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Form 6-K

REPORT OF FOREIGN PRIVATE ISSUER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-16 OR 15d-16
UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the month of March 2021

Commission File Number 001-35466

GasLog Ltd.
(Translation of registrant’s name into English)

c/o GasLog LNG Services Ltd.
69 Akti Miaouli 18537

Piraeus, Greece
(Address of principal executive office)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant files or will file annual reports under cover of Form 20-F or Form 40-F.

Form 20-F ☑ Form 40-F ☐

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is submitting the Form 6-K in paper as permitted by Regulation S-T Rule 101(b)(1): ☐

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is submitting the Form 6-K in paper as permitted by Regulation S-T Rule 101(b)(7): ☐

Copyright © 2021 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Entry into Merger Agreement and Rollover Agreement

On February 21, 2021, GasLog Ltd. (the “Company”) entered into (i) the agreement and plan of merger by and among the
Company, GEPIF III Crown Bidco L.P., a Cayman Islands exempted limited partnership (“Parent”), and GEPIF III Crown MergerCo
Limited, a Bermuda exempted company and a wholly owned subsidiary of Parent (“Merger Sub”, together with Parent, “GEPIF”),
dated as of February 21, 2021 (the “Merger Agreement”) and (ii) the rollover agreement, by and among Parent, the Company,
Blenheim Holdings Ltd., Olympic LNG Investments Ltd., Blenheim Special Investments Holding Ltd. (“BSIH”), Falconera Navigation
Inc., Chiara Holdings Inc., Maple Tree Holdings Ltd., Ash Tree SA, Acer Tree SA, Thatcher Investments Limited, Eleanor Investments
Holdings, Nelson Equity Limited and JP Jones Holdings Limited (such persons, other than Parent and the Company, the “Rolling
Shareholders”), dated as of February 21, 2021 (the “Rollover Agreement”).

Merger Agreement

Pursuant to, and subject to the terms and conditions of, the Merger Agreement, Merger Sub will be merged with and into the
Company (the “Merger”), the separate corporate existence of Merger Sub will cease and the Company will be the surviving company in
the Merger (the “Surviving Company”). Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, each common share (the “Shares”) issued and
outstanding immediately prior to the effective time of the Merger (the “Effective Time”) will, by virtue of the Merger, be canceled and
converted into the right to receive $5.80 per Share, without interest, except for any shares that, as of immediately prior to the Effective
Time of the Merger, are held by (i) the Rolling Shareholders, (ii) any of Bruce Blythe, Jean Haramis, Monhegetti Transport Inc.,
Dimitris Kolias and Stray Shipping Investments (the “Additional Rolling Shareholders”), (iii) any direct or indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, (iv) the Company as treasury shares or (v) holders of Shares who have properly exercised their appraisal
rights with respect to such Shares (the “Transaction”).

Prior to the consummation of the Transaction, each Rolling Shareholder (other than Blenheim Holdings Ltd. and Olympic LNG
Investments Ltd.) and each Additional Rolling Shareholder intend to contribute its Shares to BSIH such that immediately prior to the
consummation of the Transaction, BSIH will directly hold 10,660,198 Shares. Blenheim Holdings Ltd. and Olympic LNG Investments
Ltd. will continue to directly hold 30,800,000 Shares and 11,164,904 Shares, respectively.

Promptly after consummation of the Transaction, the Shares will be delisted from the New York Stock Exchange (the
“NYSE”). The Company’s preference shares (“Preference Shares”) will remain outstanding and continue to trade on the NYSE
immediately following the completion of the Transaction.

The Merger Agreement contains a number of conditions that must be fulfilled to consummate the Transaction. These
conditions include, but are not limited to, the following conditions: (a) the affirmative vote by (i) the holders of a majority of the voting
power of the Shares and Preference Shares entitled to vote thereon, voting together as a single class (and with each Preference Share
carrying a single vote) and (ii) the holders of a majority of the Shares held by the holders of the issued and outstanding Shares, other
than GEPIF, the Rolling Shareholders, the Additional Rolling Shareholders and their respective affiliates, that are present at the special
meeting of shareholders that will be held in connection with the Transaction, (b) obtaining certain specified third-party consents, (c) the
absence of any judgment enacted, issued, entered, amended or enforced by any governmental authority of competent jurisdiction
restraining or otherwise making illegal, preventing or prohibiting the consummation of the Transaction and (d) the employment,
retention or engagement by the Company of Peter G. Livanos in substantially the same capacity as prior to the date of the Merger
Agreement.

The Transaction is expected to close in the second quarter of 2021, subject to the approval of the Transaction by the Company’s
shareholders and the satisfaction or waiver of closing conditions, each as described in the immediately preceding paragraph.

The foregoing description of the Merger Agreement is not intended to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference
to the Merger Agreement, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit 2.1 and incorporated herein by reference.

Rollover Agreement

Concurrently with the execution of the Merger Agreement, the Parent, the Company and the Rolling Shareholders entered into
the Rollover Agreement. Pursuant to the Rollover Agreement, (a) each Rolling Shareholder has agreed to vote or cause to be voted any
Shares and Preference Shares beneficially owned by such Rolling Shareholder in favor of adopting the Merger Agreement, the
Transaction and any other actions contemplated thereby for which approval of the Company’s shareholders is requested and (b) each
Rolling Shareholder has agreed that their Shares and Preference Shares will remain outstanding as shares and preference shares,
respectively, of the Surviving Company following consummation of the Transaction.
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In addition, at the consummation of the Transaction, the Company, GEPIF, Blenheim Holdings Ltd., BSIH and Olympic LNG
Investments Ltd. agreed to enter into a shareholders’ agreement with respect to the governance of the Company following the
consummation of the Transaction, a form of which is attached as Exhibit B to the Rollover Agreement (the “Shareholders’
Agreement”). Pursuant to the Shareholders’ Agreement and following the consummation of the Transaction, the board of directors of
the Company will be reduced to five persons, and the Rolling Shareholders that are party to the Shareholders’ Agreement will appoint a
majority of the Company’s board of directors in accordance with the terms of the Shareholders’ Agreement. In addition, Peter G.
Livanos, following consummation of the Transaction, will hold a proxy to vote the Shares of the Rolling Shareholders under the terms
of the Shareholders’ Agreement and, as a result of holding such proxy, will control more than a majority of the voting stock of the
Surviving Company and will control the right to appoint a majority of the board of the Surviving Company. Following consummation
of the Transaction, the Issuer’s bye-laws will be amended and restated to be in the form attached as Exhibit B to the Merger Agreement.

The foregoing description of the Rollover Agreement is not intended to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference
to the Rollover Agreement, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit 2.2 and incorporated herein by reference.
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EXHIBIT LIST

Exhibit Description
2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among GasLog Ltd., GEPIF III Crown Bidco L.P. and GEPIF III Crown MergerCo

Limited, dated as of February 21, 2021.

2.2 Rollover Agreement by and among GasLog Ltd., GEPIF III Crown Bidco L.P. and the Rolling Shareholders (as defined
herein), dated as of February 21, 2021 .
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: March 3, 2021

GASLOG LTD.,

By: /s/ Paul Wogan
Name:Paul Wogan
Title: Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 2.1

Execution Version

AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER

By and Among

GasLog Ltd.,

GEPIF III Crown Bidco L.P.

and

GEPIF III Crown MergerCo Limited

Dated as of February 21, 2021
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This AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER (this “Agreement”) dated as of February 21, 2021, among GasLog
Ltd., a Bermuda exempted company (the “Company”), GEPIF III Crown Bidco L.P., a Cayman Islands exempted limited partnership
(“Parent”), and GEPIF III Crown MergerCo Limited, a Bermuda exempted company and a wholly owned Subsidiary of Parent (“Merger
Sub”). Capitalized terms used but not defined elsewhere in this Agreement shall have the meanings set forth in Section 8.12.

WHEREAS the parties hereto intend that, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement and the
Statutory Merger Agreement and in accordance with the Bermuda Companies Act, Merger Sub will merge with and into the Company,
with the Company surviving such merger (the “Merger”);

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Company Board”) (a) established a special committee of the
Company Board consisting only of independent and disinterested directors of the Company (the “Special Committee”) to, among other
things, review, evaluate and negotiate this Agreement and the Transactions and (b) resolved not to approve or implement any transaction
of the type contemplated by this Agreement without the prior recommendation of the Special Committee;

WHEREAS the Special Committee has unanimously (a) determined that (i) the Merger Consideration constitutes fair
value for each common share, par value $0.01 per share, of the Company (each, a “Common Share”) and (ii) the conversion of each
share of the Company’s 8.75% Series A Cumulative Redeemable Perpetual Preference Shares, par value $0.01 per share (the “Preference
Shares”) into a Surviving Company Preference Share constitutes fair value for each such Preference Share, in each case, in accordance
with the Bermuda Companies Act, (b) determined that this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement and the Transactions, including
the Merger, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein, are fair to, and in the best interests of, the Company, the Public
Shareholders and the holders of Preference Shares and (c) recommended that the Company Board (i) approve this Agreement, the
Statutory Merger Agreement and the Transactions, including the Merger, and (ii) subject to Section 5.02, recommend approval of the
Merger, this Agreement and the Statutory Merger Agreement to the Public Shareholders and the holders of Preference Shares (this clause
(c), the “Special Committee Recommendation”);

WHEREAS the Company Board, acting upon the Special Committee Recommendation, has unanimously (a)
determined that (i) the Merger Consideration constitutes fair value for each Common Share and (ii) the conversion of each Preference
Share into a Surviving Company Preference Share constitutes fair value for each Preference Share, in each case, in accordance with
the Bermuda Companies Act, (b) determined that this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement and the Transactions, including
the Merger, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein, are fair to, and in the best interests of, the Company, the
Public Shareholders, the Rolling Shareholders and the holders of Preference Shares, (c) approved this Agreement, the Statutory Merger
Agreement and the Transactions, including the Merger, and (d) resolved, subject to Section 5.02, to recommend approval of the Merger,
this Agreement and the Statutory Merger Agreement to the Public Shareholders and the holders of Preference Shares (this clause (d), the
“Company Board Recommendation”);
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WHEREAS the general partner of Parent (the “Parent GP”) has, and the Board of Directors of Merger Sub (the “Merger
Sub Board”) has unanimously, (a) determined that this Agreement and the Transactions, including the Merger, on the terms and subject
to the conditions set forth herein, are fair to, and in the best interest of, Parent and Merger Sub and (b) adopted resolutions that have
approved and declared advisable this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement and the Transactions;

WHEREAS as promptly as practicable following the execution of this Agreement, Parent will execute and deliver, in
accordance with Section 106 of the Bermuda Companies Act and in its capacity as the sole shareholder of Merger Sub, a written consent
approving the Merger, this Agreement and the Statutory Merger Agreement (the “Merger Sub Shareholder Approval”);

WHEREAS concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, and as a condition and inducement
to the Company’s willingness to enter into this Agreement, Global Energy & Power Infrastructure Fund III, L.P., a Cayman Islands
exempted limited partnership (the “Guarantor”), is entering into the Guarantee with respect to the obligations of Parent to pay the Parent
Termination Fee and any amounts required pursuant to Section 7.03(e), subject to the limitations set forth therein;

WHEREAS concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, and as a condition and inducement to the
willingness of Parent and Merger Sub to enter into this Agreement, Blenheim Holdings Ltd., Olympic LNG Investments Ltd., Blenheim
Special Investments Holding Ltd., Falconera Navigation Inc., Chiara Holdings Inc., Maple Tree Holdings Ltd., Ash Tree SA, Acer Tree
SA, Thatcher Investments Limited, Eleanor Investments Holdings, Nelson Equity Limited and JP Jones Holdings Limited (collectively,
the “Rolling Shareholders”) are entering into a share rollover agreement (as may be amended or modified in accordance with its terms,
the “Rollover Agreement”), pursuant to which the Rolling Shareholders will agree, subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein
(a) that their Common Shares and Preference Shares will remain outstanding as Surviving Company Shares and Surviving Company
Preference Shares, respectively, immediately following, and otherwise not be affected by, the Merger and (b) to vote or cause to be
voted any Common Shares and Preference Shares beneficially owned by them in favor of adopting this Agreement and any other actions
contemplated hereby in respect of which approval of the Company’s shareholders is requested; and

WHEREAS the Company, Parent and Merger Sub desire to make certain representations, warranties, covenants and
agreements in connection with the Merger and also to prescribe various conditions to the Merger.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

The Merger

SECTION 1.01. Merger. On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement and the Statutory
Merger Agreement, and pursuant to and in accordance with
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Section 104H of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (the “Bermuda Companies Act”), at the Effective Time, Merger Sub shall be
merged with and into the Company, the separate corporate existence of Merger Sub shall thereupon cease, and the Company shall be the
surviving company in the Merger (such surviving company, the “Surviving Company”).

SECTION 1.02. Merger Effective Time. On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement
and the Statutory Merger Agreement, the Company, Parent and Merger Sub will (a) on the Closing Date, execute and deliver the Statutory
Merger Agreement, (b) on or prior to the Closing Date, cause an application for registration of the Surviving Company (the “Merger
Application”) to be executed and delivered to the Registrar of Companies in Bermuda (the “Registrar”) as provided under Section 108 of
the Bermuda Companies Act and to be accompanied by the documents required by Section 108(2) of the Bermuda Companies Act and
(c) cause to be included in the Merger Application a request that the Registrar issue the certificate of merger with respect to the Merger
(the “Certificate of Merger”) on the Closing Date at the time of day mutually agreed upon by the Company and Parent and set forth in the
Merger Application. The Merger shall become effective upon the issuance of the Certificate of Merger by the Registrar at the time and
date shown on the Certificate of Merger. The Company, Parent and Merger Sub agree that they will request that the Registrar provide
in the Certificate of Merger that the effective time of the Merger shall be 10:00 a.m., Bermuda time (or such other time mutually agreed
upon by the Company and Parent) on the Closing Date (such time, the “Effective Time”).

SECTION 1.03. Effects of Merger. From and after the Effective Time, the Merger shall have the effects set forth
in this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement and Section 109(2) of the Bermuda Companies Act.

SECTION 1.04. Memorandum of Association and Bye-Laws of the Surviving Company. At the Effective Time,
(a) the memorandum of association of the Company as in effect immediately prior to the Effective Time, as set forth in Annex A
to the Statutory Merger Agreement shall be the memorandum of association of the Surviving Company and (b) the bye-laws of the
Surviving Company shall be in the form of such document set forth in Annex B to the Statutory Merger Agreement and Exhibit B to this
Agreement (collectively, the “Surviving Company Organizational Documents”). Such Surviving Company Organizational Documents
shall thereafter be the memorandum of association and bye-laws of the Surviving Company until changed or amended as provided therein
or the Shareholder Agreement or pursuant to applicable Law.

SECTION 1.05. Board of Directors and Officers of Surviving Company. The directors of the Company in office
immediately prior to the Effective Time shall be the directors of the Surviving Company; provided that any such directors who are not
set forth in Exhibit C shall as promptly as practicable following the date of this Agreement provide resignations from the board of the
Surviving Company that are contingent upon the Closing occurring and that are effective as of immediately after the Effective Time. The
parties hereto shall take all such actions necessary such that, immediately following the Effective Time, the persons set forth in Exhibit
C shall become the sole directors of the Surviving Company. Each such director shall hold his or her office until the earlier of his or
her resignation or removal or until his or her successor is elected and qualified, as the case may be, in each case in accordance with the
Surviving Company Organizational Documents or the Shareholder Agreement. The officers of the Company in office
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immediately prior to the Effective Time shall be the officers of the Surviving Company until the earlier of their resignation or removal or
until their respective successors are elected or appointed and qualified, as the case may be, in each case in accordance with the Surviving
Company Organizational Documents or the Shareholder Agreement.

SECTION 1.06. Closing. The closing (the “Closing”) of the Merger shall take place either (a) remotely by
telephone and electronic communication or (b) physically at the offices of Appleby (Bermuda) Limited, Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street,
Hamilton, Bermuda, in each case at 10:00 a.m., Bermuda time, on a date to be specified by the Company and Parent, which date shall
be on the third business day following the satisfaction or (to the extent permitted herein and by applicable Law) waiver by the party or
parties entitled to the benefits thereof of the conditions set forth in Article VI (other than those conditions that by their nature are to be
satisfied at the Closing, but subject to the satisfaction or (to the extent permitted herein and by applicable Law) waiver of those conditions
at such time), or at such other place, time and date as shall be agreed to in writing by the Company and Parent; provided, however, that
if on the date on which the Required Shareholder Approvals have been obtained there are any conditions set forth in Article VI that have
not been satisfied or waived at least twelve business days prior to such date (other than those conditions that by their nature are to be
satisfied at the Closing), the Closing shall occur on the 12th business day following the first date on which all such other conditions are
satisfied or waived (other than those conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied at the Closing, but subject to the satisfaction or (to
the extent permitted herein and by applicable Law) waiver of those conditions at such time), or such other place, time and date as shall be
agreed to in writing by the Company and Parent; provided, further, that Parent and Merger Sub shall use commercially reasonable efforts
to minimize or eliminate any such delay, including by accessing any credit facilities of the Guarantor, if any, that have sufficient available
capacity to borrow the Merger Consideration. The date on which the Closing occurs is referred to in this Agreement as the “Closing
Date”.

ARTICLE II

Effect on the Share Capital of the Constituent Entities;
Payment of Consideration

SECTION 2.01. Effect of Merger on the Share Capital of Merger Sub and the Company. At the Effective Time,
by virtue of the occurrence of the Merger, and without any action on the part of the Company, Parent, Merger Sub or any holder of any
equity thereof:

(a) Share Capital of Merger Sub. Each common share, par value $1.00 per share, of Merger Sub (each, a “Merger
Sub Share”) issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time shall automatically be converted into and become a number
of authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable common shares, par value $0.01 per share, of the Surviving Company (the
“Surviving Company Shares”) equal to (i) the number of Common Shares outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time (other
than Hook Shares and Rollover Shares) divided by (ii) the number of Merger Sub Shares issued and outstanding as of immediately prior
to the Effective Time.
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(b) Cancelation of Treasury Shares; Treatment of Shares Held by Company Subsidiaries. All Common Shares that are
owned by the Company as treasury shares shall automatically be canceled and shall cease to exist and be outstanding and no consideration
shall be delivered in exchange therefor. Each Common Share issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time and owned
by any direct or indirect wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company (each, a “Hook Share”) shall not represent the right to receive the
Merger Consideration and shall instead remain outstanding as one authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable Surviving
Company Share.

(c) Treatment of Rollover Shares. In accordance with the Rollover Agreement, each Common Share issued and
outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time and owned by, without duplication, (i) any Rolling Shareholder or (ii) any of
Bruce Blythe, Jean Haramis, Monhegetti Transport Inc., Dimitris Kolias and Stray Shipping Investments (the “Additional Rolling
Shareholders”, it being understood in order for Common Shares owned by Additional Rolling Shareholders to qualify as Rollover Shares,
such Additional Rolling Shareholders shall transfer each Common Share that is intended to be a Rollover Share in accordance with
the Rollover Agreement to the Rolling Shareholder contemplated by the Rollover Agreement prior to the record date for the Company
Shareholders Meeting) (each, a “Rollover Share” and collectively, the “Rollover Shares”) shall not represent the right to receive the
Merger Consideration and shall remain outstanding as one authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable Surviving Company
Share.

(d) Conversion of Common Shares. Subject to Sections 2.01(b), 2.01(c) and 2.04, each Common Share that is issued
and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time, other than (x) any Rollover Share or (y) any Hook Share, shall automatically
be canceled and converted into and shall thereafter represent the right to receive an amount in cash equal to $5.80, without interest (the
“Merger Consideration”). Subject to Section 2.04, as of the Effective Time, all such Common Shares shall no longer be issued and
outstanding and shall automatically be canceled and shall cease to exist, and each holder of (i) a certificate that immediately prior to
the Effective Time evidenced any such Common Shares (each, a “Certificate”) or (ii) any such Common Shares that were uncertificated
and represented by book-entry immediately prior to the Effective Time (each, a “Book-Entry Share”) shall cease to have any rights with
respect thereto, except the right to receive the Merger Consideration (less any applicable withholding Taxes) pertaining to the Common
Shares represented by such Certificate or Book-Entry Share, as applicable, to be paid in consideration therefor, in accordance with Section
2.02(b) and the right to receive dividends and other distributions in accordance with this Article II, in each case without interest. For the
avoidance of doubt, the term “Certificate” shall not be deemed to include any certificate evidencing any Rollover Shares or Hook Shares
and the term “Book-Entry Share” shall not be deemed to include any Rollover Shares or Hook Shares that are represented by book-entry.

(e) Preference Shares. Subject to Section 2.04, each Preference Share issued and outstanding immediately prior to the
Effective Time shall remain issued and outstanding as a preference share of the Surviving Company (the “Surviving Company Preference
Shares”) and shall be entitled to the same dividend and other relative rights, preferences, limitations and restrictions as are now provided
by the certificate of designations of such Preference Shares, which certificate of designations shall remain at and following the Effective
Time in full force and effect
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as an obligation of the Surviving Company in accordance with Section 109(2) of the Bermuda Companies Act.

SECTION 2.02. Exchange Fund.

(a) Paying Agent. Not less than ten business days prior to the anticipated Closing Date, Parent shall designate a bank or
trust company reasonably acceptable to the Company to act as agent (the “Paying Agent”) for the payment and delivery of the aggregate
Merger Consideration in accordance with this Article II (such aggregate Merger Consideration to be calculated assuming there shall be no
Dissenting Shares) and, in connection therewith, Parent and the Company shall enter into an agreement with the Paying Agent at or prior
to the Closing Date in a form reasonably acceptable to Parent and the Company. At or prior to the Effective Time, Parent or Merger Sub
shall deposit or cause to be deposited with the Paying Agent an amount in cash sufficient to pay the aggregate Merger Consideration (the
“Exchange Fund”). Pending its disbursement in accordance with this Section 2.02, the Exchange Fund shall be invested by the Paying
Agent as directed by Parent in (i) short-term direct obligations of the United States of America, (ii) short-term obligations for which
the full faith and credit of the United States of America is pledged to provide for the payment of principal and interest, (iii) short-term
commercial paper rated the highest quality by either Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. or Standard and Poor’s Ratings Services or (iv)
certificates of deposit, bank repurchase agreements or banker’s acceptances of commercial banks with capital exceeding $5 billion. Any
and all interest earned on the funds in the Exchange Fund shall be paid by the Paying Agent to Parent. No investment losses resulting
from investment of the funds deposited with the Paying Agent shall diminish the rights of any former holder of Common Shares to receive
the Merger Consideration in accordance with this Article II. Except as directed by Parent, the Exchange Fund shall not be used for any
purpose other than the payment to holders of Common Shares of the Merger Consideration or payment to the Surviving Company as
contemplated in this Section 2.02.

(b) Letter of Transmittal; Exchange of Common Shares. As soon as practicable after the Effective Time (but in no
event later than three business days after the Effective Time), the Surviving Company or Parent shall cause the Paying Agent to mail to
each holder of record of a Certificate a form of letter of transmittal (which (i) shall specify that delivery of a Certificate shall be effected,
and risk of loss and title to such Certificate shall pass, only upon delivery of such Certificate to the Paying Agent and (ii) shall be in such
form and have such other customary provisions as the Surviving Company may specify, subject to Parent’s consent (such consent not to
be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed)), together with instructions thereto, setting forth, inter alia, the procedures by which
holders of Certificates may receive the Merger Consideration and any dividends or other distributions to which they are entitled pursuant
to this Article II. Upon the completion of such applicable procedures by a holder and the surrender of such holder’s Certificates, and
without any action by any holder of record of Book-Entry Shares, the Paying Agent shall deliver to such holder (other than any holder
of Common Shares representing Dissenting Shares), (A) in the case of Book-Entry Shares, a notice of the effectiveness of the Merger
and (B) cash in an amount (subject to Section 2.02(g)) equal to the number of Common Shares represented by such Certificate or Book-
Entry Shares immediately prior to the Effective Time multiplied by the Merger Consideration to which such holder is entitled under this
Article II, and such Certificates or Book-Entry Shares shall forthwith be canceled. If payment of the Merger Consideration is to be made
to a Person other than the Person in whose name a
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Certificate surrendered is registered, it shall be a condition of payment that (x) the Certificate so surrendered shall be properly endorsed
or shall otherwise be in proper form for transfer and (y) the Person requesting such payment shall have established to the reasonable
satisfaction of the Surviving Company and Parent that any transfer and other Taxes required by reason of the payment of the Merger
Consideration to a Person other than the registered holder either has been paid or is not applicable. Until satisfaction of the applicable
procedures contemplated by this Section 2.02 and subject to Section 2.04, each Certificate or Book-Entry Share shall be deemed at any
time after the Effective Time to represent only the right to receive the Merger Consideration and any dividends or other distributions
pertaining to Common Shares formerly represented by such Certificate or Book-Entry Share as contemplated by this Article II. No
interest shall be paid or shall accrue on the Merger Consideration payable with respect to Common Shares pursuant to this Article II.

(c) Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Certificates. If any Certificate shall have been lost, stolen or destroyed, upon the making
of an affidavit of that fact by the Person claiming such Certificate to be lost, stolen or destroyed and, if required by the Surviving Company
or Parent, the posting by such Person of a bond, in such reasonable amount as the Surviving Company or Parent may direct, as indemnity
against any claim that may be made against it with respect to such Certificate, the Surviving Company shall cause the Paying Agent to
pay, in exchange for such lost, stolen or destroyed Certificate, the applicable Merger Consideration as contemplated by this Article II.

(d) Termination of Exchange Fund. At any time, the Surviving Company shall be entitled to require the Paying Agent
to deliver to it any portion of the Exchange Fund (including any interest received with respect thereto) that had been delivered to the
Paying Agent and which has not been disbursed to former holders of Common Shares, and thereafter such former holders shall be entitled
to look only to the Surviving Company for, and the Surviving Company shall remain liable for, payment of their claims of the Merger
Consideration and any dividends or other distributions pertaining to their former Common Shares that such former holders have the
right to receive pursuant to the provisions of this Article II. Any amounts remaining unclaimed by such holders at such time at which
such amounts would otherwise escheat to or become property of any Governmental Authority shall become, to the extent permitted by
applicable Law, the property of the Surviving Company or its designee, free and clear of all claims or interest of any Person previously
entitled thereto.

(e) No Liability. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, none of the parties hereto, the
Surviving Company or the Paying Agent shall be liable to any Person for Merger Consideration delivered to a public official pursuant to
any applicable state, federal or other abandoned property, escheat or similar Law.

(f) Transfer Books; No Further Ownership Rights in Common Shares. The Merger Consideration paid in respect of
each Common Share upon surrender of Certificates or Book-Entry Shares in accordance with the terms of this Article II shall be deemed
to have been paid in full satisfaction of all rights pertaining to such Common Shares previously represented by such Certificates or Book-
Entry Shares, subject, however, to (i) Section 2.04 and (ii) the Surviving Company’s obligation to pay any dividends or make any other
distributions with a record date prior to the Effective Time that may have been declared by the Company on Common Shares not
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in violation of the terms of this Agreement or prior to the date of this Agreement and which remain unpaid at the Effective Time. At the
Effective Time, the share transfer books of the Company shall be closed and thereafter there shall be no further registration of transfers on
the share transfer books of the Surviving Company of Common Shares that were issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective
Time (other than with respect to any Common Shares that remain outstanding pursuant to Section 2.01(b) or Section 2.01(c)). From and
after the Effective Time, the holders of Common Shares formerly represented by Certificates or Book-Entry Shares immediately prior to
the Effective Time shall cease to have any rights with respect to such underlying Common Shares, except as otherwise provided for herein
or by applicable Law. Subject to the last sentence of Section 2.02(d), if, at any time after the Effective Time, Certificates or Book-Entry
Shares are presented to the Surviving Company for any reason, they shall be canceled and exchanged as provided in this Article II.

(g) Withholding Taxes. Merger Sub, the Surviving Company and the Paying Agent (without duplication) shall be
entitled to deduct and withhold from the consideration otherwise payable pursuant to this Agreement such amounts as are required to
be deducted and withheld with respect to the making of such payment under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”), or
under any provision of other applicable Tax Law. To the extent amounts are so withheld and paid over to the appropriate Governmental
Authority, the withheld amounts shall be treated for all purposes of this Agreement as having been paid to the Person in respect of which
such deduction and withholding was made.

SECTION 2.03. Company Awards.

(a) At the Effective Time, by virtue of the occurrence of the Merger, and without any action on the part of the Company,
Parent, Merger Sub or the holder thereof, each Company Option and each Company SAR, in each case, that is outstanding immediately
prior to the Effective Time shall automatically be canceled and converted into and shall thereafter represent the right to receive an amount
in cash, without interest, equal to the product of (i) the total number of shares of Common Shares subject to such Company Option
or Company SAR multiplied by (ii) the excess, if any, of the Merger Consideration over the exercise price per share or base price per
share, as applicable, of such Company Option or Company SAR; provided that, if the exercise price per share or base price per share, as
applicable, of such Company Option or Company SAR is equal to or greater than the Merger Consideration, then such Company Option
or Company SAR shall automatically be canceled for no consideration.

(b) At the Effective Time, by virtue of the occurrence of the Merger, and without any action on the part of the Company,
Parent, Merger Sub or the holder thereof, each Company RSU Award that is outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time shall
automatically be canceled and converted into the right to receive an amount in cash, without interest, equal to the product of (i) the Merger
Consideration and (ii) the number of Common Shares subject to such Company RSU Award.

(c) At the Effective Time, by virtue of the occurrence of the Merger, and without any action on the part of the Company,
Parent, Merger Sub or the holder thereof, each Company PSU Award that is outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time shall
automatically be canceled and converted into the right to receive an amount in cash, without interest, equal to the
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product of (i) the Merger Consideration and (ii) the number of Common Shares subject to such Company PSU Award determined based
on the achievement of applicable performance goals at target levels.

(d) Promptly following the Effective Time (but in any event, no later than the end of the first regular payroll cycle
commencing following the Effective Time), the Surviving Company shall pay to the holders of Company Awards, through its payroll
systems, any amounts due, less applicable Tax withholdings, pursuant to this Section 2.03.

SECTION 2.04. Shares of Dissenting Holders.

(a) Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, at the Effective Time, all Dissenting Shares shall
automatically be canceled (but shall not entitle their holders to receive the Merger Consideration) and, without any further action on the
part of the Company, Merger Sub or the holder of such Dissenting Share, automatically be converted into the right to receive the fair
value of such Dissenting Share as appraised by the Supreme Court of Bermuda under Section 106(6) of the Bermuda Companies Act
(the “Appraised Fair Value”) from, subject to Section 2.04(e), the Surviving Company by payment to the holder of the Dissenting Shares
made within one month after such Appraised Fair Value is finally determined pursuant to such statutory appraisal procedure.

(b) Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, at the Effective Time, all holders of Dissenting
Preference Shares shall, unless otherwise required by applicable Law, be entitled to retain such Dissenting Preference Shares, and any
holder of Dissenting Preference Shares shall, in the event that the fair value of a Dissenting Preference Share as appraised by the Supreme
Court of Bermuda under Section 106(6) of the Bermuda Companies Act is greater than the value of such Surviving Company Preference
Shares, be entitled to receive such difference (the “Additional Amount”), in addition to the Surviving Company Preference Shares from
the Surviving Company.

(c) In the event that a holder of Dissenting Shares or Dissenting Preference Shares fails to perfect, effectively
withdraws or otherwise waives any right to appraisal (each, an “Appraisal Withdrawal”), then (i) in the case of Dissenting Shares, such
holder shall have no other rights with respect to such Dissenting Shares, other than the right to receive the Merger Consideration as
contemplated by Section 2.01 and (ii) in the case of Dissenting Preference Shares, such holder shall have no other rights with respect to
such Dissenting Preference Shares other than to receive an equivalent number of Surviving Company Preference Shares.

(d) The Company shall give Parent (i) prompt written notice of (A) any demands for appraisal of Dissenting Shares
or Dissenting Preference Shares or Appraisal Withdrawals and any other written instruments, notices, petitions or other communications
received by the Company or its Representatives in connection with the foregoing and (B) to the extent the Company has Knowledge
thereof, any applications to the Supreme Court of Bermuda for appraisal of the fair value of the Dissenting Shares or Dissenting
Preference Shares and (ii) to the extent permitted by applicable Law, the opportunity to participate with the Company in any settlement
negotiations and proceedings with respect to any demands for appraisal under the Bermuda Companies Act. The Company shall not,
without the prior written consent of Parent, voluntarily
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make any payment with respect to, offer to settle, or settle any such demands or applications, or waive any failure to timely deliver a
written demand for appraisal or to timely take any other action to exercise appraisal rights in accordance with the Bermuda Companies
Act. Payment of any Additional Amount payable to holders of Dissenting Shares or Dissenting Preference Shares shall be the obligation
of the Surviving Company.

(e) The Exchange Fund shall be available to fund payments of the Appraised Fair Value up to the amount of the Merger
Consideration to holders of Dissenting Shares.

SECTION 2.05. Adjustments. Notwithstanding any provision of this Article II to the contrary, if between the date
of this Agreement and the Effective Time the issued and outstanding Common Shares shall have been changed into a different number
of Common Shares or a different class by reason of the occurrence or record date of any stock dividend, subdivision, reclassification,
recapitalization, split, combination, exchange of shares or similar transaction, the Merger Consideration shall be appropriately adjusted
to reflect such stock dividend, subdivision, reclassification, recapitalization, split, combination, exchange of shares or similar transaction.

ARTICLE III

Representations and Warranties of the Company

The Company represents and warrants to Parent and Merger Sub that, except as (A) set forth in the disclosure letter
delivered by the Company to Parent and Merger Sub on the date of this Agreement (the “Company Disclosure Letter”) (it being
understood that any information, item or matter set forth on one section or subsection of the Company Disclosure Letter shall be deemed
disclosed with respect to, and shall be deemed to apply to and qualify, the section or subsection of this Agreement to which it corresponds
in number and each other section or subsection of this Agreement to the extent that it is reasonably apparent on the face of such disclosure
that such information, item or matter is relevant to such other section or subsection), (B) disclosed in any report, schedule, form, statement
or other document (including exhibits) filed with, or furnished to, the SEC on or after January 1, 2019 and prior to the date of this
Agreement by the Company and publicly available prior to the date of this Agreement (the “Filed Company SEC Documents”) or (C)
disclosed in any report, schedule, form, statement or other document (including exhibits) filed with, or furnished to, the SEC on or after
January 1, 2019 and prior to the date of this Agreement by the Partnership and publicly available prior to the date of this Agreement (the
“Filed Partnership SEC Documents” and, together with the Filed Company SEC Documents, the “Filed SEC Documents”), other than, in
the case of clauses (B) and (C), disclosure contained in any such Filed SEC Documents under the headings “Risk Factors” or “Cautionary
Statements About Forward Looking Statements” or similar headings, or disclosure of any risks generally faced by participants in the
industries in which the Company and the Partnership, as applicable, operates, in each case without disclosure of specific facts and
circumstances (it being understood that clause (B) and clause (C) shall not be applicable to the representations and warranties set forth in
Section 3.02, Section 3.03 and Section 3.06(b)):
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SECTION 3.01. Organization; Standing.

(a) The Company is an exempted company duly organized, existing and in good standing under the Laws of Bermuda.
The Company has all requisite power and authority necessary to carry on its business as it is now being conducted and to own, lease
and operate its assets and properties, except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material
Adverse Effect. The Company is duly licensed or qualified to do business and is in good standing (where such concept is recognized
under applicable Law) in each jurisdiction in which the nature of the business conducted by it or the character or location of the properties
and assets owned or leased by it makes such licensing or qualification necessary, except where the failure to be so licensed, qualified
or in good standing would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. A true and
complete copy of each of the Company Organizational Documents is included in the Filed Company SEC Documents. The Company is
not in violation of the Company Organizational Documents and no Subsidiary of the Company is in violation of any of its organizational
documents.

(b) Each of the Company’s Subsidiaries is duly incorporated or organized, existing and in good standing (where such
concept is recognized under applicable Law) under the Laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation or organization, except where the
failure to be so incorporated or organized, existing and in good standing would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. Each of the Company’s Subsidiaries is duly licensed or qualified to do business and is in
good standing (where such concept is recognized under applicable Law) in each jurisdiction in which the nature of the business conducted
by such Subsidiary or the character or location of the properties and assets owned or leased by such Subsidiary makes such licensing
or qualification necessary, except where the failure to be so licensed, qualified or in good standing would not, individually or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. A true and complete copy of the organizational documents of each
of the Company’s Subsidiaries (other than the Partnership) has been made available to Parent prior to the date hereof. A true and complete
copy of each of the organizational documents of the Partnership is included in the Filed Partnership SEC Documents.

SECTION 3.02. Capitalization.

(a) The authorized share capital of the Company consists of 500,000,000 shares with a par value of $0.01 per share. At
the close of business on February 17, 2021 (the “Capitalization Date”), (i) 95,393,126 Common Shares were issued and outstanding, (ii)
4,600,000 Preference Shares were issued and outstanding, (iii) 200,314 Common Shares were held by the Company as treasury shares
or held by its Subsidiaries, (iv) 1,989,947 Common Shares were issuable in the aggregate in respect of outstanding Company Options,
with a weighted average exercise price of $13.49, (v) 462,531 Common Shares were issuable in respect of outstanding Company SARs,
(vi) 642,637 Common Shares were issuable in respect of outstanding Company RSU Awards and (vii) 501,444 Common Shares were
issuable in respect of outstanding Company PSU Awards (assuming attainment of all applicable performance goals at target levels for
payout and in settlement in Common Shares). Since the Capitalization Date through the date of this Agreement, other than in connection
with the settlement or exercise, as applicable, of Company Awards that were outstanding on the Capitalization Date and included in the
preceding sentence, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has issued any Company Securities.
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(b) Except as set forth in, or as contemplated by the last sentence of, Section 3.02(a), as of the date of this Agreement,
there were (i) no outstanding shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interests in, the Company, (ii) no outstanding securities
of the Company convertible into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interests in, the Company,
(iii) no outstanding subscriptions, options, warrants, calls, phantom equity rights or other commitments or agreements to acquire from the
Company, or that obligate the Company to issue, any capital stock of or other equity or voting interests in, or any securities convertible
into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interests in, the Company (collectively, “Company Rights”,
and the items in clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) being referred to collectively as “Company Securities”) and (iv) no other obligations by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries to make any payments based on the price or value of any Company Securities or dividends paid
thereon. Other than in connection with the Company Awards, there are no outstanding agreements or instruments of any kind that obligate
the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to repurchase, redeem or otherwise acquire any Company Securities (or obligate the Company
to grant, extend or enter into any such agreements relating to any Company Securities) or that grant any preemptive rights, subscription
rights, anti-dilutive rights, rights of first refusal or similar rights with respect to any Company Securities. Except as described in this
Section 3.02(b), no direct or indirect Subsidiary of the Company owns any Common Shares. None of the Company or any Subsidiary of
the Company is a party to any shareholders’ agreement, voting trust agreement, registration rights agreement or other similar agreement
or understanding relating to any Company Securities or any other agreement relating to the disposition or voting with respect to any
Company Securities. Except as set forth in Section 3.02(b) of the Company Disclosure Letter, no holder of Company Securities has
any right to have such Company Securities registered by the Company. All issued and outstanding Common Shares and Preference
Shares have been authorized and validly issued and are fully paid, nonassessable and free of preemptive rights. The Common Shares and
Preference Shares are the only issued and outstanding classes of equity securities of the Company registered under the Exchange Act.

(c) Section 3.02(c) of the Company Disclosure Letter sets forth, as of the date of this Agreement, the name and
jurisdiction of incorporation or organization of each Subsidiary of the Company, and the percentage of the outstanding equity interests of
each such Subsidiary owned by the Company and each of the other Subsidiaries of the Company. All of the issued and outstanding share
capital or shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interests in, each Subsidiary of the Company (other than the Partnership
and its Subsidiaries) are owned, directly or indirectly, beneficially and of record, by the Company, free and clear of all Liens, except for
Permitted Liens, and transfer restrictions, other than transfer restrictions of general applicability, as may be provided under the Securities
Act of 1933 and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder (collectively, the “Securities Act”) or other applicable securities Laws.
Each issued and outstanding share capital or share of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interests in, each Subsidiary of the
Company that is held, directly or indirectly, by the Company, is duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid, nonassessable and free of
preemptive rights, and there are no subscription rights, options, warrants, anti-dilutive rights, rights of first refusal or similar rights, calls,
contracts or other commitments that obligate the Company or any Subsidiary of the Company to issue (other than to the Company or
any Subsidiary of the Company) any share capital or shares of capital stock or other equity or voting interests of any Subsidiary of
the Company, including any right of conversion or exchange under any outstanding security, instrument or agreement, any agreements
granting any preemptive rights, subscription rights, anti-dilutive rights, rights of first
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refusal or similar rights (to Persons other than the Company or any Subsidiary of the Company) with respect to any securities of any
Subsidiary of the Company.

(d) All grants of Company Awards were validly issued and properly approved by the Company Board (or a committee
thereof) in accordance with the applicable Company Share Plan and applicable Law, including the applicable requirements of the New
York Stock Exchange. The Company has provided Parent with a complete and correct list, as of the date of this Agreement, of (i) each
outstanding Company Option and Company SAR including the date of grant, exercise price, vesting schedule and number of shares
of Common Shares subject thereto and (ii) each Company RSU Award and Company PSU Award, including the date of grant, vesting
schedule and number of Common Shares thereof (assuming achievement of the target level of performance at the end of the applicable
performance period).

(e) Section 3.02(e) of the Company Disclosure Letter sets forth, as of the date hereof, any joint venture, partnership or
other similar arrangement or other entity in which the Company has an equity interest (other than a Subsidiary of the Company) (each a
“Joint Venture Entity” and collectively the “Joint Venture Entities”), including for each Joint Venture Entity, (i) the name and jurisdiction
of formation of such Joint Venture Entity and (ii) the percentage ownership interests of such Joint Venture Entity held directly or indirectly
by the Company. All of the shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interests in a Joint Venture Entity that is owned, directly
or indirectly, beneficially and of record, by the Company or its Subsidiaries, are owned by the Company or its Subsidiaries, as applicable,
free and clear of all Liens, other than Permitted Liens, and transfer restrictions other than transfer restrictions of general applicability as
may be provided under the Securities Act or other applicable securities Laws.

(f) Section 3.02(f) of the Company Disclosure Letter sets forth, as of the date of this Agreement, a true, complete and
correct list of each Rolling Shareholder and Additional Rolling Shareholder and the amount of Rollover Shares held by each such Rolling
Shareholder and each such Additional Rolling Shareholder.

(g) Section 3.02(g) of the Company Disclosure Letter contains a true, correct and complete list of all indebtedness for
borrowed money of the Company and its Subsidiaries and identifies for each item of indebtedness, the outstanding principal and the
accrued but unpaid interest thereunder as of the date of this Agreement.

SECTION 3.03. Authority; Noncontravention; Voting Requirements.

(a) The Company has all necessary power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and the Statutory
Merger Agreement, to perform its obligations hereunder and, subject to obtaining the Required Shareholder Approvals, to consummate
the Transactions. The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Agreement and the Statutory Merger Agreement,
and the consummation by the Company of the Transactions, have been unanimously authorized and approved by the Company Board
(acting upon the Special Committee Recommendation), and, except for obtaining the Required Shareholder Approvals and Governmental
Approvals, executing and delivering the Statutory Merger Agreement and filing the Merger Application with the Registrar pursuant to the
Bermuda Companies Act, no other action on the part of the Company is necessary to authorize the execution, delivery and performance
by
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the Company of this Agreement and the Statutory Merger Agreement and the consummation by the Company of the Transactions.
This Agreement has been duly and validly executed and delivered by the Company and, assuming due authorization, execution and
delivery hereof by the other parties hereto, constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the
Company in accordance with its terms, except that such enforceability (i) may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent transfer,
reorganization, moratorium, rehabilitation, conservatorship, liquidation, receivership and other similar Laws, now or hereafter in effect,
of general application affecting or relating to the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and (ii) is subject to general principles of
equity, whether considered in a proceeding at law or in equity (collectively, the “Bankruptcy and Equity Exception”).

(b) The Special Committee, at a meeting duly called and held, has unanimously (i) determined that (A) the Merger
Consideration constitutes fair value for each Common Share and (B) the conversion of each Preference Share into a Surviving Company
Preference Share constitutes fair value for each Preference Share, in each case, in accordance with the Bermuda Companies Act, (ii)
determined that this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement and the Transactions, including the Merger, on the terms and subject to
the conditions set forth herein, are fair to, and in the best interests of, the Company, the Public Shareholders and the holders of Preference
Shares and (iii) made, subject to Section 5.02, the Special Committee Recommendation, and, as of the date of this Agreement, such
Special Committee Recommendation has not been subsequently rescinded, modified or withdrawn in any way.

(c) The Company Board (upon the unanimous recommendation of the Special Committee) has unanimously
(i) determined that (A) the Merger Consideration constitutes fair value for each Common Share and (B) the conversion of each Preference
Share into a Surviving Company Preference Share constitutes fair value for each Preference Share, in each case, in accordance with
the Bermuda Companies Act, (ii) determined that this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement and the Transactions, including
the Merger, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein, are fair to, and in the best interests of, the Company, the
Public Shareholders, the Rolling Shareholders and the holders of Preference Shares, (iii) approved this Agreement, the Statutory Merger
Agreement and the Transactions and (iv) resolved, subject to Section 5.02, to make the Company Board Recommendation, and, as of the
date of this Agreement, such resolutions have not been subsequently rescinded, modified or withdrawn in any way.

(d) Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the Company, nor the consummation by the Company
of the Transactions, nor performance or compliance by the Company with any of the terms or provisions hereof, will (i) subject to the
receipt of the Required Shareholder Approvals, conflict with or violate any provision of (A) the Company Organizational Documents or
(B) the similar organizational documents of any of the Company’s Subsidiaries or (ii) assuming that the Governmental Approvals and the
Required Shareholder Approvals are obtained, the filings referred to in Section 3.04 are made and any waiting periods thereunder have
terminated or expired, in each case prior to the Effective Time, (w) violate any Law or Judgment applicable to the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries, (x) violate or constitute a default under (with or without notice or lapse of time or both) any of the terms, conditions or
provisions of any Contract to which the Company or its Subsidiaries, as applicable, are bound or give rise to any right to terminate, cancel,
amend, modify or accelerate the Company’s or, if applicable, any of its Subsidiaries’, rights or obligations under any such Contract, (y)
give rise to any right of first
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refusal, preemptive right, tag-along right, transfer right or other similar right of any other party to a Contract to which the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries is bound or (z) result in the creation of any Lien (other than Permitted Liens) on any properties or assets of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries, except, in the case of clauses (i)(B) and (ii), as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably
be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(e) The affirmative vote (in person or by proxy) of (i) the holders of a majority of the voting power of the outstanding
Common Shares and Preference Shares entitled to vote thereon, voting together as a single class (and with each Preference Share carrying
a single vote), at a Company Shareholders Meeting at which there are two or more Persons present in person throughout such meeting and
representing in person or by proxy in excess of 50% of the Common Shares and the Preference Shares, taken together, that are entitled to
vote thereat and (ii) the holders of a majority of the Common Shares held by the Public Shareholders and present (in person or by proxy)
at the Company Shareholders Meeting (clauses (i) and (ii), the “Required Shareholder Approvals”), in each case, in favor of the approval
of this Agreement, the Merger and the Statutory Merger Agreement are the only votes or approvals of the holders of any class or series
of share capital or capital stock of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries that are necessary to approve this Agreement, the Statutory
Merger Agreement and the Merger.

SECTION 3.04. Governmental Approvals. Except for (a) compliance with the applicable requirements of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder (collectively, the “Exchange Act”), including
the filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) of the Schedule 13E-3 (including the Proxy Statement therein),
(b) compliance with the rules and regulations of the New York Stock Exchange, (c) the filing of the Merger Application with the Registrar
pursuant to the Bermuda Companies Act, (d) Consents, filings, declarations or registrations as are required to be made or obtained
under any applicable Antitrust Laws, (e) a notification submitted to the Bermuda Monetary Authority pursuant to the Exchange Control
Act 1972 regarding the change of ownership of the Company following the Effective Time and (f) compliance with any applicable
state securities or blue sky laws (collectively, the “Governmental Approvals”), no Consent of, or filing, declaration or registration with,
any Governmental Authority is necessary for the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the Company, the performance by the
Company of its obligations hereunder and the consummation by the Company of the Transactions, other than such other Consents, filings,
declarations or registrations that, if not obtained, made or given, would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to
be material to the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole.

SECTION 3.05. Company SEC Documents; Undisclosed Liabilities; Internal Controls.

(a) The Company has timely filed with the SEC all reports, schedules, forms, statements and other documents required
to be filed by the Company as a “foreign private issuer” (as defined in Rule 405 of Regulation C under the Securities Act and Rule
3b-4 under the Exchange Act) with the SEC pursuant to the Securities Act or the Exchange Act since January 1, 2019 (collectively,
the “Company SEC Documents”). As of their respective effective dates (in the case of Company SEC Documents that are registration
statements filed pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act) or their respective SEC filing dates or, if amended or supplemented
prior to the
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date hereof, the date of the filing of such amendment or supplement, with respect to the portions that are amended or supplemented (in
the case of all other Company SEC Documents), the Company SEC Documents complied as to form in all material respects with the
requirements of the Securities Act or the Exchange Act, as the case may be, applicable to such Company SEC Documents, and none
of the Company SEC Documents as of such respective dates (or, if amended or supplemented prior to the date of this Agreement, the
date of the filing of such amendment or supplement, with respect to the disclosures that are amended or supplemented) contained any
untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. As of the date of this Agreement, there are no outstanding written comments
from the SEC with respect to the Company SEC Documents.

(b) The Company’s 2019 Form 20-F contains the following financial statements: the Company’s audited consolidated
(i) statements of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2019, (ii) statements of profit or loss for the years ended December
31, 2017, 2018 and 2019, (iii) statements of comprehensive income or loss for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2018 and 2019,
(iv) statements of changes in equity for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2018 and 2019 and (v) statements of cash flows for the
years ended December 31, 2017, 2018 and 2019. The Report of Foreign Private Issuer on Form 6-K filed with the SEC on November
10, 2020 contains the Company’s unaudited condensed consolidated (i) statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and
September 30, 2020, (ii) statements of profits or loss for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2020, (iii) statements
of comprehensive income or loss for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2020, (iv) statements of changes in equity
for the nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2020 and (v) statements of cash flows for the nine months ended September 30, 2019
and 2020. The financial statements referenced in the prior two sentences (including all related notes or schedules thereto) are referred
to as the “Company Financial Statements.” The Company Financial Statements present fairly in all material respects the consolidated
financial position of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as of the dates shown and the consolidated results of operations
and cash flows for the periods shown (subject, in the case of unaudited financial statements, to normal year-end adjustments, none of
which has been or would be, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to be material to the Company or its consolidated
Subsidiaries, taken as a whole), and such Company Financial Statements have been prepared in all material respects in accordance with
the International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IFRS”) (except, in the case
of unaudited financial statements, as permitted by the SEC rules and regulations) applied on a consistent basis during the periods involved
(except as may be indicated in the notes thereto). Since the latest Company Financial Statements, there have been no material changes in
the accounting policies of the Company (including any change in depreciation or amortization policies or rates, or policies with respect
to reserves for uncollectable accounts receivable or excess or obsolete inventory) and no revaluation of the Company’s assets.

(c) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has any liabilities of any nature (whether accrued, absolute,
contingent or otherwise) that would be required under IFRS, as in effect on the date of this Agreement, to be reflected on a consolidated
balance sheet of the Company (including the notes thereto) except liabilities (i) reflected or reserved against in the balance sheet (or the
notes thereto) of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2019, included in the Company SEC Documents,
(ii) incurred after December 31,
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2019, in the ordinary course of business, (iii) as contemplated by this Agreement or otherwise incurred in connection with the
Transactions or (iv) as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(d) The Company is in compliance in all material respects with the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
and the rules and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereunder (the “Sarbanes-Oxley Act”) that are applicable to the Company. With
respect to each Company SEC Document on Form 20-F, each of the principal executive officer and the principal financial officer of the
Company has made all certifications required by Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 under the Exchange Act and Sections 302 or 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act with respect to such Company SEC Documents. The Company is in compliance in all material respects with the applicable
listing and corporate governance rules and regulations of the New York Stock Exchange.

(e) The information supplied or to be supplied by or on behalf of the Company for inclusion in the Schedule 13E-3
(including any amendment or supplement thereto, the Proxy Statement included therein and any document incorporated by reference
therein) shall not, on the date the Schedule 13E-3 is filed with the SEC, the date the Proxy Statement (including any amendment
or supplement thereto) is first mailed to shareholders of the Company or at the time of the Company Shareholders Meeting, contain
any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make
the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Company makes no representation or warranty with respect to statements made or incorporated by reference therein based on information
supplied by or on behalf of Parent or Merger Sub or any Affiliates thereof for inclusion or incorporation by reference in the Schedule
13E-3.

(f) The Company maintains books and records that fairly reflect, in all material respects, the assets and liabilities of the
Company and the Company maintains a proper and effective system of accounting controls designed to provide reasonable assurances
that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with management’s general or specific authorizations; (ii) transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Company in conformity with IFRS and to maintain asset
accountability; (iii) access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management’s general or specific authorization; and (iv) the
reporting of assets is compared with existing assets at reasonable intervals, and appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences.

(g) Since January 1, 2019, neither the Company nor any director, officer or accountant (to the extent communicated to
the Company) thereof, has received any material complaint, allegation, assertion or claim, whether written or oral, that (i) the Company
has engaged in illegal or fraudulent accounting practices, (ii) there are any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the design
or operation of the internal controls of the Company which have materially and adversely affected the ability of the Company to record,
process, summarize and report financial data or (iii) there is any fraud, whether or not material, involving management or other employees
that was reported to the Company Board or management of the Company.

(h) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to, or has any commitment to become a party to, any
joint venture, off-balance sheet partnership or any similar
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Contract (including any Contract or arrangement relating to any transaction or relationship between or among the Company and any of
its Subsidiaries, on the one hand, and any unconsolidated Affiliate, including any structured finance, special purpose or limited purpose
entity or Person, on the other hand, or any “off-balance sheet arrangements” (as defined in Item 303(a) of Regulation S-K of the SEC)),
where the purpose of such Contract is to avoid disclosure of any material transaction involving, or material liabilities of, the Company in
the Company’s published financial statements or any Company SEC Documents.

(i) The minute books of the Company are accurate and complete in all material respects, except for minutes which
are in draft form and are being finalized in accordance with the Company’s customary practice, and contain records of all corporate
action taken by the Company’s shareholders, the Company Board and committees of the Company Board, respectively, since January 1,
2019 and no material corporate action has been taken since such date for which minutes have not been prepared and are not contained
in such minute books, other than as may be set forth in minutes which are in draft form and are being finalized in accordance with the
Company’s customary practice. A true and complete copy of such minute books have been made available to Parent, other than those
records which involve documents or information relating to the evaluation or negotiation of this Agreement or the Transactions or any
similar transaction.

SECTION 3.06. Absence of Certain Changes. (a) From September 30, 2020 through the date of this Agreement
except for (i) the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and the discussions, negotiations and transactions related thereto
and to any transaction of the type contemplated by this Agreement and (ii) the announced review of the Partnership’s business and
strategic alternatives, and any discussions, negotiations and transactions related thereto, the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries
has been carried on and conducted in all material respects in the ordinary course of business (other than commercially reasonable actions
taken by the Company and its Subsidiaries outside of the ordinary course of business in response to actual or anticipated changes or
developments resulting from COVID-19 or any COVID-19 Measures), (b) since September 30, 2020, there has not been any Material
Adverse Effect and (c) from January 1, 2021 through the date of this Agreement, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has
taken any action or failed to take any action that would have required the prior consent of Parent under Section 5.01(b) had the restrictions
thereunder been in effect since January 1, 2021.

SECTION 3.07. Legal Proceedings. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, there is no (a) pending or, to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened in writing, legal
or administrative proceeding, suit, arbitration or action or, to the Knowledge of the Company, investigation against the Company or any
of its Subsidiaries or (b) outstanding injunction, order, judgment, ruling, decree or writ of any Governmental Authority (a “Judgment”)
imposed upon the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or any director or officer of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (in their capacity
as such) or, to the Knowledge of the Company, any other Person for whom the Company or any of its Subsidiaries may be liable as an
indemnifying party or otherwise, in each case, by or before any Governmental Authority.
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SECTION 3.08. Compliance with Laws; Permits.

(a) The Company and each of its Subsidiaries are, and have been since January 1, 2019, (i) in compliance with
all federal, national, provincial, state, local or multinational laws, statutes, common laws, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations
(collectively, “Laws”), Judgments and Permits, in each case, applicable to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, except as would
not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect and (ii) have not received from any
Governmental Authority any written or, to the Knowledge of the Company, oral, notice or communication of any noncompliance with
any such Laws, except for any such noncompliance that would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect.

(b) The Company, each of its Subsidiaries and, to the Knowledge of the Company, each of the Joint Venture Entities,
hold all valid licenses, franchises, permits, certificates, approvals, authorizations and registrations from Governmental Authorities
necessary for the lawful conduct of their respective businesses as each such business is currently conducted, including in relation to the
operation of any Vessels (collectively, “Permits”), except (x) for those Permits that are the responsibility of the counterparties to obtain
pursuant to the forms of any charter agreements or (y) where the failure to hold the same would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. The operation of the business of the Company and each of its Subsidiaries
as currently conducted is not, and has not been since January 1, 2019, in violation of, nor are the Company or any of its Subsidiaries in
default or violation under, any Permits and, to the Knowledge of the Company, no event has occurred which, with notice or the lapse
of time or both, would constitute a default or violation of any terms, condition or provision of any Permit, except where such default or
violation of such Permit would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. All such
Permits are in full force and effect, except where the failure to be in full force and effect would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 3.09. Anti-Corruption; Sanctions; Anti-Money Laundering.

(a) To the Knowledge of the Company, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries are in violation, or since
January 1, 2016 have been in violation, of any Anti-Bribery Laws, except, in each case, as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to be material to the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole. Without limiting the foregoing, neither the
Company nor any of its Subsidiaries, their respective directors or officers, nor, to the Knowledge of the Company, any of their respective
employees or agents, acting on behalf of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, has made or caused to be made any Payments, (i) to
or for the use or benefit of any Government Official, (ii) to any other Person either for an advance or reimbursement, if it knows or
has reason to know that any part of such Payment will be directly or indirectly given or paid by such other Person, or will reimburse
such other Person for Payments previously made, to any Government Official or (iii) to any other Person, to obtain or keep business or
to secure some other improper advantage, in violation of Anti-Bribery Laws, except, in each case, as would not, individually or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to be material to the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole. The Company has policies,
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procedures and controls that are reasonably designed to provide reasonable assurances that violations of Anti-Bribery Laws will be
prevented, detected and deterred.

(b) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries, nor any of their respective officers or directors, nor, to the
Knowledge of the Company, any of their respective employees or agents, or other Persons acting on behalf of any of them, is the subject
or target of any sanctions or trade embargoes imposed, enforced or administered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the United
States Treasury Department, the U.S. Department of State, and the U.S. Department of Commerce, the United Nations Security Council,
the European Union, and the United Kingdom (collectively, “Economic Sanctions”), and does not make any sales to or engage in business
activities with or for the benefit of any Persons or jurisdictions that are the subject or target of any Economic Sanctions that would cause
any Person to be in violation of any Economic Sanctions. None of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries has taken any action that
would, or would reasonably be expected to, constitute a material violation of any Economic Sanctions.

(c) No legal or administrative proceeding, suit, arbitration or action or, to the Knowledge of the Company,
investigation, by or before any Governmental Authority involving the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with respect to Money
Laundering Laws, Anti-Bribery Laws or Economic Sanctions is pending or, to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened.

SECTION 3.10. Tax Matters. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Effect:

(a) The Company and each of its Subsidiaries has prepared (or caused to be prepared) and timely filed (taking into
account valid extensions of time within which to file) all Tax Returns required to be filed by any of them. All such filed Tax Returns
(taking into account all amendments thereto) are true, complete and accurate, and all Taxes owed by the Company and each of its
Subsidiaries that are due have been timely and fully paid (whether or not showed to be due on a Tax Return), other than any such Taxes
that are being contested in good faith or have been adequately reserved against in accordance with IFRS.

(b) As of the date of this Agreement, the Company has not received written notice of any pending or, to the Knowledge
of the Company, threatened audits, examinations, investigations, claims or other proceedings in respect of any Taxes of the Company
or any of its Subsidiaries. No deficiency with respect to a material amount of Taxes has been proposed, asserted or assessed in writing
against the Company or any of its Subsidiaries. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has been informed in writing by any
jurisdiction that the Company or any of its Subsidiaries currently does not file Tax Returns in that that the jurisdiction believes that the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries was required to file any Tax Return in such jurisdiction.

(c) The Company and each of its Subsidiaries has timely and properly withheld and paid all material Taxes required to
have been withheld and paid in connection with amounts paid or owing to any employee, creditor, shareholder, independent contractor or
other third-party.

(d) The Company and each of its Subsidiaries has collected all material sales and use Taxes required to be collected,
and has remitted, or will remit on a timely basis, such amounts
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to the appropriate Governmental Authorities, or has been furnished properly completed exemption certificates.

(e) There are no Liens for Taxes on any of the assets of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries other than Permitted
Liens.

(f) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has been a “controlled corporation” or a “distributing corporation”
in any distribution occurring during the two-year period ending on the date of this Agreement that was purported or intended to be
governed by Section 355 of the Code (or any similar provision of applicable Law).

(g) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has waived any statute of limitations in respect of Taxes or agreed
to any extension of time with respect to an assessment or deficiency for Taxes, which waiver or agreement, as applicable, remains in
effect (other than pursuant to extensions of time to file Tax Returns obtained in the ordinary course).

(h) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has any liability for Taxes of another Person (other than the
Company or any of its current or former Subsidiaries) under U.S. Treasury Regulation Section 1.1502-6 (or any similar provision of
applicable Law), as a transferee or successor or by contract (other than any contract that does not relate principally to Taxes).

(i) To the Knowledge of the Company, the Company will not be required to include amounts in income, or exclude
items of deduction, in a taxable period (or portion thereof) beginning after the Closing Date as a result of (i) a change in or incorrect
method of accounting occurring prior to the Closing, (ii) an installment sale or open transaction arising in a taxable period (or portion
thereof) ending on or before the Closing Date, (iii) a prepaid amount received, or paid, prior to the Closing or (iv) a “closing agreement”
as described in Section 7121 of the Code (or any corresponding or similar provision of state or local income Tax Law) executed on or
prior to the Closing Date.

(j) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to or is bound by any Tax sharing, allocation or
indemnification agreement or arrangement other than (i) such an agreement or arrangement exclusively between or among the Company
and its Subsidiaries or (ii) customary Tax indemnification provisions in Contracts the primary purpose of which does not relate to Taxes.

(k) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has participated in any “listed transaction” within the meaning of
U.S. Treasury Regulation Section 1.6011‑4(b)(2).

(l) The Company and each of its Subsidiaries is in compliance in all material respects with all applicable transfer
pricing laws and regulations, including the execution and maintenance of contemporaneous documentation substantiating the transfer
pricing practices and methodology and conducting intercompany transactions at arm’s length.

(m) The Company is not a “controlled foreign corporation” within the meaning of Section 957(a) of the Code. Neither
the Company nor the Partnership is a “passive foreign investment company” within the meaning of Section 1297 of the Code.
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(n) The Company has, for the Tax year beginning January 1, 2018 through the Tax year beginning January 1, 2020,
been eligible to claim an exclusion from gross income under Section 883 of the Code for all income described in Section 883(a)(1) of the
Code and the Company has complied in all material respects with the provisions of Section 883 of the Code and the Treasury Regulations
issued thereunder for such applicable years.

SECTION 3.11. Employee Benefits.

(a) Section 3.11(a) of the Company Disclosure Letter sets forth a true and complete list of each material Company
Plan as of the date of this Agreement and specifies whether any such Company Plan is a Foreign Plan. With respect to each material
Company Plan, the Company has made available to Parent true and complete copies (to the extent applicable) of (i) the plan document,
including any amendments thereto, other than any document that the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is prohibited from making
available to Parent as the result of applicable Law relating to the safeguarding of data privacy; provided that the Company shall take all
steps reasonably necessary that would allow for the delivery of such documents (which may include, without limitation, anonymizing
personally identifiable information); (ii) any current related trust agreements or insurance contracts, actuarial reports or financial
statements; (iii) the most recent annual report or similar compliance documents required to be filed with any Governmental Authority
with respect to such Company Plan; and (iv) any document issued by a Governmental Authority relating to any material compliance
issues or the satisfaction of law necessary to obtain favorable tax treatment.

(b) Each Company Plan has been administered in compliance with its terms and applicable Laws, other than instances
of noncompliance that would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. As of the
date hereof, there is no material pending or, to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened Action relating to the Company Plans, other
than routine claims for benefits.

(c) Each Company Pension Plan that, as of the date of this Agreement, is intended to be “qualified” within the meaning
of Section 401(a) of the Code has received a favorable determination letter from the IRS or is entitled to rely upon a favorable opinion
issued by the IRS, and, to the Knowledge of the Company, there are no existing circumstances or any events that have occurred that could
reasonably be expected to cause the loss of any such qualification status of any such Company Pension Plan, except where such loss of
qualification status would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(d) (i) Each Foreign Plan and related trust, if any, complies in all material respects with and has been administered in
material compliance with (A) the Laws of the applicable foreign country and (B) their terms and the terms of any collective bargaining,
collective labor or works council agreements and (ii) except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have
a Material Adverse Effect, (A) each Foreign Plan which, under the Laws of the applicable foreign country, is required to be registered or
approved by any Governmental Authority, has been so registered or approved and (B) each Foreign Plan intended to qualify for special
tax treatment meets all the requirements for such treatment. Except as would not be material to the business of the Company and its
Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, all Foreign Plans
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required to be funded and/or book-reserved are funded and/or book reserved, as appropriate, based upon reasonable actuarial assumptions.

(e) Neither the Company nor its ERISA Affiliates has ever maintained or contributed to a plan subject to Title IV of
ERISA or Section 412 of the Code, including any “single employer” defined benefit plan or any “multiemployer plan” (each, as defined
in Section 4001 of ERISA). “ERISA Affiliate” means any employer (whether or not incorporated) that would be treated together with
the Company or any of its Subsidiaries as a single employer within the meaning of Section 414 of the Code.

(f) Except (i) as required under applicable Law, (ii) for matters that would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect or (iii) where the costs are borne solely by the participant (or his or her
dependents or beneficiaries), no Company Plan provides health, medical, dental or life insurance benefits following retirement or other
termination of employment.

(g) Except as set forth on Section 3.11(g) of the Company Disclosure Letter, neither the execution and delivery of
this Agreement, shareholder or other approval of this Agreement, nor the consummation of the Transactions may, either alone or in
combination with another event, (i) entitle any employee, director, officer or independent contractor of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries to severance pay or any material increase in severance pay, (ii) accelerate the time of payment or vesting, or materially
increase the amount of compensation or other amounts due to any director, officer or employee of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
(whether by virtue of any termination, severance, change of control or similar benefit or otherwise), (iii) cause the Company to transfer or
set aside any assets to fund any benefits under any Company Plan, (iv) limit or restrict the right to amend, terminate or transfer the assets
of any Company Plan on or following the Effective Time, (v) require a “gross-up,” indemnification for, or payment to any individual
for, any taxes imposed under Section 409A or Section 4999 of the Code or any other tax or (vi) result in the payment of any amount
that could, individually or in combination with any other such payment, constitute an “excess parachute payment” as defined in Section
280G(b)(1) of the Code.

SECTION 3.12. Labor Matters. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected
to have a Material Adverse Effect, as of the date of this Agreement, (a) neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to
any collective bargaining agreement or other agreement with a labor union, works council or similar organization, (b) to the Knowledge
of the Company, there are no activities or proceedings of any labor organization to organize any employees of the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries pending or threatened against the Company or any of its Subsidiaries and no demand for recognition as the exclusive
bargaining representative of any such employees has been made by or on behalf of any labor or similar organization, (c) no approvals
of any works council, labor union or similar organization are required under applicable Law or collective bargaining agreement in
connection with the execution or delivery of this Agreement or any of the other Transaction Agreements, or the consummation of the
Transactions, (d) there is no pending or, to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened strike, lockout, slowdown or work stoppage by
or with respect to the employees of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (e) there is no unfair labor practice, labor dispute (other than
routine individual grievances) or labor arbitration proceeding pending or, to
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the Knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of its Subsidiaries and (f) each of the Company and its
Subsidiaries is in compliance with all applicable Laws regarding labor and unfair labor practices, employment and employment practices,
and terms and conditions of employment.

SECTION 3.13. Environmental Matters. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, (a) the Company and each of its Subsidiaries is, and has been since January 1, 2019, in
compliance with all applicable Laws relating to pollution or the protection of the environment or natural resources or imposing liability or
standards of conduct concerning the use, handling, storage or management of any hazardous or toxic materials (“Environmental Laws”),
and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has received any written notice of violation, claim, settlement or order since January
1, 2019 alleging that the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is in violation of or has any liability under any Environmental Law, (b)
the Company and each of its Subsidiaries possesses and is, and has been since January 1, 2019, in compliance with all Permits required
under Environmental Laws for the operation of their respective businesses as currently conducted (“Environmental Permits”), (c) there
has been no known or threatened Release of any Hazardous Materials for which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries would reasonably
be expected to be liable, (d) there are no Liens or Actions under or pursuant to any Environmental Law or Environmental Permit that are
pending or, to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (e) neither the Company nor
any of its Subsidiaries is subject to any Judgment imposed by any Governmental Authority under which there are outstanding obligations
on the part of the Company or its Subsidiaries arising under Environmental Laws and (f) the Company has delivered or otherwise made
available for inspection to Parent and its Representatives prior to the date of this Agreement true, complete and correct copies of any
written environmental reports, audits, and site assessments completed since January 1, 2019 in the possession of the Company or any
of its Subsidiaries pertaining to (i) any unresolved liabilities under Environmental Law, (ii) any Release of Hazardous Materials by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries or at any property currently or formerly owned, operated or leased by the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries, or (iii) the Company’s or any of its Subsidiaries’ compliance with applicable Environmental Laws.

SECTION 3.14. Intellectual Property.

(a) The Company does not own any material Intellectual Property. Except as would not, individually or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, the Company and its Subsidiaries own, possess or have sufficient
rights to use all Intellectual Property necessary to the conduct of the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries as currently conducted;
provided that nothing in this Section 3.14(a) shall be interpreted or construed as a representation or warranty with respect to whether
there is any infringement of any Intellectual Property, which is the subject of Section 3.14(c). All Intellectual Property that is owned
by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries that is registered or issued is subsisting and, to the Knowledge of the Company, valid and
enforceable, and there are no pending legal or administrative proceedings, suits, arbitrations or actions involving the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries in which the validity or enforceability of any such Intellectual Property is being challenged or contested.
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(b) Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect,
no claims are pending or, to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened in writing (i) challenging the ownership, enforceability, scope,
validity or use by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries of any Intellectual Property owned by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
or (ii) alleging that the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is violating, misappropriating or infringing the Intellectual Property rights of
any Person.

(c) Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect,
(i) to the Knowledge of the Company, no Person is misappropriating, violating or infringing the rights of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries with respect to any Intellectual Property owned by the Company or a Subsidiary of the Company and (ii) to the Knowledge
of the Company, the operation of the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries as currently conducted does not violate, misappropriate
or infringe the Intellectual Property rights of any other Person.

(d) Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect,
the Company and each of its Subsidiaries is, and has been since January 1, 2019, in compliance with all of the Company’s publicly posted
privacy policies and all applicable Laws relating to data protection or the privacy, security, collection, use and disclosure of “personally
identifiable information”.

(e) The Company and its Subsidiaries have taken commercially reasonable steps to maintain and protect the integrity
and operation of their information technology systems, computers, middleware, servers, workstations, routers, hubs, switches, data
communications lines and all other information technology equipment and, except as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, since January 1, 2019, there has been no unauthorized access to or use or
breach of any such systems or equipment (or any software, information or data stored thereon).

SECTION 3.15. Anti-Takeover Provisions. Except for the provisions of Section 106(6) of the Bermuda
Companies Act concerning the right of holders of Common Shares to require appraisal of their Common Shares and the right of holders of
Preference Shares to require appraisal of their Preference Shares pursuant to the Bermuda Companies Act, no “fair price”, “moratorium”,
“control share acquisition” or other similar anti-takeover statute or similar statute or regulation (each, a “Takeover Law”) applies to the
Company with respect to this Agreement or the Merger.

SECTION 3.16. Contracts.

(a) Except for (A) this Agreement and (B) each Contract filed as an exhibit to the Filed SEC Documents, Section
3.16(a) of the Company Disclosure Letter sets forth a list of all Material Contracts as of the date of this Agreement. For purposes of this
Agreement, “Material Contract” means any Contract to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party or by which the Company,
any of its Subsidiaries or any of their respective properties or assets is bound (other than Company Plans), whether or not scheduled and
including any such Contract entered into after the date hereof that:
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(i) is required to be filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 20-F pursuant to Instruction 4
under “Instructions as to Exhibits” of Form 20-F;

(ii) relates to the formation or management of any joint venture, partnership or other similar arrangement that is
material to the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, including any Joint Venture Entity, but excluding
any partnership that is wholly owned by the Company or any of its wholly owned Subsidiaries;

(iii) under which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries has directly or indirectly incurred or guaranteed or assumed
indebtedness for borrowed money of another Person (other than any wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company), in each case
having an outstanding or committed amount in excess of $2 million individually or $10 million in the aggregate;

(iv) has been entered into since January 1, 2019, and involves the acquisition from another Person or disposition
to another Person of capital stock or other equity interests of another Person or of a business or any assets (other than, in each
case, any Vessels), in each case, for aggregate consideration under such Contract in excess of $5 million (excluding, for the
avoidance of doubt, acquisitions or dispositions of supplies, equipment, products, properties or other assets in the ordinary course
of business or dispositions of supplies, equipment, products, properties or other assets that are obsolete, worn out, surplus or no
longer used or useful in the conduct of business of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, other than, in each case, any Vessels);

(v) contains provisions that prohibit the Company or any of its Affiliates during any period of time from competing
or engaging in any line of business or prevent the Company or any Affiliate of the Company from entering any territory, market
or field or freely engaging in business anywhere in the world, in each case, other than Contracts that can be terminated (including
such restrictive provisions) by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries on less than 60 days’ notice without payment by the
Company or any Subsidiary of the Company of any material penalty;

(vi) (A) is between the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, on the one hand, and any director, officer or employee
of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or any Person beneficially owning 10% or more of the outstanding Common Shares,
on the other hand or (B) is required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 7.B. of Form 20-F;

(vii) is a ship-sales, memorandum of agreement, bareboat charter or other vessel acquisition or construction Contract
entered into since January 1, 2018 for (A) vessels contracted to be constructed, under construction or newly constructed for,
but not yet delivered to, the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (“Newbuildings”) or (B) second hand vessels, in each case
contracted for by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries;

(viii) has otherwise been entered into since January 1, 2018 with respect to Newbuildings of the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries and the financing thereof, including performance guarantees, counter guarantees, refund guarantees, supervision
agreements and plan verification services agreements;
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(ix) contains any “most favored nations,” exclusivity or similar right or undertaking in favor of any party other
than the Company and its Subsidiaries with respect to any material goods or services purchased or sold by the Company or its
Subsidiaries and that would bind Parent or any of its Subsidiaries following the Closing Date;

(x) is with any third-party which provides operating and maintenance, asset management or other similar project-
level services to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, that involved payments by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
during either of the years ended December 31, 2019 or December 31, 2020 in excess of $5 million in the aggregate for each such
year;

(xi) is any lease, sublease or similar Contract with any Person under which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
is a lessor or sublessor of, or makes available for use to any Person, any interests in real property;

(xii) would reasonably be expected to provide for the payment by the Company of more than $5 million for the
year ending December 31, 2021 that is not terminable at will by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (or by Parent and
the Surviving Company following the Closing Date) on less than 60 days’ notice without payment by the Company or any
Subsidiary of the Company of any penalty;

(xiii) is any material settlement or compromise of any Action relating to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries that
would materially and adversely impact the business currently being conducted by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries at or
following the Closing Date;

(xiv) is any currency, interest rate or other hedge, swap or other derivative Contract;

(xv) is a revenue-generating Contract with a Significant Customer;

(xvi) is a pool arrangement or management agreement with respect to any Vessel;

(xvii) requires capital expenditures in excess of $2 million individually or $15 million in the aggregate;

(xviii) is a collective bargaining agreement or other agreement with a labor union, works council or similar
organization;

(xix) is a Contract with a third-party for the charter of any Vessel with a term of greater than 6 months (taking into
account any extension options), other than those Contracts disclosed pursuant to clause (xv) above; or

(xx) is a material Contract for which the primary purpose is a license or grant of other rights in or to use Intellectual
Property that is material to the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries.
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(b) True and complete copies of each Material Contract (including any amendments thereto) entered into prior to the
date of this Agreement have been made available to Parent and Merger Sub. Each Material Contract is valid and binding on the Company
or its Subsidiaries to the extent such Person is a party thereto, as applicable, and to the Knowledge of the Company, each other party
thereto, and is in full force and effect and is enforceable against the Company or its Subsidiaries, as applicable, in accordance with its
terms, except where the failure to be valid, binding or in full force and effect would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably
be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, or except insofar as such enforceability may be limited by the Bankruptcy and Equity
Exception. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, (i) the
Company and each of its Subsidiaries, as applicable, and, to the Knowledge of the Company, any other party thereto, has performed all
obligations required to be performed by it under each Material Contract and is not in breach of or default under such Material Contract,
(ii) to the Knowledge of the Company, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has received notice of the existence of any event
or condition which constitutes, or, after notice or lapse of time or both, will constitute, a default on the part of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries under any Material Contract and (iii) to the Knowledge of the Company, there are no events or conditions which constitute,
or, after notice or lapse of time or both, will constitute a default on the part of any counterparty under such Material Contract. From
January 1, 2020 to the date of this Agreement, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries have received written notice or, to the
Knowledge of the Company, any other notice, from any other party to any Material Contract that it intends to (A) terminate such Material
Contract or (B) seek to change, materially and adversely, the terms and conditions of such Material Contract.

SECTION 3.17. Insurance. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Effect, the Company and its Subsidiaries own or hold policies of insurance with financially sound and
reputable insurers, or are self-insured, in amounts providing reasonably adequate coverage against all risks customarily insured against by
companies in similar lines of business as the Company and its Subsidiaries. All such insurance policies are in full force and effect except
for any expiration thereof in accordance with the terms thereof, no written notice of cancelation or modification has been received other
than in connection with ordinary renewals, all premiums due have been paid in full, no insurance claim has been disputed or denied by
the applicable insurer, and there is no existing default or event which, with the giving of notice or lapse of time or both, would constitute
a material breach or a material default by any insured thereunder. The Company and its Subsidiaries have no reason to believe that they
will not be able to (a) renew their existing insurance coverage as and when such policies expire or (b) obtain comparable coverage from
similar institutions as may be necessary or appropriate to conduct their business as now conducted.

SECTION 3.18. Opinion of Financial Advisor. The Special Committee has received the opinion of Evercore
Group L.L.C. (“Evercore”), dated as of the date of this Agreement, to the effect that, as of such date, and based upon and subject to the
various assumptions, qualifications and limitations set forth therein, the Merger Consideration to be received by the Public Shareholders
in the Merger is fair, from a financial point of view, to the Public Shareholders. The Special Committee has provided such opinion to the
Board for the information and benefit of the Board in its capacity as such in connection with its evaluation of the Merger. It is agreed and
understood that such opinion is for the benefit of the Special
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Committee and the Board and may not be relied on by Parent or Merger Sub for any purpose. The Company shall provide to Parent,
solely for informational purposes, a copy of such written opinion promptly following the execution of this Agreement.

SECTION 3.19. Brokers and Other Advisors. Except for Evercore, the fees (the aggregate amount of which have
been disclosed to Parent or its legal counsel on or prior to the date hereof) and expenses of which will be paid by the Company, no
broker, investment banker, financial advisor or other Person is entitled to any broker’s, finder’s, financial advisor’s or other similar fee
or commission, or the reimbursement of expenses in connection therewith, in connection with the Transactions based upon arrangements
made by or on behalf of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

SECTION 3.20. Vessels; Maritime Matters.

(a) Section 3.20 of the Company Disclosure Letter contains a true, complete and accurate list, as of the date of this
Agreement, (i) all vessels wholly owned by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (the “Wholly Owned Vessels”), (ii) all vessels
chartered-in by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries pursuant to charter arrangements (the “Leased Vessels”) or (iii) any other
vessels in which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries have an ownership interest (together with the Wholly Owned Vessels and the
Leased Vessels, the “Vessels”), including the name, registered owner, capacity (dwt), gross tonnage, year built, classification society,
official number, flag state, charterer (and whether such charterer is currently operating in the spot or time charter market) and manager
(commercial or technical) of each Vessel.

(b) Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to be material to the Company and
its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, each Vessel is (i) seaworthy, (ii) has been class maintained without any outstanding conditions or
recommendations that have not been complied with under the terms thereof, (iii) operated in compliance with all applicable Maritime
Guidelines and Laws, (iv) has all national and international operating and trading certificates, each of which is valid, that are required for
the operation of such Vessel in the trades and geographic areas in which it is operated, (v) properly registered in the name of the legal
owner under and pursuant to the flag and law of each Vessel’s applicable country of flagship, and, to the Knowledge of the Company, all
fees due and payable in connection with such registration have been paid and (vi) is supplied with spare parts at levels consistent with
operational needs as reasonably determined by the Company or its Subsidiaries. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, each of the Company and its Subsidiaries are qualified to own and operate its
Wholly Owned Vessels under applicable Laws, including the Laws of each Wholly Owned Vessel’s flag state.

(c) Each Vessel is classed by a classification society that is a member of the International Association of Classification
Societies and possesses class and trading certificates that are free from overdue conditions or recommendations affecting class and that
are valid through the date of this Agreement and, to the Knowledge of the Company, no event has occurred and no outstanding condition
exists that would cause such Vessel’s class to be suspended or withdrawn.
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(d) No Vessel (i) is under arrest or otherwise detained or (ii) other than in the ordinary course of business, is in
possession of any Person (other than such Vessel’s master and crew).

(e) To the Knowledge of the Company, no blacklisting or boycotting of any type exists in respect of any Vessel.

(f) There are no outstanding options or other rights to purchase any Vessel.

(g) With respect to each of the Wholly Owned Vessels, either the Company or one of its Subsidiaries, as applicable, is
the sole owner of each such Vessel and has good title to such Vessel free and clear of all Liens other than Permitted Liens.

SECTION 3.21. Title to Properties and Assets. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably
be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, the Company and its Subsidiaries have good and valid title to, or, if applicable, valid
leasehold interests in, or valid license or right to use, all of the Company’s and its Subsidiaries’ properties and assets (other than, in each
case, Vessels, which are the subject of Section 3.20), in each case as such property or asset is currently being used.

SECTION 3.22. The Partnership.

(a) As of the date hereof, the Company owns, directly or indirectly, (i) all of the general partner interest in the
Partnership, (ii) 14,791,602 common units of the Partnership and (iii) 2,075,000 Class B units of the Partnership (collectively, the
“Partnership Units”). All of such Partnership Units, and all of the outstanding share capital or shares of capital stock of, or other equity or
voting interests in the Subsidiaries of the Partnership that are owned by the Partnership, are owned, directly or indirectly, beneficially and
of record, by the Company, free and clear of all Liens, except for Permitted Liens, and transfer restrictions, other than transfer restrictions
of general applicability, as may be provided under the Securities Act or other applicable securities Laws.

(b) The Partnership has timely filed with the SEC all reports, schedules, forms, statements and other documents
required to be filed by the Partnership as a “foreign private issuer” (as defined in Rule 405 of Regulation C under the Securities
Act and Rule 3b-4 under the Exchange Act) with the SEC pursuant to the Securities Act or the Exchange Act since January 1, 2019
(collectively, the “Partnership SEC Documents”). As of their respective effective dates (in the case of Partnership SEC Documents that
are registration statements filed pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act) or their respective SEC filing dates or, if amended
or supplemented prior to the date hereof, the date of the filing of such amendment or supplement, with respect to the portions that are
amended or supplemented (in the case of all other Partnership SEC Documents), the Partnership SEC Documents complied as to form in
all material respects with the requirements of the Securities Act or the Exchange Act, as the case may be, applicable to such Partnership
SEC Documents, and none of the Partnership SEC Documents as of such respective dates (or, if amended or supplemented prior to the
date of this Agreement, the date of the filing of such amendment or supplement, with respect to the disclosures that are amended or
supplemented) contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a material fact
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necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. As of the
date of this Agreement, there are no outstanding written comments from the SEC with respect to the Partnership SEC Documents.

(c) The Partnership’s 2019 Form 20-F contains the following financial statements: the Partnership’s audited
consolidated (i) statements of financial position as of January 1 and December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2019, (ii) statements of profit
or loss and total comprehensive income or loss for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2018 and 2019, (iii) statements of changes in
owners’/partners’ equity for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2018 and 2019 and (iv) statements of cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2017, 2018 and 2019. The Report of Foreign Private Issuer on Form 6-K filed with the SEC on November 10, 2020
contains the Partnership’s unaudited condensed consolidated (i) statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and September
30, 2020, (ii) statements of profits or loss and total comprehensive income for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2019 and
2020, (iii) statements of changes in owners’/partners’ equity for the nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2020 and (iv) statements
of cash flows for the nine months ended September 30, 2019 and 2020. The financial statements referenced in the prior two sentences
(including all related notes or schedules thereto) are referred to as the “Partnership Financial Statements.” The Partnership Financial
Statements present fairly in all material respects the consolidated financial position of the Partnership and its consolidated Subsidiaries
as of the dates shown and the consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the periods shown (subject, in the case of unaudited
financial statements, to normal year-end adjustments, none of which has been or would be, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be
expected to be material to the Partnership and its consolidated Subsidiaries, taken as a whole), and such Partnership Financial Statements
have been prepared in all material respects in accordance with IFRS (except, in the case of unaudited financial statements, as permitted by
the SEC rules and regulations) applied on a consistent basis during the periods involved (except as may be indicated in the notes thereto).
Since the latest Partnership Financial Statements, there have been no material changes in the accounting policies of the Partnership
(including any change in depreciation or amortization policies or rates, or policies with respect to reserves for uncollectable accounts
receivable or excess or obsolete inventory) and no revaluation of the Partnership’s assets.

(d) The Partnership is in compliance in all material respects with the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act that are
applicable to the Partnership. With respect to each Partnership SEC Document on Form 20-F, each of the principal executive officer and
the principal financial officer of the Partnership has made all certifications required by Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 under the Exchange Act
and Sections 302 or 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act with respect to such Partnership SEC Documents.

(e) The Partnership maintains books and records that fairly reflect in all material respects the assets and liabilities of the
Partnership and the Partnership maintains a proper and effective system of accounting controls designed to provide reasonable assurances
that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with management’s general or specific authorizations; (ii) transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Partnership in conformity with IFRS and to maintain asset
accountability; (iii) access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management’s general or specific
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authorization; and (iv) the reporting of assets is compared with existing assets at reasonable intervals, and appropriate action is taken with
respect to any differences.

(f) Since January 1, 2019, neither the Partnership nor any director, officer or accountant (to the extent communicated
to the Partnership) thereof, has received any material complaint, allegation, assertion or claim, whether written or oral, that (i) the
Partnership has engaged in illegal or fraudulent accounting practices, (ii) there are any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses
in the design or operation of the internal controls of the Partnership which have materially and adversely affected the ability of the
Partnership to record, process, summarize and report financial data or (iii) there is any fraud, whether or not material, involving
management or other employees that was reported to the Partnership Board or management of the Partnership.

(g) Neither the Partnership nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to, or has any commitment to become a party to, any
joint venture, off-balance sheet partnership or any similar Contract (including any Contract or arrangement relating to any transaction or
relationship between or among the Partnership and any of its Subsidiaries, on the one hand, and any unconsolidated Affiliate, including
any structured finance, special purpose or limited purpose entity or Person, on the other hand, or any “off-balance sheet arrangements”
(as defined in Item 303(a) of Regulation S-K of the SEC)), where the purpose of such Contract is to avoid disclosure of any material
transaction involving, or material liabilities of, the Partnership in the Partnership’s published financial statements or any Partnership SEC
Documents.

(h) The Company has not made or caused the general partner of the Partnership to make a “Surrender Election” (as
such term is defined in the Seventh Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership, dated as of August 5, 2020, as it may be
further amended, restated, modified or supplemented).

(i) The minute books of the Partnership are accurate and complete in all material respects, except for minutes which
are in draft form and are being finalized in accordance with the Partnership’s customary practice, and contain records of all partnership
action taken by the Partnership’s unitholders, the Partnership Board, and committees of the Partnership Board, respectively, since January
1, 2019 and no material partnership action of the Partnership’s unitholders, Partnership Board or committee of the Partnership Board
has been taken since such date for which minutes have not been prepared and are not contained in such minute books, other than as
may be set forth in minutes which are in draft form and are being finalized in accordance with the Partnership’s customary practice. A
true and complete copy of such minute books have been made available to Parent, other than those records which involve documents or
information relating to the evaluation or negotiation of this Agreement or the Transactions or any similar transaction.

SECTION 3.23. Joint Venture Agreements. As of the date of this Agreement, to the Knowledge of the Company,
(a) each agreement pursuant to which any Joint Venture Entity is a party (the “Joint Venture Contracts”) is valid and binding on the
applicable Joint Venture Entity and each other party thereto, and is in full force and effect, (b) the applicable Joint Venture Entity, and any
other party thereto, has performed all material obligations required to be performed by it under each Joint Venture Contract, (c) none of
the Joint Venture Entities has received written notice of the existence of any event or condition which constitutes, or, after notice or lapse
of time
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or both, will constitute, a default on the part of such Joint Venture Entity under any Joint Venture Contract, except where such default
would not reasonably be expected to have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect and (d) there are no events or
conditions which constitute, or, after notice or lapse of time or both, will constitute, a default on the part of any counterparty under
such Joint Venture Contract, except as would not reasonably be expected to have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse
Effect, (e) no Joint Venture Entity to a Joint Venture Contract is, insolvent or the subject of a rehabilitation, liquidation, conservatorship,
receivership, bankruptcy or similar proceeding and (f) there are no disputes under any Joint Venture Contract, except as would not
reasonably be expected to have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 3.24. Customers. Section 3.24 of the Company Disclosure Letter sets forth a true and complete list
of each customer who was one of the ten largest sources of revenue for the Company and its Subsidiaries during the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2020, based on amounts paid or payable (each, a “Significant Customer”). From January 1, 2020 until the date of this
Agreement, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries have received written notice or, to the Knowledge of the Company, any other
notice, from any Significant Customer that it intends to (a) terminate its relationship with the Company or its Subsidiaries or (b) seek
to change, materially and adversely, the terms and conditions of the time charter or time charters under which it charters any Vessel or
Vessels from the Company or its Subsidiaries.

SECTION 3.25. No Other Representations or Warranties.

(a) Except for the representations and warranties expressly made by the Company in this Article III, neither the
Company nor any of its Subsidiaries, nor any other Person, has made or is making any other express or implied representation or
warranty with respect to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or Joint Venture Entities or their respective businesses, operations, assets,
liabilities, condition (financial or otherwise) or prospects, notwithstanding the delivery or disclosure to Parent, Merger Sub or any of
their respective Representatives or Affiliates of any documentation, forecasts or other information with respect to any one or more of
the foregoing, and each of Parent and Merger Sub acknowledge the foregoing. In particular, and without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, except for the representations and warranties expressly made by the Company in this Article III, neither the Company nor
any other Person makes or has made any express or implied representation or warranty to Parent, Merger Sub or any of their respective
Representatives or Affiliates with respect to (i) any financial projection, forecast, estimate, budget or prospective information relating to
the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or Joint Venture Entities or their respective businesses or (ii) any oral, written or other information
presented or provided to Parent, Merger Sub or any of their respective Representatives or Affiliates in the course of their due diligence
investigation of the Company and its Subsidiaries, the negotiation of this Agreement or the course of the Transactions.

(b) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Company acknowledges and agrees
that neither Parent nor Merger Sub, nor any Affiliate or Representative of either of them, has made or is making any representation or
warranty relating to Parent, any of its Subsidiaries or Merger Sub, whatsoever, express or implied, beyond those expressly given by Parent
and Merger Sub in Article IV, including any implied representation or warranty as to the accuracy or completeness of any information
regarding Parent and its
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Subsidiaries furnished or made available to the Company or any of its Representatives and that the Company has not relied on any such
other representation or warranty not set forth in Article IV.

ARTICLE IV

Representations and Warranties of Parent and Merger Sub

Parent and Merger Sub jointly and severally represent and warrant to the Company that, except as set forth in the
disclosure letter delivered by Parent to the Company on the date of this Agreement (the “Parent Disclosure Letter”) (it being understood
that any information, item or matter set forth on one section or subsection of the Parent Disclosure Letter shall be deemed disclosed with
respect to, and shall be deemed to apply to and qualify, the section or subsection of this Agreement to which it corresponds in number
and each other section or subsection of this Agreement to the extent that it is reasonably apparent on the face of such disclosure that such
information, item or matter is relevant to such other section or subsection):

SECTION 4.01. Organization; Standing. Parent is an exempted limited partnership duly organized, validly
existing and in good standing under the Laws of the Cayman Islands and Merger Sub is an exempted company organized, existing and in
good standing under the Laws of Bermuda. Each of Parent and Merger Sub has all requisite power and authority necessary to carry on
its business as it is now being conducted, except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Parent
Material Adverse Effect. Each of Parent and Merger Sub is licensed or qualified to do business and is in good standing (where such
concept is recognized under applicable Law) in each jurisdiction in which the nature of the business conducted by it or the character or
location of the properties and assets owned or leased by it makes such licensing or qualification necessary, except where the failure to be
so licensed, qualified or in good standing would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Parent Material
Adverse Effect.

SECTION 4.02. Authority; Noncontravention.

(a) Each of Parent and Merger Sub has all necessary power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement
and the Statutory Merger Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder and, subject to obtaining the Merger Sub Shareholder
Approval, to consummate the Transactions. The execution, delivery and performance by Parent and Merger Sub of this Agreement and the
Statutory Merger Agreement, and the consummation by Parent and Merger Sub of the Transactions, have been unanimously authorized
and approved by each of the Parent GP and the Merger Sub Board, as applicable, and, except for executing and delivering the Statutory
Merger Agreement, filing the Merger Application with the Registrar pursuant to the Bermuda Companies Act and obtaining the Merger
Sub Shareholder Approval (which approval shall be provided by the written consent of Parent as promptly as practicable following the
execution of this Agreement) and Governmental Approvals, no other action (including any shareholder vote or other action) on the part
of Parent or Merger Sub is necessary to authorize the execution, delivery and performance by Parent and Merger Sub of this Agreement
and the Statutory Merger Agreement and the consummation by Parent and Merger Sub of the Transactions. This Agreement has been
duly and validly executed and delivered by Parent and Merger Sub and, assuming due
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authorization, execution and delivery hereof by the Company, constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of each of Parent and
Merger Sub, enforceable against each of them in accordance with its terms, except that such enforceability may be limited by and is
subject to the Bankruptcy and Equity Exception.

(b) The Parent GP has, and the Merger Sub Board has unanimously, (i) determined that this Agreement, the Statutory
Merger Agreement and the Transactions, including the Merger, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein, are fair to, and
in the best interest of, Parent and Merger Sub and (ii) adopted resolutions that have approved and declared advisable this Agreement, the
Statutory Merger Agreement and the Transactions, and, as of the date of this Agreement, such resolutions have not been subsequently
rescinded, modified or withdrawn in any way.

(c) Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Parent and Merger Sub, nor the consummation by Parent
or Merger Sub of the Transactions, nor performance or compliance by Parent or Merger Sub with any of the terms or provisions hereof,
will (i) conflict with or violate any provision of the certificates or articles of incorporation, memorandum of association, bye-laws or other
comparable charter or organizational documents of (A) Parent or Merger Sub or (B) any of Parent’s other Subsidiaries or (ii) assuming
that the Governmental Approvals and, in the case of Merger Sub, the Merger Sub Shareholder Approval are obtained, the filings referred
to in Section 4.03 are made and any waiting periods thereunder have terminated or expired, in each case prior to the Effective Time, (w)
violate any Law applicable to Parent or Merger Sub, (x) violate or constitute a default under (with or without notice of lapse of time or
both) any of the terms, conditions or provisions of any Contract to which Parent or any of its Subsidiaries, as applicable, are bound or give
rise to any right to terminate, cancel, amend, modify or accelerate Parent’s or, if applicable, any of its Subsidiaries’, rights or obligations
under any such Contract, (y) give rise to any right of first refusal, preemptive right, tag-along right, transfer right or other similar right of
any other party to a Contract to which Parent or any of its Subsidiaries is bound or (z) result in the creation of any Lien on any properties
or assets of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries, except, in the case of clauses (i)(B) and (ii), as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Parent Material Adverse Effect.

(d) The Merger Sub Shareholder Approval (which approval shall be provided by the written consent of Parent as
contemplated by Section 5.11) is the only vote or approval of the holders of any class or series of shares of Merger Sub that is necessary
to approve this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement and the Merger.

SECTION 4.03. Governmental Approvals. Except for (a) compliance with the applicable requirements of the
Exchange Act, including the filing with the SEC of the Schedule 13E-3 (including the Proxy Statement therein), (b) compliance with
the rules and regulations of the New York Stock Exchange, (c) the filing of the Merger Application with the Registrar pursuant to the
Bermuda Companies Act, (d) Consents, filings, declarations or registrations as are required to be made or obtained under applicable
Antitrust Laws and (e) compliance with any applicable state securities or blue sky laws, no Consent of, or filing, declaration or
registration with, any Governmental Authority is necessary for the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Parent and Merger
Sub, the performance by Parent and Merger Sub of their obligations hereunder and the consummation by Parent and Merger Sub of the
Transactions, other than such other Consents,
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filings, declarations or registrations that, if not obtained, made or given, would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be
expected to have a Parent Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 4.04. Ownership and Operations of Merger Sub. Parent owns beneficially and of record all of the
issued and outstanding shares of Merger Sub, free and clear of all Liens. Merger Sub was formed solely for the purpose of engaging in
the Transactions, has no assets, liabilities or obligations of any nature other than those incidental to its formation and those in furtherance
of the Transactions, and prior to the Effective Time, will not have engaged in any business activities other than those relating to the
Transactions.

SECTION 4.05. Financing.

(a) Parent has delivered to the Company a true and complete copy of a fully executed equity commitment letter dated
as of the date hereof, together with all schedules, exhibits, annexes and term sheets attached thereto (the “Equity Commitment Letter”),
from the Guarantor to Parent and Merger Sub providing for an equity investment in Parent, subject to the terms and conditions therein,
in the aggregate amount set forth therein (the “Equity Financing”). As of the date of this Agreement, the Equity Commitment Letter in
the form delivered to the Company has not been amended or modified, no such amendment or modification is contemplated and none
of the obligations and commitments contained in such Equity Commitment Letter have been withdrawn, terminated or rescinded in any
respect and no such withdrawal, termination or rescission is contemplated. Assuming the Equity Financing is funded in accordance with
the Equity Commitment Letter and the accuracy of the representations and warranties set forth in Section 3.02(a) and compliance by the
Company with Section 5.01(b)(i), the net proceeds contemplated by the Equity Commitment Letter will in the aggregate be sufficient for
Parent and Merger Sub to pay the aggregate Merger Consideration and any other amount required to be paid by Parent or Merger Sub in
connection with the consummation of the Transactions.

(b) The Equity Commitment Letter is in full force and effect and is the legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligation
of Parent and each of the other parties thereto, except as enforcement may be limited by and subject to the Bankruptcy and Equity
Exception. As of the date of this Agreement, no event has occurred which, with or without notice, lapse of time or both, would or would
reasonably be expected to constitute a default or breach on the part of any party to the Equity Commitment Letter or otherwise result in
any portion of the Equity Financing contemplated hereby being unavailable or delayed. As of the date of this Agreement, and assuming
the satisfaction of (i) the conditions set forth in Article VI and the performance by the Company of its obligations under this Agreement
and (ii) the conditions precedent or other contingencies related to the obligations of the Guarantor to fund the full amount of the Equity
Financing set forth in the Equity Commitment Letter, Parent does not have any reason to believe that any party to the Equity Commitment
Letter will be unable to satisfy on a timely basis any term or condition of the Equity Commitment Letter required to be satisfied by
it, that the conditions to the Equity Financing in the Equity Commitment Letter will not otherwise be satisfied or that the full amount
of the Equity Financing will not be available on the Closing Date. The only conditions precedent or other contingencies related to the
obligations of the Guarantor to fund the full amount of the Equity Financing are those expressly set forth in the Equity Commitment
Letter. As of the date of this Agreement, there are no side letters or other Contracts, arrangements or understandings (whether oral or
written and whether or not legally binding) or commitments to enter into side letters or
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other Contracts, arrangements or understandings (whether oral or written and whether or not legally binding) to which Parent or any of
its Affiliates is a party related to the Equity Financing other than as expressly contained in the Equity Commitment Letter and delivered
to the Company prior to the date of this Agreement. For the avoidance of doubt, in no event shall the receipt or availability of any funds
or financing by or to Parent or any Affiliate of Parent be a condition to any of Parent’s or Merger Sub’s obligations hereunder.

SECTION 4.06. Guarantee. Concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, Parent has delivered
to the Company the executed guarantee of the Guarantor, dated as of the date of this Agreement, in favor of the Company in respect of
Parent’s obligation to pay the Parent Termination Fee in accordance with the terms of this Agreement (the “Guarantee”). The Guarantee
is (a) a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Guarantor, (b) enforceable against the Guarantor in accordance with its terms, subject
to the Bankruptcy and Equity Exception and (c) in full force and effect. As of the date of this Agreement, no event has occurred which,
with or without notice, lapse of time or both, would or would reasonably be expected to constitute a default or breach on the part of the
Guarantor under the Guarantee.

SECTION 4.07. Certain Arrangements. Other than the Equity Commitment Letter, the Guarantee, the Rollover
Agreement and the Shareholder Agreement, as of the date of this Agreement, there are no Contracts or other arrangements or
understandings (whether oral or written) or commitments to enter into Contracts or other arrangements or understandings (whether oral
or written) (a) between Parent, Merger Sub, the Guarantor or any of their respective Affiliates, on the one hand, and any member of
the Company’s management, the Company Board or any shareholder of the Company, on the other hand, that relate in any way to the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries or the Transactions or (b) pursuant to which any shareholder of the Company would be entitled to
receive consideration of a different amount or nature than the Merger Consideration or pursuant to which any shareholder of the Company
agrees to vote to approve the Merger and this Agreement or agrees to vote against any Superior Proposal.

SECTION 4.08. Brokers and Other Advisors. No broker, investment banker, financial advisor or other Person is
entitled to any broker’s, finder’s, financial advisor’s or other similar fee or commission, or the reimbursement of expenses in connection
therewith, in connection with the Transactions based upon arrangements made by or on behalf of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries, except
for Persons, if any, whose fees and expenses will be paid by Parent.

SECTION 4.09. No Other Representations or Warranties.

(a) Parent and Merger Sub each acknowledges that it and its Representatives have received access to such books and
records, facilities, equipment, Contracts and other assets of the Company which it and its Representatives have desired or requested to
review, and that it and its Representatives have had full opportunity to meet with the management of the Company and to discuss the
business and assets of the Company. Except for the representations and warranties expressly set forth in Article III, Parent and Merger
Sub hereby agree and acknowledge that (a) neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries, nor any other Person, has made or is making,
and Parent and Merger Sub are not relying on, any other express or implied representation or warranty with respect to the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries or the Joint Venture Entities or their respective businesses, operations, assets, liabilities, condition (financial or
otherwise) or
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prospects, including with respect to any information made available to Parent, Merger Sub or any of their respective Representatives or
Affiliates or any information developed by Parent, Merger Sub or any of their respective Representatives or Affiliates based thereon and
(b) neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries, nor any other Person, will have or be subject to any liability to Parent or Merger Sub
resulting from the delivery, dissemination or any other distribution to Parent, Merger Sub or any of their respective Representatives or
Affiliates, or the use by Parent, Merger Sub or any of their respective Representatives or Affiliates, of any information made available to
Parent, Merger Sub or any of their respective Representatives or Affiliates, including in any “data rooms” or management presentations,
in anticipation or contemplation of any of the Transactions. Parent and Merger Sub hereby acknowledge (each for itself and on behalf of
its Affiliates and Representatives) that it has conducted, to its satisfaction, its own independent investigation of the business, operations,
assets and financial condition of the Company and its Subsidiaries and the Joint Venture Entities and, in making its determination to
proceed with the Transactions, each of Parent, Merger Sub and their respective Affiliates and Representatives have relied on the results of
their own independent investigation and have not relied on any express or implied representations or warranties regarding the Company,
its Subsidiaries or the Joint Venture Entities other than those expressly set forth in Article III.

(b) Except for the representations and warranties expressly made by Parent and Merger Sub in this Article IV, neither
Parent, Merger Sub nor any other Person makes any other express or implied representation or warranty with respect to Parent or Merger
Sub or their respective businesses, operations, assets, liabilities, condition (financial or otherwise) or prospects, notwithstanding the
delivery or disclosure to the Company or any of its Representatives of any documentation, forecasts or other information with respect to
any one or more of the foregoing, and the Company acknowledges the foregoing.

SECTION 4.10. Non-Reliance on Company Estimates, Projections, Forecasts, Forward-Looking Statements and
Business Plans. In connection with the due diligence investigation of the Company by Parent and Merger Sub, Parent and Merger
Sub have received and may continue to receive from the Company certain estimates, projections, forecasts and other forward-looking
information, as well as certain business and strategic plan information, regarding the Company and its Subsidiaries and the Joint Venture
Entities and their respective businesses and operations. Parent and Merger Sub hereby acknowledge that (a) there are uncertainties
inherent in attempting to make such estimates, projections, forecasts and other forward-looking statements, as well as in such business
and strategic plans, (b) Parent and Merger Sub are making their own evaluation of the adequacy and accuracy of all estimates, projections,
forecasts and other forward-looking information, as well as such business plans, so furnished to them (including the reasonableness of
the assumptions underlying such estimates, projections, forward-looking information or business plans), and (c) Parent and Merger Sub
have not relied on such information and will have no claim against the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or any of their respective
Representatives, with respect thereto or any rights hereunder with respect thereto, except in respect of the representations and warranties
expressly set forth in Article III or for fraud.

SECTION 4.11. Information Supplied. The information supplied or to be supplied by or on behalf of Parent
or Merger Sub in writing expressly for inclusion in the Schedule 13E-3 (including any amendment or supplement thereto, the Proxy
Statement included therein and any document incorporated by reference therein) shall not, on the date the Schedule 13E-3 is filed
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with the SEC, the date the Proxy Statement (including any amendment or supplement thereto) is first mailed to shareholders of the
Company or at the time of the Company Shareholders Meeting, contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any
material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which
they are made, not misleading. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Parent and Merger Sub make no representation or warranty with respect
to statements made or incorporated by reference therein based on information supplied by or on behalf of the Company or any Affiliates
thereof for inclusion or incorporation by reference in the Schedule 13E-3.

SECTION 4.12. Legal Proceedings. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected
to have a Parent Material Adverse Effect, as of the date of this Agreement, there is no (a) pending or, to the Knowledge of Parent
and Merger Sub, threatened in writing, legal or administrative proceeding, suit, arbitration or action or, to the Knowledge of Parent
and Merger Sub, investigation against Parent or any of its Subsidiaries or (b) outstanding Judgment imposed upon Parent or any of its
Subsidiaries or any director or officer of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries (in their capacity as such) or, to the Knowledge of Parent, any
other Person for whom Parent or any of its Subsidiaries may be liable as an indemnifying party or otherwise, in each case, by or before
any Governmental Authority.

SECTION 4.13. Ownership of Common Shares. Except as set forth in Section 4.13 of the Parent Disclosure
Letter, as of the date of this Agreement, none of Parent, Merger Sub or any of their Affiliates beneficially owns (within the meaning of
Section 13 of the Exchange Act) or is a party to any Contract, other arrangement or understanding (whether written or oral) (other than
this Agreement and the Rollover Agreement) for the purpose of acquiring, holding, voting or disposing of any Common Shares.

ARTICLE V

Additional Covenants and Agreements

SECTION 5.01. Conduct of Business. (a) Except as required by applicable Law, or Judgment, as expressly
required by this Agreement or as described in Section 5.01 of the Company Disclosure Letter, during the period from the date of this
Agreement until the Effective Time (or such earlier date on which this Agreement is validly terminated pursuant to Section 7.01), unless
Parent otherwise expressly consents in writing (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed), the Company
shall, and shall cause each of its Subsidiaries to, use its and their commercially reasonable efforts to (i) carry on its business in all
material respects in the ordinary course of business and (ii) to the extent consistent with the foregoing, preserve intact in all material
respects, its and each of its Subsidiaries’ business organizations, existing relations with key customers, suppliers and other Persons with
whom the Company or its Subsidiaries have significant business relationships and the goodwill and reputation of the Company’s and its
Subsidiaries’ respective businesses.

(b) Except as required by applicable Law or Judgment, as expressly required by this Agreement or as described in
Section 5.01 of the Company Disclosure Letter, during the period from the date of this Agreement until the Effective Time (or such earlier
date on which this

Copyright © 2021 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


40

Agreement is validly terminated pursuant to Section 7.01), unless Parent otherwise expressly consents in writing (such consent not to be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed), the Company shall not, and shall cause each of its Subsidiaries not to:

(i) issue, sell, transfer, pledge, dispose of, grant or authorize the issuance, sale, transfer, pledge, disposition or grant
of, any shares of its capital stock or other equity or voting interests, or any securities or rights convertible into, exchangeable
or exercisable for, or evidencing the right to subscribe for, any shares of its capital stock or other equity or voting interests, or
any rights, warrants or options to purchase any shares of its capital stock or other equity or voting interests; provided that the
Company may issue Common Shares or other securities as required pursuant to the vesting, settlement or exercise of Company
Awards or other equity awards or Company Rights outstanding on the date of this Agreement in accordance with the terms of
the applicable Company Award, other equity award or Company Right in effect on the date of this Agreement; provided, further,
that (I) the Subsidiaries (other than the Partnership and its Subsidiaries) of the Company may make any such sales, issuances,
transfers, pledges, dispositions or grants to the Company or a direct or indirect wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company and
(II) the Subsidiaries of the Partnership may make any such sales, issuances, transfers, pledges, dispositions or grants to the
Partnership or a direct or indirect wholly owned Subsidiary of the Partnership;

(ii) redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire, directly or indirectly, any outstanding Common Shares or other equity
or voting interests of the Company or any rights, warrants or options to acquire any Common Shares or other equity or
voting interests of the Company or its Subsidiaries, except (x) pursuant to the Company Awards outstanding on the date of
this Agreement in accordance with the terms of the applicable Company Award or (y) in connection with the satisfaction of
Tax withholding obligations with respect to Company Awards or exercise through net settlement of any Company Option or
Company SAR;

(iii) establish a record date for, declare, set aside for payment or pay any dividend on, or make any other distribution
in respect of, any Common Shares or other equity or voting interests of, or other securities or obligations convertible (whether
currently convertible or convertible only after the passage of time or the occurrence of specific events) into or exchangeable for
any equity interests of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, in each case, other than (A) with respect to the Company, regular
quarterly cash distributions paid during the first and second quarters of 2021 not to exceed $0.05 per Common Share in each
case with customary declaration, record and payment dates consistent with past practice and corresponding dividend equivalent
in respect of each Company RSU Award or Company PSU Award, (B) with respect to Preference Shares, in accordance with
their terms, (C) with respect to the Partnership, regular quarterly cash distributions not to exceed $0.01 per unit in each case
consistent with customary declaration, record and payment dates consistent with past practice and or with respect to preference
units of the Partnership in accordance with their terms, (D) dividends or distributions from wholly owned Subsidiaries of the
Partnership to other wholly owned Subsidiaries of the Partnership or to the Partnership and (E) dividends or distributions from
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wholly owned Subsidiaries of the Company to other wholly owned Subsidiaries of the Company or to the Company;

(iv) split, combine, subdivide or reclassify any Common Shares or other equity or voting interests of the Company,
the Partnership or any non-wholly owned Subsidiaries of the Company or the Partnership;

(v) (A) amend the Company Organizational Documents or (B) amend in any material respect the comparable
organizational documents of any of the Subsidiaries of the Company in a manner that would reasonably be expected to prevent
or to impede, interfere with, hinder or delay in any material respect the consummation of the Transactions;

(vi) adopt a plan or agreement of complete or partial liquidation or dissolution, merger, amalgamation, consolidation,
restructuring, recapitalization or other reorganization of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (other than dormant Subsidiaries
or, with respect to any merger, amalgamation or consolidation, other than among the Company and any wholly owned Subsidiary
of the Company or among wholly owned Subsidiaries of the Company);

(vii) fail to file any Tax Return (or attachment thereof) where such failure itself would preclude the Company from
claiming any available exclusion from gross income under Section 883 of the Code for all income described in Section 883(a)(1)
of the Code; provided that the Company is legally able to claim such exclusion and has in its possession all documentation
and certifications necessary to substantiate such exemption pursuant to Section 883 of the Code and the Treasury Regulations
thereunder;

(viii) take any action which, if taken following the Closing, would require the consent of Parent pursuant to Annex
A of the Shareholder Agreement; or

(ix) authorize any of, or commit or agree, in writing or otherwise, to take any of, the foregoing actions.

(c) Neither Parent nor Merger Sub shall knowingly take or permit any of their respective Affiliates to take any action
that could reasonably be expected to prevent or to impede, interfere with, hinder or delay in any material respect the consummation of
the Transactions.

(d) Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to give Parent, directly or indirectly, the right to control or direct
the Company’s or its Subsidiaries’ operations prior to the Effective Time, and nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to give
the Company, directly or indirectly, the right to control or direct Parent’s or its Subsidiaries’ operations. Prior to the Effective Time, each
of Parent and the Company shall exercise, consistent with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, complete control and supervision
over its and its Subsidiaries’ respective operations.

(e) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Company may, and may permit or cause any Subsidiary to,
take actions as may be reasonably necessary with respect to (i) any operational or maritime emergencies (including any piracy, marine
disasters, accidents involving a Vessel, hurricanes, strong winds, ice event, fire, tornado, tsunami, flood, earthquake
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or other natural or manmade disaster or severe weather-related event, circumstance or development), equipment failures or an immediate
and material threat to the health or safety of natural Persons, property, Vessels or the environment and (ii) the actual or anticipated effects
of COVID-19 or any COVID-19 Measure; provided, in each case, that the Company shall promptly notify Parent and Merger Sub of any
such emergency situation or COVID-19 Measure to the extent it involves any immediate and material threat to the health or safety of
natural Persons, property, Vessels or the environment and any actions taken in response thereto.

(f) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Company’s obligation to cause the Partnership and its
Subsidiaries to take or omit to take any action pursuant to this Section 5.01 shall be deemed to be performed in full so long as the
Company directs, and takes all reasonable actions in its power to cause, the Partnership and its Subsidiaries to take or omit to take any
such actions; provided that the foregoing shall not require the Company to cause any director of the Partnership to take any actions that
would reasonably be expected to violate his or her fiduciary duties under the organizational documents of the Partnership or applicable
Law.

SECTION 5.02. No Solicitation by the Company; Change in Recommendation.

(a) Except as permitted by this Section 5.02, the Company shall and shall cause each of its Subsidiaries and its and
their officers, employees and directors to, and shall use its reasonable best efforts to cause its other Representatives to, (i) immediately
cease any discussions or negotiations with any Persons that may be ongoing with respect to a Takeover Proposal and (ii) from the date
hereof until the Effective Time (or, if earlier, the valid termination of this Agreement in accordance with Article VII), not, directly
or indirectly, (A) solicit, initiate or knowingly encourage or knowingly facilitate the making of a Takeover Proposal, (B) engage in or
otherwise participate in any discussions or negotiations regarding, or furnish to any other Person any non-public information or access
to its properties or assets for the purpose of encouraging or facilitating, a Takeover Proposal or (C) enter into any Company Acquisition
Agreement. The Company will promptly request that each Person (other than Parent, Merger Sub and their Representatives) that has,
on or prior to the date hereof, executed a confidentiality agreement in connection with its consideration of a Takeover Proposal to
promptly return or destroy all confidential information furnished to such Person by or on behalf of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
or Representatives on or prior to the date hereof and shall terminate access to all data rooms furnished in connection therewith. The
Company agrees that neither it nor any of its Subsidiaries shall terminate, waive, amend, release or modify any provision of any existing
standstill or similar agreement to which it or one of its Subsidiaries is a party, except that prior to obtaining the Required Shareholder
Approvals, if after consultation with, and taking into account the advice of, outside legal counsel, the Company Board or the Special
Committee determines that the failure to take such action would be inconsistent with the directors’ fiduciary duties under applicable Law,
the Company may waive any such standstill provision solely to the extent necessary to permit a Person to make, on a confidential basis,
to the Company Board, a Takeover Proposal, or to permit any discussions or negotiations permitted by Section 5.02(b).

(b) Notwithstanding anything contained in Section 5.02(a) or any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, if
at any time prior to obtaining the Required Shareholder Approvals the Company receives a Takeover Proposal, which Takeover Proposal
did not result from any breach of this Section 5.02, then (i) the Company and its Representatives may contact
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and engage in discussions with such Person or group of Persons making the Takeover Proposal or its or their Representatives to clarify
the terms and conditions thereof or to request that any Takeover Proposal made orally be made in writing and (ii) if the Company Board
or the Special Committee determines in good faith after consultation with, and taking into account the advice of, its financial advisor
and outside legal counsel that such Takeover Proposal constitutes or would reasonably be expected to lead to a Superior Proposal, then
the Company and its Representatives may (x) enter into an Acceptable Confidentiality Agreement with the Person or group of Persons
making the Takeover Proposal and furnish pursuant thereto information (including non-public information) with respect to the Company
and its Subsidiaries to the Person or group of Persons who has made such Takeover Proposal and its or their respective Representatives
and financing sources; provided that the Company shall promptly provide to Parent any non-public information concerning the Company
or any of its Subsidiaries that is provided to any Person or group of Persons given such access that was not previously provided to Parent
or its Representatives and (y) engage in or otherwise participate in discussions or negotiations with the Person or group of Persons making
such Takeover Proposal and its or their Representatives and financing sources, including to solicit the making of a revised Takeover
Proposal.

(c) The Company shall promptly (and in any event within 24 hours) notify Parent in the event that the Company
or any of its Subsidiaries or its or their Representatives receives a Takeover Proposal and shall disclose to Parent the material terms
and conditions of any such Takeover Proposal and copies of any written Takeover Proposal, including proposed agreements, and the
identity of the Person or group of Persons making such Takeover Proposal, and the Company shall, upon the request of Parent, keep
Parent reasonably informed on a prompt and timely basis of any material developments with respect to any such Takeover Proposal
(including any material changes thereto) and provide to Parent on a prompt and timely basis (and in any event within 48 hours) after
receipt or delivery thereof copies of all material correspondence and other written materials sent or provided to the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries from any Person or group of Persons describing any of the material terms or conditions of any Takeover Proposal. The
Company agrees that it and its Subsidiaries will not enter into any confidentiality agreement with any Person subsequent to the date of
this Agreement that prohibits the Company from providing any information to Parent in accordance with this Section 5.02(c). For the
avoidance of doubt, all information provided to Parent pursuant to this Section 5.02 will be subject to the terms of the Confidentiality
Agreement.

(d) Neither the Company Board, the Special Committee nor any other committee of the Company Board shall (i)(A)
withhold or withdraw (or modify in a manner adverse to Parent), or publicly propose to withhold or withdraw (or modify in a manner
adverse to Parent), the Company Board Recommendation, (B) recommend, approve or adopt, or publicly propose to recommend, approve
or adopt, any Takeover Proposal or (C) fail to include the Company Board Recommendation in the Proxy Statement (any action described
in this clause (i) being referred to as an “Adverse Recommendation Change”) or (ii) authorize, cause or permit the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries to execute or enter into any letter of intent, memorandum of understanding, agreement in principle, merger agreement,
acquisition agreement, amalgamation agreement or other similar agreement relating to any Takeover Proposal, other than any Acceptable
Confidentiality Agreement pursuant to Section 5.02(b) (each, a “Company Acquisition Agreement”). Notwithstanding the foregoing or
any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, prior to the time the Required Shareholder Approvals are obtained, the Company
Board
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or the Special Committee may, if the Company Board or the Special Committee has determined in good faith, after consultation with,
and taking into account the advice of, its financial advisor and outside legal counsel, that failure to take such action would be inconsistent
with the directors’ fiduciary duties under applicable Law, (I) make an Adverse Recommendation Change in response to an Intervening
Event or (II) if a Superior Proposal is received by the Company that did not result from, any breach of this Section 5.02, make an Adverse
Recommendation Change or cause the Company to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 7.01(d)(ii) and enter into a Company
Acquisition Agreement with respect to such Superior Proposal; provided that the Company shall not be permitted to take any action set
forth in clause (I) unless the Company (x) delivers to Parent a written notice (a “Company Notice”) advising Parent that the Company
intends to take such action and specifying the reasons therefor and a reasonably detailed description of the underlying facts giving rise
thereto and (y) during the period from the delivery of the Company Notice until 5:00 p.m. Bermuda time, on the fourth business day
following the day on which the Company delivered the Company Notice (it being understood that for purposes of calculating such four
business days, the first business day will be the first business day after the date of such delivery), if requested by Parent, the Company
will and will cause its Representatives to, engage in good faith negotiations with Parent and its Representatives regarding any changes
to the terms of this Agreement so that such Intervening Event would cease to warrant an Adverse Recommendation Change; provided,
further, that the Company shall not be permitted to take any action set forth in clause (II) unless the Company (x) delivers to Parent
a Company Notice, including (1) the material terms and conditions of such Takeover Proposal and the identity of the Person or group
of Persons making such Takeover Proposal and (2) a copy of the most current version of the Company Acquisition Agreement (if any)
with respect to such Superior Proposal, (y) during the period from the delivery of the Company Notice until 5:00 p.m. Bermuda time, on
the fourth business day following the day on which the Company delivered the Company Notice (it being understood that for purposes
of calculating such four business days, the first business day will be the first business day after the date of such delivery) (the “Notice
Period”), if requested by Parent, the Company will and will cause its Representatives to, engage in good faith negotiations with Parent and
its Representatives regarding any changes to the terms of this Agreement so that such Takeover Proposal ceases to constitute a Superior
Proposal and (z) after the expiration of the Notice Period, the Company Board or the Special Committee determines in good faith (after
consultation with its outside legal counsel and financial advisor) that such Takeover Proposal continues to constitute a Superior Proposal
(it being understood and agreed that any change in the financial terms or any other material amendment to the terms and conditions of
such Superior Proposal will require a new Company Notice and a new two business day Notice Period (it being understood that any such
two business day period will be calculated in the same manner as the initial four business day period and no such new Company Notice
shall reduce the initial four business day period)). In determining whether to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 7.01(d)(ii)
and enter into a Company Acquisition Agreement with respect to such Superior Proposal, the Company Board or the Special Committee
will take into account any changes to the terms of this Agreement committed to in writing by Parent by 5:00 p.m., Bermuda time, on the
last business day of the applicable Notice Period in response to a Company Notice.

(e) Nothing contained in this Section 5.02 or elsewhere in this Agreement shall prohibit the Company, the Company
Board, the Special Committee or any other committee of the Company Board from (i) taking and disclosing to shareholders of the
Company a position or communication contemplated by Rule 14e-2(a), Rule 14d-9 or Item 1012(a) of Regulation M-A
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promulgated under the Exchange Act or (ii) making any disclosure or communication to shareholders of the Company that the Company
Board, the Special Committee or any other committee of the Company Board determines in good faith, after consultation with, and
taking into account the advice of, its outside legal counsel, is required by the directors’ fiduciary duties or applicable Law (provided that
none of the Company, the Company Board, the Special Committee or any other committee of the Company Board may recommend a
Takeover Proposal unless expressly permitted by this Section 5.02; and provided, further, that any such disclosure that has the substantive
effect of withdrawing or adversely modifying the Company Board Recommendation and any such disclosure that relates to a Takeover
Proposal shall in each case be deemed to be an Adverse Recommendation Change (it being understood that any “stop, look or listen”
communication pursuant to Rule 14d-9(f) shall not, in and of itself, be deemed to be an Adverse Recommendation Change)).

(f) As used in this Agreement, “Acceptable Confidentiality Agreement” shall mean (i) any confidentiality agreement
entered into by the Company from and after the date of this Agreement that contains confidentiality provisions that are not materially
less favorable in the aggregate to the Company than those contained in the Confidentiality Agreement and which does not restrict the
Company from providing the access, information or data required to be provided to Parent pursuant to this Agreement, including this
Section 5.02, or (ii) any confidentiality agreement entered into prior to the date of this Agreement, except that if any such confidentiality
agreement would restrict the Company from providing the access, information or data required to be provided to Parent pursuant to
this Agreement, including this Section 5.02, no such confidentiality agreement shall constitute an Acceptable Confidentiality Agreement
unless and until it has been amended to remove any such restrictions.

(g) As used in this Agreement, “Intervening Event” means any event, change, effect, condition, development, fact or
circumstance with respect to the Company and its Subsidiaries or their respective businesses that (i) is neither known by, nor reasonably
foreseeable (with respect to magnitude or material consequences) by the Company Board or the Special Committee as of the date of this
Agreement and (ii) does not relate to any Takeover Proposal; provided, that none of the foregoing shall constitute an Intervening Event:
(A) the Company or any of its Subsidiaries meeting or exceeding any internal or public projection, budget, forecast, estimate or prediction
in respect of revenues, earnings or other financial or operating metrics for any period (it being understood that the underlying facts or
occurrences may be considered an Intervening Event to the extent otherwise satisfying the terms of this definition) and (B) any change
in and of itself in the market price, credit rating or trading volume of shares of Common Shares on the New York Stock Exchange or
any change affecting the ratings or the ratings outlook for the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (it being understood that the underlying
facts or occurrences giving rise to such change may be considered an Intervening Event to the extent otherwise satisfying the terms of
this definition).

(h) As used in this Agreement, “Takeover Proposal” shall mean any inquiry, proposal (whether or not in writing) or
offer from any Person or group (other than Parent and its Subsidiaries) relating to, in a single transaction or series of related transactions,
any direct or indirect (i) acquisition that if consummated would result in any Person or group owning 20% or more of the assets (based
on the fair market value thereof, as determined in good faith by the Company Board, the Special Committee or any other committee of
the Company Board), revenues
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or net income of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, (ii) acquisition of Common Shares representing 20% or
more of the outstanding Common Shares, (iii) tender offer or exchange offer that if consummated would result in any Person or
group having beneficial ownership of Common Shares representing 20% or more of the outstanding Common Shares or (iv) merger,
amalgamation, consolidation, share exchange, scheme of arrangement, business combination, recapitalization, liquidation, dissolution or
similar transaction involving the Company pursuant to which such Person or group (or the shareholders of any Person) would acquire,
directly or indirectly, 20% or more of the aggregate voting power of the Company or of the surviving entity in a merger or amalgamation
involving the Company or the resulting direct or indirect parent of the Company or such surviving entity, in each case, other than (A) the
Transactions or (B) any such transaction or series of related transactions resulting from the acquisition of Common Shares by one or more
of the Rolling Shareholders solely from the transfer or other disposition of Common Shares by another Rolling Shareholder as expressly
contemplated by the Rollover Agreement.

(i) As used in this Agreement, “Superior Proposal” shall mean any bona fide written Takeover Proposal that the
Company Board, the Special Committee or any other committee of the Company Board has determined in its good faith judgment, after
consultation with, and taking into account the advice of, its financial advisor and outside legal counsel, and taking into account all relevant
(in the view of the Company Board, the Special Committee or such other committee of the Company Board) legal, regulatory, financial
and other aspects, including the risk and timing of consummation of such proposal and any changes to the terms of this Agreement
committed to by Parent in response to such Superior Proposal, would be more favorable to the Public Shareholders than the Merger;
provided that for purposes of the definition of “Superior Proposal”, (A) the reference to 20% in clause (i) of the definition of Takeover
Proposal shall be deemed to be a reference to 50%, (B) the references to “20% or more of the outstanding Common Shares” in clauses (ii)
and (iii) of the definition of Takeover Proposal shall be deemed to be references to “no less than all of the outstanding Common Shares
not owned by the Rolling Shareholders and their Affiliates” and (C) the reference to “20% or more of the aggregate voting power” in
clause (iv) of the definition of Takeover Proposal shall be deemed to be a reference to “no less than the percentage of the aggregate voting
power of the outstanding Common Shares not owned by the Rolling Shareholders and their Affiliates prior to such transaction”.

(j) As used in this Section 5.02, “group” has the meaning ascribed to it in Rule 13d-5 promulgated under the Exchange
Act.

SECTION 5.03. Preparation of Schedule 13E-3.

(a) As promptly as reasonably practicable after the execution of this Agreement, the Company, Parent and Merger Sub
shall, and shall cause their respective Affiliates (as applicable) to, jointly prepare and the Company shall and shall cause its Affiliates (as
applicable) to file, and, to the extent the SEC or its staff indicates that it is required, Parent and Merger Sub shall, and shall cause their
respective Affiliates (as applicable) to, file with the SEC the Rule 13E-3 transaction statement on Schedule 13E-3 relating to the adoption
of this Agreement by the shareholders of the Company (including all exhibits and any amendments or supplements thereto, the “Schedule
13E-3”), including a proxy statement relating to the approval and adoption of this
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Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement and the Transactions, including the Merger, by the shareholders of the Company (including
all exhibits and any amendments or supplements thereto, the “Proxy Statement”).

(b) Each of the Company, Parent and Merger Sub shall use its reasonable best efforts so that the Schedule 13E-3
will comply as to form in all material respects with the requirements of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promulgated
thereunder. Each of the Company, Parent and Merger Sub shall use its reasonable best efforts to respond (with the assistance of, and after
consultation with, each other as provided by this Section 5.03(b)) promptly to any comments of the SEC with respect to the Schedule
13E-3 and to resolve comments from the SEC. Each of the Company, Parent and Merger Sub shall furnish all information concerning
such party or its Affiliates (as applicable) to the others as may be reasonably requested in connection with the preparation, filing and
distribution of the Schedule 13E-3 and the resolution of comments with respect thereto from the SEC. Each of the Company, Parent
and Merger Sub shall promptly notify the other parties hereto upon the receipt of any comments from the SEC or its staff or any request
from the SEC or its staff for amendments or supplements to the Schedule 13E-3 and shall provide such other parties with copies of all
correspondence between it and its Representatives, on the one hand, and the SEC and its staff, on the other hand. Prior to filing the
Schedule 13E-3 or mailing the Proxy Statement (or in each case, any amendment or supplement thereto) or responding to any comments
of the SEC with respect thereto, the Company (i) shall provide Parent and Merger Sub with a reasonable period of time to review and
comment on such document or response and (ii) shall consider in good faith all additions, deletions or changes reasonably proposed by
Parent in good faith.

(c) If at any time prior to the Company Shareholders Meeting, any event, circumstance or information relating to
Parent, Merger Sub or the Company, or their respective Affiliates, officers or directors, should be discovered that should be set forth in
an amendment or a supplement to the Proxy Statement or the Schedule 13E-3 so that such document would not include any misstatement
of a material fact or omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in
light of the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading, the party discovering such event, circumstance or information shall
promptly inform the other parties and an appropriate amendment or supplement describing such event or circumstance shall be promptly
filed with the SEC and disseminated to the shareholders of the Company to the extent required by Law; provided that, prior to such filing,
the Company and Parent, as the case may be, shall consult with each other with respect to such amendment or supplement and shall afford
the other party hereto and its Representatives a reasonable opportunity to comment thereon.

(d) The Company shall cause the Proxy Statement and Schedule 13E-3 to be mailed to shareholders of the Company as
of the record date established for the Company Shareholders Meeting promptly as practicable after the date on which the SEC confirms
that it has no further comments on the Schedule 13E-3.

(e) Each of Parent, Merger Sub and the Company agrees, as to itself and its respective Affiliates or Representatives,
that none of the information supplied or to be supplied by Parent, Merger Sub or the Company, as applicable, expressly for inclusion or
incorporation by reference in the Proxy Statement, the Schedule 13E-3 or any other documents filed or to be filed
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with the SEC in connection with the Transactions, will, as of the time such documents (or any amendment thereof or supplement thereto)
are mailed to the Company’s shareholders and at the time of the Company Shareholders Meeting, contain any untrue statement of a
material fact, or omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in
light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; provided, however, that no representation, warranty, covenant
or agreement is made by Parent, Merger Sub or the Company with respect to information supplied by the other party for inclusion or
incorporation by reference in the Proxy Statement or the Schedule 13E‑3, as applicable. Each of Parent, Merger Sub and the Company
further agrees that all documents that such party is responsible for filing with the SEC in connection with the Merger will comply as
to form and substance in all material respects with the applicable requirements of the Securities Act, the Exchange Act and any other
applicable Laws and that all information supplied by such party for inclusion or incorporation by reference in such document will not
contain any untrue statement of a material fact, or omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to
make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.

(f) Subject to Section 5.02, the Company Board shall make the Company Board Recommendation and shall include
such recommendation in the Proxy Statement. For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this Section 5.03 shall limit or preclude the ability
of the Company Board or the Special Committee to effect an Adverse Recommendation Change pursuant to and in accordance with
Section 5.02. In connection with any disclosure regarding an Adverse Recommendation Change, the Company shall not be required to
provide Parent or Merger Sub (i) the opportunity to review or comment on (or include comments proposed by Parent or Merger Sub in)
the Proxy Statement or any amendment or supplement thereto, (ii) any comments thereon or requests related thereto from, or any other
filing or correspondence with, the SEC or any other Governmental Authority, in each case with respect to such disclosure, or (iii) any
notification with respect to any of the foregoing.

SECTION 5.04. Company Shareholders Meeting. As soon as reasonably practicable after the SEC confirms that
it has no further comments on the Schedule 13E-3, the Company shall take all necessary actions in accordance with applicable Law, the
Company Organizational Documents and the rules of the New York Stock Exchange to call, give notice of, convene and hold a meeting of
its shareholders (including any adjournment, recess, reconvening or postponement thereof, the “Company Shareholders Meeting”) for the
purpose of obtaining the Required Shareholder Approvals (it being understood that, unless this Agreement is terminated in accordance
with its terms, the requirement to hold the Company Shareholders Meeting shall not be affected by any Adverse Recommendation
Change). Subject to Section 5.02, the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to obtain the Required Shareholder Approvals.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Company may adjourn, recess, reconvene or postpone the
Company Shareholders Meeting if, after consultation with Parent, the Company reasonably believes that (i) such adjournment, recess,
reconvening or postponement is necessary to ensure that any required supplement or amendment to the Proxy Statement or Schedule
13E-3 (as determined after consultation with its outside counsel) is provided to the Company’s shareholders within a reasonable amount
of time in advance of the Company Shareholders Meeting, (ii) as of the time for which the Company Shareholders Meeting is originally
scheduled (as set forth in the Proxy Statement), (A) there will be an insufficient number
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of Common Shares or Preference Shares present (either in person or by proxy) to constitute a quorum necessary to conduct the business of
the Company Shareholders Meeting or (B) there will be an insufficient number of proxies to obtain the Required Shareholder Approvals
or (iii) such adjournment, recess, reconvening or postponement is required by applicable Law or a court or other Governmental Authority
of competent jurisdiction in connection with any Actions in connection with this Agreement or the Transactions or has been requested by
the SEC or its staff; provided, that, in the case of clause (ii) above, the Company Shareholders Meeting shall not be adjourned, recessed or
postponed to a date that is more than 30 days after the date on which the Company Shareholders Meeting was originally scheduled without
the prior written consent of Parent (not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed). The Company shall keep Parent and its
Representatives reasonably apprised following the mailing of the Proxy Statement and prior to the date of the Company Shareholders
Meeting (and any reconvening thereof) as to the aggregate tally of proxies received by the Company with respect to the Required
Shareholder Approvals and whether such proxies have been voted affirmatively or negatively with respect to each of the proposals to be
presented at the Company Shareholders Meeting.

SECTION 5.05. Reasonable Best Efforts.

(a) Subject to and upon the terms and conditions of this Agreement, each of the parties hereto shall cooperate with
the other parties hereto and use (and shall cause their respective Subsidiaries to use) their respective reasonable best efforts (unless,
with respect to any action, another standard of performance is expressly provided for herein) to promptly (i) take, or cause to be taken,
all actions, and do, or cause to be done, and assist and cooperate with the other parties hereto in doing, all things necessary, proper or
advisable to cause the conditions to Closing set forth in Article VI applicable to such party to be satisfied as promptly as reasonably
practicable and to consummate and make effective, in the most expeditious manner reasonably practicable, the Transactions, including
(A) taking all such actions contemplated by the terms of the Statutory Merger Agreement, (B) otherwise preparing and filing promptly
and fully all documentation to effect all necessary filings, notices, petitions, statements, registrations, submissions of information,
applications and other documents and (C) executing and delivering any additional instruments necessary to consummate the Transactions,
(ii) obtain all Consents from any Governmental Authority or third-party necessary, proper or advisable to consummate the Transactions,
including any such Consents required under applicable Antitrust Laws, (iii) take all steps that are necessary, proper or advisable to avoid
any Actions by any Governmental Authorities with respect to this Agreement or the Transactions and (iv) defend or contest in good faith
any Action by any third- party (excluding any Governmental Authority), whether judicial or administrative, challenging this Agreement
or that could otherwise prevent or impede, interfere with, hinder or delay in any material respect the consummation of the Transactions.
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, nothing in this Section 5.05 or elsewhere in this Agreement shall require
Parent or Merger Sub to take or agree to take any action with respect to any of its Affiliates (including any Person in which any of its
Affiliates has any debt or equity investment and any affiliated or commonly advised investment fund) or any direct or indirect portfolio
companies (as such term is understood in the private equity industry) thereof.

(b) Subject to and upon the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Company and Parent shall each use its
reasonable best efforts to (i) take all action necessary to ensure that no Takeover Law is or becomes applicable to any of the Transactions
or this Agreement and refrain
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from taking any actions that would cause the applicability of such Laws and (ii) if the restrictions of any Takeover Law become applicable
to any of the Transactions, take all action necessary to ensure that the Transactions may be consummated as promptly as practicable on
the terms contemplated by this Agreement and otherwise lawfully minimize the effect of such Takeover Law on the Transactions.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Company shall use its commercially reasonable efforts to
obtain the third-party Consents listed on Section 5.05(c)(i) of the Company Disclosure Letter (the “Required Third-Party Consents”) in
connection with the consummation of the Transactions, and Parent shall use its commercially reasonable efforts to cooperate with the
Company with respect to (i) obtaining such Required Third-Party Consents or (ii) taking such action to obviate the need for such Required
Third-Party Consents, including the replacement or refinancing of any indebtedness in a manner permitted by Section 5.01(b) (and in the
event any such action has resulted in the obviation of any Consent requirement with respect to any Required Third-Party Consent, such
Required Third-Party Consent shall no longer be deemed to be a Required Third-Party Consent for purposes of this Section 5.05(c) and
Section 6.02(d)); provided that no party hereto shall be required to pay (and the Company and its Subsidiaries shall not pay or agree to
pay any amounts in excess of the amount set forth in Section 5.05(c)(ii) of the Company Disclosure Letter with respect to any individual
Required Third-Party Consent without the prior written consent of Parent (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or
delayed)) any fee, penalty or other consideration to any third-party for any such Required Third-Party Consents or for any other Consent
or approval required for the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement under any Contract. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, each party hereto acknowledges and agrees that its respective obligations to effect the Transaction is not subject to any
condition or contingency with respect to the receipt of any third-party Consents, except to the extent expressly set forth in Sections 6.02(a)
or 6.02(d).

SECTION 5.06. Transfer Taxes. Except as provided in Section 2.02(b), all share transfer, real estate transfer,
documentary, stamp, recording and other similar Taxes (including interest, penalties and additions to any such Taxes) (“Transfer Taxes”)
incurred in connection with the Transactions and imposed on Parent, Merger Sub, the Company or its Subsidiaries shall be paid by the
Company, and, prior to the Effective Time, the parties hereto shall cooperate with each other in preparing, executing and filing any
applicable Tax Returns with respect to such Transfer Taxes.

SECTION 5.07. Public Announcements. Parent and Merger Sub, on the one hand, and the Company, on the other
hand, shall consult with each other before issuing, and give each other the reasonable opportunity to review and comment upon, any
press release or other public statements with respect to the Transactions, and shall not (and shall not cause or permit their respective
Subsidiaries or Representatives to) issue any such press release or make any such public statement prior to such consultation, except as
may be required by applicable Law, Judgment, court process or the rules and regulations of any national securities exchange or national
securities quotation system and except for any matters referred to in Section 5.02 or to the extent related to any actual or contemplated
litigation between or among the parties hereto; provided, that the foregoing shall not apply with respect to any press release or other
public statement made regarding an Adverse Recommendation Change or a Takeover Proposal following an Adverse Recommendation
Change. The parties hereto agree that the initial press release to be issued with
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respect to the Transactions following execution of this Agreement shall be in the form heretofore agreed to by the parties hereto.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Parent and the Company may make any oral or written public announcements, releases or statements
without complying with the foregoing requirements if the substance of such announcements, releases or statements, was publicly
disclosed and previously subject to the foregoing requirements.

SECTION 5.08. Access to Information; Confidentiality. Subject to applicable Law and any applicable Judgment,
between the date of this Agreement and the earlier of the Effective Time and the valid termination of this Agreement pursuant to
Section 7.01, upon reasonable notice, the Company shall (a) afford to Parent and Parent’s Representatives reasonable access during
normal business hours to the Company’s officers, employees, agents, properties, books, Contracts and records (other than any of the
foregoing that relate to the negotiation and execution of this Agreement or, except as expressly provided in Section 5.02, to any Takeover
Proposal) and (b) furnish to Parent and Parent’s Representatives such information concerning its business, personnel, assets, liabilities and
properties as Parent may reasonably request, in the case of each of the foregoing clauses (a) and (b), solely for the purpose of facilitating
the consummation of the Transactions; provided that Parent and its Representatives shall conduct any such activities in such a manner
as not to interfere unreasonably with the business or operations of the Company; provided further, however, that the Company shall not
be obligated to provide such access or information if the Company determines, in its reasonable judgment, that doing so could (i) violate
any confidentiality restrictions with its customers, (ii) result in the disclosure of trade secrets or competitively sensitive information to
any competitor of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (iii) violate applicable Law, an applicable Judgment or a Contract or obligation
of confidentiality owing to a third-party, (iv) waive the protection of an attorney-client privilege, attorney work product protection or
other legal privilege, (v) be adverse to the interests of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries in any pending or threatened Action against
Parent or any of its Affiliates, (vi) expose the Company to risk of liability for disclosure of sensitive or personal information or (vii)
involve documents or information relating to the evaluation or negotiation of this Agreement, the Transactions or, subject to Section
5.02, a Takeover Proposal or Superior Proposal. Without limiting the foregoing, in the event that the Company does not provide access
or information in reliance on the immediately preceding sentence, it shall provide notice to Parent that it is withholding such access
or information and the basis for such withholding and shall use its reasonable best efforts to make appropriate substitute arrangements
under circumstances in which any of the potential harms described in clauses (i) through (vi) above would not apply or, to the extent
such arrangements are not feasible, to communicate, to the extent feasible, the applicable information in a way that would not result in
any of the potential harms described in clauses (i) through (vii) above. All requests for information made pursuant to this Section 5.08
shall be directed to the Person designated by the Company. Until the Effective Time, all information provided by the Company and
its Representatives in connection with this Agreement, including pursuant to this Section 5.08, will be subject to the terms of the non-
disclosure agreement dated as of November 24, 2020, by and between the Company and BlackRock Alternatives Management LLC (as
may in the future be amended from time to time, the “Confidentiality Agreement”).

SECTION 5.09. Equity Financing.

(a) Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, each of Parent and Merger Sub will not, without the prior
written consent of the Company in its sole discretion, effect
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or permit any amendment or modification to be made to, or any waiver of any provision or remedy pursuant to, the Equity Commitment
Letter if such amendment, modification or waiver would, or would reasonably be expected to, (i) reduce the aggregate amount of the
Equity Financing, (ii) impose new or additional conditions or other terms or otherwise expand, amend or modify any of the conditions to
the receipt of the Equity Financing or any other terms to the Equity Financing in a manner that would reasonably be expected to (A) delay
or prevent the Closing Date or (B) make the timely funding of the Equity Financing, or the satisfaction of the conditions to obtaining
the Equity Financing, less likely to occur in any respect or (iii) adversely impact the ability of Parent, Merger Sub or the Company, as
applicable, to enforce its rights against the Guarantor under the Equity Commitment Letter.

(b) Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, prior to the Effective Time, Parent and Merger Sub shall each
use its respective reasonable best efforts to take, or cause to be taken, all actions and to do, or cause to be done, all things necessary,
proper and advisable to consummate and obtain the Equity Financing on the terms and conditions described in the Equity Commitment
Letter, including using its reasonable best efforts to (i) maintain in effect the Equity Commitment Letter, (ii) satisfy on a timely basis
all conditions to funding that are applicable to Parent and Merger Sub in the Equity Commitment Letter that are within its control,
(iii) consummate the Equity Financing at or prior to the Closing, (iv) comply with its obligations pursuant to the Equity Commitment
Letter and (v) enforce its rights pursuant to the Equity Commitment Letter. Nothing in this Agreement shall require, and in no event
shall the reasonable best efforts of Parent and Merger Sub be deemed or construed to require, either Parent or Merger Sub to seek the
Equity Financing from any source other than the Guarantor, or in excess of that contemplated by, the Equity Commitment Letter. Parent
and Merger Sub shall give the Company prompt notice of, and keep the Company informed on a current basis and in reasonable detail
of, (i) any actual or potential breach, default, termination or repudiation by any party to the Equity Commitment Letter of which Parent
or Merger Sub becomes aware, including the receipt of any written notice or communication with respect thereto and (ii) the occurrence
of an event or development that could reasonably be expected to adversely impact the ability of Parent or Merger Sub to obtain all or a
portion of the Equity Financing at or prior to the Closing.

SECTION 5.10. Notification of Certain Matters; Litigation. During the period from the date of this Agreement
through the earlier of the Effective Time and the valid termination of this Agreement, Parent shall give prompt notice to the Company, and
the Company shall give prompt notice to Parent, of any Actions commenced or, to such party’s Knowledge, threatened against such party
which relates to this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement or the Transactions, and such party shall keep the other parties hereto
reasonably informed regarding any such Action. Subject to applicable Law and the provisions of Section 5.01(b)(viii), each party hereto
shall give the other parties hereto the opportunity to participate, at such other party’s sole cost and expense, in the defense and settlement
of any litigation against the first party or its directors relating to this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement or the Transactions,
and no such settlement shall be agreed to without such other party’s prior written consent (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned or delayed).

SECTION 5.11. Merger Sub Shareholder Approval. As promptly as practicable following the execution of this
Agreement, Parent shall execute and deliver, in accordance with
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Section 106 of the Bermuda Companies Act and in its capacity as the sole shareholder of Merger Sub, the Merger Sub Shareholder
Approval, to the extent that such has not already been executed.

SECTION 5.12. Stock Exchange De-listing. The Surviving Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to cause
the Common Shares to be de-listed from the New York Stock Exchange and de-registered under the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably
practicable following the Effective Time.

ARTICLE VI

Conditions Precedent

SECTION 6.01. Conditions to Each Party’s Obligation to Effect the Merger. The respective obligations of the
Company, Parent and Merger Sub to effect the Merger shall be subject to the satisfaction (or written waiver by the Company and Parent,
if permissible under applicable Law) at or prior to the Closing of the following conditions:

(a) Required Shareholder Approvals. The Required Shareholder Approvals shall have been obtained in accordance
with applicable Law and the Company Organizational Documents.

(b) No Restraints. No Judgment enacted, promulgated, issued, entered, amended or enforced by any Governmental
Authority of competent jurisdiction (collectively, “Restraints”) shall be in effect enjoining, restraining or otherwise making illegal,
preventing or prohibiting the consummation of the Merger.

SECTION 6.02. Conditions to Obligations of Parent and Merger Sub. The obligations of Parent and Merger Sub
to effect the Merger are further subject to the satisfaction (or written waiver by Parent, if permissible under applicable Law) at or prior to
the Closing of the following conditions:

(a) Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of the Company (i) set forth in
Sections 3.03(e), 3.06(b) and 3.22(h) shall be true and correct in all respects as of the Closing Date with the same effect as though made
on and as of such date, (ii) set forth in Section 3.02(a), the first sentence of Section 3.02(b) and Section 3.02(f) shall be true and correct
in all but de minimis respects as of the Closing Date as though made on and as of such date (except to the extent expressly made as of an
earlier date, in which case as of such earlier date), (iii) set forth in Sections 3.01, 3.02 (other than 3.02(a), the first sentence of 3.02(b) and
3.02(f)), 3.03(a), 3.03(b), 3.03(c), 3.15, 3.18, 3.19 and 3.22(a) shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the Closing Date with
the same effect as though made on and as of such date (except to the extent expressly made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such
earlier date), and (iv) set forth in the Sections of Article III other than those Sections specifically identified in clauses (i), (ii) or (iii) of
this Section 6.02(a) shall be true and correct (disregarding all qualifications or limitations as to “materiality”, “Material Adverse Effect”
and words of similar import set forth therein) as of the Closing Date with the same effect as though made on and as of such date (except
to the extent expressly made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such earlier date), except, in the case of this clause (iv), where the
failure to be true and correct would not, individually or in
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the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. Parent shall have received a certificate signed on behalf of the
Company by an executive officer of the Company to such effect.

(b) Performance of Obligations and Agreements of the Company and the Rolling Shareholders. The Company shall
have performed or complied in all material respects with the obligations and agreements required to be performed or complied with by it
under this Agreement at or prior to the Effective Time, and Parent shall have received a certificate signed on behalf of the Company by
an executive officer of the Company to such effect. Each Rolling Shareholder shall have performed or complied in all material respects
with the obligations and agreements required to be performed or complied with by it under Article II, Section 5.01, Section 5.02, Section
5.03 and Section 5.07 of the Rollover Agreement (collectively, the “Specified Rollover Obligations”) at or prior to the Effective Time.

(c) Key Man Retention. The Person set forth in Section 6.02(c) of the Company Disclosure Letter shall be employed,
engaged or retained by the Company or its Affiliates in substantially the same capacity as such Person served the Company immediately
prior to the date of this Agreement.

(d) Required Third-Party Consents. The Company shall have received and delivered to Parent and Merger Sub all
Required Third-Party Consents, and all such Required Third-Party Consents shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6.03. Conditions to Obligations of the Company. The obligations of the Company to effect the Merger
are further subject to the satisfaction (or written waiver by the Company, if permissible under applicable Law) at or prior to the Closing
of the following conditions:

(a) Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of Parent and Merger Sub (i) set forth in
Sections 4.01, 4.02(a), 4.02(b), 4.02(d) and 4.08 shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the Closing Date with the same
effect as though made on and as of such date (except to the extent expressly made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such date)
and (ii) set forth in the Sections of Article IV other than those Sections specifically identified in clause (i) of this Section 6.03(a) shall be
true and correct (disregarding all qualifications or limitations as to “materiality”, “Parent Material Adverse Effect” and words of similar
import set forth therein) as of the Closing Date with the same effect as though made on and as of such date (except to the extent expressly
made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such date), except, in the case of this clause (ii), where the failure to be true and correct
would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Parent Material Adverse Effect. The Company shall have
received a certificate signed on behalf of Parent and Merger Sub by an executive officer of Parent to such effect.

(b) Performance of Obligations and Agreements of Parent and Merger Sub. Parent and Merger Sub shall have
performed or complied in all material respects with the obligations and agreements required to be performed or complied with by them
under this Agreement at or prior to the Effective Time, and the Company shall have received a certificate signed on behalf of Parent and
Merger Sub by an executive officer of Parent to such effect.
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SECTION 6.04. Frustration of Closing Conditions. The Company may not rely on the failure of any condition set
forth in Section 6.01 or Section 6.03 to be satisfied if the failure of the Company to perform in all material respects any of its obligations
under this Agreement, including to use its reasonable best efforts to consummate the Transactions, as required by and subject to the terms
of this Agreement, was the primary cause of or primarily resulted in the failure of such condition to be satisfied. Neither Parent nor
Merger Sub may rely on the failure of any condition set forth in Section 6.01 or Section 6.02 to be satisfied if the failure of Parent or
Merger Sub to perform in all material respects any of its obligations under this Agreement, including to use its reasonable best efforts
to consummate the Transactions as required by and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, was the primary cause of or
primarily resulted in the failure of such condition to be satisfied.

ARTICLE VII

Termination

SECTION 7.01. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated and the Transactions abandoned at any time
prior to the Effective Time, whether before or after receipt of the Required Shareholder Approvals (except as otherwise expressly noted):

(a) by the mutual written consent of the Company and Parent;

(b) by either of the Company or Parent:

(i) if the Merger shall not have been consummated on or prior to September 30, 2021 (as such date may be
extended pursuant to Section 8.08, the “Outside Date”); provided that the right to terminate this Agreement under this Section
7.01(b)(i) shall (x) not be available to any party if the breach by such party of its representations and warranties set forth in this
Agreement or the failure of such party to perform any of its obligations under this Agreement, its failure to act in good faith or
its failure to use its reasonable best efforts to consummate the Transactions, including to the extent required by and subject to
Section 5.05, has been a principal cause of or resulted in the failure of the Merger to be consummated on or prior to such date (it
being understood that Parent and Merger Sub shall be deemed a single party for purposes of the foregoing proviso) and (y) be
subject to the proviso set forth in Section 7.01(d)(iii);

(ii) if any Restraint having the effect set forth in Section 6.01(b) shall be in effect and shall have become final
and nonappealable; provided, that the party seeking to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section 7.01(b)(ii) shall have
performed in all material respects its obligations under this Agreement, acted in good faith and used reasonable best efforts to
prevent the entry of and to remove such Restraint in accordance with its obligations under this Agreement; or

(iii) if the Company Shareholders Meeting (including any adjournments or postponements thereof) at which the
vote was taken shall have concluded and the Required Shareholder Approvals shall not have been obtained;
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(c) by Parent:

(i) if the Company shall have breached any of its representations or warranties or failed to perform any of its
obligations or agreements set forth in this Agreement or any of the Rolling Shareholders have breached any of the Specified
Rollover Obligations, which breach or failure to perform (A) would give rise to the failure of a condition set forth in Section
6.02(a) or 6.02(b) and (B) is not reasonably capable of being cured prior to the Outside Date or, if reasonably capable of being
cured prior to the Outside Date, has not been cured within 30 calendar days following receipt by the Company of written
notice of such breach or failure to perform from Parent stating Parent’s intention to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this
Section 7.01(c)(i) and the basis for such termination (or in any event has not been cured by the Outside Date); provided that
Parent shall not have the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section 7.01(c)(i) if Parent or Merger Sub is then in
material breach of any of its representations, warranties, obligations or agreements hereunder; or

(ii) prior to receipt of the Required Shareholder Approvals, (A) if an Adverse Recommendation Change shall
have occurred, (B) following the commencement of a tender offer or exchange offer that constitutes a Takeover Proposal, the
Company shall not have published, sent or given to its shareholders, pursuant to Rule 14e-2 under the Exchange Act within the
ten business day period (as specified in Rule 14e-2 under the Exchange Act) after such tender offer or exchange offer is first
published, sent or given, or subsequently amended in any material respect, a statement recommending that shareholders reject
such tender offer or exchange offer and affirming the Company Board Recommendation, or (C) the Company Board, the Special
Committee or any other committee of the Company Board shall have resolved to effect or publicly announced an intention to
effect any of the foregoing; or

(d) by the Company:

(i) if Parent or Merger Sub shall have breached any of its representations or warranties or failed to perform any of
its obligations or agreements set forth in this Agreement, which breach or failure to perform (A) would give rise to the failure of
a condition set forth in Section 6.03(a) or 6.03(b) and (B) is not reasonably capable of being cured prior to the Outside Date, or
if reasonably capable of being cured prior to the Outside Date, has not been cured within 30 calendar days following receipt by
Parent or Merger Sub of written notice of such breach or failure to perform from the Company stating the Company’s intention
to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section 7.01(d)(i) and the basis for such termination (or in any event has not been
cured by the Outside Date); provided that the Company shall not have the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this
Section 7.01(d)(i) if the Company is then in material breach of any of its representations, warranties, obligations or agreements
hereunder;

(ii) prior to receipt of the Required Shareholder Approvals, in connection with entering into a Company Acquisition
Agreement in accordance with clause (II) of the second sentence of Section 5.02(d); provided that prior to or concurrently with
such
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termination the Company pays or causes to be paid the Company Termination Fee, so long as Parent has provided the Company
with wire instructions for such payment; or

(iii) if (A) the conditions set forth in Section 6.01 and Section 6.02 have been satisfied or waived (other than those
conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied by actions taken at the Closing so long as such conditions would be satisfied
if the Closing Date were the date of termination of this Agreement), (B) the Company has confirmed by notice to Parent that
all conditions set forth in Section 6.03 have been satisfied (other than those conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied
by actions taken at the Closing so long as such conditions would be satisfied if the Closing Date were the date of such notice)
or that it is willing to waive any unsatisfied conditions of Section 6.03, (C) the Merger is required to be consummated pursuant
to Section 1.06 and (D) Parent and Merger Sub fail to consummate the Merger within three business days after the later of
(i) receipt by Parent of the notice referred to in clause (B) and (ii) the date the Merger was required to be consummated pursuant
to Section 1.06; provided that, notwithstanding anything in Section 7.01(b)(i) to the contrary, no party shall be permitted to
terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 7.01(b)(i) during such three business day period.

SECTION 7.02. Effect of Termination. In the event of the termination of this Agreement as provided in Section
7.01, written notice thereof shall be given to the other party or parties hereto, specifying the provision hereof pursuant to which such
termination is made, and this Agreement shall forthwith become null and void (other than Sections 7.02 and 7.03, Article VIII, the
Guarantee, the Confidentiality Agreement and the last sentence of Section 5.08, all of which shall survive termination of this Agreement),
and there shall be no liability on the part of Parent, Merger Sub, the Company or their respective directors, officers and Affiliates, except
(a) as liability may exist pursuant to the provisions specified in the immediately preceding parenthetical that survive such termination and
(b) subject to Section 7.03(d), that no such termination shall relieve any party from liability for any Willful Breach.

SECTION 7.03. Termination Fees and Expense Reimbursement.

(a) In the event that:

(i) (A) this Agreement is terminated by the Company or Parent pursuant to Section 7.01(b)(i), Section 7.01(b)(iii)
or Section 7.01(c)(i), (B) at any time after the date of this Agreement but prior to the date of such termination (in the case
of Section 7.01(b)(i)), prior to the date of the Company Shareholders Meeting (in the case of Section 7.01(b)(iii)) and prior
to the breach giving rise to the right of such termination (in the case of Section 7.01(c)(i)), a bona fide Triggering Takeover
Proposal shall have been made or proposed (which Triggering Takeover Proposal must have been publicly made or proposed
in the case of Section 7.01(b)(iii), which, in the case of Section 7.01(b)(iii) was not withdrawn at least three business days
prior to the Company Shareholders Meeting), (C) at the time of such termination, (1) the Company was not entitled to terminate
the Agreement pursuant to Section 7.01(d)(iii) and (2) neither Parent nor Merger Sub was then in material breach of its
representations, warranties, covenants or obligations under this Agreement and (D) within nine months after the date this
Agreement is terminated, the Company consummates a Triggering Takeover Proposal or enters into a Company
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Acquisition Agreement with respect to a Triggering Takeover Proposal (whether or not such Company Acquisition Agreement
or Triggering Takeover Proposal involves the same Triggering Takeover Proposal as that which was made or proposed prior to
the termination of this Agreement); for purposes of this Agreement, “Triggering Takeover Proposal” shall mean any inquiry,
proposal (whether or not in writing) or offer from any Person or group (other than Parent and its Subsidiaries) relating to, in
a single transaction or series of related transactions, any direct or indirect (v) acquisition that if consummated would result
in any Person or group owning 50% or more of the assets (based on the fair market value thereof, as determined in good
faith by the Company Board, the Special Committee or any other committee of the Company Board), revenues or net income
of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, (w) acquisition of Common Shares representing 40% or more of the
outstanding Common Shares or acquisition of not less than all of the outstanding Common Shares not owned by the Rolling
Shareholders, any employee of the Company or any of their respective Affiliates, (x) tender offer or exchange offer that if
consummated would result in any Person or group having beneficial ownership of Common Shares representing 40% or more of
the outstanding Common Shares or not less than all of the outstanding Common Shares not owned by the Rolling Shareholders,
any employee of the Company or any of their respective Affiliates, (y) merger, amalgamation, consolidation, share exchange,
scheme of arrangement, business combination, recapitalization, liquidation, dissolution or similar transaction involving the
Company pursuant to which such Person or group (or the shareholders of any Person) would acquire, directly or indirectly, 40%
or more of the aggregate voting power of the Company or of the surviving entity in a merger or amalgamation involving the
Company or the resulting direct or indirect parent of the Company or such surviving entity, or not less than the percentage of
the aggregate voting power of all of the outstanding Common Shares not owned by the Rolling Shareholders, any employee
of the Company or their respective Affiliates prior to such transaction of the aggregate voting power of the Company or of the
surviving entity in a merger or amalgamation involving the Company or the resulting direct or indirect parent of the Company
or such surviving entity, in each case of clauses (v) through (y), other than the Transactions or (z) any similar transaction that
would have constituted a Triggering Takeover Proposal but for the parties structuring the transaction with the primary purpose
of such structure being to avoid the payment of the Company Termination Fee;

(ii) this Agreement is terminated by the Company pursuant to Section 7.01(d)(ii); or

(iii) this Agreement is terminated by Parent pursuant to Section 7.01(c)(ii) or by Parent or the Company or Parent
pursuant to Section 7.01(b)(i) or Section 7.01(b)(iii) at a time at which this Agreement was terminable by Parent pursuant to
Section 7.01(c)(ii);

then, in any such event under clause (i), (ii) or (iii) of this Section 7.03(a), the Company shall pay or cause to be paid the Company
Termination Fee to Parent or its designee by wire transfer of same-day funds (x) in the case of Section 7.03(a)(iii), within two business
days after such termination, (y) in the case of Section 7.03(a)(ii), simultaneously with such termination or (z) in the case of Section
7.03(a)(i), within two business days after the earlier of entry into a Company Acquisition Agreement or consummation of a Triggering
Takeover Proposal; it being understood
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that in no event shall the Company be required to pay or cause to be paid the Company Termination Fee more than once. As used herein,
“Company Termination Fee” shall mean a cash amount equal to $13,000,000.

(b) If this Agreement is terminated pursuant to Section 7.01(b)(iii), then the Company shall promptly, but in no event
later than two business days after being notified of such by Parent, pay to Parent or its designee by wire transfer of same day funds all
of the documented out-of-pocket fees and expenses incurred by Parent, Merger Sub or any of their Affiliates in connection with this
Agreement and the Transactions up to a maximum amount of $3,000,000; provided, that any amounts paid under this Section 7.03(b)
shall be credited, without interest, against any Company Termination Fee paid to Parent or its designee pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement.

(c) If this Agreement is terminated by the Company pursuant to Section 7.01(d)(i) (and at the time of such termination
there is no state of facts or circumstances that would reasonably be expected to cause any of the conditions set forth in Section 6.01 or
Section 6.02 to fail to be satisfied on or prior to the Outside Date (other than a state of facts or circumstances resulting from a breach of
this Agreement by Parent or Merger Sub)) or Section 7.01(d)(iii) (or is terminated by either party pursuant to Section 7.01(b)(i) at a time
when this Agreement is terminable pursuant to Section 7.01(d)(iii)), then Parent shall promptly, but in no event later than two business
days after such termination, pay to the Company or its designee by wire transfer of same day funds the Parent Termination Fee. As used
herein, “Parent Termination Fee” shall mean a cash amount equal to $40,000,000.

(d) Subject in all respects to Company’s injunction, specific performance and equitable relief rights and related rights
set forth in Section 8.08 and subject to Section 7.03(e), solely in the event the Parent Termination Fee is paid to Parent or its designee in
circumstances for which such fee is payable pursuant to Section 7.03(c), (i) payment of the Parent Termination Fee shall be the sole and
exclusive monetary damages remedy of the Company and any of its former, current or future general or limited partners, shareholders,
financing sources, managers, members, directors, officers or Affiliates or any of their respective successors or assigns or any of the
former, current or future officers, directors, partners, shareholders, managers, members or Affiliates or successors or assigns of any of the
foregoing (collectively, the “Company Related Parties”) against Parent, Merger Sub and any of their respective former, current or future
officers, directors, partners, shareholders, managers, members or Affiliates or any of their respective successors or assigns or any of the
former, current or future officers, directors, partners, shareholders, managers, members or Affiliates or successors or assigns of any of the
foregoing (collectively, “Parent Related Parties”) for any loss suffered as a result of the failure of the Transactions to be consummated
or for a breach or failure to perform hereunder or otherwise, (ii) none of the Parent Related Parties (other than Parent, Merger Sub or the
Guarantor to the extent set forth in the Guarantee) shall have any liability or obligations relating to or arising out of this Agreement or the
Transactions or in respect of any other document or theory of law or equity, in contract, in tort or otherwise, and (iii) upon payment of the
Parent Termination Fee none of Parent, Merger Sub or the Guarantor shall have any further liability or obligation relating to or arising
out of this Agreement or the Transactions. In connection with any loss suffered by any Company Related Party as a result of the failure
of the Transactions to be consummated or for a breach or
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failure to perform hereunder or otherwise or in respect of any other document or theory of law or equity, in contract, in tort or otherwise,
other than in the circumstances in which the Company is entitled to receive the Parent Termination Fee in accordance with Section 7.03(c)
(in which case the preceding sentence shall apply), the Company agrees, on behalf of itself and the Company Related Parties, that none
of the Parent Related Parties (other than Parent and Merger Sub) shall have any liability and the maximum aggregate monetary liability
of Parent and Merger Sub, if any, shall be limited to the amount of the Parent Termination Fee (inclusive of the payment of the Parent
Termination Fee plus any amount pursuant to Section 7.03(e)), and in no event shall Company or any Company Related Party seek or
be entitled to recover from the Parent Related Parties, and the Company on behalf of itself and the Company Related Parties hereby
irrevocably waives and relinquishes any right to seek or recover, any monetary damages in excess of such amount.

(e) If Parent fails to pay the Parent Termination Fee when due and, in order to obtain such payment, the Company
commences an Action that results in a judgment against Parent for the Parent Termination Fee, then Parent shall pay to the Company the
Parent Termination Fee, plus interest on the Parent Termination Fee from the date of termination of this Agreement at a rate per annum
equal to the prime rate as published in the Wall Street Journal, Eastern Edition, in effect on the date of termination of this Agreement,
plus the amount of any reasonable fees, costs and expenses (including legal fees) incurred by the Company and its Affiliates in connection
with any such Action, up to a maximum amount of $10,000,000.

(f) Each party hereto acknowledges and agrees that the Parent Termination Fee if, as and when required pursuant to
this Section 7.03, shall not constitute a penalty but will be liquidated damages, in a reasonable amount that will compensate the Company
in the circumstances in which it is payable for the efforts and resources expended and opportunities foregone while negotiating this
Agreement and in reliance on this Agreement and on the expectation of the consummation of the Merger, which amount would otherwise
be impossible to calculate with precision.

ARTICLE VIII

Miscellaneous

SECTION 8.01. No Survival of Representations, Warranties and Covenants. None of the representations,
warranties, covenants and agreements in this Agreement or in any document or instrument delivered pursuant to or in connection with
this Agreement shall survive the Effective Time; provided that this Section 8.01 shall not limit any covenant or agreement contained in
this Agreement or in any document or instrument delivered pursuant to or in connection with this Agreement that by its terms applies in
whole or in part after the Effective Time.

SECTION 8.02. Amendment or Supplement. Subject to compliance with applicable Law, at any time prior to the
Effective Time, this Agreement may be amended, modified or supplemented in any and all respects, whether before or after receipt of
the Required Shareholder Approvals, only by written agreement of the parties hereto; provided, however, that following receipt of the
Required Shareholder Approvals, there shall be no amendment or change
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to the provisions hereof which by applicable Law would require further approval by the Company’s shareholders without such approval
having first been obtained.

SECTION 8.03. Extension of Time, Waiver, Etc. At any time prior to the Effective Time, Parent and the Company
may, subject to applicable Law, (a) waive any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties of the other party, (b) extend the time for
the performance of any of the obligations or acts of the other party or (c) subject to the requirements of applicable Law, waive compliance
by the other party with any of the agreements contained herein or, except as otherwise provided herein, waive any of such party’s
conditions (it being understood that Parent and Merger Sub shall be deemed a single party for purposes of the foregoing); provided,
however, that following receipt of the Required Shareholder Approvals, there shall be no waiver or extension which by applicable Law
would require further approval by the Company’s shareholders without such approval having first been obtained. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, no failure or delay by the Company, Parent or Merger Sub in exercising any right hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof
nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right hereunder.
Any agreement on the part of a party hereto to any such extension or waiver shall be valid only if set forth in an instrument in writing
signed on behalf of such party.

SECTION 8.04. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights, interests or obligations hereunder shall
be assigned, in whole or in part, by operation of Law or otherwise, by any of the parties hereto without the prior written consent of the
other parties hereto. No assignment by any party shall relieve such party of any of its obligations hereunder. Subject to the immediately
preceding two sentences, this Agreement shall be binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by, the parties hereto and their
respective successors and permitted assigns. Any purported assignment not permitted under this Section 8.04 shall be null and void.

SECTION 8.05. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts (including by
facsimile, PDF, electronic mail or electronic signature), each of which shall be deemed to be an original but all of which taken together
shall constitute one and the same agreement, and shall become effective when one or more counterparts have been signed by each of the
parties hereto and delivered to the other parties hereto.

SECTION 8.06. Entire Agreement; No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement, together with the Exhibits
attached hereto, the Company Disclosure Letter, the Parent Disclosure Letter, the Confidentiality Agreement, the Equity Commitment
Letter, the Guarantee and the Rollover Agreement, constitutes the entire agreement, and supersedes all other prior agreements and
understandings, both written and oral, among the parties and their Affiliates, or any of them, with respect to the subject matter hereof
and thereof. This Agreement is not intended to and shall not confer upon any Person other than the parties hereto any rights or remedies
hereunder, except for (i) if the Effective Time occurs, the right of the holders of Common Shares to receive the Merger Consideration
payable in accordance with Article II and (ii) the rights of the Parent Related Parties set forth in Section 7.03 and Section 8.15, which are
intended for the benefit of the Persons and shall be enforceable by the Persons referred to respectively in clauses (i) and (ii) above.
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SECTION 8.07. Governing Law; Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance
with, the laws of the State of Delaware applicable to contracts executed in and to be performed entirely within that state, regardless of
the laws that might otherwise govern under any applicable conflict of laws principles, except to the extent the provisions of the laws of
Bermuda are mandatorily applicable to the Merger. The parties hereto hereby irrevocably (i) submit to the jurisdiction and venue of the
Bermuda courts in any Actions arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the Transactions, (ii) waive the defense of an inconvenient
forum or lack of jurisdiction to the maintenance of any such Action and (iii) agree to not attempt to deny or defeat such jurisdiction by
motion or otherwise request for leave from any such court. The consents to jurisdiction set forth in this Section 8.07 shall not constitute
general consents to service of process in Bermuda and shall have no effect for any purpose except as provided in this paragraph and shall
not be deemed to confer rights on any Person other than the parties hereto. Each party hereto agrees that service of process upon such
party in any Action arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be effective if notice is given by overnight courier at the address set
forth in Section 8.10 of this Agreement. The parties hereto agree that a final judgment in any such Action shall be conclusive and may
be enforced in other jurisdictions by suit on the judgment or in any other manner provided by applicable Law; provided, however, that
nothing contained in the foregoing shall restrict any party’s rights to seek any post-judgment relief regarding, or any appeal from, a final
trial court judgment.

SECTION 8.08. Specific Enforcement. The parties hereto agree that irreparable damage for which monetary relief,
even if available, would not be an adequate remedy, would occur in the event that any provision of this Agreement is not performed
in accordance with its specific terms or is otherwise breached, including if the parties hereto fail to take any action required of them
hereunder to consummate this Agreement and the Transactions, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The parties
acknowledge and agree that (a) the parties shall be entitled to an injunction or injunctions, specific performance or other equitable relief
to prevent breaches of this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions hereof (including, for the avoidance of doubt,
the right of the Company to cause the Merger to be consummated on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement)
in the courts described in Section 8.07 without proof of damages or otherwise, this being in addition to any other remedy to which they
are entitled under this Agreement and (b) the right of specific enforcement is an integral part of the Transactions and without that right,
neither the Company nor Parent would have entered into this Agreement. The parties hereto agree that, prior to the valid termination of
this Agreement in accordance with Article VII, it will not assert that a remedy of specific enforcement is unenforceable, invalid, contrary
to Law or inequitable for any reason, and not assert that a remedy of monetary damages would provide an adequate remedy or that the
parties otherwise have an adequate remedy at law. The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that any party seeking an injunction or
injunctions to prevent breaches of this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions of this Agreement in accordance
with this Section 8.08 shall not be required to provide any bond or other security in connection with any such order or injunction. For the
avoidance of doubt, while the Company shall have the right to seek (i) an injunction, specific performance or other equitable remedies
and (ii) payment of the Parent Termination Fee, if, as and when required pursuant to Section 7.03(c) and any amount pursuant to Section
7.03(e), under no circumstances shall the Company, directly or indirectly, be permitted or entitled to receive both (A) a grant of specific
performance to cause the Equity Financing to be funded to fund the Merger (whether under this Agreement or the Equity Commitment
Letter) or
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other equitable relief to cause the Merger Consideration to be paid and the Closing to occur, on the one hand, and payment of the Parent
Termination Fee, on the other hand or (B) the payment of any monetary damages whatsoever, on the one hand, and the payment of the
Parent Termination Fee, on the other hand.

SECTION 8.09. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. EACH PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT ANY
CONTROVERSY WHICH MAY ARISE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IS LIKELY TO INVOLVE COMPLICATED AND
DIFFICULT ISSUES, AND THEREFORE IT HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVES, TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, ANY RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY
ACTION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT AND ANY OF THE
AGREEMENTS DELIVERED IN CONNECTION HEREWITH OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY OR
THEREBY. EACH PARTY CERTIFIES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT (A) NO REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT OR ATTORNEY OF
ANY OTHER PARTY HAS REPRESENTED, EXPRESSLY OR OTHERWISE, THAT SUCH OTHER PARTY WOULD NOT, IN THE
EVENT OF LITIGATION, SEEK TO ENFORCE THE FOREGOING WAIVER, (B) IT UNDERSTANDS AND HAS CONSIDERED
THE IMPLICATIONS OF SUCH WAIVER, (C) IT MAKES SUCH WAIVER VOLUNTARILY AND (D) IT HAS BEEN INDUCED
TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT BY, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE MUTUAL WAIVER AND CERTIFICATIONS IN THIS
SECTION 8.09.

SECTION 8.10. Notices. All notices, requests and other communications to any party hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be deemed given if delivered personally, emailed (to the extent that no “bounce back” or similar message indicating non-delivery
is received with respect thereto) or sent by overnight courier (providing proof of delivery) to the parties at the following addresses:

If to Parent or Merger Sub, to it at:

c/o Global Energy & Power Infrastructure Funds
One Lafayette Place
Greenwich, CT 06830
Attention: Matt Raben
Email: matthew.raben@blackrock.com

with copies (which shall not constitute notice) to:

BlackRock, Inc.
Office of the General Counsel
40 East 52nd Street, 19th Floor
New York, NY 10022
Attention: Jelena Napolitano
Email: legaltransactions@blackrock.com

and

Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP
600 Travis Street, Suite 5400
Houston, TX 77002
Attention: Christopher R. May
Email: cmay@stblaw.com
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If to the Company, to:

GasLog Ltd.
c/o GasLog LNG Services Ltd.
69 Akti Miaouli
18537 Piraeus
Greece
Attention: Alexandros Laios, General Counsel
Email: alaios@gaslogltd.com

with copies (which shall not constitute notice) to:

Cravath, Swaine & Moore LLP
Worldwide Plaza
825 Eighth Avenue
New York, NY 10019
U.S.A.

Attention: Erik R. Tavzel
Email: etavzel@cravath.com

Attention: D. Scott Bennett
Email: sbennett@cravath.com

Attention: Andrew C. Elken
Email: aelken@cravath.com

or such other address or email address as such party may hereafter specify by like notice to the other parties hereto. All such notices,
requests and other communications shall be deemed received on the date of actual receipt by the recipient thereof if received prior to
5:00 p.m. local time in the place of receipt and such day is a business day in the place of receipt. Otherwise, any such notice, request or
communication shall be deemed not to have been received until the next succeeding business day in the place of receipt.

SECTION 8.11. Severability. If any term, condition or other provision of this Agreement is finally determined
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any applicable Law or public policy, all other
terms, provisions and conditions of this Agreement shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect so long as the economic or legal
substance of the Transactions is not affected in any manner materially adverse
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to any party or such party waives its rights under this Section 8.11 with respect thereto; provided, however, that the parties intend that
the remedies and limitations thereon set forth in Section 7.03(d) and Section 8.08 be construed as an integral provision of this Agreement
and that such remedies and limitations shall not be severable in any manner that increases a Person’s liability or obligations. Upon
such determination that any term, condition or other provision is invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced, the parties hereto shall
negotiate in good faith to modify this Agreement so as to effect the original intent of the parties as closely as possible to the fullest extent
permitted by applicable Law in an acceptable manner to the end that the Transactions are fulfilled to the extent possible.

SECTION 8.12. Definitions. As used in this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings ascribed thereto
below:

“Acceptable Confidentiality Agreement” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(f).

“Action” means any legal or administrative proceeding, suit, investigation, arbitration or action.

“Additional Amount” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.04(b).

“Additional Rolling Shareholders” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(c).

“Adverse Recommendation Change” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(d).

“Affiliate” means, as to any Person, any other Person that, directly or indirectly, controls, or is controlled by, or is under
common control with, such Person. For this purpose, “control” (including, with its correlative meanings, “controlled by” and “under
common control with”) shall mean the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of management or
policies of a Person, whether through the ownership of securities or partnership or other ownership interests, by contract or otherwise.

“Agreement” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“Anti-Bribery Laws” means the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended, any rules or regulations
promulgated thereunder, the U.K. Bribery Act of 2010, or any other applicable Law relating to anti-bribery or anti-corruption of any
jurisdiction in which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries conducts business or owns assets.

“Antitrust Laws” means all applicable antitrust and competition Laws and all other applicable Laws issued by
a Governmental Authority that are designed or intended to prohibit, restrict or regulate actions having the purpose or effect of
monopolization or restraint of trade or lessening of competition through merger or acquisition.

“Appraisal Withdrawal” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.04(c).

“Appraised Fair Value” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.04(a).
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“Bankruptcy and Equity Exception” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(a).

“Bermuda Companies Act” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.01.

“Book-Entry Share” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(d).

“business day” means a day except a Saturday, a Sunday or other day on which banks in the City of New York or
Bermuda are authorized or required by Law to be closed.

“Capitalization Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(a).

“Certificate” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(d).

“Certificate of Merger” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.02.

“Closing” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.06.

“Closing Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.06.

“Code” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(g).

“Common Share” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Company” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“Company Acquisition Agreement” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(d).

“Company Award” means a Company Option, Company SAR, Company RSU Award or Company PSU Award, as
applicable.

“Company Board” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Company Board Recommendation” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Company Bye-Laws” means the Company’s Bye-Laws, as amended to the date of this Agreement.

“Company Charter” means the Company’s Memorandum of Association, as amended to the date of this Agreement.

“Company Disclosure Letter” has the meaning set forth in Article III.

“Company Financial Statements” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.05(b).

“Company Notice” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(d).

“Company Option” means an option to acquire a Common Share.
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“Company Organizational Documents” means the Company Charter and the Company Bye-Laws.

“Company Pension Plan” means any employee pension benefit plan within the meaning of Section 3(2) of ERISA
covering current or former directors, officers or employees of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries that is sponsored, maintained or
contributed to by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries contributes or is obligated to
contribute to, other than any such employee pension benefit plan required by applicable Law.

“Company Plan” means each plan, program, policy, agreement or other arrangement covering current or former
directors, officers or employees of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, that is (a) an employee welfare plan within the meaning of
Section 3(1) of ERISA, (b) an employee pension plan within the meaning of Section 3(2) of ERISA, (c) a share option, share purchase,
share appreciation right or other share-based compensation agreement, program or plan, (d) an individual employment, consulting,
severance, retention or other similar agreement between such Person and the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or (e) a bonus, incentive,
deferred compensation, profit-sharing, retirement, post-retirement, paid time off, severance, retention, change in control or termination
pay, benefit or fringe-benefit plan, program, policy, agreement or other arrangement, in each case that is sponsored, maintained or
contributed to by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries contributes or is obligated
to contribute to, other than, in each case, any such plan, program, policy, agreement or other arrangement required by applicable Law,
sponsored by a Governmental Authority, or that is a “multiemployer plan” (within the meaning of Section 3(37) of ERISA).

“Company PSU Award” means a restricted stock unit award with respect to a Common Share that remains subject to
performance-based vesting conditions.

“Company Related Parties” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.03(d).

“Company Rights” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(b).

“Company RSU Award” means a restricted stock unit award with respect to a Common Share that is not a Company
PSU Award.

“Company SAR” means a stock appreciation right with respect to a Common Share.

“Company SEC Documents” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.05(a).

“Company Securities” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(b).

“Company Share Plan” means the GasLog Ltd. 2013 Omnibus Incentive Plan as may be amended or restated from time
to time.

“Company Shareholders Meeting” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.04.

“Company Termination Fee” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.03(a).
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“Confidentiality Agreement” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.08.

“Consent” means any consent, waiver, approval, clearance, order, license, Permit, order, non-objection, non-action,
expiration of waiting periods or authorization.

“Contract” means any binding loan or credit agreement, debenture, note, bond, mortgage, indenture, deed of trust, lease,
capital lease, sale-leaseback, sublease, license, contract or other agreement, instrument, obligation or arrangement.

“COVID-19” means SARS-CoV-2 or COVID-19, and any evolutions or mutations thereof or related or associated
epidemics, pandemics, public health emergencies or disease outbreaks.

“COVID-19 Measure” means any quarantine, “shelter in place”, “stay at home”, workforce reduction, social distancing,
shut down, closure, sequester, safety or similar Law, Judgment, guideline or recommendation promulgated by any relevant industry group
or any Governmental Authority, including the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the World Health Organization, in each
case, in connection with or in response to COVID-19, including the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act and
the Families First Coronavirus Response Act.

“Dissenting Preference Shares” means Preference Shares held by a holder of Preference Shares who (a) did not vote
in favor of the Merger, (b) complied with all of the provisions of the Bermuda Companies Act concerning the right of holders of the
Preference Shares to require appraisal of their Preference Shares pursuant to the Bermuda Companies Act and (c) did not fail to perfect
such right to appraisal or deliver an Appraisal Withdrawal.

“Dissenting Shares” means Common Shares held by a holder of Common Shares who (a) did not vote in favor of the
Merger, (b) complied with all of the provisions of the Bermuda Companies Act concerning the right of holders of Common Shares to
require appraisal of their Common Shares pursuant to the Bermuda Companies Act and (c) did not fail to perfect such right to appraisal
or deliver an Appraisal Withdrawal.

“Economic Sanctions” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.09(b).

“Effective Time” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.02.

“Environmental Laws” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.13.

“Environmental Permits” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.13.

“Equity Commitment Letter” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.05(a).

“Equity Financing” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.05(a).

“ERISA” means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.

“ERISA Affiliate” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.11(e).
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“Evercore” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.18.

“Exchange Act” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.04.

“Exchange Fund” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(a).

“Filed Company SEC Documents” has the meaning set forth in Article III.

“Filed Partnership SEC Documents” has the meaning set forth in Article III.

“Filed SEC Documents” has the meaning set forth in Article III.

“Foreign Plan” means any Company Plan that is maintained (a) pursuant to or is subject to the Laws of a country other
than the United States or (b) primarily for the benefit of employees of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries working outside of the
United States, excluding any benefit plan mandated or pursuant to which the Company or its Subsidiaries is required to contribute, in
either case, under applicable Law.

“Government Official” means, without limitation, any officer or employee of a Governmental Authority, custom
official, political party official, candidate for political office, official of any public international organization, employee or Affiliate of an
enterprise that is owned, sponsored, or controlled by any Governmental Authority, and any other position as defined under Anti-Bribery
Laws.

“Governmental Approvals” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.04.

“Governmental Authority” means any government, court, regulatory or administrative agency, arbitral body or self-
regulated entity, tribunal, commission or authority or other legislative, executive or judicial governmental entity or any agency,
department, division, commission or political subdivision thereof, whether federal, national, provincial, state, local or multinational.

“Guarantee” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.06.

“Guarantor” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Hazardous Materials” means any chemical, material, substance or waste that is defined, regulated or classified under
or pursuant to, or for which liability or standards of conduct are imposed pursuant to, Environmental Laws, including petroleum,
petroleum products and by-products, asbestos and asbestos-containing materials, urea formaldehyde, foam insulation, infectious wastes,
polychlorinated biphenyls, radon gas, toxic mold, greenhouse gases regulated under Environmental Law, radioactive substances, per-
and polyfluoroalkyl substances (including PFAs, PFOA, PFOS, Gen X and PFBs), and chlorofluorcarbons and all other ozone-depleting
substances.

“Hook Share” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(b).

“IFRS” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.05(b).
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“Intellectual Property” means all intellectual property and other similar proprietary rights in any jurisdiction, whether
registered or unregistered, including such rights in and to: any patent (including all reissues, divisions, continuations, continuations-in-
part and extensions thereof), patent application and patent right; any trademark, trademark registration, trademark application, service
mark, trade name, business name and brand name, including any and all goodwill associated therewith; any copyright, copyright
registration, copyright application and database rights; any internet domain name or social media handles; and any trade secret, know-
how and other information of a proprietary nature.

“Intervening Event” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(g).

“IRS” means the U.S. Internal Revenue Service.

“Joint Venture Contracts” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.23.

“Joint Venture Entity” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(e).

“Judgment” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.07.

“Knowledge” means, (a) with respect to the Company, the actual knowledge of the individuals listed on Section 8.12 of
the Company Disclosure Letter, after due inquiry of their direct reports and (b) with respect to Parent or Merger Sub, the actual knowledge
of the individuals listed on Section 8.12 of the Parent Disclosure Letter, after due inquiry of their direct reports.

“Laws” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.08(a).

“Leased Vessels” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.20(a).

“Liens” means any pledges, liens, charges, mortgages, encumbrances, deeds of trust, conditions, covenants, restrictions,
options, rights of first refusal or offer, conditional sales or other title retention agreements, adverse claims of ownership or use, easements,
encroachments, third-party rights, leases, licenses, hypothecations or security interests of any kind or nature.

“Maritime Guidelines” means any United States, international or non-United States (including the Marshall Islands,
Liberia and Bermuda) rule, code of practice, convention, protocol, guideline or similar requirement or restriction concerning or relating to
a Vessel, and to which a Vessel is subject and required to comply with, imposed, published or promulgated by any relevant Governmental
Authority, the International Maritime Organization, such Vessel’s classification society or the insurer(s) of such Vessel.

“Material Adverse Effect” means, with respect to the Company and its Subsidiaries, any fact, circumstance, effect,
change, event or development that, individually or in the aggregate, with all other facts, circumstances, effects, changes, events or
developments, (a) would prevent or materially delay, interfere with, hinder or impair the consummation by the Company of any of the
Transactions in accordance with the terms of this Agreement or (b) has had or would reasonably be expected to have a material adverse
effect on the business, properties, assets, liabilities, financial condition or results of operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken
as a whole; provided that, in the case of clause (b), no fact, circumstance, effect, change, event or development resulting
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from or arising out of any of the following, individually or in the aggregate, shall constitute or be taken into account in determining
whether a Material Adverse Effect has occurred, is continuing or would reasonably be expected to occur: (i) any change or condition
affecting any industry in which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries operates, including the shipping, marine shipping, LNG, LNG
shipping and oil and gas industries (including, in each case, any changes in the operations thereof); (ii) any economic, legislative or
political condition, including any government shutdown or the results of any election, or any securities, credit, financial or other capital
markets condition, in each case in the United States, in any foreign jurisdiction or in any specific geographical area, including changes in
interest or exchange rates, monetary policy or inflation; (iii) any failure in and of itself by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to meet
any internal or public projection, budget, forecast, estimate or prediction in respect of revenues, earnings or other financial or operating
metrics for any period (it being understood that the underlying facts or occurrences giving rise to or contributing to such failure may be
deemed to constitute, or be taken into account in determining whether there has or will be, a Material Adverse Effect to the extent such
underlying facts or occurrences are not otherwise excluded from being taken into account by clauses (i)–(ix) of this definition); (iv) the
announcement, execution or delivery of this Agreement or the pendency of the Merger (other than for purposes of the representations and
warranties contained in Section 3.03(d) and Section 6.02(a) to the extent related to such representations and warranties), including (A)
any action taken by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries that is consented to in writing by Parent or Merger Sub, (B) any shareholder
litigation arising out of or related to this Agreement, (C) any adverse change in supplier, employee, financing source, shareholder,
regulatory, partner or similar relationships resulting therefrom or (D) any change that arises out of or relates to the identity of Parent or
any of its Affiliates as the acquirer of the Company; (v) any change in and of itself in the market price, credit rating or trading volume of
shares of Common Shares on the New York Stock Exchange or any change affecting the ratings or the ratings outlook for the Company
or any of its Subsidiaries (it being understood that the underlying facts or occurrences giving rise to or contributing to such failure may
be deemed to constitute, or be taken into account in determining whether there has or will be, a Material Adverse Effect to the extent
such underlying facts or occurrences are not otherwise excluded from being taken into account by clauses (i)–(ix) of this definition); (vi)
any change in applicable Law, regulation or IFRS (or authoritative interpretation thereof); (vii) social unrest, riots, protests, geopolitical
conditions, the outbreak or escalation of hostilities, any act of war, cyberattack, sabotage or terrorism, or any escalation or worsening of
any such act of war, cyberattack, sabotage or terrorism threatened or underway as of the date of this Agreement (except that any damage
or destruction of any Vessels of the Company and its Subsidiaries may be deemed to constitute, or be taken into account in determining
whether there has or will be, a Material Adverse Effect to the extent that losses resulting therefrom are not covered by insurance); (viii)
the occurrence or worsening of any pandemic, epidemic, public health emergency or disease outbreak (including COVID-19) or (ix)
any hurricane, strong winds, ice event, fire, tornado, tsunami, flood, earthquake or other natural or manmade disaster or severe weather-
related event, circumstance or development (except that any damage or destruction of any Vessels of the Company and its Subsidiaries
may be deemed to constitute, or be taken into account in determining whether there has or will be, a Material Adverse Effect to the extent
that losses resulting therefrom are not covered by insurance); provided, however, that any fact, circumstance, effect, change, event or
development set forth in clauses (i), (ii), (vi), (vii), (viii) and (ix) above may be taken into account in determining whether a Material
Adverse Effect has occurred to the extent such fact, circumstance, effect, change, event
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or development has a disproportionate adverse effect on the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, as compared to other
companies operating in the industries in which the Company and its Subsidiaries operate (in which case, only the incremental
disproportionate impact may be taken into account in determining whether there has been, or would be, a Material Adverse Effect, to the
extent such change is not otherwise excluded from being taken into account by clauses (i)–(ix) of this definition).

“Material Contract” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.16(a).

“Merger” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Merger Application” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.02.

“Merger Consideration” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(d).

“Merger Sub” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“Merger Sub Board” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Merger Sub Share” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(a).

“Merger Sub Shareholder Approval” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Money Laundering Laws” means the Currency and Foreign Transactions Reporting Act of 1970, as amended, the
applicable money laundering statutes of all jurisdictions where the Company or any of its Subsidiaries conducts business, the rules and
regulations thereunder and any related or similar rules, regulations or guidelines issued, administered or enforced by any Governmental
Authority.

“Newbuildings” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.16(a)(vii).

“Notice Period” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(d).

“Outside Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.01(b)(i).

“Parent” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“Parent Disclosure Letter” has the meaning set forth in Article IV.

“Parent GP” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Parent Material Adverse Effect” means, with respect to Parent and Merger Sub, any fact, circumstance, effect, change,
event or development that, individually or in the aggregate, with all other facts, circumstances, effects, changes, events or developments
would prevent or materially delay, interfere with, hinder or impair the consummation by Parent or Merger Sub of any of the Transactions
in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

“Parent Related Parties” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.03(d).
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“Parent Termination Fee” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.03(c).

“Partnership” means GasLog Partners LP, a Marshall Islands Limited Partnership.

“Partnership Board” means the Board of Directors of the Partnership.

“Partnership Financial Statements” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.22(c).

“Partnership SEC Documents” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.22(b).

“Partnership Units” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.22(a).

“Paying Agent” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(a).

“Payments” means anything of value, including cash, gifts, travel expenses, entertainment, offers of employment,
provision of free services and business meals, and also includes event sponsorships, consultant contracts, fellowship support, job offers,
and charitable contributions made at the request of, or for the benefit of, an individual, his or her family, or other relations.

“Permits” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.08(b).

“Permitted Liens” means (a) statutory Liens for Taxes, assessments or other charges by Governmental Authorities not
yet due and payable, or the amount or validity of which is being contested in good faith and by appropriate proceedings and, in either
case, for which adequate reserves are being maintained on the most recent Company Financial Statements in accordance with IFRS,
(b) mechanics’, materialmen’s, carriers’, workmen’s, warehouseman’s, repairmen’s, landlords’ and similar Liens granted or which arise
in the ordinary course of business, (c) Liens securing payment, or any obligation, of the Company or its Subsidiaries with respect to
outstanding indebtedness so long as there is no default under such indebtedness, (d) pledges or deposits by the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries under workmen’s compensation Laws, unemployment insurance Laws or similar legislation, or good faith deposits in
connection with bids, tenders, Contracts (other than for the payment of indebtedness) or leases to which such entity is a party, or deposits
to secure public or statutory obligations of such entity or to secure surety or appeal bonds to which such entity is a party, or deposits
as security for contested Taxes, in each case incurred or made in the ordinary course of business, (e) licenses (including nonexclusive
licenses of Intellectual Property) granted to third parties in the ordinary course of business by the Company or its Subsidiaries, (f) Liens
created by or through the actions of Parent or any of its Affiliates, (g) transfer restrictions imposed by applicable Law, (h) Liens on
Vessels for crews’ wages and salvage, for claims covered by insurance and for maritime liens arising in the ordinary course of business
which secure obligations not yet due or payable or not more than 30 days overdue, and (i) such other Liens or imperfections that are not
material in amount or do not materially detract from the value of or materially impair the existing or intended use of the asset or property
affected by such Lien or imperfection.

“Person” means an individual, corporation, limited liability company, limited or general partnership, joint venture,
association, trust, unincorporated organization or any other
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entity, including a Governmental Authority or any group comprised of two or more of the foregoing.

“Preference Shares” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Proxy Statement” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.03(a).

“Public Shareholders” means all of the holders of the issued and outstanding Common Shares, excluding Parent,
Merger Sub, the Rolling Shareholders, the Additional Rolling Shareholders and their respective Affiliates. For purposes of this definition
only, “Rolling Shareholders” shall also include each immediate family member (as defined in Item 404 of Regulation S-K under the
Securities Act) of any Rolling Shareholder and any trust or other entity (other than the Company) in which any Rolling Shareholder
or any such immediate family member thereof holds (or in which more than one of such individuals collectively hold), beneficially or
otherwise, a voting, proprietary, equity or other financial interest.

“Registrar” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.02.

“Release” means any releasing, spilling, leaking, pumping, pouring, emitting, emptying, discharging, injecting,
escaping, leaching, dumping or disposing into the environment, whether intentional or unintentional.

“Representatives” means, with respect to any Person, its officers, directors, equityholders, employees, agents, financial
advisors, investment bankers, attorneys, accountants, consultants and other advisors and representatives.

“Required Shareholder Approvals” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(e).

“Required Third-Party Consents” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.05(c).

“Restraints” has the meaning set forth in Section 6.01(b).

“Rolling Shareholders” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Rollover Agreement” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Rollover Share” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(c).

“Sarbanes-Oxley Act” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.05(d).

“Schedule 13E-3” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.03(a).

“SEC” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.04.

“Securities Act” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(c).

“Shareholder Agreement” means the form of Shareholder Agreement, among the Company, Parent and the Rolling
Shareholders, attached as Exhibit B to the Rollover Agreement and to be duly executed and delivered at the Closing.
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“Significant Customer” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.24.

“Special Committee” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Special Committee Recommendation” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Specified Rollover Obligations” has the meaning set forth in Section 6.02(b).

“Statutory Merger Agreement” means the Statutory Merger Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A to be
executed and delivered by the Company, Parent and Merger Sub as contemplated by the terms hereof.

“Subsidiary” when used with respect to any party, means any corporation, limited liability company, partnership,
association, trust or other entity of which securities or other ownership interests representing more than 50% of the equity or more than
50% of the ordinary voting power (or, in the case of a partnership, more than 50% of the general partnership interests) are, as of such
date, owned by such party or one or more Subsidiaries of such party or by such party and one or more Subsidiaries of such party. For the
avoidance of doubt, the Partnership and its Subsidiaries constitute Subsidiaries of the Company and its Subsidiaries, as applicable.

“Superior Proposal” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(i).

“Surviving Company” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.01.

“Surviving Company Organizational Documents” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.04.

“Surviving Company Preference Shares” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(e).

“Surviving Company Shares” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(a).

“Takeover Law” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.15.

“Takeover Proposal” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.02(h).

“Tax” means all U.S. and non-U.S. federal, national, provincial, state or local taxes, charges, fees, levies or other
similar assessments or liabilities in the nature of taxes, including income, gross receipts, ad valorem, value-added, excise, real property,
personal property, sales, use, transfer, withholding, employment, license, payroll, severance, stamp, occupation, premium, windfall
profits, environmental, customs, duties, capital stock, profits, social security (or similar, including FICA), unemployment, disability,
registration, value added, alternative or add-on minimum, estimated and franchise taxes, and any other tax of any kind or any charge of
any kind, in each case, in the nature of taxes, imposed by a Governmental Authority, together with any interest, penalties, assessments or
additions to tax imposed with respect to such amounts, whether or not disputed.
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“Tax Returns” means all reports, returns, declarations, claims for refunds, statements or other information supplied or
required to be supplied to a Governmental Authority relating to Taxes or any amendment thereof or schedule or attachment thereto.

“Transactions” means, collectively, the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement
and the Rollover Agreement, including the Merger and, in the case of Parent and Merger Sub, the Equity Financing.

“Transfer Taxes” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.06.

“Triggering Takeover Proposal” has the meaning set forth in Section 7.03(a)(i).

“Vessels” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.20(a).

“Wholly Owned Vessels” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.20(a).

“Willful Breach” means a material breach of, or failure to perform any of the covenants or other agreements contained
in, this Agreement that is a consequence of an act or failure to act by the breaching or non-performing party with actual knowledge, or
knowledge that a Person acting reasonably under the circumstances should have, that such party’s act or failure to act (including acts or
failures to act by a party’s Representative at the direction of such party) would, or would reasonably be expected to, result in or constitute
a breach of or failure of performance under this Agreement.

SECTION 8.13. Fees and Expenses. Whether or not the Transactions are consummated, all fees and expenses
incurred in connection with the Merger, this Agreement and the Transactions shall be paid by the party incurring or required to incur such
fees or expenses, except as otherwise set forth in this Agreement.

SECTION 8.14. Interpretation.

(a) When a reference is made in this Agreement to an Article, a Section or Exhibit, such reference shall be to an
Article of, a Section of, or an Exhibit to, this Agreement unless otherwise indicated. The table of contents and headings contained in this
Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. Whenever
the words “include”, “includes” or “including” are used in this Agreement, they shall be deemed to be followed by the words “without
limitation”. The words “hereof”, “herein”, “hereto” and “hereunder” and words of similar import when used in this Agreement shall
refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular provision of this Agreement. The words “date hereof” when used in this
Agreement shall refer to the date of this Agreement. The terms “or”, “any” and “either” are not exclusive. The word “extent” in the
phrase “to the extent” shall mean the degree to which a subject or other thing extends, and such phrase shall not mean simply “if”.
The word “will” shall be construed to have the same meaning and effect as the word “shall”. The words “made available to Parent”,
“delivered to Parent” and words of similar import refer to documents (A) posted to the “Project Crown” data room hosted by Merrill
Datasite by or on behalf of the Company on or prior to 6:00 pm prevailing Eastern Time on the day immediately prior to the date of this
Agreement or (B) delivered in person or electronically to Parent, Merger Sub or their respective Representatives prior to the entry into
this Agreement. All accounting
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terms used and not defined herein shall have the respective meanings given to them under IFRS. All terms defined in this Agreement
shall have the defined meanings when used in any document made or delivered pursuant hereto unless otherwise defined therein. The
definitions contained in this Agreement are applicable to the singular as well as the plural forms of such terms and to the masculine
as well as to the feminine and neuter genders of such term. Any agreement, instrument or statute defined or referred to herein or in
any agreement or instrument that is referred to herein means such agreement, instrument or statute as from time to time amended,
modified or supplemented, including (in the case of agreements or instruments) by waiver or consent and (in the case of statutes) by
succession of comparable successor statutes and references to all attachments thereto and instruments incorporated therein. Unless
otherwise specifically indicated, all references to “dollars” or “$” shall refer to the lawful money of the United States. References to a
Person are also to its permitted assigns and successors.

(b) The parties hereto have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting of this Agreement and, in the event an
ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises, this Agreement shall be construed as jointly drafted by the parties hereto and no
presumption or burden of proof shall arise favoring or disfavoring any party hereto by virtue of the authorship of any provision of this
Agreement.

SECTION 8.15. No Recourse. This Agreement may only be enforced against, and any claims or causes of action
that may be based upon, arise out of or relate to this Agreement, or the negotiation, execution or performance of this Agreement may
only be made against the entities that are expressly named as parties hereto, except for claims that the Company may assert in accordance
with the Guarantee or Equity Commitment Letter. No Parent Related Party shall have any liability for any obligations or liabilities of the
parties to this Agreement or for any claim (whether at law, in equity, in contract, in tort or otherwise) based on, in respect of, or by reason
of, the transactions contemplated hereby or in respect of any oral representations made or alleged to be made in connection herewith
(other than the right of the Company to seek specific performance of the Equity Commitment Letter in accordance with the terms thereof
and claims by the Company against the Guarantor under (and subject to the limitations of) the Guarantee). Without limiting the rights of
the Company against Parent or Merger Sub hereunder, in no event shall the Company or any Company Related Party, and the Company
agrees not to, and to cause the Company Related Parties not to, seek to enforce this Agreement against, make any claims for breach of
this Agreement against, or seek to recover monetary damages from, any Parent Related Party (other than the right of the Company to
seek to cause specific performance by Parent of the Equity Commitment Letter in accordance with the terms thereof and claims by the
Company against the Guarantor under (and subject to the limitations of) the Guarantee).

[Signature page follows]

Copyright © 2021 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed and delivered as of the date
first above written.

GASLOG LTD.

by
/s/ Paul A. Wogan

Name: Paul A. Wogan
Title: Director & CEO

[Signature Page to Agreement and Plan of Merger]
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GEPIF III CROWN BIDCO L.P.

By: GEPIF III (GenPar), LLC, its general partner

by
/s/ James Berner

Name: James Berner
Title: Managing Director

GEPIF III CROWN MERGERCO LIMITED

by
/s/ James Berner

Name: James Berner
Title: Managing Director

[Signature Page to Agreement and Plan of Merger]
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EXHIBIT A

THIS STATUTORY MERGER AGREEMENT is dated [●], 2021 (this “Agreement”)

BETWEEN:

(1) GasLog Ltd., an exempted company incorporated under the laws of Bermuda having its registered office at Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda (hereinafter called the “Company”); and

(2) GEPIF III Crown MergerCo Limited, an exempted company incorporated under the laws of Bermuda having its registered
office at Victoria Place, 31 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM10, Bermuda (hereinafter called “Merger Sub”).

WHEREAS:

(A) This Agreement is the Statutory Merger Agreement referred to in the Agreement and Plan of Merger among, inter alios, Merger
Sub and the Company, dated February 21, 2021 (the “Agreement and Plan of Merger”); and

(B) Merger Sub and the Company (together, the “Merging Companies”) have agreed that Merger Sub will, subject to the terms and
conditions set forth herein and in the Agreement and Plan of Merger, merge with and into the Company in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, as amended (the “Companies Act”), with the Company continuing as the
Surviving Company.

NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES HAVE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms have the same meaning as used and defined in the Agreement and Plan of Merger.

2. EFFECTIVENESS OF MERGER

(a) The Merging Parties agree that, on the terms and subject to the conditions of this Agreement and the Agreement and Plan
of Merger and in accordance with the Companies Act, at the Effective Time, Merger Sub shall be merged with and into the
Company, the combined undertaking, properties and liabilities of both Merging Companies shall vest in the Company as the
surviving company consequent upon the Merger (the surviving company to be referred to in this Agreement as the “Surviving
Company”).

(b) The Surviving Company will continue to be a Bermuda exempted company under the conditions of this Agreement and the
Agreement and Plan of Merger.

(c) The Merger shall become effective at the time on the Closing Date shown on the Certificate of Merger issued by the Registrar
of Companies in accordance with Section 109(2) of the Companies Act.
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3. NAME OF SURVIVING COMPANY

The name of the Surviving Company shall be GasLog Ltd.

4. MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

At the Effective Time, pursuant to the Merger, the memorandum of association of the Surviving Company shall be the memorandum
of association of the Company immediately prior to the Effective Time as set forth in Annexure A attached to this Agreement.

5. BYE-LAWS

At the Effective Time, pursuant to the Merger, the bye-laws of the Company shall be amended to read in their entity as set forth in
Annexure B attached to this Agreement, and, as so amended, shall be the bye-laws of the Surviving Company.

6. DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

The directors of the Company in office immediately prior to the Effective Time whose names and addresses are set out below shall
be the directors of the Surviving Company until the earlier of their resignation or removal or until their respective successors are
elected and qualified, as the case may be:

NAME ADDRESS
[Name] [Address]
[Name] [Address]
[Name] [Address]
[Name] [Address]

The officers of the Company in office immediately prior to the Effective Time shall be the officers of the Surviving Company until
the earlier of their resignation or removal or until their respective successors are elected or appointed and qualified, as the case may
be.

7. CONVERSION OF SECURITIES

At the Effective Time, by virtue of the Merger and without any action on the part of Merging Companies or the holder
of any equity thereof:

(a) each common share, par value $1.00 per share, of Merger Sub (each, a “Merger Sub Share”) issued and outstanding immediately
prior to the Effective Time shall automatically be converted into and become a number of authorized, validly issued, fully paid
and nonassessable common shares, par value $0.01 per share, of the Surviving Company (the “Surviving Company Shares”)
equal to (i) the number of Common Shares outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time (other than Hook Shares and
Rollover Shares)
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divided by (ii) the number of Merger Sub Shares issued and outstanding as of immediately prior to the Effective Time;

(b) all Common Shares that are owned by the Company as treasury shares shall automatically be canceled and shall cease to exist
and be outstanding and no consideration shall be delivered in exchange therefor;

(c) each Common Share issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time and owned by any direct or indirect wholly
owned Subsidiary of the Company (each, a “Hook Share”) shall not represent the right to receive the Merger Consideration and
shall instead remain outstanding as one authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable Surviving Company Share;

(d) each Common Share issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time and owned by any Rolling Shareholder or
the Additional Rolling Shareholders (each, a “Rollover Share”) shall not represent the right to receive the Merger Consideration
and shall remain outstanding as one authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable Surviving Company Share;

(e) subject to paragraphs (b), (c), (d) and (g), each Common Share that is issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective
Time, other than (i) any Rollover Share, (ii) any Hook Share or (iii) any Common Share that is subject to any Company Award,
shall automatically be canceled and converted into and shall thereafter represent the right to receive the Merger Consideration;
all such Common Shares shall no longer be issued and outstanding and shall automatically be canceled and shall cease to exist,
and each holder of a Certificate or a Book-Entry Share evidencing such Common Shares shall cease to have any rights with
respect thereto, except the right to receive the Merger Consideration and any other payments as set out in the Agreement and
Plan of Merger;

(f) each share of the Company’s 8.75% Series A Cumulative Redeemable Perpetual Preference Shares, par value $0.01 per share,
issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time (a “Preference Share”) shall remain outstanding as a preference
share of the Surviving Company (a “Surviving Company Preference Share”) and shall be entitled to the same dividend and other
relative rights, preferences, limitations and restrictions as are now provided by the certificate of designations of such existing
preference shares;

(g) all Dissenting Shares shall automatically be canceled (but shall not entitle their holders to receive the Merger Consideration)
and, without any further action on the part of the Merging Companies) or the holder of such Dissenting Share, automatically
converted into the right to receive the fair value of such Dissenting Shares as appraised by the Supreme Court of Bermuda under
Section 106(6) of the Bermuda Companies Act (the “Appraised Fair Value”) from the Surviving Company by payment made
to the holder of the Dissenting Shares within one month after such Appraised Fair Value is finally determined pursuant to such
statutory appraisal procedure; and

(h) all holders of Dissenting Preference Shares shall, unless otherwise required by applicable law, shall be entitled to retain such
Dissenting Preference Shares as Surviving Company
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Preference Shares, and any holder of Dissenting Preference Shares shall, in the event that the fair value of a Dissenting
Preference Share as appraised by the Supreme Court of Bermuda under Section 106(6) of the Companies Act is greater than the
value of such Surviving Company Preference Shares, be entitled to receive such difference in addition to the Surviving Company
Preference Shares from the Surviving Company.

8. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts each of which when executed and delivered shall constitute an original but all such
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

9. NOTICES

All notices, requests and other communications to any party hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed given if delivered
personally, emailed or sent by overnight courier (providing proof of delivery) to the parties at the following addresses:

IF TO MERGER SUB, TO:

c/o Global Energy & Power Infrastructure Funds
One Lafayette Place
Greenwich, CT 06830
Attention: Matt Raben
Email: matthew.raben@blackrock.com

with copies to:

BlackRock, Inc.
Office of the General Counsel
40 East 52nd Street, 19th Floor
New York, NY 10022
Attention: Jelena Napolitano
Email: legaltransactions@blackrock.com

and

Wakefield Quin Limited
Victoria Place, 31 Victoria Street,
Hamilton, HM10
Bermuda
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Attention: Ian Stone
Email: istone@wq.bm

IF TO COMPANY, TO:

GasLog Ltd.
c/o GasLog LNG Services Ltd.
69 Akti Miaouli
18537 Piraeus
Greece

Attention: Alexandros Laios, General Counsel
Email: alaios@gaslogltd.com

with copies to:

Cravath, Swaine & Moore LLP
Worldwide Plaza
825 Eighth Avenue
New York, NY 10019
U.S.A.

Attention: Erik R. Tavzel
Email: etavzel@cravath.com

Attention: D. Scott Bennett
Email: sbennett@cravath.com

Attention: Andrew C. Elken
Email: aelken@cravath.com

or such other address or email address as such party may hereafter specify by like notice to the other parties hereto. All such notices,
requests and other communications shall be deemed received on the date of actual receipt by the recipient thereof if received prior
to 5:00 p.m. local time in the place of receipt and such day is a business day in the place of receipt. Otherwise, any such notice,
request or communication shall be deemed not to have been received until the next succeeding business day in the place of receipt.

10. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Bermuda and the parties hereto submit to the exclusive
jurisdiction of the courts of Bermuda.

Signature Page Follows
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year first written above.

SIGNED for and on behalf of
GEPIF III CROWN MERGERCO LIMITED

By:

Name:

Title:

Witnessed:

By:

SIGNED for and on behalf of
GASLOG LTD.

By:

Name:

Title:

Witnessed:

By:
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ANNEXURE A
SURVIVING COMPANY MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
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ANNEXURE B
SURVIVING COMPANY BYE-LAWS
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EXHIBIT B

SURVIVING COMPANY BYE-LAWS

BYE-LAWS

OF

GASLOG LTD.

(Adopted pursuant to a merger effective the Merger Effective Date)

Bermuda office
Canon's Court
22 Victoria Street
PO Box HM 1179
Hamilton HM EX
Bermuda

Copyright © 2021 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


CONTENTS

Bye-Law Page

Interpretation 1

General Meetings 4

Notice of General Meetings 5

Proceedings at General Meetings 5

Voting 6

Proxies and Corporate Representatives 8

Written Resolutions of Shareholders 9

Appointment and Removal of Directors 10

Register of Directors and Officers 10

Resignation and Disqualification of Directors 10

Alternate Directors 11

Directors’ Fees and Expenses 11

Directors’ Interests 12

Powers and Duties of the Board 13

Delegation of the Board’s Powers 13

Proceedings of the Board 14

Officers 16

Secretary and Resident Representative 16

Shares and Share Rights 16

Issue of Shares 17

Purchase of Shares 17

Variation of Share Rights 18

Share Certificates 18

Non-Recognition of Trusts 18

Lien 19

Calls on Shares 19

Forfeiture of Shares 20

Register of Shareholders 21

Copyright © 2021 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Transfer of Shares 21

Transmission of Shares 23

Increase of Capital 24

Alteration of Capital 24

Reduction of Capital 25

Dividends and Other Payments 25

Reserves 27

Copyright © 2021 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


Capitalisation of Profits 27

Record Date 27

Accounting Records and Tax Matters 28

Service of Notices and Documents 28

Indemnity, Insurance, and Liability 29

Continuation 31

Precedence 31

Alteration of Bye-Laws 31

SCHEDULE 1 32

Existing Shareholders 32

SCHEDULE 2 33

Copyright © 2021 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


BYE-LAWS

OF

GASLOG LTD.

(Adopted pursuant to a merger effective the Merger Effective Date)

INTERPRETATION

1. In these Bye-Laws, the following terms shall have the following meanings unless the context otherwise requires:

Action: any legal or administrative proceeding, suit, investigation, arbitration or action;

Affiliate: as to any person, any other person that, directly or indirectly, controls, or is controlled by, or is under
common control with, such person. For this purpose, “control” (including, with its correlative meanings, “controlled
by” and “under common control with”) shall mean the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause
the direction of management or policies of a person, whether through the ownership of securities or partnership or
other ownership interests, by contract or otherwise;

Affiliated Fund: with respect to any specified person, any Fund or co-investment vehicle that is an Affiliate of such
person or that is advised by the same investment advisor as such person or by an Affiliate of such investment advisor
or such person;

Auditor: the auditors for the time being of the Company;

BHL: Blenheim Holdings Ltd.

Board: the Directors of the Company appointed or elected pursuant to the Shareholders’ Agreement and acting
by resolution as provided for in the Companies Acts and in accordance with the Shareholders’ Agreement or the
Directors present at a meeting of Directors at which there is a quorum;

business day: a day except a Saturday, a Sunday or other day on which banks in the City of New York or Bermuda
are authorized or required by law to be closed;

Certificate of Designation of Series A Preference Shares: the certificate attached as Schedule 2 to the Bye-laws;

Common Shares: the class of Shares par value US$0.01 each designated as “Common Shares” in the share capital
of the Company;

Companies Acts: every Bermuda statute from time to time in force insofar as the same applies to the Company;
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Company: the above named company, being the surviving company consequent upon the merger of GasLog
Ltd. and GEPIF III Crown MergerCo Limited on the Merger Effective Date;

Directors: any person duly elected or appointed as a director of the Company, or alternate director and any person
occupying the position of director of the Company by whatever name called;

Electronic Record: has the same meaning as in the Electronic Transactions Act 1999;

Existing Shareholders: each of the existing Shareholders of the Company listed on Schedule 1;

Fund: a private equity, infrastructure or other investment fund (including a co-invest vehicle);

Governmental Authority: any government, court, regulatory or administrative agency, arbitral body or self-regulated
entity, tribunal, commission or authority or other legislative, executive or judicial governmental or any agency,
department, division, commission or political subdivision thereof, whether federal, national, provincial, state, local or
multinational;

Indemnified person: any Director, Officer, Resident Representative, member of a committee duly constituted
under these Bye-Laws and any liquidator, manager or trustee for the time being acting in relation to the affairs of
the Company (including anyone previously acting in such capacity), and his heirs, executors and administrators,
personal representatives or successors or assigns;

Initial Public Offering: any offering of Shares pursuant to a registration statement filed in accordance with the
Securities Act after the Merger Effective Date;

Merger Effective Date: the effective date listed in the Certificate of Merger issued by the Bermuda Registrar of
Companies in respect of the merger of Gaslog Ltd. and GEPIF III Crown MergerCo Limited;

New Investor: GEPIF III Crown Bidco L.P.;

Officer: a person appointed by the Board pursuant to these Bye-Laws and the Shareholders’ Agreement but shall
not include the Auditor;

Register: the register of Shareholders to be kept in accordance with the Companies Acts maintained by the
Company in Bermuda;

Registered Office: the registered office for the time being of the Company in Bermuda;

Reserved Matters: the actions of the Company requiring the consent of the New Investor and BHL pursuant to
Annex A to the Shareholders’ Agreement;
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Resident Representative: (if any) the individual or the company appointed to perform the duties of resident
representative set out in the Companies Acts and includes any assistant or deputy Resident Representative
appointed by the Board to perform any of the duties of the Resident Representative;

Resolution: a resolution of a general meeting passed by a majority of the Shareholders entitled to vote present in
person or by proxy at the meeting, or a written resolution adopted by all the Shareholders in accordance with the
Companies Acts and these Bye-laws;

Seal: the common seal of the Company (if any) and includes every authorised duplicate seal;

Secretary: the secretary for the time being of the Company and any person appointed to perform any of the duties
of the secretary;

Securities Act: the Securities Act of 1933 of the United States and the rules and regulations promulgated
thereunder;

Series A Preference Shares: the series of 8.75% Series A Preference Shares or par value US$0.01 each in the
share capital of the Company, having attached to it the rights, qualifications, limitations and restrictions as set out in
the Certificate of Designation of Series A Preference Shares;

Share: a share in the capital of the Company and includes stock, treasury shares and a fraction of a share/stock;

Shareholder: has the same meaning as “member” in the Companies Acts;

Shareholders’ Agreement: the shareholders’ agreement dated the Merger Effective Date by and among the New
Investor, the Existing Shareholders, and the Company, as may be amended, restated, amended and restated,
supplemented or otherwise modified in any way from time to time, and all annexures, schedules or addendums
thereto;

SHA Shareholder: a Shareholder party to the Shareholders’ Agreement;

these Bye-Laws: the bye-laws of the Company in their present form; and

Transfer or Transferred: (a) any direct or indirect transfer, sale, gift, assignment, exchange, or any other disposition
(whether voluntary or involuntary or by operation of law) of any Common Shares (or any interest (pecuniary or
otherwise) therein or rights thereto) beneficially owned by any Shareholder, including pursuant to the creation of
a derivative security or (b) in respect of any such Common Shares or interest therein, to enter into any swap or
any other agreement, transaction or series of transactions that hedges or transfers, in whole or in part, directly or
indirectly, the economic consequence of ownership of such Common Shares or interest, whether any such swap,
agreement, transaction or series of transactions is to be settled by delivery of securities, in cash or otherwise. For the
avoidance of doubt, a grant of or existence of a security interest or Lien over any Common Shares which is required
by any bank or financial institution, and any enforcement of remedies in respect thereof, shall not be deemed to be
a “Transfer” hereunder.
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1.1 For the purposes of these Bye-Laws, a corporation which is a Shareholder shall be deemed to be present in person
at a general meeting if, in accordance with the Companies Acts, its authorised representative(s) is/are present.

1.2 For the purposes of these Bye-Laws, a corporation which is a Director shall be deemed to be present in person at a
meeting of the Board if a person authorised to attend on its behalf is present, and shall be deemed to discharge its
duties and carry out any actions required under these Bye-Laws and the Companies Acts, including the signing and
execution of documents, deeds and other instruments, if a person authorised to act on its behalf so acts.

1.3 Words importing the singular number include the plural number and vice versa.

1.4 Words importing the masculine gender include the feminine gender.

1.5 Words importing persons include any individual, corporation, limited liability company, limited or general partnership,
joint venture, association, trust, unincorporated organization or any other entity, including a Governmental Authority,
or any group comprised of two or more of the foregoing.

1.6 Any reference to writing includes all modes of representing or reproducing words in a visible form, including in the
form of an Electronic Record.

1.7 Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions defined in the Companies Acts bear the same
meanings in these Bye-Laws.

1.8 Headings are used for convenience only and shall not affect the construction of these Bye-Laws.

1.9 For the purposes of these Bye-Laws, the wording “subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement” (or similar phrases) shall
mean “subject to, and accordance with the terms of, the Shareholders’ Agreement and subject to any Reserved
Matters”.

GENERAL MEETINGS

2. Save and to the extent that the Company elects to dispense with the holding of one or more of its annual general
meetings in the manner permitted by the Companies Acts, the Board shall convene and the Company shall hold
general meetings as annual general meetings in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Acts at such
times and places as the Board shall appoint; provided that the Board shall hold a meeting at least once per calendar
quarter. The Board may, whenever it thinks fit, and shall, when required by the Companies Acts, convene general
meetings other than annual general meetings which shall be called special general meetings.
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NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETINGS

3. Subject to bye-laws 138 to 141 inclusive, at least ten (10) clear days’ notice in writing (exclusive of the day on which
the notice is served or deemed to be served, and of the day for which the notice is given) shall be given of any annual
general meeting and a special general meeting shall be called by not less than five (5) days’ notice in writing. Every
notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting and, in the case of special general meetings, the general
nature of the business to be considered, and shall be given in the manner provided in these Bye-Laws or in such
other manner (if any) as may be prescribed by the Company, to such persons as are entitled to receive such notices
from the Company.

4. Notwithstanding that a general meeting of the Company is called by shorter notice than that specified in this Bye-
Law, it shall be deemed to have been duly called if it is so agreed:

(a) in the case of a general meeting called as an annual general meeting, by all the Shareholders entitled to
attend and vote thereat;

(b) in the case of any other general meeting, by a majority in number of the Shareholders having the right to
attend and vote at the meeting, being a majority together holding not less than ninety-five percent (95%) in
nominal value of the Shares giving that right.

5. The accidental omission to give notice of a meeting to, or (in cases where instruments of proxy are sent out with the
notice) the accidental omission to send such instrument of proxy to, or the non receipt of a notice of a meeting by,
any person entitled to receive notice shall not invalidate the proceedings at any meeting.

6. Except where a general meeting has been requisitioned by a Shareholder in accordance with the Act or pursuant
to these Bye-laws, the Board may cancel or postpone a meeting of the Shareholders after it has been convened
and notice of such cancellation or postponement shall be served in accordance with these Bye-Laws upon all
Shareholders entitled to notice of the meeting so cancelled or postponed setting out, where the meeting is postponed
to a specific date, notice of the new meeting in accordance with this Bye-Law.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

7. No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum of Shareholders is present at the time
that the meeting proceeds to business, but the absence of a quorum shall not preclude the appointment, choice or
election of a chairman, which shall not be treated as part of the business of the meeting. Save as herein otherwise
provided, at least two Shareholders present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote, one of which shall be the New
Investor, and one of which shall be BHL, shall be a quorum.
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8. If within (5) five minutes (or such longer time as the chairman of the meeting may determine to wait) after the time
appointed for the meeting, a quorum is not present, the meeting shall be adjourned to such other day and such
other time and place as the chairman of the meeting may determine (provided that if the meeting was convened
upon requisition by Shareholders, such adjourned date shall not be more than ten (10) days after the date originally
appointed for the meeting) and at such adjourned meeting one Shareholder present in person or by proxy and
entitled to vote shall be a quorum. The Company shall give not less than five (5) days’ notice in writing of any meeting
adjourned through want of a quorum and such notice shall state that the one Shareholder present in person or by
proxy (whatever the number of Shares held by them) and entitled to vote shall be a quorum.

9. Any Director or, having delivered a written notice upon the Registered Office requiring that notices of meetings be
sent to him or it, the Resident Representative shall be entitled to attend and speak at any general meeting of the
Company.

10. The Chairperson shall preside as chairman at every general meeting of the Company. If there is no such
Chairperson, or if at any meeting he is not present within five (5) minutes after the time appointed for holding the
meeting or is unwilling to act as chairman, the Directors present shall choose one of their number to act or, if only one
Director is present, he shall preside as chairman if willing to act. If no Director is present, or if each of the Directors
present declines to take the chair, the persons present and entitled to vote shall elect one of their number to be
chairman.

11. The chairman may, with the consent by resolution of a meeting at which a quorum is present (and shall if so directed
by the meeting) adjourn the meeting from time to time and from place to place, but no business shall be transacted
at any adjourned meeting except business which might lawfully have been transacted at the meeting from which the
adjournment took place. When a meeting is adjourned for three months or more, notice of the adjourned meeting
shall be given as in the case of an original meeting. Save as expressly provided by these Bye-Laws, it shall not be
necessary to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an adjourned meeting.

VOTING

12. Save where a greater majority is required by the Companies Acts, the terms of the Shareholders’ Agreement or
these Bye-Laws, any question proposed for consideration at any general meeting shall be decided on by a simple
majority of votes cast by the holders of Common Shares.

13. At any general meeting, a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands or by a count
of votes received in the form of Electronic Records, unless before or on the declaration of the result of the show of
hands or count of votes received as Electronic Records, or on the withdrawal of any other demand for a poll, a poll
is demanded in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Acts.

14. Unless a poll is duly demanded and the demand is not withdrawn, a declaration by the chairman that a resolution
has, on a show of hands or count of votes received as Electronic Records, been carried or carried unanimously, or
by a particular majority, or lost and an entry to that effect in the minutes of the proceedings of the Company shall
be conclusive evidence of that fact, without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour of, or
against, that resolution. The demand for a poll may be withdrawn by the person or any persons making it at any time
prior to the declaration of the result of the poll.
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15. If a poll is duly demanded, it shall be taken in such manner as the chairman directs, and the result of the poll shall
be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the poll was demanded.

16. In the case of an equality of votes at a general meeting, whether on a show of hands or count of votes received as
Electronic Records or on a poll, the chairman of the meeting at which the show of hands or count of votes received
as Electronic Records takes place or at which the poll is demanded, shall not be entitled to a second or casting vote
and the resolution shall fail.

17. A poll demanded on the election of a chairman, or on a question of adjournment, shall be taken forthwith. A poll
demanded on any other question shall be taken in such manner and either forthwith or at such time (being not later
than three (3) months after the date of the demand) and place as the chairman shall direct. It shall not be necessary
(unless the chairman otherwise directs) for notice to be given of a poll.

18. The demand for a poll shall not prevent the continuance of a meeting for the transaction of any business other than
the question on which the poll has been demanded and it may be withdrawn at any time before the close of the
meeting or the taking of the poll, whichever is the earlier.

19. On a poll votes may be cast either personally or by proxy.

20. A person entitled to more than one vote on a poll need not use all his votes or cast all the votes he uses in the same
way.

21. In the case of joint holders of a Share, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by proxy, shall
be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders; and for this purpose seniority shall be determined
by the order in which the names stand in the Register in respect of the joint holding.

22. A Shareholder who is a patient for any purpose of any statute or applicable law relating to mental health or in
respect of whom an order has been made by any court having jurisdiction for the protection or management of
the affairs of persons incapable of managing their own affairs may vote, whether on a show of hands or on a poll,
by his receiver, committee, curator bonis or other person of similar nature appointed by such court, and any such
receiver, committee, curator bonis or other person may vote by proxy and may otherwise act and be treated as such
Shareholder for the purpose of the general meetings.

23. No Shareholder, unless the Board otherwise determines, shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless all
calls or other sums presently payable by him in respect of Shares in the Company have been paid.
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24. No objection shall be raised as to the qualification of any voter or as to whether any votes have been properly
counted except at the general meeting or adjourned general meeting at which the vote objected to is given or
tendered and every vote not disallowed at the meeting shall be valid. Any objection made in due time and in
accordance with these Bye-Laws shall be referred to the chairman and shall only vitiate the decision of the meeting
on any resolution if the chairman decides that the same may have affected the decision of the meeting. The decision
of the chairman on such matters shall be final and conclusive.

PROXIES AND CORPORATE REPRESENTATIVES

25. The instrument appointing a proxy or corporate representative shall be in writing under the hand of the Shareholder
or his duly authorised attorney or if the Shareholder is a corporation, under the hand of its duly authorised
representative. A proxy or corporate representative need not be a Shareholder.

26. An instrument appointing a proxy or (if a corporation) representative may be in any usual or common form (or such
other form as the Board may approve) and may be expressed to be for a particular meeting or any adjournment
thereof or may appoint a standing proxy or (if a corporation) representative, which shall be valid for all general
meetings and adjournments thereof or any written resolutions, as the case may be, until notice of revocation is
received at the Registered Office or at such place or places as the Board may otherwise specify for the purpose.

27. The operation of a standing proxy or authorisation shall be suspended at any general meeting or adjournment thereof
at which the Shareholder is present in person or by specially appointed proxy. The Board may require evidence as
to the due execution and continuing validity of any standing proxy or authorisation and the operation of any such
standing proxy or authorisation shall be deemed to be suspended until the Board determines that they have received
such satisfactory evidence.

28. A Shareholder may appoint a proxy which shall be irrevocable in accordance with its terms and the holder thereof
shall be the only person entitled to vote the relevant Shares at any meeting of the Shareholders at which such holder
is present. The Company shall give to the proxy holder notice of all meetings of Shareholders of the Company and
shall be obliged to recognise the holder of such proxy until such time as the holder notifies the Company in writing
that the proxy is no longer in force.

29. The instrument appointing a proxy or corporate representative, and the power of attorney (if any) under which it is
signed, together with such other evidence as to its due execution as the Board may from time to time require, shall
be delivered at the Registered Office of the Company or at such place as may be specified in the notice convening
the meeting or in any notice of any adjournment or, in either case or the case of a written resolution, in any document
sent therewith prior to the holding of the relevant meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the
instrument proposes to vote or, in the case of a poll taken subsequently to the date of a meeting or adjourned
meeting, before the time appointed for the taking of the poll, or, in the case of a written resolution, prior to the effective
date of the written resolution.
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30. In default of any of the provisions in these Bye-Laws to deliver any instrument of proxy or authorisation at the
Registered Office of the Company or at such other place as is specified for that purpose in the notice convening the
meeting, the instrument of proxy or authorisation shall not be treated as valid and the decision of the chairman of
any general meeting as to the validity of any appointments of a proxy shall be final.

31. Instruments of proxy or authorisation shall be in any common form or in such other form as the Board may approve
and the Board may, if it thinks fit, send out with the notice of any meeting or any written resolution forms of
instruments of proxy or authorisation for use at that meeting or in connection with that written resolution.

32. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be deemed to confer authority to demand or join in demanding a poll, to
speak at the meeting and to vote on any amendment of a written resolution or amendment of a resolution put to the
meeting for which it is given as the proxy thinks fit. The instrument of proxy or authorisation shall, unless the contrary
is stated therein, be valid as well for any adjournment of the meeting as for the meeting to which it relates.

33. A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy or authorisation shall be valid notwithstanding
the previous death or unsoundness of mind of the principal, or revocation of the proxy or of the corporate authority,
unless notice in writing of such death, unsoundness of mind or revocation was received by the Company at the
Registered Office (or such other place as may be specified for the delivery of instruments of proxy or authorisation
in the notice convening the meeting or other documents sent therewith) at least one hour before the commencement
of the general meeting, or adjourned meeting, or the taking of the poll, or the day before the effective date of any
written resolution at or for which the instrument or proxy is used.

34. Subject to the Companies Acts and the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may at its discretion waive any of the
provisions of these Bye-Laws relating to proxies or authorisations and, in particular, may accept such verbal or other
assurances as it thinks fit as to the right of any person to attend, speak and vote on behalf of any Shareholder at
general meetings or to sign written resolutions.

WRITTEN RESOLUTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS

35. Except in the case of the removal of Auditors or Directors, anything which, subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement,
may be done by resolution of the Shareholders in general meeting or by resolution of any class of Shareholders in
a separate general meeting may be done by written resolution, signed by the Shareholders (or the holders of such
class of Shares) who at the date of the notice of the written resolution represent the majority of votes that would be
required if the resolution had been voted on at a general meeting of the Shareholders. Such written resolution may
be signed by the Shareholder or its proxy, or in the case of a Shareholder that is a corporation (whether or not a
company within the meaning of the Companies Acts) by its representative on behalf of such Shareholder, in as many
counterparts as may be necessary.
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36. Notice of any written resolution to be made under this Bye-Law shall be given to all the Shareholders who would be
entitled to attend a meeting and vote on the resolution. The requirement to give notice of any written resolution to
be made under this Bye-Law to such Shareholders shall be satisfied by giving to those Shareholders a copy of that
written resolution in the same manner as that required for a notice of a general meeting of the Company at which the
resolution could have been considered, except that the length of the period of notice shall be five (5) clear days. The
date of the notice shall be set out in the copy of the written resolution.

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

37. In accordance with the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Existing Shareholders shall be entitled to designate one of the
Directors to serve as the Chairperson of the Board (Chairperson). Any such designation shall be made in writing to
the Company and to the other Shareholders in accordance with the Shareholders’ Agreement.

38. Subject to compliance with the Companies Acts, and these Bye-Laws the number of Directors shall be determined,
and Directors shall be elected, appointed and removed in accordance with, the Shareholders’ Agreement.

REGISTER OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

39. The Board shall establish and maintain (or cause to be established and maintained) a register of the Directors and
Officers of the Company as required by the Companies Acts. The register of Directors and Officers shall be open to
inspection in the manner prescribed by the Companies Acts between 10:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon on every working
day.

RESIGNATION AND DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

40. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the office of Director shall ipso facto be vacated if the Director:

(a) resigns his office by notice in writing delivered to the Registered Office or tendered at a meeting of the Board;
or

(b) becomes of unsound mind or a patient for any purpose of any statute or applicable law relating to mental
health and the Directors resolve that his office is vacated; or

(c) becomes bankrupt under the laws of any country or makes any arrangement or composition with his
creditors generally; or

(d) if he is prohibited by law from being a Director or, in the case of a corporate Director, is otherwise unable to
carry on or transact business; or
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(e) if he ceases to be a Director by virtue of the Companies Acts or is removed from office pursuant to the
Shareholders’ Agreement.

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS

41. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, any Director may by writing appoint and remove any other Director, or other
person willing to act, to be his alternate and remove his alternate so appointed by him. Such appointment or removal
shall be by notice to the Registered Office signed by the Director making or revoking the appointment or in any
other manner approved by the Directors, and shall be effective on the date the notice is served or on any later date
specified in that notice and the alternate shall be notified of such appointment or revocation. Subject to the removal
by the appointing Director, the alternate shall continue in office until the date on which his appointer ceases to be a
Director. An alternate may also be a Director in his own right and may act as alternate to more than one Director.

42. An alternate Director shall be entitled to receive notice of all meetings of the Directors, attend, be counted in the
quorum, vote and act in such appointor’s place at every such meeting at which the appointing Director is not
personally present, and generally to perform all the functions of his appointor as a Director in his absence.

43. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, these Bye-Laws (except as regards powers to appoint an alternate and
remuneration) apply equally to the alternate as though he were the Director in his own right. An alternate Director
shall be deemed for all purposes to be a Director and shall alone be responsible for his own acts and defaults and
shall not be deemed to be the agent of the Director appointing him. An alternate Director may be paid expenses and
shall be entitled to be indemnified by the Company to the same extent mutatis mutandis as if he were a Director.
Every person acting as an alternate Director shall have one vote for each Director for whom he acts as alternate
(in addition to his own vote if he is also a Director). The signature of an alternate to any written resolution of the
Director or a committee there shall, unless the terms of the appointment provides to the contrary, be as effective as
the signature of the Director or Directors to whom he is alternate.

DIRECTORS’ FEES AND EXPENSES

44. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the remuneration to be paid to the Directors, if any, shall be determined
by the Company by Resolution or, in the absence of such a determination, by the Directors. The Company shall
reimburse the Directors for all reasonable and documented out-of-pocket expenses incurred by each of them in
attending meetings of the Board (or any committee thereof) and as necessary to oversee the Company’s business
consistent with this Agreement and the Board’s direction. The Directors may by Resolution approve additional
remuneration to any Director for services which in the opinion of the Directors go beyond the ordinary duties of a
Director, and such extra remuneration shall be in addition to any remuneration provided for, by or pursuant to any
other Bye-Law.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

45. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, a Director may hold any other office or place of profit with the Company
(except that of Auditor) in conjunction with his office of Director for such period and upon such terms as to
remuneration and otherwise as the Directors may determine.

46. A Director or officer may act by himself or his firm in a professional capacity for the Company (otherwise than as
Auditor), and he or his firm shall be entitled to remuneration for professional services as if he were not a Director or
officer.

47. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Acts and the Shareholders’ Agreement, a Director may notwithstanding
his office be a party to, or otherwise interested in, any transaction or arrangement with the Company or in which
the Company is otherwise interested; and be a director or other officer of, or employed by, or a party to any
transaction or arrangement with, or otherwise interested in, any body corporate promoted by the Company or in
which the Company is interested. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may also cause the voting
power conferred by the Shares in any other company held or owned by the Company to be exercised in such manner
in all respects as it thinks fit, including the exercise thereof in favour of any resolution appointing the Directors or any
of them to be directors or officers of such other company, or voting or providing for the payment of remuneration to
the directors or officers of such other company.

48. Other than as provided in the Shareholders’ Agreement, so long as, where it is necessary, he declares the nature
of his interest at the first opportunity at a meeting of the Board or by writing to the Directors as required by the
Companies Acts, a Director shall not by reason of his office be accountable to the Company for any benefit which he
derives from any office or employment to which these Bye-Laws allow him to be appointed or from any transaction
or arrangement in which these Bye-Laws allow him to be interested, and no such transaction or arrangement shall
be liable to be avoided on the ground of any interest or benefit.

49. Other than as provided in the Shareholders’ Agreement, a Director who to his knowledge is in any way, whether
directly or indirectly, interested in a contract or proposed contract, transaction or arrangement with the Company and
has complied with the provisions of the Companies Acts and these Bye-Laws with regard to disclosure of his interest
shall be entitled to vote in respect of any contract, transaction or arrangement in which he is so interested and if he
shall do so his vote shall be counted, and he shall be taken into account in ascertaining whether a quorum is present.

50. Subject to the Companies Acts and any further disclosure required thereby and subject to the Shareholders’
Agreement, a general notice to the Directors by a Director or Officer declaring that he is a director or officer or has
an interest in a person and is to be regarded as interested in any transaction or arrangement made with that person,
shall be a sufficient declaration of interest in relation to any transaction or arrangement so made.
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POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD

51. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Acts, these Bye-Laws and the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board
shall manage the business of the Company and may pay all expenses incurred in promoting and incorporating the
Company and may exercise all the powers of the Company. No alteration of these Bye-Laws and no such direction
shall invalidate any prior act of the Board which would have been valid if that alteration had not been made or that
direction had not been given. The powers given by this Bye-Law shall not be limited by any special power given
to the Board by these Bye-Laws and a meeting of the Board at which a quorum is present shall be competent to
exercise all the powers, authorities and discretions for the time being vested in or exercisable by the Board.

52. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may exercise all the powers of the Company except those
powers that are required by the Companies Acts or these Bye-Laws to be exercised by the Shareholders.

53. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board on behalf of the Company may provide benefits, whether by the
payment of gratuities or pensions or otherwise, for any person including any Director or former Director who has held
any executive office or employment with the Company or any body corporate which is or has been a subsidiary or
affiliate of the Company or a predecessor in the business of the Company or of any such subsidiary or affiliate, and
to any member of his family or any person who is or was dependent on him, and may contribute to any fund and
pay premiums for the purchase or provision of any such gratuity, pension or other benefit, or for the insurance of any
such person.

54. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may from time to time appoint one or more of its Directors to be
a managing director, joint managing director or an assistant managing director or to hold any other employment or
executive office with the Company for such period and upon such terms as the Board may determine and may revoke
or terminate any such appointments. Any such revocation or termination as aforesaid shall be without prejudice to
any claim for damages that such Director may have against the Company or the Company may have against such
Director for any breach of any contract of service between him and the Company which may be involved in such
revocation or termination. Any person so appointed shall receive such remuneration (if any) (whether by way of
salary, commission, participation in profits or otherwise) as the Board may determine, and either in addition to or in
lieu of his remuneration as a Director.

DELEGATION OF THE BOARD’S POWERS

55. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, Directors may from time to time and at any time by power of attorney
or otherwise appoint any company, firm or person or fluctuating body of persons, whether nominated directly or
indirectly by the Board, to be the attorney or attorneys of the Company for such purposes and with such powers,
authorities and discretions (not exceeding those vested in or exercisable by the Directors under these Bye-Laws) and
for such period and subject to such conditions as it may think fit, and any such power of attorney may contain such
provisions for the protection and convenience of persons dealing with any such attorney and of such attorney as the
Board may think fit and may also authorise any such attorney to sub-delegate all or any of the powers, authorities
and discretions vested in him.
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56. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Directors may delegate any of the powers exercisable by them to
any person or persons acting individually or jointly, as a committee or otherwise, as they may from time to time by
resolution appoint upon such terms and conditions and with such restrictions as they may think fit, and may from
time to time by resolution revoke, withdraw, alter or vary all or any such powers

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD

57. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board shall hold meetings at such times and at such places as shall
from time to time be determined by the Chairperson, and shall be called on at least five (5) business days’ notice to
each Director; provided, that (a) the Board shall hold a meeting at least once per calendar quarter and (b) a meeting
of the Board shall be called by the Chairperson at the request of any Director. Notice of any meeting of the Board may
be delivered to each Director personally in writing, by mail, by email or by any other means of written communication
reasonably calculated to give notice. Notice of a meeting of the Board need not be given to any Director if a written
waiver of notice, executed by such Director before or after such meeting, is filed with the records of the meeting, or
to any Director who attends the meeting without protesting the lack of notice prior thereto or at its commencement.

58. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, at all duly called meetings of the Board (or a committee thereof), a majority
of all of the Directors shall, subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. Directors may participate in any meeting of the Board (or a committee thereof) by means of conference
telephone, video conference or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the
meeting can hear and speak to each other, and such participation in a meeting shall constitute presence in person
at the meeting; provided that, unless otherwise agreed by the Directors and subject to applicable law, at least one
meeting of the Board per year will be held in‑person at the Company’s principal executive office. Each Director is
expected to use reasonable best efforts to attend each meeting of the Board. As used in these Bye-Laws, the phrase
“all of the Directors” means, with respect to the Board, the entire Board then in office (and does not include any
vacancies on the Board) and, with respect to any committee of the Company, all of the Directors then comprising the
members of such committee in accordance with bye-law 63.

59. If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting (or a committee thereof) of the Board, the Directors present thereat
may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum
shall be present; provided, that notice shall be required to be given as to any reconvened meeting in accordance
with bye-law 57.

60. Except as provided otherwise in the Shareholders’ Agreement:

(a) each Director shall be entitled to one vote; and
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(b) no action shall be taken by the Board (or a committee thereof) without the affirmative vote of a majority of
the Directors present in person or by proxy at any meeting of the Board at which a quorum is present.

61. The Resident Representative shall, upon delivering written notice of an address for the purposes of receipt of notice
to the Registered Office, be entitled to receive notice of, attend and be heard at, and to receive minutes of all
meetings of the Board.

62. So long as a quorum of Directors remains in office, the continuing Directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in
the Board but, if no such quorum remains, the continuing Directors or a sole continuing Director may act only for the
purpose of calling a general meeting.

63. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may establish one or more committees of the Board, with such
powers and rights, and such composition, as may be determined by the Board from time to time, in each case acting
pursuant to and in compliance with bye-laws 57 to 59 and 64.

64. The meetings and proceedings of any committee consisting of two (2) or more members shall be governed by the
provisions contained in these Bye-Laws for regulating the meetings and proceedings of the Board so far as the same
are applicable and are not superseded by any regulations imposed by the Board or the terms of the Shareholders’
Agreement. Each Director shall be entitled to attend each meeting of any committee of the Board of which such
Director is not a member and, upon request, to receive the same notices and documentation (including agenda,
minutes, committee reports and any other documentation) for such meeting as are given to the Directors who are
members of such committee.

65. Any action required or permitted to be taken at a meeting of the Board (or a committee thereof) may be taken without
a meeting and without a vote, if a consent or consents in writing (including by e-mail) setting forth the action so taken
shall be given by all Directors. A copy of any action taken by written consent shall be furnished to each Director.

66. To the extent permitted by law, a meeting of the Board or a committee appointed by the Board may be held by
means of such telephone, electronic or other communication facilities (including, without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, by telephone or by video conferencing) as permit all persons participating in the meeting to communicate
with each other simultaneously and instantaneously and participation in such a meeting shall constitute presence in
person at such meeting. Such a meeting shall be deemed to take place where the largest group of those Directors
participating in the meeting is physically assembled, or, if there is no such group, where the chairman of the meeting
then is.

67. All acts done by any meeting of the Board or of a committee, or by any person acting as a Director or member of a
committee or any person duly authorised by the Board or any committee shall, notwithstanding that it be afterwards
discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any member of the Board or such committee or person
acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified or had vacated their office, be as valid as if
every such person had been duly appointed and was qualified and had continued to be a Director, member of such
committee or person so authorised.
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OFFICERS

68. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may appoint Officers as they may from time to time consider
necessary upon such terms as to duration of office, remuneration and otherwise as they may think fit. Officers need
not be Directors and may be ascribed such titles as the Directors may decide and the Directors may revoke or
terminate any such election or appointment. Any such revocation or termination shall be without prejudice to any
claim for any damages that such Officer may have against the Company or the Company may have against such
Officer for any breach of any contract of service between him and the Company which may be involved in such
revocation or termination. Save as provided in the Companies Acts or these Bye-Laws, the powers and duties of the
Officers of the Company shall be such (if any) as are determined from time to time by the Directors.

69. The provisions of these Bye-Laws as to resignation and disqualification of Directors shall mutatis mutandis apply to
the resignation and disqualification of Officers.

SECRETARY AND RESIDENT REPRESENTATIVE

70. The Secretary (including one or more deputy or assistant secretaries) and, if required, the Resident Representative,
shall be appointed by the Board at such remuneration (if any) and upon such terms as it may think fit and any
Secretary and Resident Representative so appointed may be removed by the Board. The duties of the Secretary
and the duties of the Resident Representative shall be those prescribed by the Companies Acts together with such
other duties as shall from time to time be prescribed by the Board.

71. A provision of the Companies Acts, the Shareholders’ Agreement or these Bye-Laws requiring or authorising a thing
to be done by or to a Director and the Secretary shall not be satisfied by its being done by or to the same person
acting both as Director and as, or in the place of, the Secretary.

SHARES AND SHARE RIGHTS

72. As at the Merger Effective Date, the Company has an authorised share capital of US$5,000,000 divided into
[495,400,000] Common Shares and [4,600,000] Series A Preference Shares.

73. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the holders of Common Shares shall have the privileges, voting rights,
participating, optional and other rights, qualifications, limitations and restrictions as specified in these Bye-Laws.

74. The holders of Series A Preference Shares shall have the privileges, voting rights, participating, optional and other
rights, qualifications, limitations and restrictions as specified in the Certificate of Designation of Series A Preference
Shares.
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ISSUE OF SHARES

75. The Board may (subject to the provisions of the Shareholders’ Agreement, these Bye-Laws, the memorandum of
association and the Companies Acts), subject to and without prejudice to any rights attached to any existing Shares,
offer, allot, grant options over or otherwise dispose of the unissued Shares (whether forming part of the original
capital or any increased capital) with or without preferred, deferred, qualified or other special rights or restrictions,
whether in regard to dividends or other forms of distribution, voting, return of capital or otherwise, and to such
persons and on such terms and conditions and for such consideration, and at such times as they think fit, provided
no Share shall be issued at a discount (except in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Acts).

76. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement and the Companies Acts, any preference Shares may, with the sanction of
a resolution of the Board, be issued on terms:

(a) that they are to be redeemed on the happening of a specified event or on a given date; and/or,

(b) that they are liable to be redeemed at the option of the Company; and/or,

(c) if authorised by the memorandum of association of the Company, that they are liable to be redeemed at the
option of the holder.

The terms and manner of redemption shall be provided for in such resolution of the Board and shall be attached to
but shall not form part of these Bye-Laws.

PURCHASE OF SHARES

77. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may, at its discretion and without the sanction of a Resolution,
authorise the acquisition by the Company of its own Shares, to be held as treasury Shares or cancelled, upon such
terms as the Board may in its discretion determine, provided always that such acquisition is effected in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Acts. The Company shall be entered in the Register as a Shareholder in
respect of the Shares held by the Company as treasury Shares and shall be a Shareholder of the Company but
subject always to the provisions of the Companies Acts and for the avoidance of doubt the Company shall not
exercise any rights and shall not enjoy or participate in any of the rights attaching to those Shares save as expressly
provided for in the Companies Act.

78. Subject to the provisions of these Bye-Laws, any Shares of the Company held by the Company as treasury Shares
shall be at the disposal of the Board, which may hold all or any of the Shares, dispose of or transfer all or any of the
Shares for cash or other consideration, or cancel all or any of the Shares.
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VARIATION OF SHARE RIGHTS

79. If at any time the Share capital is divided into different classes of Shares, subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement
and the Companies Acts, all or any of the special rights for the time being attached to any class of Shares (unless
otherwise provided by the terms of issue of the Shares of that class) (whether or not the Company is being wound
up) may be varied or abrogated with the consent in writing of the holders of not less than seventy-five percent of the
issued Shares of that class or with the sanction of a resolution passed by the holders of not less than seventy-five
percent of the issued Shares of that class as may be present in person or by proxy at a separate general meeting of
the holders of the Shares of that class. To any such separate general meeting, all the provisions of these Bye-Laws
as to general meetings of the Company shall mutatis mutandis apply, but so that the necessary quorum shall be one
or more persons holding or representing by proxy any of the Shares of the relevant class, and that any holder of
Shares of the relevant class present in person or by proxy may demand a poll.

80. The rights conferred upon the holders of any Shares shall not, unless otherwise expressly provided in the rights
attaching to such Shares, be deemed to be altered by the creation or issue of further Shares ranking pari passu
therewith.

SHARE CERTIFICATES

81. The Company shall be under no obligation to complete and deliver a Share certificate unless specifically called upon
to do so by the person to whom the Shares have been issued. The Company shall not be bound to issue more than
one certificate for Shares held jointly by more than one person, and delivery of a certificate to one joint holder shall
be sufficient delivery to all.

82. If a Share certificate is defaced, lost or destroyed, it may be replaced on payment of such fee (if any) and on such
terms (if any) as to evidence and indemnity, and on the payment of expenses of the Company in investigating such
evidence and preparing such indemnity as the Directors shall think fit and, in case of defacement, on delivery of the
old certificate to the Company for cancellation.

83. All certificates for Share or loan capital or other securities of the Company (other than letters of allotment, scrip
certificates and other like documents) shall, except to the extent that the terms and conditions for the time being
relating thereto otherwise provide, be issued under the Seal or signed by a Director, the Secretary or any person
authorised by the Board for that purpose. The Board may by resolution determine, either generally or in any particular
case, that any signatures on any such certificates need not be autographic but may be affixed to such certificates by
some mechanical means or may be printed thereon or that such certificates need not be signed by any persons.

NON-RECOGNITION OF TRUSTS

84. Except as required by the Companies Acts, the Shareholders’ Agreement or these Bye-Laws, or under an order of
a court of competent jurisdiction, no person shall be recognised by the Company as holding any Share upon trust
and, the Company shall not be bound by or compelled to recognise in any way, even when notice thereof is given to
it, any equitable, contingent, future or partial interest in any Share any other rights in respect of any Share except an
absolute right to the entirety thereof in the registered holder.
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LIEN

85. The Company shall have a first and paramount lien on every Share (not being a fully paid Share) for all monies
(whether presently payable or not) called or payable, at a date fixed by or in accordance with the terms of issue of
such Share in respect of that Share, and the Company shall also have a first and paramount lien on every Share
(other than a fully paid up Share) standing registered in the name of a Shareholder, whether singly or jointly with any
other person for all debts and liabilities of a Shareholder or his estate to the Company, whether the same shall have
been incurred before or after notice to the Company of any interest of any person other than such Shareholder, and
whether the time for the payment or discharge of the same shall have actually arrived or not, and notwithstanding that
the same are joint debts or liabilities of such Shareholder or his estate and any other person, whether a Shareholder
or not. The Board may at any time, either generally or in any particular case, waive any lien that has arisen or declare
any Share to be wholly or in part exempt from the provisions of this Bye-Law. The Company’s lien, if any, on a Share
shall extend to all dividends payable thereon.

86. The Company may sell, in such manner as the Board may think fit, any Share on which the Company has a lien,
provided a sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently payable, and is not paid within fourteen days after a
notice in writing has been given to the registered holder for the time being of the Share, demanding payment of the
sum presently payable and giving notice of the intention to sell in default of such payment.

87. The net proceeds of such sale shall be applied in or towards payment or discharge of the debt or liability in respect
of which the lien exists and as is presently payable, and any balance shall (subject to a like lien for debts or liabilities
not presently payable as existed upon the Shares prior to the sale) be paid to the person who was the registered
holder of the Share immediately before such sale.

88. For giving effect to any such sale, the Board may authorise any person to transfer the Share sold to the purchaser
thereof. The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the Share comprised in any such transfer and he shall
not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money, nor shall his title to the Share be affected by any
irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings relating to the sale.

CALLS ON SHARES

89. The Board may from time to time make calls upon the Shareholders (for the avoidance of doubt excluding the
Company in respect of any nil or partly paid Shares held by the Company as treasury Shares) in respect of any
monies unpaid on their Shares (whether in respect of the par value of the Shares or premium and not, by the terms
of issue thereof, made payable at a future date fixed by or in accordance with such terms of issue); and each
Shareholder shall (subject to the Company serving upon him at least fourteen days’ notice specifying the time or
times and place of payment) pay to the Company at the time or times and place so specified the amount called on
his Shares. A call may be revoked or postponed by the Board as the Board may determine. A call shall be deemed
to have been made at the time when the resolution of the Board authorising the call was passed.
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90. Payment of a call may be made by instalments at the discretion of the Board.

91. The joint holders of a Share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls in respect thereof.

92. If a sum called in respect of a Share is not paid before or on the day appointed for payment thereof, the person from
whom the sum is due shall pay interest on the sum from the day payment is due to the time of the actual payment at
such rate as the Board may determine, but the Board may waive payment of such interest wholly or in part.

93. Any sum payable in respect of a Share on issue or allotment or at any fixed date, whether in respect of the par value
of the Share or premium or otherwise, shall be deemed to be a call and if it is not paid all the relevant provisions
as to payment of interest, forfeiture or otherwise of these Bye-Laws shall apply as if such sum had become due and
payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.

94. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may issue Shares with different terms as to the amount and
times of payment of calls.

FORFEITURE OF SHARES

95. If a Shareholder fails to pay any call or instalment of a call by the date it becomes due and payable, the Board
may, at any time thereafter while such call or instalment remains unpaid, give notice to the Shareholder requiring
payment of the unpaid portion of the call or instalment, together with any accrued interest and expenses incurred by
the Company by reason of such non-payment.

96. The notice shall specify where and by what date (not being less than the expiration of fourteen days from the date
of the notice) payment is to be made and shall state that if it is not complied with the Shares in respect of which the
call was made will be liable to be forfeited. The Board may accept the surrender of any Share liable to be forfeited
hereunder and, in such case, references to these Bye-Laws to forfeiture shall include surrender.

97. If such notice is not complied with, any Share in respect of which the notice was given may thereafter, before the
payment of all calls or instalments and interest due in respect thereof has been made, be forfeited by a resolution of
the Board. Such forfeiture shall include all dividends declared, other distributions or other monies payable in respect
of the forfeited Shares and not paid before the forfeiture.
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98. A forfeited Share may be sold, re-allotted or otherwise disposed upon such terms and in such manner as the Board
shall think fit, subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, and at any time before a sale, re-allotment or disposition, the
forfeiture may be cancelled on such terms as the Board thinks fit.

99. A person whose Shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a Shareholder in respect of the forfeited Shares, but
shall remain liable to pay to the Company all monies which at the date of forfeiture were presently payable by him in
respect of the Shares together with interest at such rate as the Board may determine from the date of forfeiture until
payment, but his liability shall cease if and when the Company receives payment in full of all amounts due in respect
of the Shares. The Company may enforce payment without being under any obligation to make any allowance for
the value of the Shares forfeited.

100. An affidavit in writing by a Director or Secretary of the Company that a Share has been duly forfeited on a specified
date, shall be conclusive evidence of the facts stated in it as against all persons claiming to be entitled to the Share.
The Company may receive the consideration, if any, given for the Share on any sale, re-allotment or disposition
thereof and the Board may authorise some person to execute a transfer of the Share in favour of the person to
whom the Share is sold, re-allotted or otherwise disposed of, and he shall thereupon be registered as the holder of
the Share, and shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money (if any) nor shall his title to the
Share be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the forfeiture, sale, re-allotment
or disposition of the Share.

REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS

101. The Board shall establish and maintain (or cause to be established and maintained) the Register at the Registered
Office or at such other place determined by the Board in the manner prescribed by the Companies Acts. Unless the
Board otherwise determines, the Register shall be open to inspection in the manner prescribed by the Companies
Acts between 10:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon on every working day. Unless the Board so determines, no Shareholder or
intending Shareholder shall be entitled to have entered in the Register any indication of any trust or any equitable,
contingent, future or partial interest in any Share and if any such entry exists or is permitted by the Board it shall not
be deemed to abrogate any other provisions of these Bye-Laws.

TRANSFER OF SHARES

102. No Common Shares may be Transferred unless such Transfer is made in accordance with the requirements of the
Shareholders’ Agreement and these Bye-Laws, as may be applicable, and any purported Transfer in violation of the
Shareholders’ Agreement or these Bye-Laws shall be null and void ab initio. The Company shall not record upon its
books and shall decline any purported Transfer made in violation of these Bye-Laws or the Shareholders’ Agreement.

103. The instrument of transfer of any Share shall be executed by or on behalf of the transferor and, where any Share is
not fully-paid, the transferee. The transferor shall be deemed to remain the holder of the Share until the name of the
transferee is entered in the Register in respect of such Share. All instruments of transfer, once registered, may be
retained by the Company.
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104. Subject to any applicable restrictions contained in the Companies Acts, the Shareholders’ Agreement and these
Bye-Laws, Shares shall be transferred in any usual or common form approved by the Board. No such instrument
shall be required on the redemption of a Share or on the purchase by the Company of a Share.

105. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may, in its absolute discretion and without assigning any reason
therefore, decline to register any transfer of any Share which is not a fully-paid Share. The Board may require
reasonable evidence to show the right of the transferor to make the transfer.

106. The Board may also decline to register any transfer unless:

(a) the instrument of transfer is duly stamped (if required by law) and lodged with the Company, accompanied
by the certificate for the Shares to which it relates, and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably
require to show the right of the transferor to make the transfer,

(b) the instrument of transfer is in respect of only one class of Share, and

(c) where applicable, the permission of the Bermuda Monetary Authority with respect thereto has been obtained.

107. Subject to any directions of the Board from time to time in force, the Secretary may exercise the powers and
discretions of the Board under this Bye-Law.

108. If the Board decline to register a transfer of Shares they shall send notice of the refusal to the transferee within one
(1) month after the date on which the transfer was lodged with the Company.

109. No fee shall be charged by the Company for registering any transfer, probate, letters of administration, certificate of
death or marriage, power of attorney, stop notice, order of court or other instrument relating to or affecting the title to
any Share, or otherwise making an entry in the Register relating to any Share.

110. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in these Bye-Laws, Shares that are listed or admitted to trading on an
appointed stock exchange may be transferred in accordance with the rules and requirements of such exchange.

22 of 33

Copyright © 2021 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com


111. In the event an SHA Shareholder desires to Transfer all or any portion of its Common Shares in accordance
with these Bye-Laws and the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Company shall, and shall cause its Subsidiaries to,
and each SHA Shareholder shall, to the extent applicable, provide reasonable cooperation and assistance with
respect to, and take all customary and other actions reasonably requested by such Transferring Shareholder or
any potential acquirer, including (i) making the properties, books and records, and other assets of the Company
and its Subsidiaries reasonably available for inspection by such potential acquirers and their representatives, (ii)
establishing a physical or electronic data room including materials customarily made available to potential acquirers
and their representatives in connection with such processes, (iii) making employees of the Company and its
Subsidiaries reasonable available for presentations, site visits (if applicable), interviews and other diligence activities,
including responding to diligence inquiries of a potential acquirer and its representatives, (iv) reasonably assisting
in the acquisition of any debt financing to be secured by such potential acquirers, (v) reasonably assisting in the
obtaining of any regulatory approvals or consents required to be obtained in connection with the transaction and (vi)
reviewing the representations and warranties and disclosure schedules in respect of any purchase agreement and
providing reasonable cooperation in connection with the obtaining of representation and warranty insurance by a
potential acquirer, in each case subject to reasonable and customary confidentiality provisions

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

112. If a Shareholder dies, the survivor or survivors (where he was a joint holder), and the legal personal representative
(where he was sole holder), shall be the only person recognised by the Company as having any title to the Share.
The estate of a deceased Shareholder is not thereby released from any liability in respect of any Share held by him,
whether solely or jointly. For the purpose of this Bye-Law, estate representative means the person to whom probate
or letters of administration has or have been granted in Bermuda or, if there is no such person, such other person as
the Board may in its absolute discretion determine to be the person recognised by the Company for the purpose of
this Bye-Law.

113. Any person becoming entitled to a Share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of a Shareholder or otherwise
by operation of applicable law may elect, upon such evidence being produced as may be required by the Board as to
his entitlement, either be registered himself as a Shareholder in respect of the Share or, instead of being registered
himself, to make such transfer of the Share as the deceased or bankrupt Shareholder could have made. If the person
so becoming entitled elects to be registered himself, he shall deliver or send to the Company a notice in writing
signed by him stating that he so elects. If he shall elect to transfer the Shares, he shall signify his election by signing
an instrument of transfer of such Shares in favour of his transferee. All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of
these Bye-Laws relating to the right to transfer and the registration of transfers of Shares shall be applicable to any
such notice or instrument of transfer as aforesaid as if the death of the Shareholder or other event giving rise to the
transmission had not occurred and the notice or instrument of transfer was an instrument of transfer signed by such
Shareholder.
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114. A person becoming entitled to a Share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of the Shareholder (or otherwise
by operation of applicable law), upon such evidence being produced as may be required by the Board as to his
entitlement, shall be entitled to the same dividends and other monies payable in respect of the Share as he would
be entitled if he were the holder of such Share. However, he shall not be entitled, until he becomes registered as the
holder of such Share, to receive notices of or to attend or vote at general meetings of the Company or (except as
aforesaid) to exercise any other rights or privileges of a Shareholder. The Board may at any time give notice requiring
such person to elect either to be registered himself or to transfer the Share and, if the notice is not complied with
within sixty days, the Board may thereafter withhold payment of all dividends and other monies payable in respect of
the Shares until the requirements of the notice have been complied with.

115. Subject to any directions of the Board from time to time in force, the Secretary may exercise the powers and
discretions of the Board under these Bye-Laws.

INCREASE OF CAPITAL

116. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Company may from time to time by Resolution increase its Share
capital by such sum, to be divided into new Shares of such par value, and with such rights, priorities and privileges
attached thereto as the Resolution shall prescribe.

117. The Company may, by the Resolution increasing the capital, direct that the new Shares or any of them shall be
offered in the first instance either at par or at a premium or (subject to the provisions of the Companies Acts) at a
discount to all the holders for the time being of Shares of any class or classes in proportion to the number of such
Shares held by them respectively or make any other provision as to the issue of the new Shares.

118. The new Shares shall be subject to the all the provisions of these Bye-Laws and the Shareholders’ Agreement with
reference to the payment of calls, lien, forfeiture, transfer, transmission and otherwise.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

119. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may from time to time:

(a) divide the Company’s shares into several classes and attach thereto respectively any preferential, deferred,
qualified or special rights, privileges or conditions;

(b) consolidate and divide all or any of the Company’s share capital into shares of larger par value than its
existing shares;

(c) sub-divide the Company’s shares or any of them into shares of smaller par value than is fixed by the
Company’s memorandum, so, however, that in the sub-division the proportion between the amount paid and
the amount, if any, unpaid on each reduced share shall be the same as it was in the case of the share from
which the reduced share is derived; and

(d) make provision for the issue and allotment of shares which do not carry any voting rights;.
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120. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Company may from time to time by Resolution:

(a) cancel shares which, at the date of the passing of the Resolution in that behalf, have not been taken or
agreed to be taken by any person, and diminish the amount of its share capital by the amount of the shares
so cancelled; and

(b) change the currency denomination of its share capital.

121. Where any difficulty arises in regard to any division, consolidation, or sub-division under this Bye-Law, the Board
may settle the same as it thinks expedient and, in particular, may arrange for the sale of the Shares representing
fractions and the distribution of the net proceeds of sale in due proportion amongst the Shareholders who would
have been entitled to the fractions, and for this purpose the Board may authorise some person to transfer the Shares
representing fractions to the purchaser thereof, who shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase
money nor shall his title to the Shares be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings relating to the
sale.

122. Subject to the Companies Acts, the Shareholders’ Agreement and to any confirmation or consent required by law or
these Bye-Laws, the Company may by Resolution from time to time convert any preference Shares into redeemable
preference Shares.

REDUCTION OF CAPITAL

123. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Companies Acts, its memorandum of association and any confirmation
or consent required by law or these Bye-Laws, the Company may from time to time by Resolution authorise the
reduction of its issued Share capital or any Share premium account in any manner.

124. In relation to any such reduction, the Company may by Resolution determine the terms upon which such reduction
is to be effected including, in the case of a reduction of part only of a class of Shares, those Shares to be affected.

DIVIDENDS AND OTHER PAYMENTS

125. The Board shall declare all dividends and distributions in accordance with the requirements of the Shareholders’
Agreement.

126. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may from time to time declare dividends or distributions out
of contributed surplus to be paid to the Shareholders according to their rights and interests, including such interim
dividends as appear to the Board to be justified by the position of the Company. The Board, in its discretion, may
determine that any dividend shall be paid in cash or shall be satisfied, subject to the Bye-Laws relating to the
capitalisation of profits, in paying up in full Shares in the Company to be issued to the Shareholders credited as fully
paid or partly paid or partly in one way and partly the other. The Board may also pay any fixed cash dividend which
is payable on any Shares of the Company half yearly or on such other dates, whenever the position of the Company,
in the opinion of the Board, justifies such payment.
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127. Except insofar as the rights attaching to, or the terms of issue of, any Share otherwise provide:

(a) all dividends or distributions out of contributed surplus may be declared and paid according to the amounts
paid up on the Shares in respect of which the dividend or distribution is paid, and an amount paid up on a
Share in advance of calls may be treated for the purpose of this Bye-Law as paid-up on the Share;

(b) dividends or distributions out of contributed surplus may be apportioned and paid pro rata according to the
amounts paid-up on the Shares during any portion or portions of the period in respect of which the dividend
or distribution is paid.

128. The Board may deduct from any dividend, distribution or other monies payable to a Shareholder by the Company on
or in respect of any Shares all sums of money (if any) presently payable by him to the Company on account of calls
or otherwise in respect of Shares of the Company.

129. No dividend, distribution or other monies payable by the Company on or in respect of any Share shall bear interest
against the Company.

130. Any dividend, distribution or interest, or part thereof payable in cash, or any other sum payable in cash to the holder
of Shares may be paid by cheque or warrant sent through the post or by courier addressed to the holder at his
address in the Register or, in the case of joint holders, addressed to the holder whose name stands first in the
Register in respect of the Shares at his registered address as appearing in the Register or addressed to such person
at such address as the holder or joint holders may in writing direct. Every such cheque or warrant shall, unless the
holder or joint holders otherwise direct, be made payable to the order of the holder or, in the case of joint holders, to
the order of the holder whose name stands first in the Register in respect of such Shares, and shall be sent at his or
their risk and payment of the cheque or warrant by the bank on which it is drawn shall constitute a good discharge to
the Company. Any one of two (2) or more joint holders may give effectual receipts for any dividends, distributions or
other monies payable or property distributable in respect of the Shares held by such joint holders.

131. Any dividend or distribution out of contributed surplus unclaimed for a period of six (6) years from the date of
declaration of such dividend or distribution shall be forfeited and shall revert to the Company and the payment by
the Board of any unclaimed dividend, distribution, interest or other sum payable on or in respect of the Share into a
separate account shall not constitute the Company a trustee in respect thereof.

132. The Board may also, in addition to its other powers, but subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, direct payment or
satisfaction of any dividend or distribution out of contributed surplus wholly or in part by the distribution of specific
assets, and in particular of paid-up Shares or debentures of any other company, and where any difficulty arises in
regard to such distribution or dividend, the Board may settle it as it thinks expedient, and in particular, may authorise
any person to sell and transfer any fractions or may ignore fractions altogether, and may fix the value for distribution
or dividend purposes of any such specific assets and may determine that cash payments shall be made to any
Shareholders upon the footing of the values so fixed in order to secure equality of distribution and may vest any such
specific assets in trustees as may seem expedient to the Board, provided that such dividend or distribution may not
be satisfied by the distribution of any partly paid Shares or debentures of any company without the sanction of a
Resolution.
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133. Where any difficulty arises in regard to any distribution under the last preceding Bye-Law, the Board may settle the
same as they think expedient and, in particular, may authorise any person to sell and transfer any fractions or may
resolve that the distribution should be as nearly as may be practicable in the correct proportion but not exactly so
or may ignore fractions altogether, and may determine that cash payments should be made to any Shareholders in
order to adjust the rights of all parties, as may seem expedient to the Board. The Board may appoint any person to
sign on behalf of the persons entitled to participate in the distribution any contract necessary or desirable for giving
effect thereto and such appointment shall be effective and binding upon the Shareholders.

RESERVES

134. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may, before declaring any dividend or distribution out of
contributed surplus, set aside such sums as it thinks proper as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the discretion
of the Board, be applicable for any purpose of the Company, and pending such application may, in its discretion, be
employed in the business of the Company or be invested in such manner as the Board may from time to time think
fit. The Board may also without placing the same to reserve carry forward any sums which they think it prudent not
to distribute.

CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

135. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, the Board may from time to time resolve to capitalise all or any part of
any amount for the time being standing to the credit of any reserve or fund which is available for distribution or to
the credit of any Share premium account and accordingly that such amount be set free for distribution amongst the
Shareholders or any class of Shareholders who would be entitled thereto if distributed by way of dividend and in
the same proportions, on the footing that the same be not paid in cash but be applied either in or towards paying
up amounts for the time being unpaid on any Shares in the Company held by such Shareholders respectively or in
payment up in full of unissued Shares, debentures or other obligations of the Company, to be allotted and distributed
credited as fully paid amongst such Shareholders, or partly in one way and partly in the other, provided that for the
purpose of this Bye-Law, a Share premium account may be applied only in paying up of unissued Shares to be
issued to such Shareholders credited as fully paid.

RECORD DATE

136. Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Bye-Laws, the Company may by Resolution or the Board may fix any
date as the record date for any dividend, distribution, allotment or issue and for the purpose of identifying the persons
entitled to receive notices of any general meeting and to vote at any general meeting. Any such record date may be
on or at any time before or after any date on which such dividend, distribution, allotment or issue is declared, paid or
made or such notice is despatched.
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ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND TAX MATTERS

137. The Board shall cause to be kept accounting records sufficient to give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs and to show and explain its transactions and otherwise in accordance with the Companies Acts.

SERVICE OF NOTICES AND DOCUMENTS

138. Any notice or other document (including but not limited to a Share certificate, any notice of a general meeting of
the Company, any instrument of proxy and any records of account) may be sent to, served on or delivered to any
Shareholder by the Company:

(a) personally;

(b) by sending it through the post (by airmail where applicable) in a pre-paid letter addressed to such
Shareholder at his address as appearing in the Register;

(c) by sending it by courier to or leaving it at the Shareholder’s address appearing in the Register;

(d) where applicable, by sending it by email or facsimile or other mode of representing or reproducing words in
a legible and non-transitory form or by sending an Electronic Record of it by electronic means, in each case
to an address or number supplied by such Shareholder for the purposes of communication in such manner;
or

(e) by publication of an Electronic Record of it on a website and notification of such publication (which shall
include the address of the website, the place on the website where the document may be found, and how
the document may be accessed on the website) by any of the methods referenced above, in accordance
with the Companies Acts.

In the case of joint holders of a Share, service or delivery of any notice or other document on or to one of the joint
holders shall for all purposes be deemed as sufficient service on or delivery to all the joint holders.

139. Any notice or other document shall be deemed to have been served on or delivered to any Shareholder by the
Company

(a) if sent by personal delivery, at the time of delivery;

(b) if sent by post, forty-eight (48) hours after it was put in the post;
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(c) if sent by courier or facsimile, twenty-four (24) hours after sending;

(d) if sent by email or other mode of representing or reproducing words in a legible and non-transitory form or
as an Electronic Record by electronic means, twelve (12) hours after sending; or

(e) if published as an Electronic Record on a website, at the time that the notification of such publication shall
be deemed to have been delivered to such Shareholder,

and in proving such service or delivery, it shall be sufficient to prove that the notice or document was properly
addressed and stamped and put in the post, published on a website in accordance with the Companies Acts and the
provisions of these Bye-Laws, or sent by courier, facsimile, email or as an Electronic Record by electronic means,
as the case may be, in accordance with these Bye-Laws.

Each Shareholder and each person becoming a Shareholder subsequent to the adoption of these Bye-Laws, by
virtue of its holding or its acquisition and continued holding of a Share, as applicable, shall be deemed to have
acknowledged and agreed that any notice or other document (excluding a Share certificate) may be provided by the
Company by way of accessing them on a website instead of being provided by other means.

140. Any notice or other document delivered, sent or given to a Shareholder in any manner permitted by these Bye-Laws
shall, notwithstanding that such Shareholder is then dead or bankrupt or that any other event has occurred, and
whether or not the Company has notice of the death or bankruptcy or other event, be deemed to have been duly
served or delivered in respect of any Share registered in the name of such Shareholder as sole or joint holder unless
his name shall, at the time of the service or delivery of the notice or document, have been removed from the Register
as the holder of the Share, and such service or delivery shall for all purposes be deemed as sufficient service or
delivery of such notice or document on all persons interested (whether jointly with or as claiming through or under
him) in the Share.

141. Save as otherwise provided, the provisions of these Bye-Laws as to service of notices and other documents on
Shareholders shall mutatis mutandis apply to service or delivery of notices and other documents to the Company or
any Director, alternate Director or Resident Representative pursuant to these Bye-Laws.

INDEMNITY, INSURANCE, AND LIABILITY

142. Subject to the proviso below, every Indemnified person shall be indemnified and held harmless out of the assets
of the Company against all liabilities, loss, damage, cost or expense (including but not limited to liabilities under
contract, tort and statute or any applicable foreign law or regulation and all reasonable legal and other costs including
defence costs incurred in defending any legal proceedings whether civil or criminal and expenses on a full indemnity
basis properly payable) incurred or suffered by him by or by reason of any act done, conceived in or omitted in
the conduct of the Company’s business or in the discharge of his duties and the indemnity contained in this Bye-
Law shall extend to any Indemnified person acting in any office or trust in the reasonable belief that he has been
appointed or elected to such office or trust notwithstanding any defect in such appointment or election PROVIDED
ALWAYS that the indemnity contained in this Bye-Law shall not extend to any matter which would render it void
pursuant to the Companies Acts.
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143. No Indemnified person shall be liable to the Company for acts, defaults or omissions of any other Indemnified person.

144. To the extent that any Indemnified person is entitled to claim an indemnity pursuant to these Bye-Laws in respect
of amounts paid or discharged by him, the relevant indemnity shall take effect as an obligation of the Company to
reimburse the person making such payment or effecting such discharge.

145. Each Shareholder and the Company agree to waive any claim or right of action he or it may at any time have,
whether individually or by or in the right of the Company, against any Indemnified person on account of any act or
omission of such Indemnified person in the performance of his duties for the Company; PROVIDED HOWEVER, that
such waiver shall not apply to any claims or rights of action arising out of the fraud of such Indemnified person or to
recover any gain, personal profit or advantage to which such Indemnified person is not legally entitled.

146. The Company may advance moneys to any Indemnified person for the costs, charges, and expenses incurred by
the Indemnified person in defending any civil or criminal proceedings against them, on condition and receipt of
an undertaking in a form satisfactory to the Company that the Indemnified person shall repay such portion of the
advance attributable to any claim of fraud or dishonesty if such a claim is proved against the Indemnified person.

147. The advance of moneys would not be paid unless the advance was duly authorized upon a determination that the
indemnification of the Indemnified person was appropriate because the Indemnified person had met the standard
of conduct which would entitle the Indemnified person to indemnification and further the determination referred to
above must be made by a majority vote of the Board at a meeting duly constituted by a quorum of Directors not
party to the proceedings in respect of which the indemnification is, or would be, claimed; or, in the case such meeting
cannot be constituted by lack of disinterested quorum by an independent third party; or, alternatively, by a majority
vote of the Shareholders.

148. The Company shall purchase and shall use its commercially reasonable efforts to maintain director and officer liability
insurance in such amounts and such limits as reasonably determined by the Board on behalf of any person who is
or was a Director against any liability asserted against such Director or incurred by such Director in any capacity as
such, whether or not the Company would have the power to indemnify such Director against that liability under these
Bye-Laws.
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149. No Shareholder, nor any Affiliate or Affiliated Fund of such Shareholder, shall have any liability as a result of electing
or appointing a Director in accordance with the provisions of these Bye-Laws or for any act or omission by such
Director in his or her capacity as a Director.

CONTINUATION

150. Subject to the Companies Acts and the approval in writing of no less than 75% of the SHA Shareholders, the Board
may approve the discontinuation of the Company in Bermuda and the continuation of the Company in a jurisdiction
outside Bermuda. The Board, having resolved to approve the discontinuation of the Company, may further resolve
not to proceed with any application to discontinue the Company in Bermuda or may vary such application as it sees
fit.

PRECEDENCE

151. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, in the event of any conflict between these Bye-Laws and the
Shareholders’ Agreement, the Shareholders’ Agreement shall control; provided, that in any such case, the SHA
Shareholders and the Company shall take, or cause to be taken, all necessary action as may be required to cause
these Bye-Laws to be amended, as necessary, so that they do not at any time conflict with any provision of the
Shareholders’ Agreement and they permit each SHA Shareholder to receive the benefits to which each such SHA
Shareholder is entitled under the Shareholders’ Agreement.

152. Each SHA Shareholder shall exercise all voting rights and powers of control available to it in relation to the Company
so as to give full effect to the terms and conditions of the Shareholders’ Agreement and shall not exercise any
rights conferred on such SHA Shareholder by these Bye-laws which are or may be inconsistent with such SHA
Shareholder’s rights or obligations under the Shareholders’ Agreement.

153. The Company shall not adopt any governance document, including any committee charters and any corporate
governance or other similar board or committee policies, or enter into any agreements, contracts or other instruments
inconsistent with the provisions of the Shareholders’ Agreement.

ALTERATION OF BYE-LAWS

154. Subject to the Shareholders’ Agreement, these Bye-Laws may be amended from time to time in the manner provided
for in the Act.
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SCHEDULE 1

Existing Shareholders

Shareholder

[SHAREHOLDER 1]

[SHAREHOLDER 2]

[SHAREHOLDER 3]
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SCHEDULE 2

Certificate of Designation of Preference Shares
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EXHIBIT C

SURVIVING COMPANY BOARD

1. Peter G. Livanos
2. Julian Metherell
3. Anthony Papadimitriou
4. James Berner
5. Eduard Ruijs
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Exhibit 2.2

Execution Version

ROLLOVER AGREEMENT

This ROLLOVER AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), dated as of February 21, 2021, among GEPIF III Crown Bidco
L.P., a Cayman Islands exempted limited partnership (“Parent”), GasLog Ltd., a Bermuda exempted company (the “Company”), and the
Persons executing this Agreement as “Rolling Shareholders” on the signature page hereto (each a “Rolling Shareholder” and collectively,
the “Rolling Shareholders”).

WHEREAS, concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Company, Parent and GEPIF III
Crown MergerCo Limited, a Bermuda exempted company and a wholly owned Subsidiary of Parent (“Merger Sub”), are entering into an
Agreement and Plan of Merger (as the same may be amended, restated or supplemented from time to time in accordance with its terms,
the “Merger Agreement”), providing for, among other things, the merger of Merger Sub with and into the Company, with the Company
surviving such merger (the “Merger”);

WHEREAS, as of the date hereof, each Rolling Shareholder is the “beneficial owner” (within the meaning of Rule
13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder (collectively, the
“Exchange Act”)) of and is entitled to dispose and vote (a) the number of common shares, par value $0.01 per share, of the Company
(“Common Shares”) set forth on Exhibit A hereto (with respect to such Rolling Shareholder, the “Rollover Shares”) and (b) the number of
the Company’s 8.75% Series A Cumulative Redeemable Perpetual Preference Shares, par value $0.01 per share (the “Preference Shares”)
set forth on Exhibit A hereto (with respect to such Rolling Shareholder, the “Owned Preference Shares” and, together with the Rollover
Shares and any additional Common Shares and Preference Shares of which such Rolling Shareholder becomes the “beneficial owner”
after the date hereof and during the term of this Agreement in accordance with this Agreement, without duplication, the “Owned Shares”);

WHEREAS, notwithstanding that the Merger will result in the issued and outstanding Common Shares held by the
Public Shareholders being canceled and converted into the right to receive the Merger Consideration in accordance with the terms of the
Merger Agreement, Parent, the Company and the Rolling Shareholders intend for the Rollover Shares to remain outstanding following,
and to not be affected by, the Merger; and

WHEREAS, at and effective upon the Closing, Parent, the Company and certain Rolling Shareholders intend to enter
into a shareholder agreement, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Shareholder Agreement”).

NOW, THEREFORE, as a condition and inducement to the willingness of Parent and Merger Sub to enter into the
Merger Agreement, and in consideration of the foregoing and the respective representations, warranties, covenants and agreements set
forth in this Agreement, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound hereby, agree as follows:
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ARTICLE I

Definitions; Interpretation

Section 1.01 Definitions. Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings given to such terms in the
Merger Agreement.

Section 1.02 Interpretation.

(a) When a reference is made in this Agreement to an Article, a Section or an Exhibit, such reference shall be to an
Article of, a Section of, or an Exhibit to, this Agreement unless otherwise indicated. The headings contained in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. Whenever the words “include”,
“includes” or “including” are used in this Agreement, they shall be deemed to be followed by the words “without limitation”. The words
“hereof”, “herein”, “hereto” and “hereunder” and words of similar import when used in this Agreement shall refer to this Agreement as a
whole and not to any particular provision of this Agreement. The words “date hereof” when used in this Agreement shall refer to the date
of this Agreement. The terms “or”, “any” and “either” are not exclusive. The word “extent” in the phrase “to the extent” shall mean the
degree to which a subject or other thing extends, and such phrase shall not mean simply “if”. The word “will” shall be construed to have
the same meaning and effect as the word “shall”. All terms defined in this Agreement shall have the defined meanings when used in any
document made or delivered pursuant hereto unless otherwise defined therein. The definitions contained in this Agreement are applicable
to the singular as well as the plural forms of such terms and to the masculine as well as to the feminine and neuter genders of such term.
Any agreement, instrument or statute defined or referred to herein or in any agreement or instrument that is referred to herein means
such agreement, instrument or statute as from time to time amended, modified or supplemented, including (in the case of agreements
or instruments) by waiver or consent and (in the case of statutes) by succession of comparable successor statutes and references to all
attachments thereto and instruments incorporated therein. Unless otherwise specifically indicated, all references to “dollars” or “$” shall
refer to the lawful money of the United States. References to a Person are also to its permitted assigns and successors.

(b) The parties hereto have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting of this Agreement and, in the event an
ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises, this Agreement shall be construed as jointly drafted by the parties hereto and no
presumption or burden of proof shall arise favoring or disfavoring any party hereto by virtue of the authorship of any provision of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE II

Rollover

Section 2.01 Rollover. Each Rolling Shareholder agrees that, in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement and
by virtue of the occurrence of the Merger, (a) each Rollover Share that is issued and outstanding prior to the Effective Time and owned
by it shall remain outstanding as one duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable Surviving
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Company Share and (b) each Preference Share that is issued and outstanding prior to the Effective Time and owned by it shall remain
outstanding as a Surviving Company Preference Share. Each Rolling Shareholder hereby waives any claim that it should be entitled to
receive the Merger Consideration for the Rollover Shares, including any claim that the Rollover Shares should be or have been converted
in the Merger into the right to receive the Merger Consideration.

Section 2.02 Waiver of Appraisal Rights. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable Law, each Rolling Shareholder
hereby waives, and shall cause to be waived, any rights of appraisal or rights to dissent from the Merger or the other transactions
contemplated by the Merger that such Rolling Shareholder may have under applicable Law.

Section 2.03 Shareholder Agreement. In connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the Merger
Agreement, concurrently with the Closing, Parent, the Company and each of Blenheim Holdings Ltd., Olympic LNG Investments Ltd.
and Blenheim Special Investments Holding Ltd. agree to execute and deliver a counterpart signature page to the Shareholder Agreement.

ARTICLE III

Representations and Warranties of Each Rolling Shareholder

Each Rolling Shareholder hereby represents and warrants, severally and not jointly, to Parent and the Company that:

Section 3.01 Organization. Such Rolling Shareholder is duly incorporated or organized, validly existing and in good
standing (where such concept is recognized under applicable Law) under the Laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation or organization.

Section 3.02 Ownership of Owned Shares. Such Rolling Shareholder is the beneficial owner of, and has good and
marketable title to, the Owned Shares, free and clear of all Liens, except for any Liens created by this Agreement or those imposed
by applicable securities Laws or as disclosed under Amendment No. 9 to Schedule 13D with respect to the Company filed by Peter
G. Livanos, Blenheim Holdings Ltd. and Ceres Shipping Ltd. on January 11, 2021 (the “Blenheim 13D/A”). As of the date of this
Agreement, such Rolling Shareholder does not beneficially own (within the meaning of Section 13 of the Exchange Act) any Common
Shares, Preference Shares or any other Company Securities, other than the Owned Shares. Such Rolling Shareholder has the sole right to
vote the Owned Shares, and, except as contemplated by this Agreement, none of the Owned Shares are subject to any voting trust or other
agreement with respect to the voting of the Owned Shares. Such Rolling Shareholder has the sole right to dispose of the Owned Shares
with no restrictions, subject to applicable securities Laws on its rights of disposition of the Owned Shares, other than as disclosed under
the Blenheim 13D/A. As of the date of this Agreement, except (a) as contemplated by this Agreement, (b) for the Company’s ability to
redeem the Preference Shares in accordance with the Company Organizational Documents, and (c) as disclosed under the Blenheim 13D/
A, (i) there are no agreements or arrangements of any kind, contingent or otherwise, obligating such Rolling Shareholder to sell, transfer,
pledge, assign or otherwise dispose of (collectively, “Transfer”) or cause to be Transferred any Owned Shares or
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otherwise relating to the Transfer of any Owned Shares and (ii) no Person has any contractual or other right or obligation to purchase or
otherwise acquire any of such Owned Shares.

Section 3.03 Authority; Execution and Delivery; Enforceability. Such Rolling Shareholder has all necessary power and
authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder. The execution and delivery by such Rolling
Shareholder of this Agreement and the performance by such Rolling Shareholder of its obligations hereunder have been duly authorized
and approved by all requisite action, and no other action on the part of such Rolling Shareholder is necessary to authorize the execution
and delivery of this Agreement or the performance by such Rolling Shareholder of its obligations hereunder. This Agreement has been
duly executed and delivered by such Rolling Shareholder and, assuming due authorization, execution and delivery hereof by Parent and
the Company, constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of such Rolling Shareholder, enforceable against such Rolling Shareholder
in accordance with its terms, except that such enforceability may be limited by and is subject to the Bankruptcy and Equity Exception.

Section 3.04 No Conflicts; Governmental Approvals.

(a) Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by such Rolling Shareholder, nor the performance or
compliance by such Rolling Shareholder with any of the terms or provisions hereof, will (i) conflict with or violate any provision of the
organizational documents of such Rolling Shareholder or (ii) assuming that the actions described in Section 3.04(b) have been completed
prior to the Effective Time, (x) violate any Law or Judgment applicable to such Rolling Shareholder, (y) violate or constitute a default
under (with or without notice or lapse of time or both) any of the terms, conditions or provisions of any Contract to which such Rolling
Shareholder is a party or bound, or give rise to any right to terminate, cancel, amend, modify or accelerate such Rolling Shareholder’s
rights or obligations under any such Contract, or give rise to any right of first refusal, preemptive right, tag-along right, transfer right or
other similar right of any other party to a Contract to which such Rolling Shareholder is a party or bound or (z) result in the creation
of any Lien on any properties or assets of such Rolling Shareholder (including the Owned Shares), except, in the case of clause (ii), as
would not reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the ability of such Rolling Shareholder to perform its obligations
hereunder.

(b) No Consent of, or filing, declaration or registration with, any Governmental Authority is necessary for the
execution and delivery of this Agreement by such Rolling Shareholder or the performance by such Rolling Shareholder of its obligations
hereunder, other than as set forth in Section 3.04 of the Merger Agreement and filings with the SEC under the Exchange Act and
such reports under, and such other compliance with, the Exchange Act as may be required in connection with this Agreement and the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

Section 3.05 Litigation. As of the date of this Agreement, there is no pending or, to the knowledge of such Rolling
Shareholder, threatened in writing, legal or administrative proceeding, suit, arbitration or action or, to the knowledge of such Rolling
Shareholder, investigation, against such Rolling Shareholder, that, individually or in the aggregate, has had or would reasonably be
expected to have a material adverse effect on the ability of such Rolling Shareholder to perform
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its obligations hereunder. As of the date of this Agreement, there is no outstanding Judgment imposed upon such Rolling Shareholder
that, individually or in the aggregate, has had or would reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the ability of such
Rolling Shareholder to perform its obligations hereunder.

Section 3.06 Accredited Investor; Investment Intent. Such Rolling Shareholder is an “accredited investor” (as such term is
defined in Regulation D under the Securities Act), with such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters as are necessary
in order to evaluate the merits and risks of an investment in the Surviving Company Shares. Such Rolling Shareholder is retaining the
Surviving Company Shares solely for its own account, for investment and not with a view toward resale or other distribution in violation
of applicable securities Laws.

Section 3.07 Advisors. Each Rolling Shareholder has carefully considered and has, to the extent such Rolling Shareholder
believes such discussion necessary, discussed with such Rolling Shareholder’s own legal, tax, accounting and financial advisors the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the Merger Agreement in light of such Rolling Shareholder’s particular tax, financial
and other situation, and has made its own determination regarding the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the Merger
Agreement.

ARTICLE IV

Representations and Warranties of Parent

Parent hereby represents and warrants to the Rolling Shareholders and the Company that:

Section 4.01 Organization. Parent is an exempted limited partnership duly organized, validly existing and in good standing
under the Laws of the Cayman Islands.

Section 4.02 Authority; Execution and Delivery; Enforceability. Parent has all necessary power and authority to execute
and deliver this Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder. The execution and delivery by Parent of this Agreement and the
performance by Parent of its obligations hereunder have been duly authorized and approved by all requisite action, and no other action on
the part of Parent is necessary to authorize the execution and delivery of this Agreement or the performance by Parent of its obligations
hereunder. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by Parent and, assuming due authorization, execution and delivery
hereof by the Rolling Shareholders and the Company, constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of Parent, enforceable against
Parent in accordance with its terms, except that such enforceability may be limited by and is subject to the Bankruptcy and Equity
Exception.

Section 4.03 No Conflicts; Governmental Approvals.

(a) Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Parent, nor the performance or compliance by Parent
with any of the terms or provisions hereof, will (i) conflict with or violate any provision of the organizational documents of Parent or
(ii) assuming that the actions described in Section 4.03(b) have been completed prior to or promptly after the Effective Time, (x) violate
any Law or Judgment applicable to Parent, (y) violate or constitute a default under (with or without notice or lapse of time or both) any
of the terms, conditions or provisions of any Contract to which Parent is a party or bound, or give rise to any right to terminate, cancel,
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amend, modify or accelerate Parent’s rights or obligations under any such Contract, or give rise to any right of first refusal, preemptive
right, tag-along right, transfer right or other similar right of any other party to a Contract to which Parent is a party or bound or (z) result
in the creation of any Lien on any properties or assets of Parent, except, in the case of clause (ii), as would not reasonably be expected to
have a material adverse effect on the ability of Parent to perform its obligations hereunder.

(b) Except as set forth in Section 4.03 of the Merger Agreement, no Consent of, or filing, declaration or registration
with, any Governmental Authority is necessary for the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Parent or the performance by Parent
of its obligations hereunder.

ARTICLE V

Covenants of Rolling Shareholders

Section 5.01 Agreement to Vote.

(a) Each Rolling Shareholder agrees and hereby undertakes that at the Company Shareholders Meeting or at any
other meeting of the shareholders of the Company called to seek approval of and adoption by such shareholders with respect to the
Merger Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement or the Merger and the other Transactions, and at every adjournment or postponement
thereof, and on every action or approval by written consent of the shareholders of the Company with respect thereto, (i) in the case of
any such meeting of the shareholders of the Company, such Rolling Shareholder shall appear at any such meeting or otherwise cause the
Owned Shares to be counted as present thereat for the purpose of establishing a quorum, (ii) such Rolling Shareholder shall vote or cause
to be voted, and when a written consent is proposed, respond to each request for written consent and consent, all Owned Shares in favor
of approving and adopting the Merger Agreement, the Statutory Merger Agreement, the Merger and any other actions contemplated by
the Merger Agreement or the Statutory Merger Agreement in respect of which shareholder approval is requested or required and for any
other matters necessary or reasonably requested by the Company for consummation of the Merger and the other Transactions, (iii) such
Rolling Shareholder shall vote or cause to be voted, and when a written consent is proposed, respond to each request for written consent
and consent, the Owned Shares in favor of any proposal by the Company to adjourn or postpone such meeting to a later date if there are
not sufficient votes to approve and adopt the Merger Agreement, the Merger and the other Transactions, (iv) such Rolling Shareholder
shall vote or cause to be voted, and when a written consent is proposed, respond to each request for written consent and consent (or
not respond and consent in the event such consent is seeking approval for rather than against), the Owned Shares against any Takeover
Proposal, or any other proposal made in opposition to, in competition with, or inconsistent with the Merger Agreement, the Merger or
the other Transactions, and (v) such Rolling Shareholder shall vote or cause to be voted, and when a written consent is proposed, respond
to each request for written consent and consent (or not respond and consent in the event such consent is seeking approval for rather
than against), the Owned Shares against any other action or agreement that would reasonably be expected to (A) result in a breach of
any representation, warranty, covenant or other obligation or agreement of the Company under the Merger Agreement, (B) result in the
conditions of the consummation of the Merger under
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Article VI of the Merger Agreement not being fulfilled or (C) impede, frustrate, interfere with, delay, postpone or adversely affect the
Merger and the other Transactions. For the avoidance of doubt, each Rolling Shareholder shall retain at all times the right to vote any
Owned Shares in such Rolling Shareholder’s sole discretion, and without any other limitation, on any matters other than those explicitly
set forth in this Section 5.01 that are at any time or from time to time presented for consideration to the shareholders of the Company.

(b) Each Rolling Shareholder hereby covenants and agrees that it shall not enter into any agreement or
undertaking, and shall not commit or agree to take any action, that would restrict or interfere with such Rolling Shareholder’s obligations
pursuant to this Agreement.

(c) Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to vest in Parent any direct or indirect ownership or
incidence of ownership of or with respect to any Owned Shares. All rights, ownership and economic benefits of and relating to the
Owned Shares shall remain vested in and belong to the applicable Rolling Shareholder.

Section 5.02 Transfer and Other Restrictions.

(a) Until the Effective Time or, if earlier, the termination of this Agreement or the Merger Agreement in
accordance with their respective terms, the Rolling Shareholders shall not, and shall cause their respective Affiliates not to, directly
or indirectly, (i) Transfer, or enter into any Contract, option or other arrangement or understanding with respect to the Transfer of,
any Owned Shares to any Person, (ii) deposit or permit the deposit of any Owned Shares into a voting trust or enter into any voting
arrangement, whether by proxy, voting agreement or otherwise, or grant a proxy or power of attorney with respect to any Owned Shares
or create or permit to exist any Lien, except as may be imposed pursuant to this Agreement or any applicable restrictions on transfer
under the Securities Act or other applicable securities Laws or (iii) acquire beneficial (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act)
or record ownership of any additional Common Shares, Preference Shares or any other Company Securities; provided that nothing in this
Section 5.02(a) shall prohibit Transfers or acquisitions of Common Shares, Preference Shares or any other Company Securities solely to
the extent contemplated by Section 5.02(b).

(b) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, prior to the record date set for the Company Shareholders
Meeting, (i) each of Falconera Navigation Inc., Chiara Holdings Inc., Maple Tree Holdings Ltd., Ash Tree SA, Acer Tree SA, Thatcher
Investments Limited, Eleanor Investments Holdings, Nelson Equity Limited, JP Jones Holdings Limited (collectively, the “Blenheim
Rolling Shareholders”) shall Transfer to Blenheim Special Investments Holding Ltd. (“Blenheim Special Investments”), and Blenheim
Special Investments shall acquire from such Blenheim Rolling Shareholder, such Blenheim Rolling Shareholder’s Rollover Shares and
Owned Preference Shares and (ii) Blenheim Special Investments may acquire from each of Bruce Blythe, Aspen Tree Inc., Monhegetti
Transport Inc., Dimitris Kolias and Stray Shipping Investments (each, solely to the extent that such Person Transfers the Common
Shares owned by such Person to Blenheim Special Investments prior to the record date set for the Company Shareholders Meeting, an
“Additional Rolling Shareholder” and, collectively, the “Additional Rolling Shareholders”), all of the Common Shares owned by such
Additional Rolling Shareholders (which amounts are set forth on Section 3.02(f) of the Company Disclosure Letter); provided that in no
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event shall any such Transfer be made to the extent that such Transfer would result in the Rolling Shareholders owning, collectively, in
excess of 52,625,102 Common Shares.

Section 5.03 No−Solicitation. Until the Effective Time or, if earlier, the termination of this Agreement or the Merger
Agreement in accordance with their respective terms, the Rolling Shareholders shall not, and shall cause their respective officers,
employees and directors not to, and shall use their reasonable best efforts to cause their other Representatives and Affiliates not to,
directly or indirectly, (a) solicit, initiate or knowingly encourage or knowingly facilitate the making of a Takeover Proposal, (b) engage in
or otherwise participate in any discussions or negotiations regarding, or furnish to any other Person any non-public information or access
to its properties or assets for the purpose of encouraging or facilitating, a Takeover Proposal or (c) enter into any Company Acquisition
Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing or any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, the Rolling Shareholders, their
Affiliates and their respective Representatives may furnish information to, and engage and participate in discussions or negotiations with,
a Person or group of Persons making a Takeover Proposal to the same extent that the Company is permitted to do so pursuant to Section
5.02 of the Merger Agreement.

Section 5.04 Share Dividends, etc. If between the date of this Agreement and the Effective Time any class of the issued
and outstanding share capital of the Company shall have been changed into a different number of shares or a different class by reason of
the occurrence or record date of any share dividend, subdivision, reclassification, recapitalization, split, combination, exchange of shares
or similar transaction, the terms “Owned Shares” and “Rollover Shares” shall be appropriately adjusted to reflect such share dividend,
subdivision, reclassification, recapitalization, split, combination, exchange of shares or similar transaction.

Section 5.05 Disclosure.

(a) Each Rolling Shareholder agrees to promptly furnish to Parent and the Company all information concerning
itself as may be reasonably requested by Parent or the Company in connection with the preparation, filing and distribution of the
Schedule 13E-3 (including any amendment or supplement thereto, the Proxy Statement included therein and any document incorporated
by reference therein) and the resolution of comments with respect thereto from the SEC. Each Rolling Shareholder agrees that none
of the information supplied or to be supplied by it expressly for inclusion or incorporation by reference in the Proxy Statement, the
Schedule 13E-3 or any other documents filed or to be filed with the SEC in connection with the Transactions will, as of the time such
documents (or any amendment thereof or supplement thereto) are filed with the SEC or mailed to the Company’s shareholders and at the
time of the Company Shareholders Meeting, contain any untrue statement of a material fact, or omit to state any material fact required
to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading; provided, however, that no representation, warranty, covenant or agreement is made by any Rolling Shareholder with respect
to information supplied by any other Rolling Shareholder or any of the Parent or the Company for inclusion or incorporation by reference
in the Proxy Statement or Schedule 13E-3, as applicable.

(b) The Rolling Shareholders hereby authorize the Company, Parent and Merger Sub to publish and disclose in
any announcement or disclosure required by the SEC, and
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in the Schedule 13E-3 and the Proxy Statement, this Agreement, each Rolling Shareholder’s identity and ownership of the Rollover
Shares and the nature of each Rolling Shareholder’s obligations under this Agreement. Parent hereby authorizes the Company and each
Rolling Shareholder to disclose, in any disclosure required by any Governmental Authority, this Agreement, Parent’s identity and the
nature of Parent’s obligations under this Agreement.

Section 5.06 Fiduciary Responsibilities. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, this Agreement
shall apply to each Rolling Shareholder solely in its capacity as a holder of Common Shares and not in any other capacity, and nothing
in this Agreement shall limit, restrict or affect the rights and obligations of any officer, director or designee of the Rolling Shareholders
or their Affiliates from taking any action in his or her capacity as a director, officer or employee of the Company, whether in connection
with the Merger Agreement or otherwise, and no action or omissions by any such Persons in his or her capacity as a director, officer or
employee of the Company shall be deemed to constitute a breach of any provision of this Agreement.

Section 5.07 No Legal Action. Each Rolling Shareholder shall not, and shall cause its officers, employees and directors
not to, and shall use reasonable best efforts to cause its other Representatives not to, bring, commence, institute, maintain, prosecute or
voluntarily aid any Action which (a) challenges the validity of or seeks to enjoin the operation of any provision of this Agreement or
the Merger Agreement or (b) alleges that the execution and delivery of this Agreement by such Rolling Shareholder (or its performance
hereunder) or the Merger Agreement by the Company breaches any fiduciary duty of the Company Board (or any member thereof) or
any duty that such Rolling Shareholder has (or may be alleged to have) to the Company or to the other shareholders of the Company.

Section 5.08 Notice of Certain Events. Each Rolling Shareholder shall notify Parent in writing promptly of (a) any fact,
event or circumstance that would cause, or would reasonably be expected to cause or constitute, a breach of the representations, warranties
or covenants of such Rolling Shareholder under this Agreement or (b) the receipt by such Rolling Shareholder of any notice or other
communication from any Person alleging that the consent of such Person is or may be required in connection with this Agreement or the
Merger Agreement.

Section 5.09 Taxes. Until the Effective Time or, if earlier, the termination of this Agreement or the Merger Agreement in
accordance with their respective terms, the Rolling Shareholders shall, consistent with past practice and to the extent not prohibited by
applicable Law, provide the Company with such documentation as may be necessary for the Company to establish its eligibility to claim
an exclusion from gross income under Section 883 of the Code for all income described in Section 883(a)(1) of the Code.

Section 5.10 Registration Rights Agreement. In connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and
the Merger Agreement, (a) each of the shareholders party to that certain Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of April 4, 2012 (the
“2012 Registration Rights Agreement”), by and among the Company, Blenheim Holdings Ltd., Peter G. Livanos and Olympic LNG
Investments Ltd., hereby waives any and all rights under the 2012 Registration Rights Agreement and (ii) the Company and each of
Blenheim Holdings Ltd., Peter G. Livanos and Olympic LNG Investments Ltd. shall take all actions necessary to cause the termination
of the
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2012 Registration Rights Agreement concurrently with, and effective as of, the Closing and shall deliver to Parent documentation in form
and substance reasonably satisfactory to Parent evidencing such termination.

Section 5.11 Expenses. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or any other agreement or
understanding between any of the Rolling Shareholders and the Company, each of the Rolling Shareholders and the Company agree
that, without the prior written consent of Parent, in no event shall the Company pay or reimburse, or be obligated to pay or reimburse,
the Rolling Shareholders for any fees or expenses incurred in connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated
hereby (which fees and expenses must be reasonable and documented), excluding fees incurred in connection with the Project Crown
Management Equity Memorandum of Understanding, dated as of February 21, 2021, by and between Parent and the Company, in excess
of $350,000 in the aggregate.

ARTICLE VI

General Provisions

Section 6.01 Notices. All notices, requests and other communications to any party hereunder shall be in writing and shall
be deemed given if delivered personally, emailed (to the extent that no “bounce back” or similar message indicating non-delivery is
received with respect thereto) or sent by overnight courier (providing proof of delivery) to the parties at the following addresses:

If to Parent, to:

c/o Global Energy & Power Infrastructure Funds
One Lafayette Place
Greenwich, CT 06830

Attention: Matt Raben
Email: matthew.raben@blackrock.com

with copies (which shall not constitute notice) to:

BlackRock, Inc.
Office of the General Counsel
40 East 52nd Street, 19th floor
New York, NY 10022

Attention: Jelena Napolitano
Email: legaltransactions@blackrock.com

and

Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP
600 Travis Street, Suite 5400
Houston, Texas 77002
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Attention: Chris May
Email: cmay@stblaw.com

If to Olympic LNG Investments Ltd, to:

Name: c/o ASOFIN AE

Address: Zefyrou 8
Pal. Faliro 17564
Athens
Greece

Attention: Michael Gialouris
E-mail: mgg@asofin.eu

If to any other Rolling Shareholder, to

Name: Blenheim Holdings Ltd
Blenheim Special Investments Holding Ltd
c/o Ceres Monaco SAM

Address: Gildo Pastor Centre
7 Rue du Gabian
MC98000 Monte Carlo
Principality of Monaco

Attention: Ilias Iliopoulos
E-mail: iai@cereslog.com

Attention: Athanasios Thanopoulos
E-mail: tt@cereslog.com

with a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to:

Linklaters LLP
One Silk Street, London
EC2Y 8HQ
United Kingdom

Attention: Owen Clay
Email: owen.clay@linklaters.com
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If to the Company, to:

GasLog Ltd.
c/o GasLog LNG Services Ltd.
69 Akti Miaouli
18537 Piraeus
Greece

Attention: Alexandros Laios, General Counsel
Email: alaios@gaslogltd.com

with copies (which shall not constitute notice) to:

Cravath, Swaine & Moore LLP
Worldwide Plaza
825 Eighth Avenue
New York, NY 10019
U.S.A.

Attention: Erik R. Tavzel
Email: etavzel@cravath.com

Attention: D. Scott Bennett
Email: sbennett@cravath.com

Attention: Andrew C. Elken
Email: aelken@cravath.com

or such other address or email address as such party may hereafter specify by like notice to the other parties hereto. All such notices,
requests and other communications shall be deemed received on the date of actual receipt by the recipient thereof if received prior to
5:00 p.m. local time in the place of receipt and such day is a business day in the place of receipt. Otherwise, any such notice, request or
communication shall be deemed not to have been received until the next succeeding business day in the place of receipt.

Section 6.02 Severability. If any term or other provision of this Agreement is finally determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any applicable Law or public policy, all other terms and provisions
of this Agreement shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect so long as the economic or legal substance of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement is not affected in any manner adverse to any party or such party waives its rights under this Section
6.02 with respect thereto. Upon such determination that any term or other provision is invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced, the
parties hereto shall negotiate in good faith to modify this Agreement so as to effect the original intent of the parties as closely as possible
to the fullest extent permitted by applicable Law in an acceptable manner to the end that the transactions contemplated by this Agreement
are fulfilled to the extent possible.
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Section 6.03 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts (including by facsimile, PDF or
electronic signature), each of which shall be deemed to be an original but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same
agreement, and shall become effective when one or more counterparts have been signed by each of the parties hereto and delivered to the
other parties hereto.

Section 6.04 Entire Agreement; No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement, together with the Exhibits attached
hereto, the Merger Agreement, the Company Disclosure Letter, the Parent Disclosure Letter, the Confidentiality Agreement, the Equity
Commitment Letter and the Guarantee, constitutes the entire agreement, and supersedes all other prior agreements and understandings,
both written and oral, among the parties, or any of them, with respect to the subject matter hereof and thereof. This Agreement is not
intended to and shall not confer upon any Person other than the parties hereto any rights or remedies hereunder.

Section 6.05 Governing Law.

(a) This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Delaware
applicable to contracts executed in and to be performed entirely within that state, regardless of the laws that might otherwise govern under
any applicable conflict of laws principles, except to the extent the provisions of the laws of Bermuda are mandatorily applicable thereto.
The parties hereto hereby irrevocably (i) submit to the jurisdiction and venue of the Bermuda courts in any Actions arising out of or
relating to this Agreement or the Transactions, (ii) waive the defense of an inconvenient forum or lack of jurisdiction to the maintenance
of any such Action and (iii) agree to not attempt to deny or defeat such jurisdiction by motion or otherwise request for leave from any such
court. The consents to jurisdiction set forth in this Section 6.05(a) shall not constitute general consents to service of process in Bermuda
and shall have no effect for any purpose except as provided in this Section 6.05(a) and shall not be deemed to confer rights on any Person
other than the parties hereto. Each party hereto agrees that service of process upon such party in any Action arising out of or relating to
this Agreement shall be effective if notice is given by overnight courier at the address set forth in Section 6.01 of this Agreement. The
parties hereto agree that a final judgment in any such Action shall be conclusive and may be enforced in other jurisdictions by suit on the
judgment or in any other manner provided by applicable Law; provided, however, that nothing contained in the foregoing shall restrict
any party’s rights to seek any post-judgment relief regarding, or any appeal from, a final trial court judgment.

(b) EACH PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT ANY CONTROVERSY WHICH MAY ARISE
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IS LIKELY TO INVOLVE COMPLICATED AND DIFFICULT ISSUES, AND THEREFORE IT
HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE
LAW, ANY RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY ACTION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY
ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY. EACH
PARTY CERTIFIES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT (I) NO REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT OR ATTORNEY OF ANY OTHER
PARTY HAS REPRESENTED, EXPRESSLY OR OTHERWISE, THAT SUCH OTHER PARTY WOULD
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NOT, IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION, SEEK TO ENFORCE THE FOREGOING WAIVER, (II) IT UNDERSTANDS AND
HAS CONSIDERED THE IMPLICATIONS OF SUCH WAIVER, (III) IT MAKES SUCH WAIVER VOLUNTARILY AND (IV) IT
HAS BEEN INDUCED TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT BY, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE MUTUAL WAIVER AND
CERTIFICATIONS IN THIS SECTION 6.05(b).

Section 6.06 Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights, interests or obligations hereunder shall be assigned,
in whole or in part, by operation of Law or otherwise, by (a) Parent without the prior written consent of the Company and a majority (in
terms of aggregate voting power) of the Rollover Shares, (b) any Rolling Shareholders without the prior written consent of the Company
and Parent or (c) the Company without the prior written consent of Parent and a majority (in terms of aggregate voting power) of the
Rollover Shares; provided, that any such assignment shall not relieve such party of its obligations hereunder. Subject to the immediately
preceding sentence, this Agreement shall be binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by, the parties hereto and their
respective successors and permitted assigns. Any purported assignment not permitted under this Section 6.06 shall be null and void.

Section 6.07 Specific Enforcement. The parties hereto agree that irreparable damage for which monetary relief, even if
available, would not be an adequate remedy, would occur in the event that any provision of this Agreement is not performed in accordance
with its specific terms or is otherwise breached. The parties acknowledge and agree that the parties shall be entitled to an injunction or
injunctions, specific performance or other equitable relief to prevent breaches of this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and
provisions hereof in the courts described in Section 6.05(a) without proof of damages or otherwise, this being in addition to any other
remedy to which they are entitled under this Agreement. The parties hereto agree not to assert that a remedy of specific enforcement is
unenforceable, invalid, contrary to Law or inequitable for any reason, and not to assert that a remedy of monetary damages would provide
an adequate remedy or that the parties otherwise have an adequate remedy at law. The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that any
party seeking an injunction or injunctions to prevent breaches of this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions of
this Agreement in accordance with this Section 6.07 shall not be required to provide any bond or other security in connection with any
such order or injunction.

Section 6.08 Amendment; Waiver. At any time prior to the Effective Time, this Agreement may be amended or
supplemented in any and all respects only by written agreement of the parties hereto. No failure or delay by the Company, the Rolling
Shareholders or Parent in exercising any right hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof
preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right hereunder. Any agreement on the part of a party hereto to
any such extension or waiver shall be valid only if set forth in an instrument in writing signed on behalf of such party.

Section 6.09 Termination. This Agreement and all obligations of the parties hereto hereunder shall automatically terminate,
without further action by any party hereto, upon the earliest of (a) the Effective Time, (b) the termination of the Merger Agreement
in accordance with its terms, (c) with respect to any Rolling Shareholder, the entry without the prior written consent of such Rolling
Shareholder into any amendment or modification to the original unamended Merger Agreement that would have the effect of (i) any
Rollover Share owned by such Rolling
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Shareholder immediately prior to the Effective Time not remaining outstanding as one duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and
nonassessable Surviving Company Share immediately following the Effective Time or (ii) increasing the total number of Surviving
Company Shares that will be outstanding immediately following the Effective Time, and (d) with respect to any Rolling Shareholder, the
mutual written agreement of such Rolling Shareholder, the Company and Parent. In the event of any such termination of this Agreement,
this Agreement shall forthwith become void and have no effect, without any liability or obligation on the part of Parent or the applicable
Rolling Shareholders, other than liability for any Willful Breach (as defined below) of this Agreement prior to such termination; provided
that the provisions set forth in Article VI shall survive the termination of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, a “Willful
Breach” means a material breach of, or failure to perform any of the covenants or other agreements contained in, this Agreement that is
a consequence of an act or failure to act by the breaching or non-performing party with actual knowledge, or knowledge that a Person
acting reasonably under the circumstances should have, that such party’s act or failure to act (including acts or failures to act by a party’s
Representative at the direction of such party) would, or would reasonably be expected to, result in or constitute a breach of or failure of
performance under this Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement, all as of the date first written above.

GEPIF III CROWN BIDCO L.P.

By: GEPIF III (GenPar), LLC, its general partner

By: /s/ James Berner
Name:James Berner
Title: Managing Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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GASLOG LTD.

By: /s/ Paul A. Wogan
Name:Paul A. Wogan
Title: Director & CEO

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Blenheim Holdings Ltd.

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Olympic LNG Investments Ltd.

By: /s/ Anthony S. Papadimitriou
Name:Anthony S. Papadimitriou
Title: Attorney-in-Fact

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Blenheim Special Investments Holding Ltd.

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Attorney-in-Fact

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Falconera Navigation Inc.

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Chiara Holdings Inc.

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Maple Tree Holdings Ltd.

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Attorney-in-Fact

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Ash Tree SA

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Acer Tree SA

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Thatcher Investments Limited

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Eleanor Investments Holdings

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Nelson Equity Limited

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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JP Jones Holdings Limited

By: /s/ Peter G. Livanos
Name:Peter G. Livanos
Title: Director

[Signature Page to Rollover Agreement]
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Exhibit A

Rolling Shareholder Number of Common Shares Number of Preference Shares

Blenheim Holdings Ltd. 30,800,000 0

Olympic LNG Investments Ltd. 11,164,904 0

Blenheim Special Investments Holding
Ltd. 01 0

Falconera Navigation Inc.* 2,602,000 0

Chiara Holdings Inc.* 181,000 9,366

Maple Tree Holdings Ltd.* 2,239,044 0

Ash Tree SA* 890,000 0

Acer Tree SA* 214,500 0

Thatcher Investments Limited* 623,250 0

Eleanor Investments Holdings* 623,250 0

Nelson Equity Limited* 623,250 0

JP Jones Holdings Limited* 623,250 0

Total (Rolling Shareholders) 50,584,448 9,366

1 Does not include Common Shares to be Transferred by the shareholders indicated with an * to Blenheim Special Investments Holding
Ltd. pursuant to Section 5.02(b). Also does not include 1,200,000 Common Shares held by Bruce Blythe, 338,706 Common Shares held
by Jean Haramis, 260,998 Common Shares held by Monhegetti Transport Inc., 217,000 Common Shares held by Dimitris Kolias and
23,950 Common Shares held by Stray Shipping Investments, all of which will be Transferred to Blenheim Special Investments Holding
Ltd. pursuant to Section 5.02(b).
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Additional Rolling Shareholder Number of Common Shares Number of Preference Shares

Bruce Blythe 1,200,000 0

Jean Haramis 338,706 0

Monhegetti Transport Inc. 260,998 0

Dimitris Kolias 217,000 0

Stray Shipping Investments 23,950 0

Total (Additional Rolling Shareholders) 2,040,654 0

Total 52,625,102 9,366
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Exhibit B

Execution Version

SHAREHOLDERS’ AGREEMENT

By and Among

GEPIF III Crown Bidco L.P.,

BLENHEIM HOLDINGS LTD,

BLENHEIM SPECIAL INVESTMENTS HOLDING LTD,

OLYMPIC LNG INVESTMENTS LTD,

and

GASLOG LTD.

dated as of [●], 2021
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This SHAREHOLDERS’ AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), dated as of [●], 2021, among GasLog Ltd., a Bermuda
exempted company (the “Company”), GEPIF III Crown Bidco L.P., a Cayman Islands exempted limited partnership (the “New
Investor”), and each of those existing shareholders of the Company that are listed on Schedule I (the “Existing Shareholders” and,
together with the New Investor and any other shareholders of the Company who become party to this Agreement from time to time
pursuant to and in accordance with the terms hereof, the “Shareholders” and each, individually, a “Shareholder”).

WHEREAS, the Company, the New Investor and GEPIF III Crown MergerCo Limited, a Bermuda exempted company
(“Merger Sub”), entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 21, 2021 (the “Merger Agreement”), pursuant to
which, among other things, Merger Sub merged with and into the Company, with the Company surviving such merger (the “Merger”);

WHEREAS, immediately following and as a result of the Merger, the New Investor and the Existing Shareholders
beneficially own and own as of record the respective amounts of the issued and outstanding common shares, par value $0.01 per share,
of the Company (“Common Shares”) set forth in Schedule I to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Company and each of the Shareholders desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth certain corporate
governance and other matters with respect to the Company and the Common Shares and certain other agreements between the Company
and each of the Shareholders.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the covenants and obligations hereinafter set forth, and
for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, intending to be legally bound,
the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. Certain Defined Terms. As used herein, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

“Acquisition Agreement” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(d).

“Action” means any legal or administrative proceeding, suit, investigation, arbitration or action.

“Affiliate” means, as to any Person, any other Person that, directly or indirectly, controls, or is controlled by, or is under
common control with, such Person. For this purpose, “control” (including, with its correlative meanings, “controlled by” and “under
common control with”) shall mean the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of management or
policies of a Person, whether through the ownership of securities or partnership or other ownership interests, by contract or otherwise.
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“Affiliate Transaction” means any contract, agreement or transaction (including any amendment, restatement, renewal,
extension, modification or termination of any existing contract, agreement or transaction) between the Company or a Subsidiary of the
Company, on the one hand, and a Shareholder, an Affiliate of a Shareholder (other than the Company or any Subsidiary of the Company),
or their respective employees or officers, on the other hand.

“Affiliated Fund” means, with respect to any specified Person, any Fund or co-investment vehicle that is an Affiliate
of such Person or that is advised by the same investment advisor as such Person or by an Affiliate of such investment advisor or such
Person.

“AFR” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.08(b).

“Agreement” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“Anti-Bribery Laws” means the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended, any rules or regulations
promulgated thereunder, the U.K. Bribery Act of 2010, or any other applicable Law relating to anti-bribery or anti-corruption of any
jurisdiction in which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries conducts business or owns assets.

“attempted meeting” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.04(a).

“Available Cash” means, without duplication, (a) the sum of all cash and cash equivalents of the Company and its
wholly-owned Subsidiaries on hand and freely distributable at the time of determination, less (b) the amount of any cash reserves that
is necessary or appropriate in the reasonable discretion and good faith of the Company Board (i) to provide for the proper conduct of
the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries (including reserves for future maintenance and capital expenditures, for accounting
purposes and for anticipated expenses, liabilities and future credit needs of the Company or its Subsidiaries, in each case to the extent
reflected in the Company’s then-applicable budget for the remaining portion of the applicable fiscal year) and (ii) to comply with
applicable Law or any credit or loan agreement, security agreement, mortgage, debt instrument or other agreement or obligation to which
the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party or by which it is bound or its assets are subject.

“BHL” means Blenheim Holdings Ltd.

“Blenheim” means BHL and BSIH together.

“Business” means the business of (a) operating an owned and bareboat fleet of vessels for the transportation of energy
producing or related gases (including LNGs, hydrogen and carbon dioxide), (b) operating floating storage units and floating storage
regasification units and (c) short-term storage of energy producing or related gases (including LNGs, hydrogen and carbon dioxide).

“business day” means a day except a Saturday, a Sunday or other day on which the banks in the City of New York or
Bermuda are authorized or required by Law to be closed.

“BSIH” means Blenheim Special Investments Holding Ltd.
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“Chairperson” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(c).

“Common Shares” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Company” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“Company Board” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(a).

“Company Group” means the Company, its Subsidiaries, and any other entities controlled by the Company from time
to time including, for the avoidance of doubt, any trusts and limited liability partnerships in which the Company or one of its Subsidiaries
holds a controlling interest.

“Company Organizational Documents” means the Company’s Altered Memorandum of Association and Bye-Laws,
as the same may be amended, restated, modified, supplemented or replaced from time to time in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement. Copies of the Company Organizational Documents in effect as of the date of this Agreement are attached hereto as Exhibit
A.

“Competitor” means the Persons listed in Schedule III hereto and their respective successors, which list may be updated
not more than once per calendar year, if requested by BHL, with the consent of the New Investor, such consent not to be unreasonably
withheld or delayed, except that without the consent of the New Investor (which consent may be withheld in its sole discretion) such
list may not be updated (i) to add more than one Person during any calendar year (unless Person(s) are removed from such list in which
case (a) one Person may be proposed to be added for each Person so removed, (b) New Investor’s consent in relation to the identity
of the Person to be added shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed and (c) BHL shall have sole discretion as to the identity of
the Person(s) to be removed) or (ii) following delivery of an Offering Shareholder Notice pursuant to Section 3.02 until such time as
the Transfer of the Offered Shares is consummated or the ROFO Transfer Period ends without the consummation of the Transfer of the
Offered Shares; provided that the definition of “Competitor” shall not include a Fund or other financial institution solely by virtue of
holding an investment or economic interest in a Person engaged, directly or indirectly, in the Business.

“Confidential Information” means all non-public, proprietary or confidential documents or information (irrespective
of the form of communication, and irrespective of whether obtained prior to or after the date hereof) regarding the Company or its
Subsidiaries, obtained by or on behalf of a party hereto or its Representatives either from the Company or its Representatives or from the
other parties hereto or their respective Representatives, through the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, the beneficial
ownership of Shares, or through the rights granted pursuant hereto, pursuant to the Company Organizational Documents or pursuant to
any contract with the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, other than information which (a) was or becomes generally available to the
public other than as a result of a breach of this Agreement by such party or such of its Representatives, (b) was or becomes available on
a non-confidential basis to such party or such of its Representatives from a source other than the Company or its Representatives, or the
other parties hereto or their respective Representatives, as the case may be; provided, that the source thereof is not known by such party
or such of its Representatives to be
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bound by an obligation of confidentiality or other legal, contractual or fiduciary obligation, (c) was known by or in the possession of
such party or its Representatives prior to the date of this Agreement which was not known by such party or such of its Representatives to
be subject to an obligation of confidentiality or other legal, contractual or fiduciary obligation (except for any documents or information
provided to it or its Representatives by a party hereto (or its Representatives) in contemplation of the transactions contemplated by the
Merger Agreement), or (d) is independently developed by or on behalf of such party or such of its Representatives without the use
of any such information that would otherwise be Confidential Information hereunder. Subject to clauses (a)-(d) above, Confidential
Information also includes all (i) non-public, proprietary or confidential documents or information previously provided by the parties
hereto or their respective Representatives under the provisions of any confidentiality agreement between the Company, the other parties
hereto or their respective Affiliates or Representatives, including all information, documents, reports, analyses, compilations, records,
notes, summaries, studies and other materials (in whatever form maintained) referred to thereunder, (ii) all non-public, proprietary or
confidential understandings, agreements and other arrangements between and among the Company and the Shareholders and (iii) all
other non-public, proprietary or confidential documents or information received from, or otherwise relating to, the Company, any of its
Subsidiaries, any Shareholder or its Affiliates or any other investor in any of the foregoing.

“CRS” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.08(a).

“Director” means a member of the Company Board.

“Economic Sanctions” means sanctions or trade embargoes imposed, enforced or administered by the Office of Foreign
Assets Control of the United States Treasury Department, the U.S. Department of State, and the U.S. Department of Commerce, the
United Nations Security Council, the European Union or the United Kingdom.

“Emergency” means (a) a sudden, unexpected event that causes, or risks imminently causing, (i) damage to any Person,
property, natural resources (including wildlife) or the environment, (ii) death of or bodily injury to any individual or (iii) material violation
of applicable Law in respect of health, safety or the environment, (b) an action which if not taken would cause or risk causing the matters
described in clause (a) above to occur or (c) an action required to prevent an imminent default by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries,
or to cure a material default on, any material contract (other than an Affiliate Transaction) to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
is a party, in each case, which the Company does not have Available Cash to remedy such Emergency event and has not raised, and would
not be reasonably expected to be able to raise, from external sources of financing on terms that are more favorable to the Company than
those contemplated by Section 4.06 within the timeframe necessary remedy such Emergency event.

“Enterprise Value” means (a) in the case of any acquisition or investment, the total fair market value of the assets
(including Equity Interests) being acquired, including the amount of Indebtedness incurred, paid off or assumed, as applicable, in
connection with such acquisition or investment less the amount of any unrestricted cash acquired in such acquisition or investment and (b)
in the case of any sale or disposal, the total fair market value of the assets (including Equity Interests) being sold or disposed, including
the amount of any Indebtedness being paid off or
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assumed, as applicable, in connection with such sale or disposal less the amount of any unrestricted cash being sold or disposed of in such
sale.

“Equity Interests” when used with respect to any Person, means (a) any capital stock, partnership or limited liability
company interests or other share capital of, or other equity or voting interests in, such Person, (b) any other securities directly or indirectly
convertible into or exchangeable for any shares of capital stock, partnership or limited liability company interests or other share capital of,
or equity or voting interests in, such Person or (c) any options, warrants, rights or other commitments or agreements to acquire from such
Person, or that obligate such Person to issue, any capital stock, partnership or limited liability company interests or other share capital of
or other equity or voting interests in, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock, partnership or limited
liability company interests or other share capital of, or other equity or voting interests in, such Person.

“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

“Existing Shareholder Designated Director” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(b).

“Existing Shareholders” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“Existing Shareholders’ Agreement” means the shareholders’ agreement between the Existing Shareholders in relation
to the Company, dated on or around the date of this Agreement, in the form disclosed to Representatives of GEPIF Fund Group prior to
execution of the Merger Agreement.

“FATCA” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.08(a).

“Fund” means a private equity, infrastructure or other investment fund (including a co-invest vehicle).

“GAAP” means International Accounting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and related
interpretations as amended, supplemented, issued or adopted from time to time by the International Accounting Standards Board to the
extent applicable to the relevant financial statements.

“GEPIF Fund” means Global Energy and Power Infrastructure Fund III, L.P.

“GEPIF Fund Group” means (a) GEPIF Fund or any successor thereof, (b) any Affiliates of GEPIF Fund Group as
to which beneficial ownership of Shares, directly or indirectly, is shared with GEPIF Fund, (c) the then-current officers, directors or
managing members (or Persons serving in equivalent capacities) of any Person described in the foregoing clauses (a) or (b), (d) any
Affiliated Fund of the New Investor or a portfolio company thereof for which any Person described in the foregoing clause (c) serves
as an officer, director or managing member (or in an equivalent capacity), but solely to the extent that such Affiliated Fund or portfolio
company actually receives Confidential Information (provided, that such Affiliated Fund or portfolio
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company shall not be deemed to have received Confidential Information solely due to the service of any such officer, director or managing
member (or equivalent), so long as such officer, director or managing member (or equivalent) does not provide any Confidential
Information to such Affiliated Fund or portfolio company), or (e) any Subsidiary of any of the foregoing clauses (a) or (b).

“Governmental Authority” means any government, court, regulatory or administrative agency, arbitral body or self-
regulated entity, tribunal, commission or authority or other legislative, executive or judicial governmental or any agency, department,
division, commission or political subdivision thereof, whether federal, national, provincial, state, local or multinational.

“Holder” means (a) any Person that was a Shareholder immediately prior to the Initial Public Offering owning
Registrable Securities that have not been sold to the public and (b) any transferee of Registrable Securities in a private transaction after
the Initial Public Offering.

“Indebtedness” means, for any Person, without duplication, (a) moneys borrowed and debit balances at banks or other
financial institutions, and obligations in respect of the advance of credit (including the face amount of any letter of credit supporting
the repayment of indebtedness for borrowed money issued for the account of such Person and obligations under letters of credit and
agreements relating to the issuance of letters of credit or acceptance of financing); (b) any amount raised by acceptance under any
acceptance credit or bill discounting facility (or dematerialised equivalent); (c) any amount raised pursuant to any note purchase facility or
the issue of bonds, notes, debentures, loan stock or any similar instrument, or by warrants or other rights to acquire any debt instruments
or debt securities, including surety, appeal or performance bonds; (d) the amount of any liability in respect of any purchase money
indebtedness or lease or hire purchase contract which would, in accordance with IFRS or applicable GAAP, be treated as a balance
sheet liability; (e) receivables sold or discounted (other than any receivables to the extent they are sold on a non-recourse basis); (f) any
derivative transaction or other hedging arrangement; (g) any counter-indemnity obligation in respect of a guarantee, indemnity, bond,
standby or documentary letter of credit or any other instrument issued by a bank or financial institution; (h) any amount of any liability
in respect of any advance or deferred purchase price of property or services (including (i) obligations that are non-recourse to the credit
of the Company and its Subsidiaries but are secured by the assets of the Company or its Subsidiaries, (ii) deferred compensation payable
to directors, officer or employees of the Company or its Subsidiaries and (iii) any purchase price adjustment or earnout); (i) any amount
raised under any other transaction (including any forward sale or purchase agreement) having the commercial effect of a borrowing or
otherwise classified as borrowings under IFRS or applicable GAAP; and (j) the amount of any liability in respect of any guarantee or
indemnity (or other arrangements having the economic effect of a guarantee or indemnity) for any of the items referred to in paragraphs
(a) to (i) above.

“Initial Public Offering” means any offering of Shares pursuant to a registration statement filed in accordance with the
Securities Act after the date hereof.

“IRC” means the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time.
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“Joinder Agreement” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.01(b).

“Laws” means any federal, national, provincial, state, local or multinational laws statutes, common laws, ordinances,
codes, rules and regulations.

“Liens” means any pledges, liens, charges, mortgages, encumbrances, deeds of trust, conditions, covenants, restrictions,
options, rights of first refusal or offer, conditional sales or other title retention agreements, adverse claims of ownership or use, easements,
encroachments, third-party rights, leases, licenses, hypothecations or security interests of any kind or nature.

“Losses” means any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, penalties, actions, judgments, suits, proceedings,
costs, expenses and disbursements of any kind or nature whatsoever (including all reasonable costs and expenses of attorneys and the
reasonable defense, appeal and settlement of any and all Actions instituted or threatened) and all costs of investigation in connection
therewith.

“Merger” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Merger Agreement” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Merger Sub” has the meaning set forth in the Recitals.

“Money Laundering Laws” means the Currency and Foreign Transactions Reporting Act of 1970, as amended, the
applicable money laundering statutes of all jurisdictions where the Company or any of its Subsidiaries conducts business, the rules and
regulations thereunder and any related or similar rules, regulations or guidelines issued, administered or enforced by any Governmental
Authority.

“Negotiation Period” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(d).

“New Investor” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“New Investor Board Observer” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(c).

“New Investor Designated Director” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(b).

“Newbuildings” means any vessel contracted to be constructed, under construction or newly constructed for, but not
yet delivered to, the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

“Non-Conflicted Directors” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.06(c).

“Non-Offering Shareholder” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(a).

“Offered Shares” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(a).

“Offering Shareholder” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(a).

“Offering Shareholder Notice” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(b)(i).
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“Partnership” means GasLog Partners LP.

“Permitted Transferee” means, (a) with respect to any Shareholder, (i) any wholly owned Subsidiary of such
Shareholder, (ii) any Affiliate that alone or together with one or more other Affiliates directly or indirectly wholly owns such Shareholder,
(iii) any Affiliated Fund of such Shareholder and (iv) any successor entity of such Shareholder; provided, that the ownership of such
successor entity is substantially the same as the ownership of such Shareholder immediately prior to the reorganization or similar action
resulting in the Transfer to such successor entity, and (b) with respect to any Existing Shareholder, any other Existing Shareholder
(provided, that the other Existing Shareholders shall not be a “Permitted Transferee” of BHL for purposes of any Transfer by BHL at any
time or from time to time, in one or more transactions, which would result in the Transfer in the aggregate for all such Transfers by BHL
or its Permitted Transferees to any other Existing Shareholder of more than 5% of the issued and outstanding Shares on the date of this
Agreement).

“Person” means an individual, corporation, limited liability company, limited or general partnership, joint venture,
association, trust, unincorporated organization or any other entity, including a Governmental Authority, or any group comprised of two
or more of the foregoing.

“PFIC” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.02(f).

“Proposed Acquisition Agreement” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(c)(i).

“Proposed Transferee” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(a).

“Purchasing Shareholder” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(c)(i).

“Qualified Exchange” means the New York Stock Exchange, the Nasdaq Global Market, the London Stock Exchange,
Euronext or any replacement or successor stock exchange of any of the foregoing.

“Registrable Securities” means Equity Interests of the Company owned by a Holder which are the same class as the
Equity Interests sold in the Initial Public Offering.

“Representatives” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.03(a).

“Restricted Period” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.01(c).

“ROFO Notice Period” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(c)(i).

“ROFO Offer Notice” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(c)(i).

“ROFO Pro Rata Portion” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(d).

“ROFO Transfer Period” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(e).

“Sale Notice” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(b).
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“Sanctioned Person” means any Person that is on the list of Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons,
any other sanctioned persons list issued by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Treasury Department or any comparable
sanctioned persons list issued by the United States, the United Nations, the European Union or the United Kingdom.

“Securities Act” means the Securities Act of 1933 and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

“Second Offering Shareholder Notice” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(d).

“Second ROFO Notice Period” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.02(d).

“Selling Shareholder(s)” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(a).

“Shareholder” has the meaning set forth in the Preamble.

“Shareholder Affiliate” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.03(a)(i).

“Shares” means the Common Shares, and any securities issued in respect thereof, or in substitution or exchange
therefor, in connection with any share split, conversion, dividend or combination, or any reclassification, recapitalization, merger,
consolidation, exchange or other similar reorganization.

“Shelf Registration Statement” means a registration statement of the Company filed with the United States Securities
and Exchange Commission on Form F-3 (or any successor form or other appropriate form under the Securities Act) for an offering to be
made on a continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act (or any similar rule that may be adopted by the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission) covering the Registrable Securities, as applicable.

“Significant Shareholder” means, as of any date of measurement, any Shareholder that holds 5% or more of the then-
issued and outstanding Shares.

“Subscription Period” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.04(a).

“Subsidiary” when used with respect to any party, means (a) any corporation, limited liability company, partnership,
association, trust or other entity of which securities or other ownership interests representing more than 50% of the equity or more than
50% of the ordinary voting power (or, in the case of a partnership, more than 50% of the general partnership interests) are, as of such date,
owned by such party or one or more Subsidiaries of such party or (b) such party and one or more Subsidiaries of such party has the power
to elect a least one-half of the board of directors or similar governing body of any corporation, limited liability company, partnership,
association, trust or other entity. For the avoidance of doubt, the Partnership and its Subsidiaries shall be considered Subsidiaries of the
Company for so long as the Company owns, directly or indirectly, more than 50% of the equity or more than 50% of the ordinary voting
power of the general partner of the Partnership.

“Tag-Along Notice” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(c)(i).
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“Tag-Along Pro Rata Portion” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(c)(ii).

“Tag-Along Sale” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(a).

“Tag-Along Shareholder” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(a).

“Tag-Eligible Sale” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.03(a).

“Tax Advance” has the meaning set forth in Section 4.08(b).

“Transfer” or “Transferred” means (a) any direct or indirect transfer, sale, gift, assignment, exchange or any other
disposition (whether voluntary or involuntary or by operation of law) of any Shares (or any interest (pecuniary or otherwise) therein
or rights thereto) beneficially owned by any Shareholder, including pursuant to the creation of a derivative security or (b) in respect of
any such Shares or interest therein, to enter into any swap or any other agreement, transaction or series of transactions that hedges or
transfers, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, the economic consequence of ownership of such Shares or interest, whether any such
swap, agreement, transaction or series of transactions is to be settled by delivery of securities, in cash or otherwise. For the avoidance of
doubt, a grant of or existence of a security interest or Lien over any Shares which is required by any bank or financial institution, and any
enforcement of remedies in respect thereof, shall not be deemed to be a “Transfer” hereunder.

“Treasury Transaction” has the meaning set forth in the definition of Indebtedness.

“U.S. Treasury Regulations” means the U.S. federal income tax regulations promulgated under the IRC, as amended
from time to time.

“Value” means, with respect to any vessel, the fair market value of such vessel, as determined in good faith by the
Company Board.

Section 1.02. Construction. When a reference is made in this Agreement to an Article, a Section, an Annex, a
Schedule or an Exhibit, such reference shall be to an Article of, a Section of, an Annex of, a Schedule to or an Exhibit to this Agreement,
unless otherwise indicated. The table of contents and headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not
affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. Whenever the words “include”, “includes” or “including” are used
in this Agreement, they shall be deemed to be followed by the words “without limitation”. The words “hereof”, “herein”, “hereto” and
“hereunder” and words of similar import when used in this Agreement shall refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular
provision of this Agreement. The words “date hereof” when used in this Agreement shall refer to the date of this Agreement. The terms
“or”, “any” and “either” are not exclusive. The word “extent” in the phrase “to the extent” shall mean the degree to which a subject or
other thing extends, and such phrase shall not mean simply “if”. The word “will” shall be construed to have the same meaning and effect
as the word “shall”. All terms defined in this Agreement shall have the defined meanings when used in any document made or delivered
pursuant hereto unless otherwise defined therein. The definitions contained in this Agreement are applicable to the singular as well as the
plural forms of such terms and to the masculine as well as to the feminine and neuter genders of such term. Any agreement, instrument
or statute defined or
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referred to herein or in any agreement or instrument that is referred to herein means such agreement, instrument or statute as from time to
time amended, modified or supplemented, including (in the case of agreements or instruments) by waiver or consent and (in the case of
statutes) by succession of comparable successor statutes and references to all attachments thereto and instruments incorporated therein.
Unless otherwise specifically indicated, all references to “dollars” or “$” shall refer to the lawful money of the United States. References
to a Person are also to its permitted assigns and successors.

Section 1.03. Effectuating the Intent of the Parties. The Company and each Shareholder shall take all actions
necessary to give effect to and to preserve the intent of the parties hereto as set out herein, including, with respect to each Shareholder,
(a) voting its Shares and taking any and all other action in its power and authority as a shareholder of the Company and (b) if applicable,
to the fullest extent permitted by applicable Law (including in relation to fiduciary duties), instructing Directors and members of any
committees designated by such Shareholder to exercise their voting rights on each such body in a manner consistent with the rights and
obligations of the parties hereto under this Agreement, in each case so as to give effect to and preserve the intent of the parties hereto as
set out herein. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Company’s obligation to cause the Partnership and its Subsidiaries
to take or omit to take any action pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed to be performed in full so long as the Company directs, and
takes all reasonable actions in its power to cause, the Partnership and its Subsidiaries to take or omit to take any such actions; provided
that the foregoing shall not require the Company to cause any director of the Partnership to take any actions that would reasonably be
expected to violate his or her fiduciary duties under the organizational documents of the Partnership or applicable Law.

ARTICLE II

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Section 2.01. Company Board Representation.

(a) Company Board Size. From and after the date hereof, (i) unless the New Investor and the Existing
Shareholders otherwise agree in writing or (ii) except to the extent expressly set forth in and required by the Company Organizational
Documents with respect to the rights of the holders of Preference Shares to designate a director in the circumstances and for the duration
set forth therein, the board of directors of the Company (the “Company Board”) shall consist of five Directors.

(b) Company Board Composition. From and after the date hereof, subject to Section 2.08, (i) the Existing
Shareholders shall be entitled to designate three individuals (each, an “Existing Shareholder Designated Director”) to serve as Directors
and (ii) the New Investor shall be entitled to designate two individuals (each, a “New Investor Designated Director”) to serve as Directors;
provided that so long as any Equity Interests of the Company are listed on a Qualified Exchange, at least two Existing Shareholder
Designated Directors must satisfy all independence requirements under the listing rules of such Qualified Exchange and other applicable
Laws. Any such designations shall be made in writing to the Company and to the other Shareholders in accordance with Section 5.04.
The initial Existing Shareholder Designated Directors and the initial
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New Investor Designated Directors, in each case as of the date hereof, are identified on Schedule II. For the avoidance of doubt and in
accordance with Section 1.03, the Company and the Shareholders agree to take all actions necessary from time to time to ensure that any
individuals validly designated pursuant to this Section 2.01(b) are promptly elected to the Company Board.

(c) Chairperson. From and after the date hereof, the Existing Shareholders shall be entitled to designate one of the
Existing Shareholder Designated Directors to serve as the Chairperson of the Company Board (the “Chairperson”). Any such designation
shall be made in writing to the Company and to the other Shareholders in accordance with Section 5.04.

(d) Removal. Each Shareholder agrees that it shall not vote any of its Shares in favor of the removal of any
Director designated by another Shareholder pursuant to this Section 2.01 unless the Shareholder or Shareholders entitled to designate
such Director shall have consented to such removal in writing; provided, however, that (i) the New Investor shall have the right to cause
any New Investor Designated Director to be removed from the Company Board at any time and (ii) the Existing Shareholders shall have
the right to cause any Existing Shareholder Designated Director to be removed from the Company Board at any time, and in each case
at the applicable Shareholders’ sole discretion by delivery of notice thereof to the Company and to the other Shareholders in accordance
with Section 5.04.

(e) Vacancies. If a vacancy on the Company Board occurs at any time as a result of the death, disability,
resignation or removal in accordance with Section 2.01(d) or other cause, the Shareholder or Shareholders that were entitled to designate
the Director whose death, disability, resignation or removal in accordance with Section 2.01(d) or other cause caused such vacancy shall
have the sole right to designate a replacement Director for appointment or election to fill the vacancy. For the avoidance of doubt, the
Company Board may continue to conduct business subject to and in accordance with this Article II notwithstanding that there are one or
more vacancies on the Company Board.

(f) Immediate Effect. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable Law, (i) a valid designation of an individual
to serve as an Existing Shareholder Designated Director, a New Investor Designated Director or the Chairperson in accordance with
Sections 2.01(b), 2.01(c) or 2.01(e) shall be effective to appoint such individual to such role and (ii) a delivery of a valid notice of
removal of an Existing Shareholder Designated Director or a New Investor Designated Director in accordance with Section 2.01(d) shall
be effective to remove such director from such role, in each case (A) with immediate effect upon the valid delivery of such designation
or notice to the Company, (B) without any requirement for a meeting or vote of the shareholders or the Company Board and (C) without
notice to any other Person other than as set forth in Sections 2.01(b), 2.01(c), 2.01(d) or 2.01(e), as applicable.

(g) Expenses. The Company shall reimburse the Directors for all reasonable and documented out-of-pocket
expenses incurred by each of them in attending meetings of the Company Board (or any committee thereof) and as necessary to oversee
the Company’s business consistent with this Agreement and the Company Board’s direction.

Section 2.02. Company Board Committees.
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(a) The Company Board may establish one or more committees of the Company Board, with such powers and
rights, and such composition, as may be determined by the Company Board from time to time, in each case acting pursuant to and in
compliance with Section 2.04 and Section 2.05; provided that unless otherwise agreed to by the New Investor Designated Directors, each
committee of the Company Board shall include at least one New Investor Designated Director; provided, further, that so long as any
Equity Interests of the Company are listed on a Qualified Exchange, the immediately preceding proviso is subject to at least one New
Investor Designated Director meeting the applicable eligibility requirements for such committee mandated under the listing rules of such
Qualified Exchange or other applicable Law. For the avoidance of doubt, and notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary,
no committee may approve or otherwise consent to any matter, or take any other action, that would require the approval of the New
Investor pursuant to the terms of this Agreement without such approval of the New Investor.

(b) Each Director shall be entitled to attend each meeting of any committee of the Company Board of which such
Director is not a member and, upon request, to receive the same notices and documentation (including agenda, minutes, committee reports
and any other documentation) for such meeting as are given to the Directors who are members of such committee.

(c) So long as the New Investor has the right to appoint a Director pursuant to Section 2.01, the New Investor
shall have the right to designate one additional representative (the “New Investor Board Observer”) who shall be entitled to attend
each meeting of the Company Board and any committee of the Company Board and, upon request, to receive the same documentation
(including agenda, minutes, committee reports and any other documentation) for such meeting as are given to the Directors who are
members of the Company Board or such committee, as applicable; provided, that the New Investor Board Observer shall have no voting
rights with respect to actions taken or elected not to be taken by the Company Board or any committee of the Company Board. The New
Investor Board Observer shall be subject to the same confidentiality obligations as the New Investor Designated Directors. The initial
New Investor Board Observer as of the date hereof is identified on Schedule II.

Section 2.03. Meetings of the Company Board. The Company Board shall hold meetings at such times and at
such places as shall from time to time be determined by the Chairperson, and shall be called on at least five business days’ notice to
each Director; provided, that (a) the Company Board shall hold a meeting at least once per calendar quarter and (b) a meeting of the
Company Board shall be called by the Chairperson at the request of any Director. Notice of any meeting of the Company Board may be
delivered to each Director personally in writing, by mail, by email or by any other means of written communication reasonably calculated
to give notice. Notice of a meeting of the Company Board need not be given to any Director if a written waiver of notice, executed by
such Director before or after such meeting, is filed with the records of the meeting, or to any Director who attends the meeting without
protesting the lack of notice prior thereto or at its commencement.
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Section 2.04. Quorum; Acts of the Company Board.

(a) At all duly called meetings of the Company Board (or a committee thereof), a majority of all of the Directors
(including at least one New Investor Designated Director, subject to Section 2.02(a)) shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business; provided, that if all of the New Investor Designated Directors fail to attend at least two attempted meetings (including special
meetings) which are called consecutively and without overlapping the notice periods required by this Agreement, then at the next
attempted meeting only, the presence of all of the Existing Shareholder Designated Directors in person or by written proxy may constitute
a quorum for the transaction of business for purposes of considering only those matters that were included on the agenda for the two
attempted meetings immediately preceding such meeting. For purposes of this Section 2.04(a), an “attempted meeting” means a meeting
duly called pursuant to Section 2.03 for which a quorum was not present. Directors may participate in any meeting of the Company Board
(or a committee thereof) by means of conference telephone, video conference or similar communications equipment by means of which
all persons participating in the meeting can hear and speak to each other, and such participation in a meeting shall constitute presence in
person at the meeting; provided that, unless otherwise agreed by the Directors and subject to applicable Law, at least one meeting of the
Company Board per year will be held in‑person at the Company’s principal executive office. Each Director is expected to use reasonable
best efforts to attend each meeting of the Company Board. As used in this Agreement, the phrase “all of the Directors” means, with
respect to the Company Board, the entire Company Board then in office (and does not include any vacancies on the Company Board)
and, with respect to any committee of the Company, all of the Directors then comprising the members of such committee in accordance
with Section 2.02(a).

(b) If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting of the Company Board (or a committee thereof), the Directors
present thereat may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall
be present; provided, that notice shall be required to be given as to any reconvened meeting in accordance with Section 2.03.

(c) Each Director shall be entitled to one vote; provided, that any New Investor Designated Director shall be
entitled to vote on behalf of another New Investor Designated Director if such other New Investor Designated Director is not present at a
meeting of the Company Board. No action shall be taken by the Company Board (or a committee thereof) without the affirmative vote of
a majority of the Directors present in person or by proxy at any meeting of the Company Board at which a quorum is present; provided,
that the taking by the Company Board or the Company or any of its Subsidiaries of any of the actions set forth on Annex A shall also
require the affirmative prior written consent of the New Investor and BHL.

(d) Any Director shall have the right to appoint any other Director as its proxy and attorney-in-fact (including for
purposes of determining quorum), with full power of substitution and resubstitution, to vote or act by written consent.

Section 2.05. Action by Written Consent. Any action required or permitted to be taken at a meeting of the
Company Board (or a committee thereof) may be taken without a meeting and without a vote, if a consent or consents in writing
(including by e-mail) setting forth the action
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so taken shall be given by all of the Directors. A copy of any action taken by written consent shall be promptly furnished to each Director.

Section 2.06. Conflicts and Competitively Sensitive Information. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to
the contrary:

(a) each Existing Shareholder Designated Director shall (i) not be entitled to participate in and vote on, and shall
recuse himself or herself from participating in any portion of meetings or deliberations of the Company Board (or any committee thereof)
with respect to, and voting on, matters relating to competition with any Existing Shareholder or any of its Affiliates and (ii) not be entitled
to receive, and shall not receive, competitively sensitive information from the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with respect to any
business in which any Existing Shareholder or any of its Affiliates compete;

(b) each New Investor Designated Director shall (i) not be entitled to participate in and vote on, and shall recuse
himself or herself from participating in any portion of meetings or deliberations of the Company Board (or any committee thereof)
with respect to, and voting on, matters relating to competition with the New Investor or the GEPIF Fund Group and (ii) not be entitled
to receive, and shall not receive, competitively sensitive information from the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with respect to any
business in which the New Investor or the GEPIF Fund Group compete; and

(c) the taking of any action, or failure to take any action, by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries in the
Company’s or such Subsidiary’s capacity as a party to an Affiliate Transaction in connection with any breach, default, indemnity or other
Action or Loss (or alleged breach, default, indemnity or other Action or Loss) by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries against the
counterparty to an Affiliate Transaction or by the counterparty to an Affiliate Transaction against the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
(including a waiver of the breach or default, notice of breach or default or notice of termination for breach or default in accordance
with the terms of the Affiliate Transaction) or enforcement or exercise of, or failure to enforce or exercise, any of the Company’s, any
of its Subsidiaries’ or the counterparty’s rights or remedies in respect to such election, notice or consent, or breach, default, indemnity
or other Action or Loss (or alleged breach, default, indemnity or other Action or Loss) or otherwise under such Affiliate Transaction
or in connection with such Affiliate Transaction shall be conducted solely by or under the direction of the Directors appointed by the
Shareholders who are not conflicted by such Affiliate Transaction (the “Non-Conflicted Directors”), and neither the Company nor any of
its Subsidiaries shall, and the Company Board shall not cause the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to, take or fail to take any actions
in respect of any of the foregoing without the consent of the Non-Conflicted Directors. Furthermore, notwithstanding anything to the
contrary in this Agreement, the Non-Conflicted Directors shall have the right in connection with the matters contemplated by this Section
2.06(c) to cause to be hired on the Company’s behalf advisors, consultants and other representatives to the Company and the Company
shall be responsible for all fees, costs and expenses of any of the foregoing.
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Section 2.07. Company Organizational Documents; Conflicting Agreements.

(a) To the fullest extent permitted by applicable Law and in accordance with Section 1.03, the Shareholders and
the Company shall take, or cause to be taken, all necessary action as may be required to cause the Company Organizational Documents
and the organizational documents of the Subsidiaries of the Company to be amended, as necessary, so that they do not at any time conflict
with any provision of this Agreement and they permit each Shareholder to receive the benefits to which each such Shareholder is entitled
under this Agreement.

(b) To the fullest extent permitted by applicable Law, in the event of any conflict between this Agreement and the
Company Organizational Documents or the organizational documents of any Subsidiary of the Company, this Agreement shall control;
provided, that in any such case, the Shareholders and the Company shall take, or cause to be taken, all necessary action pursuant to
Section 2.07(a) to remove such conflict from the Company Organizational Documents or the organizational documents of the applicable
Subsidiary.

(c) The Company shall not adopt, and shall not permit any Subsidiary to adopt, any governance document,
including any committee charters and any corporate governance or other similar board or committee policies, or enter into any
agreements, contracts or other instruments inconsistent with the provisions of this Agreement.

Section 2.08. Termination of Governance Rights.

(a) In the event that the Existing Shareholders (together with their Permitted Transferees) collectively cease to
own: (i) an aggregate number of Shares equal to at least 35% of the Shares issued and outstanding on the date of this Agreement, then
the Existing Shareholders shall cause one Existing Shareholder Designated Director to resign and notwithstanding Section 2.01(b), shall
lose its designation rights with respect to one Existing Shareholder Designated Director; (ii) an aggregate number of Shares equal to at
least 20% of the issued and outstanding shares on the date of this Agreement, then (A) notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein,
the taking by the Company Board (or any committee thereof) or the Company or any of its Subsidiaries of any of the actions set forth
on Annex A (other than clauses (a), (b), (c), (j)(i)(B), (k) and (v) thereof) shall no longer require the affirmative prior written consent of
BHL and (B) the Existing Shareholders shall cause, without duplication of the foregoing clause (i), two Existing Shareholder Designated
Directors to resign, and notwithstanding Section 2.01(b), shall lose its designation rights with respect to two Existing Shareholder
Designated Directors; and (iii) an aggregate number of Shares equal to at least 10% of the aggregate Shares issued and outstanding on
the date of this Agreement, then the Existing Shareholders shall cause, without duplication of the foregoing clauses (i) and (ii), three
Existing Shareholder Designated Directors to resign and, notwithstanding Section 2.01(b), shall lose its designation rights with respect to
three Existing Shareholder Designated Directors.

(b) In the event that the New Investor (together with its Permitted Transferees) ceases to own: (i) an aggregate
number of Shares equal to at least 25% of the Shares issued and outstanding on the date of this Agreement, then the New Investor shall
cause one New Investor Designated Director to resign, and notwithstanding Section 2.01(b), shall lose its designation rights with respect
to one New Investor Designated Director; (ii) an aggregate number of Shares equal
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to at least 20% of the Shares issued and outstanding on the date of this Agreement, then notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein,
the taking by the Company Board (or any committee thereof) or the Company or any of its Subsidiaries of any of the actions set forth
on Annex A (other than clauses (a), (b), (c), (j)(i)(B), (k) and (v) thereof) shall no longer require the affirmative prior written consent of
the New Investor; and (iii) an aggregate number of Shares equal to at least 10% of the Shares issued and outstanding on the date of this
Agreement, then the New Investor shall cause, without duplication of the foregoing clause (i), two New Investor Designated Directors to
resign, and notwithstanding Section 2.01(b), shall lose its designation rights with respect to two New Investor Designated Directors.

(c) Upon any resignation by an Existing Shareholder Designated Director or New Investor Designated Director
pursuant to Section 2.08(a) or Section 2.08(b), as applicable, the Company Board shall continue to consist of five Directors (or such
other number as the New Investor and the Existing Shareholders otherwise agree in writing, subject to Section 2.01) and any vacancies
resulting therefrom shall be filled, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Section 2.01(e), solely and exclusively by the affirmative
vote of a plurality of the issued and outstanding Common Shares (other than those being transferred by the Transferring Shareholder or
its Permitted Transferees) who are entitled to vote thereon and otherwise in accordance with the Company Organizational Documents.

Section 2.09. Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance. The Company shall purchase and shall use its commercially
reasonable efforts to maintain director and officer liability insurance in such amounts and such limits as reasonably determined by the
Company Board on behalf of any person who is or was a Director against any liability asserted against such Director or incurred by such
Director in any capacity as such, whether or not the Company would have the power to indemnify such Director against that liability
under any of the Company Organizational Documents.

Section 2.10. No Liability for Directors. No Shareholder, nor any Affiliate or Affiliated Fund of such
Shareholder, shall have any liability as a result of designating a Director in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement or for any
act or omission by such Director in his or her capacity as a Director.

ARTICLE III

TRANSFERABILITY OF SHARES; PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS

Section 3.01. General Restrictions on Transfer of Shares.

(a) Transfers Generally. No Shares may be Transferred unless such Transfer is made in accordance with the
requirements of this Article III, as may be applicable, and any purported Transfer in violation of this Article III shall be null and void
ab initio. The Company shall not record upon its books any purported Transfer made in violation of this Article III. For the purposes of
Article III, BHL and BSIH shall be treated as a single shareholder.

(b) Rights and Obligations of Transferees. Other than in connection with a Transfer to a Permitted Transferee, no
transferee of Shares from the New Investor or the Existing
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Shareholders shall be entitled to any rights granted to the New Investor or the Existing Shareholders, as applicable, pursuant to Article
II; provided, however, that, if the New Investor or the Existing Shareholders, as applicable, validly Transfers all of the Shares held of
record or beneficially owned by it to a single Person or Affiliates of such Person, the New Investor or the Existing Shareholders (as
applicable) shall be permitted to assign all, but not some, of its rights and obligations under this Agreement to such Person or its Affiliates,
so long as, immediately prior to such Transfer, the New Investor (together with its Permitted Transferees) or the Existing Shareholders
(together with their Permitted Transferees), as applicable, held of record or beneficially owned an aggregate number of Shares equal to at
least 20% of the issued and outstanding Shares on the date of this Agreement, in which case such Person or its Affiliates to which such
rights are assigned shall be deemed to be the “New Investor” or “Existing Shareholders”, as applicable, for purposes of this Agreement.
No Transfer by a Shareholder of Shares that would otherwise be permitted pursuant to this Agreement shall be permitted unless (i)
the Proposed Transferee shall have executed a joinder agreement (a “Joinder Agreement”) substantially in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit B or otherwise in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Company and the other Shareholders confirming that the
Proposed Transferee takes such Shares subject to all the terms and conditions of this Agreement to the same extent as its transferor was
bound by and entitled, except as otherwise set forth herein, to the benefits of such provisions and (ii) such Joinder Agreement shall have
been delivered to the Company and the other Shareholders prior to or concurrent with the consummation of such Proposed Transferee’s
acquisition of such Shares.

(c) Restricted Period. From the date hereof until the date that is two years after the date hereof (the “Restricted
Period”), no Transfer of any Shares shall be permitted by any Shareholder without the prior written consent of the other Shareholders
other than Transfers by a Shareholder to a Permitted Transferee of such Shareholder.

(d) Post-Restricted Period. From and after the end of the Restricted Period, Transfers of Shares shall be freely
permitted, subject to the provisions of Section 3.01(e) (No Transfers to Competitors), Section 3.01(f) (No Transfers to Sanctioned
Persons), Section 3.02 (Right of First Offer), Section 3.03 (Tag-Along Rights) and applicable Law (including U.S. securities Laws).

(e) No Transfers to Competitors. Each Shareholder agrees not to Transfer any Shares at any time, whether during
or after the Restricted Period, to any Competitor.

(f) No Transfers to Sanctioned Persons. Each Shareholder agrees not to Transfer any Shares at any time, whether
during or after the Restricted Period, to any Sanctioned Person.

(g) No Indirect Transfers. Each Shareholder agrees not to circumvent or otherwise avoid the transfer restrictions
set forth in this Article III or the intent thereof, including, with respect to any Shareholder that is not a natural person, by the Transfer
or issuance of any Equity Interests of such Shareholder or any Permitted Transferee thereof (or any parent or holding company of such
Shareholder or such Permitted Transferee); provided, that notwithstanding the foregoing or anything in this Agreement to the contrary,
the foregoing does not prohibit, and the term “Transfer” does not include, (a) a transfer of the equity interests in the publicly traded parent
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entity of a Shareholder or any Permitted Transferee thereof, including, with respect to the New Investor, BlackRock, Inc. or (b) with
respect to the New Investor or any of its Permitted Transferees or any other Shareholder that is directly or indirectly owned by a Fund, a
transfer of the equity interests in such Fund or any direct or indirect parent company of such Fund.

Section 3.02. Right of First Offer. (a) If at any time following the end of the Restricted Period, but prior to the
consummation of an Initial Public Offering, a Shareholder (the “Offering Shareholder”) proposes to Transfer any Shares (the “Offered
Shares”) owned by it (other than to a Permitted Transferee or as a Tag-Along Shareholder pursuant to Section 3.03), the Offering
Shareholder shall first make an offering of the Offered Shares to the other Shareholders in accordance with the following provisions of
this Section 3.02.

(b) Offer Notice. The Offering Shareholder shall give written notice (the “Offering Shareholder Notice”) to the
Company and the other Shareholders (the “Non-Offering Shareholders”) stating its bona fide intention to Transfer the Offered Shares and
specifying the number of Offered Shares.

(c) Exercise of Right of First Offer.

(i) Upon receipt of the Offering Shareholder Notice, each Non‑Offering Shareholder interested in purchasing all
(but not less than all) of the Offered Shares shall deliver a written notice (a “ROFO Offer Notice”) to the Offering Shareholder
and the Company within 30 days of receipt of such Offering Shareholder Notice (such period, the “ROFO Notice Period” and
any Non-Offering Shareholder delivering a ROFO Offer Notice timely, a “Purchasing Shareholder”), which ROFO Offer Notice
shall include a form of acquisition agreement that specifies the terms and conditions, including the purchase price (which shall
be in cash) and payment terms, pursuant to which the Purchasing Shareholder proposes to purchase such Offered Shares (the
“Proposed Acquisition Agreement”). Any ROFO Offer Notice so delivered shall be binding upon delivery and irrevocable by
the applicable Purchasing Shareholder.

(ii) Each Non-Offering Shareholder that does not deliver a ROFO Offer Notice during the ROFO Notice Period
shall be deemed to have waived all of such Shareholder’s rights to purchase the Offered Shares under this Section 3.02.

(d) Closing of a ROFO Transfer. Upon receipt of a ROFO Offer Notice, the Offering Shareholder shall have 45
days (the “Second ROFO Notice Period”) to deliver a written notice to the Purchasing Shareholder (the “Second Offering Shareholder
Notice”), stating whether it is interested in selling all of such Offered Shares for such consideration and pursuant to the terms set forth
in the Proposed Acquisition Agreement. Upon the delivery of the Second Offering Shareholder Notice during the Second ROFO Notice
Period, if the Second Offering Shareholder Notice states that the Offering Shareholder is so interested, the Offering Shareholder and
any Purchasing Shareholders shall have 30 days (the “Negotiation Period”) to execute a definitive agreement in the form and substance
of the Proposed Acquisition Agreement, subject to any revisions mutually agreed by the Offering Shareholder and the Purchasing
Shareholder(s) (the “Acquisition Agreement”) pursuant to which such Purchasing Shareholder(s) will acquire all of the Offered Shares.
For the avoidance of doubt, by delivering a ROFO Offer Notice, the Purchasing
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Shareholder is obligating itself to execute the Proposed Acquisition Agreement, subject to any revisions mutually agreed by the Offering
Shareholder and the Purchasing Shareholder(s). The closing under the Acquisition Agreement, if executed and delivered, shall occur
within 180 days after the expiration of the Negotiation Period (subject to extension for receipt of required regulatory approvals if the
receipt of such required regulatory approvals is the sole outstanding condition to the closing under the Acquisition Agreement at the
end of such 180 day period other than those conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied at the closing). If there is more than one
Purchasing Shareholder, each such Purchasing Shareholder shall be entitled to acquire its ROFO Pro Rata Portion of the Offered Shares,
unless otherwise agreed by such Purchasing Shareholders. For the purposes of this Section 3.02, “ROFO Pro Rata Portion” shall mean,
with respect to any Purchasing Shareholder, the number of Shares equal to the product of (i) the total number of Offered Shares and
(ii) a fraction determined by dividing (A) the number of Shares owned by such Purchasing Shareholder by (B) the total number of Shares
owned by all of the Purchasing Shareholders.

(e) Transfer to a Person other than a Permitted Transferee. If (i) no Non-Offering Shareholder delivers a ROFO
Offer Notice to the Offering Shareholder in accordance with Section 3.02(c), (ii) the Offering Shareholder delivers a Second Offering
Shareholder Notice to the Purchasing Shareholders stating that the Offering Shareholder is not interested in selling all of the Offered
Shares for such consideration and pursuant to the terms set forth in the Proposed Acquisition Agreement or (iii) if the Offering
Shareholder delivers as Second Offering Shareholder Notice stating that it is interested in selling all of the Offered Shares for such
consideration pursuant to the terms set forth in the ROFO Offer Notice and the Proposed Acquisition Agreement but (A) the Offering
Shareholder and the Purchasing Shareholder do not execute the Acquisition Agreement during the Negotiation Period or (B) the Offering
Shareholder and the Purchasing Shareholder do execute the Acquisition Agreement during the Negotiation Period but such Acquisition
Agreement is terminated prior to the completion of the sale and purchase of the Offered Shares pursuant thereto, then the Offering
Shareholder may, during the 180 day period following the first to occur of the foregoing (subject to extension for receipt of required
regulatory approvals if the receipt of such required regulatory approvals is the sole outstanding condition to the closing under the
Proposed Acquisition Agreement at the end of such 180 day period other than those conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied at
the closing) (the “ROFO Transfer Period”), and subject to the provisions of Section 3.03, Transfer all of the Offered Shares and, subject to
Section 3.01(b), all rights associated therewith, to any Person for a purchase price not less than that set forth in the ROFO Offer Notice in
the case of the circumstances described in clause (ii) or (iii)(A) above or for any purchase price in the case of the circumstances described
in clause (i) or (iii)(B) above. If the Offering Shareholder does not consummate the Transfer of the Offered Shares during the ROFO
Transfer Period, the rights provided in this Section 3.02 shall be deemed to be revived and the Offered Shares shall not be Transferred to
any Person (other than a Permitted Transferee) unless first re-offered to the Shareholders in accordance with this Section 3.02.

Section 3.03. Tag-Along Rights.

(a) If at any time following the end of the Restricted Period, but prior to the consummation of an Initial Public
Offering, Blenheim or its Permitted Transferees (the “Selling
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Shareholder(s)”) proposes to Transfer (including to another Shareholder pursuant to Section 3.02) any Shares to any Person other than a
Permitted Transferee (the “Proposed Transferee”) in a Tag-Eligible Sale, each other Shareholder (each, a “Tag-Along Shareholder”) shall
be permitted to participate in such Transfer (a “Tag-Along Sale”) on the terms and conditions set forth in this Section 3.03. For purposes
of the foregoing, “Tag-Eligible Sale” means any Transfer of Shares that would result in, or following such time as, Blenheim and its
Permitted Transferees ceasing to own 25% of the Common Shares issued and outstanding on the date of this Agreement.

(b) Sale Notice. Prior to the consummation of any Tag-Along Sale, the Selling Shareholder(s) shall deliver to
the Company and each other Shareholder a written notice (a “Sale Notice”) of the proposed Tag-Along Sale. In no event may the Tag-
Along Sale be consummated until the 20th business day following the delivery of the Sale Notice. The Sale Notice shall make reference
to the Tag-Along Shareholders’ rights hereunder and shall describe in reasonable detail: (i) the number of Shares to be Transferred by
the Selling Shareholder(s) (and the total number of Shares then owned by the Selling Shareholder(s)), (ii) the identity of the Proposed
Transferee, (iii) the per share purchase price and other material terms and conditions of the proposed Transfer, including a description of
any non-cash consideration in sufficient detail to permit the valuation thereof, (iv) the proposed date and time of Transfer, if known, and
(v) a copy of any definitive documentation executed or proposed to be executed in connection therewith, if available at such time.

(c) Exercise of Tag-Along Right.

(i) Upon receipt of the Sale Notice, each Tag-Along Shareholder shall have until the end of the tenth
business day following such receipt to elect to participate in the Tag-Along Sale by delivering a written notice (a “Tag‑Along
Notice”) to the Selling Shareholder(s) and the Company stating that it offers to sell Shares on the terms specified in the
Sale Notice and specifying the number of Shares offered to be sold by it. Any such Tag-Along Notice so delivered shall be
irrevocable and, to the extent such offer is accepted, shall be binding and shall obligate the applicable Tag‑Along Shareholder
to sell in the Tag-Along Sale on the terms and conditions set forth in the Sale Notice and in accordance with this Section 3.03.
Each Tag-Along Shareholder shall have the right to sell in a Tag-Along Sale all (but not only some) of its Shares.

(ii) The Selling Shareholder(s) shall use its commercially reasonable efforts to obtain the agreement of
the Proposed Transferee to the participation of each Tag-Along Shareholder in any contemplated Transfer and to include in the
proposed sale to the Proposed Transferee all of the Shares that the Tag-Along Shareholders have requested to have included
pursuant to the applicable Tag-Along Notices. In the event the Proposed Transferee elects to purchase less than all of the Shares
sought to be Transferred by the Tag-Along Shareholders then the Selling Shareholder(s) shall not sell any of its Shares to the
Proposed Transferee and neither shall the Tag-Along Shareholders.

(iii) Each Tag-Along Shareholder who does not deliver a Tag-Along Notice in compliance with clause (i)
above shall be deemed to have waived all of such Tag‑Along Shareholder’s rights to participate in such Tag-Along Sale, and the
Selling Shareholder(s) shall (subject to the rights of any other Tag-Along Shareholder which have
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been validly exercised) thereafter be free to Transfer to the Proposed Transferee its Shares at a per Share price that is no greater
than the per Share price set forth in the Sale Notice and on other terms and conditions which are not materially more favorable
to the Selling Shareholder(s), in the aggregate, than those set forth in the Sale Notice.

(d) Consideration. Each Tag-Along Shareholder participating in a Tag-Along Sale shall receive the same
consideration per Share as the Selling Shareholder(s) (including, in the event of any proposed indirect Transfer of Shares, the amount
payable in respect of such Shares (on a per-Share basis) shall be calculated on a “look-through” basis (as if the applicable Transfer was
a direct Transfer of Shares), taking into account such other facts and circumstances as the Company Board, acting in good faith, deems
appropriate) after deduction of such Tag-Along Shareholder’s proportionate share of related expenses in accordance with Section 3.03(f)
below.

(e) Conditions of Sale. Each Tag-Along Shareholder participating in a Tag‑Along Sale shall make or provide the
same representations, warranties, covenants, indemnities and agreements as the Selling Shareholder(s) makes or provides in connection
with the Tag-Along Sale (except that in the case of representations, warranties, covenants, indemnities and agreements pertaining
specifically to the Selling Shareholder(s), the Tag-Along Shareholder shall, subject to the following proviso, make the comparable
representations, warranties, covenants, indemnities and agreements pertaining specifically to itself); provided, that (i) all representations,
warranties, covenants and indemnities shall be made by the Selling Shareholder(s) and each other Tag-Along Shareholder severally and
not jointly, (ii) no Tag-Along Shareholder shall be required to agree to any non-compete or similar restrictive covenant in connection with
such Tag-Along Sale and (iii) any indemnification obligation in respect of breaches of representations and warranties that do not relate
to such Tag-Along Shareholder shall be pro rata based on the consideration received by the Selling Shareholder(s) and each Tag-Along
Shareholder, in each case, in an amount not to exceed the aggregate proceeds actually received by each such Selling Shareholder and
Tag-Along Shareholder in connection with any Tag-Along Sale.

(f) Expenses. The fees and expenses of the Selling Shareholder(s) incurred in connection with a Tag-Along
Sale and for the benefit of all Shareholders participating in such Tag‑Along Sale (including, for the avoidance of doubt, the Selling
Shareholder(s)) as determined in good faith by the Company Board, to the extent not paid or reimbursed by the Company or the Proposed
Transferee, shall be shared by all such participating Shareholders on a pro rata basis, based on the consideration received by each
such participating Shareholder; provided, that no Tag-Along Shareholder shall be obligated to make or reimburse any out-of-pocket
expenditure prior to the consummation of the Tag-Along Sale.

(g) Cooperation. Each participating Tag-Along Shareholder shall take all actions as may be reasonably necessary
to consummate the Tag-Along Sale, including entering into agreements and delivering certificates and instruments, in each case,
consistent with the agreements being entered into and the certificates and instruments being delivered by the Selling Shareholder(s).
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(h) Consummation of Transfer.

(i) The Selling Shareholder(s) shall, in its sole discretion, decide whether or not to consummate, postpone
or abandon any Tag-Along Sale. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 3.03, the Tag-Along Shareholders
shall not be entitled to Transfer any Shares to a Proposed Transferee if the Selling Shareholder(s) determines not to, or fails
to, consummate any Tag-Along Sale. No Shareholder shall have any liability to any other Shareholder or the Company arising
from, relating to or in connection with the consummation, postponement, abandonment or the terms and conditions of any Tag-
Along Sale except to the extent such Shareholder shall have failed to comply with the provisions of this Section 3.03.

(ii) If the Selling Shareholder(s) Transfers to the Proposed Transferee any of its Shares in breach of this
Section 3.03, then each Tag-Along Shareholder shall have the right to Transfer to the Selling Shareholder(s), and the Selling
Shareholder(s) undertakes to purchase from each Tag-Along Shareholder, the number of Shares that such Tag-Along Shareholder
would have had the right to Transfer to the Proposed Transferee pursuant to this Section 3.03, for a per Share amount and form
of consideration and upon the terms and conditions on which the Proposed Transferee bought such Shares from the Selling
Shareholder(s), but without any indemnity or other post-closing obligation being granted by any Tag-Along Shareholder to the
Selling Shareholder(s); provided, that nothing contained in this Section 3.03(h)(ii) shall preclude any Tag-Along Shareholder
from seeking alternative remedies against such Selling Shareholder(s) as a result of its breach of this Section 3.03. The Selling
Shareholder(s) shall also reimburse each Tag-Along Shareholder for any and all reasonable and documented out-of-pocket fees
and expenses, including reasonable legal fees and expenses, incurred pursuant to the exercise or the attempted exercise of the
Tag-Along Shareholder’s rights pursuant to this Section 3.03(h)(ii).

Section 3.04. Cooperation with Transfer. In the event a Shareholder desires to Transfer all or any portion of its
Shares in accordance with this Article III, the Company shall, and shall cause its Subsidiaries to, and each Shareholder shall, to the extent
applicable, provide reasonable cooperation and assistance with respect to, and take all customary and other actions reasonably requested
by such Transferring Shareholder or any potential acquirer, including (i) making the properties, books and records, and other assets of the
Company and its Subsidiaries reasonably available for inspection by such potential acquirers and their representatives, (ii) establishing
a physical or electronic data room including materials customarily made available to potential acquirers and their representatives in
connection with such processes, (iii) making employees of the Company and its Subsidiaries reasonable available for presentations, site
visits (if applicable), interviews and other diligence activities, including responding to diligence inquiries of a potential acquirer and its
representatives, (iv) reasonably assisting in the acquisition of any debt financing to be secured by such potential acquirers, (v) reasonably
assisting in the obtaining of any regulatory approvals or consents required to be obtained in connection with the transaction and (vi)
reviewing the representations and warranties and disclosure schedules in respect of any purchase agreement and providing reasonable
cooperation in connection with the obtaining of representation and warranty insurance by a potential acquirer, in each case subject to
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reasonable and customary confidentiality provisions. For the purposes of this Section 3.04, what constitutes “reasonable cooperation”
and “reasonably assisting” shall be determined by reference to what resources the Company and its Subsidiaries have available to them
at the time and shall not require the Company or its Subsidiaries to do anything that unduly interferes with the ongoing operation of their
businesses.

ARTICLE IV

OTHER COVENANTS

Section 4.01. Further Assurances. In connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby,
at any time and from time to time after the date hereof, the Company and each Shareholder shall cooperate with each other and, at the
reasonable request of the Company, execute and deliver all such further instruments and documents and take such other and further action
as may be reasonably necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Agreement and the intention of the parties hereto as
expressed herein; provided, that any such instrument or action does not increase a Shareholder’s obligations or have an adverse effect
upon such Shareholder’s rights under this Agreement with such Shareholder’s prior written consent.

Section 4.02. Information. The Company will prepare and provide, or cause to be prepared and provided, at the
cost of the Company, to each Significant Shareholder:

(a) as soon as practicable, but in any event within 90 days after the end of each fiscal year, the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries, prepared in accordance with IFRS and accompanied by the opinion of
an independent registered public accounting firm of nationally recognized standing, including the audited consolidated statements of
financial position, income, cash flows and changes in equity as of the end of, and for, such fiscal year;

(b) as promptly as practicable, but in any event within 60 days after the end of the first six months of each fiscal
year, the unaudited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries, prepared in accordance with IFRS (except for
the absence of notes to the consolidated financial statements and subject to year-end adjustments), including the unaudited consolidated
statements of financial position, income, cash flows and changes in equity as of the end of, and for, such six-month period;

(c) as promptly as practicable, but in any event within 45 days after the end of each of the first and third fiscal
quarters of each fiscal year, the unaudited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries, prepared in accordance
with IFRS (except for the absence of notes to the consolidated financial statements and subject to year-end adjustments), including the
unaudited consolidated statements of financial position, income, cash flows and changes in equity as of the end of, and for, such fiscal
quarter;

(d) as promptly as practicable, but in any event within 21 days after the end of each month, a monthly management
information pack in the form customarily provided by Company management and including any additions for such month reasonably
requested by a Significant Shareholder;
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(e) on a monthly basis, a conference call with officers of the Company to discuss the operations and performance
of the Company and such other issues as such Significant Shareholder may reasonably request in advance of such call; provided, that
the Company may request to hold joint calls with representatives from one or more Significant Shareholders present, and shall not be
required to hold individual calls with each Significant Shareholder unless one or more Significant Shareholder reasonably and in good
faith declines such request to hold joint calls for a bona fide confidentiality or other reason (including by reason of inability to attend such
conference call after making all reasonable efforts to so attend);

(f) upon reasonably advance notice by such Significant Shareholder, reasonable access to the premises, officers,
employees, books and records of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, at reasonable hours and in a manner so as not to unduly disrupt
the operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries;

(g) within 60 days after the end of each fiscal year, any information required for a Significant Shareholder or any
direct or indirect investor therein to complete and file its tax returns (including, for the avoidance of doubt, any forms or information
related to “controlled foreign corporation” or “passive foreign investment company” (“PFIC”) status);

(h) for each fiscal year following a determination that the Company or any Subsidiary is a PFIC, within 60
days after the end of each fiscal year, the Company shall provide to the relevant Significant Shareholders a “PFIC annual information
statement” or any other reasonably requested form or information related to such status; and

(i) reasonably promptly following written request by such Significant Shareholder, such other financial or other
information regarding the Company or any of its Subsidiaries as such Significant Shareholder may reasonably request, and any other
information as may be required for such Significant Shareholder or its Affiliates to comply with any requirements under the Securities
Act, the Exchange Act, the IRS or any other Law.

Section 4.03. Confidentiality.

(a) In furtherance of and not in limitation of any other similar agreement any Shareholders or their respective
Representatives may have with the Company or its Subsidiaries, each Shareholder agrees that all Confidential Information shall be kept
confidential by such Shareholders and shall not be disclosed by such Shareholders in any manner whatsoever, except as permitted by this
Section 4.03. Any Confidential Information may be disclosed:

(i) by a Shareholder (A) to, in the case of the Existing Shareholders, any of its Affiliates and, in
the case of the New Investor, the GEPIF Fund Group (each, a “Shareholder Affiliate”), or (B) to such Shareholder’s or
such Shareholder Affiliate’s respective directors, managers, members, equityholders, partners, officers, employees, agents
and authorized representatives (including attorneys, accountants, consultants, bankers and financial advisors thereof) (each of
the Persons described in clauses (A) and (B), collectively, “Representatives”), in each case solely if and to the extent any
Representative needs to be provided such Confidential Information to assist such Shareholder (or its Shareholder Affiliates) in
evaluating or reviewing its existing or
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prospective direct or indirect investment in the Company and its Subsidiaries, including in connection with the disposition
thereof, and each Representative of a Shareholder shall be deemed to be bound by the provisions of this Section 4.03 and such
Shareholder shall be responsible for any breach of this Section 4.03 by any such Representative; provided, that no Confidential
Information may be disclosed pursuant to this clause (i) to a Competitor;

(ii) by a Shareholder or any of its Representatives to the extent the Company and the other Shareholders
consent in writing;

(iii) by a Shareholder or any of its Representatives to (A) a Proposed Transferee (so long as such Transfer
is permitted hereunder) or (B) any financing source or potential financing source to such Shareholder or its Shareholder
Affiliates; provided, that such Proposed Transferee or financing source or potential financing source is subject to a
confidentiality obligation with such Shareholder obligating such Person to keep such Confidential Information confidential
or otherwise agrees to be bound by the provisions of this Section 4.03 (or a confidentiality agreement having restrictions
substantially similar to this Section 4.03) and such Shareholder shall be responsible for any breach of this Section 4.03 (or such
confidentiality agreement) by any such Person;

(iv) by any Shareholder or any of its Representatives to the extent that such Shareholder or its
Representatives has received advice in writing from its counsel that it is legally compelled to do so or is required to do so to
comply with applicable Law or legal process (including by deposition, interrogatory, request for documents, subpoena or similar
process) or Governmental Authority request (including pursuant to an audit or examination by a regulatory or self-regulatory
organization) or the rules of any securities exchange on which its securities are listed; provided, that prior to making such
disclosure, such Person uses commercially reasonable efforts to preserve the confidentiality of the Confidential Information to
the extent permitted by applicable Law, including to the extent practicable and permitted by applicable Law, consulting with the
Company regarding such disclosure and, if reasonably requested by the Company, assisting the Company, at the Company’s cost
and expense, in seeking a protective order to prevent the requested disclosure; provided, further, that any such Shareholder or its
Representative that is required to disclose Confidential Information shall use commercially reasonable efforts to disclose only
that portion of the Confidential Information as is requested by applicable Governmental Authority or as is, based on the advice
of its counsel, legally required or compelled; and

(v) by a Shareholder to any Fund that owns, directly or indirectly, the disclosing Shareholder, or to any
Affiliated Fund or to any existing or potential investor in such Fund or Affiliated Fund, if and solely to the extent such disclosure
is made for the purpose of reasonable reporting to such Fund or Affiliated Fund or such existing or potential investor (provided,
that such Fund, Affiliated Fund or investor, as applicable, is subject to a confidentiality obligation with such Shareholder
obligating such Fund, Affiliated Fund or investor to keep such Confidential Information confidential or otherwise agrees to be
bound by the provisions of this Section 4.03).
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(b) In no event shall any Shareholder or its Affiliates or its or their respective Representatives use any
Confidential Information for any purpose other than for a purpose reasonably related to (i) monitoring, protecting, evaluating or reviewing
such Shareholder’s existing or prospective direct or indirect investment in the Company and its Subsidiaries, including in connection
with the disposition thereof or (ii) the exercise of a Shareholder’s rights or performance of its obligations under this Agreement or any
Company Organizational Document.

(c) The obligations of a Shareholder under this Section 4.03 shall terminate on the third anniversary of the date
on which such Shareholder ceases to beneficially own any Equity Interests of the Company.

(d) No New Investor Designated Director or New Investor Board Observer shall be appointed to any similar
position at any Competitor.

Section 4.04. Corporate Opportunities. The parties hereto expressly acknowledge and agree that, except to
the extent otherwise restricted pursuant to a written agreement with the Company or its Subsidiaries (including, without limitation,
as provided in any employment agreement, restrictive covenant agreement or similar agreement), (a) a Shareholder and any of its
Representatives may engage in and possess interests in business ventures of any and every type and description, independently or with
others, including ones in competition with the Company or its Subsidiaries, with no obligation to offer to the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries or any Shareholder or any Representative thereof the right to participate therein except as set forth in the proviso below and
(b) in the event that a Shareholder or any of its Representatives acquires knowledge of any such business venture, potential transaction
or matter that may be a corporate opportunity for the Company or its Subsidiaries, such Shareholder or Representative shall have no
duty (contractual or otherwise) to communicate or present such corporate opportunity to the Company or its Subsidiaries and shall not
be liable to the Company or its Subsidiaries for breach of any duty (contractual or otherwise) by reason of the fact that such Shareholder
or Representative, directly or indirectly, pursues or acquires such opportunity for itself, directs such opportunity to another Person or
does not present such opportunity to the Company or its Subsidiaries; provided, that if any such corporate opportunity is presented to a
Director (including any Director who serves as an officer of the Company) in his or her capacity as a Director or officer of the Company,
then such Director shall communicate such corporate opportunity to the Company; provided, further, that such Shareholder or any of its
Representatives may nevertheless pursue or acquire such opportunity for itself.

Section 4.05. Dividend Policy. As soon as reasonably practicable after the end of each fiscal quarter and at such
other times as the Company Board shall specify, the Company Board shall determine and cause the distribution of all Available Cash for
such period to the Shareholders on a pro rata basis.

Section 4.06. Registration Rights. At or prior to the consummation of an Initial Public Offering, the Company
and the Shareholders shall enter into a registration rights agreement in customary form providing for registration rights of Registrable
Securities, which registration rights agreement shall include provisions incorporating, among other terms, (a) customary demand
registration rights in favor of the Existing Shareholders or the New Investor to the extent such Shareholder holds Registrable Securities,
(b) the obligation of the Company to file a Shelf
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Registration Statement as soon as reasonably practicable following “shelf” eligibility, which Shelf Registration Statement shall offer
to include in such registration all Registrable Securities held by Holders of Registrable Securities pursuant to Rule 144 under the
Securities Act without volume limitations, (c) customary “piggyback” registration rights in favor of all holders of Registrable Securities,
(d) customary provisions in respect of priority in demand and “piggyback” registrations, (e) customary provisions in respect of lock-up
periods in connection with the Initial Public Offering and any subsequent public offering, (f) customary blackout periods for demand
registration rights and shelf registration rights intended to prevent interference with material transactions of the Company, (g) customary
provisions obligating the Company to bear all reasonable fees and expenses relating to registration of Registrable Securities, other than
(i) any fees or expenses of any counsel retained by a holder of Registrable Securities and (ii) any underwriter’s fees (including discounts
and commissions) related to the distribution of Registrable Securities not sold by the Company and (h) customary indemnification
provisions.

Section 4.07. Audit Rights. Each Shareholder shall have the right, at its sole cost and expense, upon reasonable
notice, to conduct an audit of the Company’s books and records, at reasonable hours and in a manner so as not to unduly disrupt the
operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries, for any purpose reasonably related to such Shareholder’s interests in the Company. Each
Shareholder shall have the right to conduct such audit no more than once in any fiscal year; provided, that if such Shareholder has a
reasonable basis for believing there is an inaccuracy in the Company’s books and records, such Shareholder shall have the right to conduct
more than one such audit in a fiscal year.

Section 4.08. Tax Matters.

(a) Tax Reporting Regimes. Each Shareholder shall, upon reasonable request, provide to the Company any
documentation or information related to such Shareholder’s direct or indirect owners as is reasonably required in order for the any
member of the Company Group to satisfy any tax reporting or compliance requirements, including Sections 1471 through 1474 of the IRC
and any U.S. Treasury Regulations, forms, instructions or other guidance issued pursuant thereto, any agreements entered into pursuant
to Section 1471(b)(1) of the IRC, any intergovernmental agreement entered into in connection with such Sections of the IRC, any Law
implementing any such intergovernmental agreement (“FATCA”) and any legislation or any Law which implements, or implements rules
similar to, the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development’s Common Reporting Standard (“CRS”). The Company shall
ensure that the Company Group complies with the requirements of FATCA, CRS and any other applicable tax reporting regime.

(b) Tax Advances. To the extent the Company is required by Law to withhold or to make tax payments (including
any interest and penalties thereon) on behalf of or with respect to any Shareholder (“Tax Advances”), the Company may withhold such
amounts and make such tax payments. All Tax Advances shall, at the option of the Company, be repaid by reducing the amount of the
current or next succeeding dividend which would otherwise have been made to such Shareholder or, if such dividend is not sufficient
for that purpose, by so reducing the proceeds of liquidation otherwise payable to such Shareholder; provided, that for all purposes of
this Agreement, such Shareholder shall nevertheless be treated as having received all distributions unreduced by the amount of such Tax
Advance; provided, that if such amounts remain outstanding
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for more than 12 months, then such amounts shall accrue interest annually at the applicable federal rate (“AFR”) corresponding with
respect to the amount of time such amount remains outstanding in reference to the AFR published by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service
as of the date of this Agreement. Each Shareholder hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company against any liability with
respect to Tax Advances required on behalf of or with respect to such Shareholder. The obligations of a Shareholder set forth in this
Section 4.08(b) shall survive the Transfer or redemption of a Shareholder’s Shares.

(c) Cooperation. Each Shareholder shall reasonably cooperate with the other Shareholders and the Company to
determine if any member of the Company Group is, from time to time, entitled to the benefits of (i) any income tax treaty in effect at
such time between the country of which such member of the Company Group is tax resident and the United States or any other country
and (ii) Section 883 of the IRC, and provide any reasonably necessary documentation available to such Shareholder without undue
burden to substantiate such status (including by providing documentation related to indirect owners of any Shareholder); provided that no
Shareholder shall be obligated to provide any information pursuant to this Section 4.08(c) that such Shareholder reasonably considers to
be confidential, unless the Company and the other Shareholders agree to take such measures reasonably acceptable to such Shareholder
to ensure the continued confidentiality of such information.

Section 4.09. Emergency Funding. The Company and each Shareholder shall promptly (and in any event within
24 hours) notify the Shareholders upon first becoming aware of an Emergency. In the event of an Emergency, each Shareholder shall
have the option (but not the obligation), without the consent of the Company or any other Shareholder, to make (and, upon the exercise
by a Shareholder of such right by written notice to the Company and the Company Board and the agreement of terms set forth below, the
Company and the Company Board shall accept) an unsecured loan to the Company for an amount equal to the full amount necessary to
remedy such Emergency, which loan (i) shall accrue interest at an interest rate equal to 14%, (ii) shall have a term of not less than two
(2) years and no scheduled amortization, (iii) be unsecured and non-assignable (other than to Permitted Transferees or to a transferee in
connection with a Transfer of such Shareholder’s Shares), (iv) the Company shall be entitled to repay in full at any time without penalty
and (v) shall otherwise be in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C. The Company shall use the proceeds from any such
loan solely to remedy such Emergency. In the event a Shareholder elects to make a loan to the Company pursuant to the terms hereof,
the Shareholder making such loan shall promptly notify the other Shareholders of any such loan, including the amounts and terms thereof
and offer such other Shareholders the right to purchase, at par value plus accrued and unpaid interest, such other Shareholders’ pro rata
portion of such loan.

ARTICLE V

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 5.01. Termination. This Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force and effect upon the earliest
of: (a) the written consent of Shareholders holding (together with their Permitted Transferees) at least 90% of the issued and outstanding
Shares, (b) any Initial Public Offering, following which the Company’s common equity is listed on a Qualified Exchange
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and has a public float of not less than 20% of the Company’s common equity and (c) the 30th anniversary of the Merger, except that in
the case of a termination pursuant to clause (a), the consent rights of the New Investor and BHL with respect to the actions set forth in
clauses (a), (b), (c), (j)(i)(B), (k) and (v) of Annex A shall continue to apply. At the time any Shareholder ceases to beneficially own a
number of shares equal to at least 5% of the issued and outstanding Shares, such Shareholder shall automatically cease to be a party to this
Agreement and cease to be bound by the terms hereof, other than such provisions which also survive the termination of this Agreement
(provided that for this purpose BHL and BSIH shall be treated as a single shareholder). Termination of this Agreement shall not relieve
any party hereto of liability for the breach of any obligations under this Agreement prior to such termination. Notwithstanding any such
termination of this Agreement, the provisions of Article I, Section 2.10, Section 4.03 and this Article V shall survive any termination of
this Agreement.

Section 5.02. Amendments and Waivers. Except as otherwise provided herein, this Agreement may not be
modified, amended, supplemented, canceled or discharged, except by written instrument executed by the Company and Shareholders
holding (together with their Permitted Transferees) at least 90% of the issued and outstanding Shares; provided, that any Shareholder
may waive (in writing) the benefit of any provision of this Agreement with respect to itself for any purpose; provided, further, that any
amendment, modification or waiver that, in any manner, would be disproportionately adverse to the powers, preferences or rights of
one or more Shareholders (solely in their capacities as such) relative to the other Shareholders (solely in their capacities as such) must
be approved by such disproportionately affected Shareholders. No failure to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right, power or
privilege under this Agreement shall operate as a waiver, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power or privilege hereunder
preclude the exercise of any other right, power or privilege. No waiver of any breach of any provision shall be deemed to be a waiver
of any preceding or succeeding breach of the same or any other provision, nor shall any waiver be implied from any course of dealing
among the parties hereto. No extension of time for performance of any obligations or other acts hereunder or under any other agreement
shall be deemed to be an extension of the time for performance of any other obligations or any other acts.

Section 5.03. Successors, Assigns and Transferees. Subject to the restrictions on Transfers set forth in Article III
of this Agreement, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by the parties hereto and their
respective successors and permitted assigns. Subject to the limitations set forth herein, the rights and obligations of any Shareholder
under this Agreement may be assigned to a transferee to which a Shareholder Transfers its Shares in compliance with this Agreement.
Any assignment of rights or obligations in violation of this Section 5.03 shall be null and void. Nothing expressed or mentioned in this
Agreement is intended or shall be construed to give any Person any right, remedy or claim under, in or in respect of this Agreement or
any provision herein contained other than the parties hereto and their respective permitted successors and assigns.

Section 5.04. Notices. All notices, requests and other communications to any party hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be deemed given if delivered personally, emailed (to the extent that no “bounce back” or similar message indicating non-delivery
is received with
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respect thereto) or sent by overnight courier (providing proof of delivery) to the parties hereto at the following addresses:

if to the Company, to:

Name: GasLog Ltd.
c/o GasLog LNG Services Ltd.

Address:

Attention:
E-mail:

69 Akti Miaouli
18537 Piraeus
Greece

Alexandros Laios, General Counsel
alaios@gaslogltd.com

with a copy to (which shall not be considered notice):

Name: Cravath, Swaine & Moore LLP

Address:

Attention:
E-mail:

Attention:
E-mail:

Attention:
E-mail:

Worldwide Plaza
825 Eighth Avenue
New York, NY 10019
U.S.A.

Erik R. Tavzel
etavzel@cravath.com

D. Scott Bennett
sbennett@cravath.com

Andrew C. Elken
aelken@cravath.com

if to Olympic LNG Investments Ltd, to:

Name: c/o ASOFIN AE

Address:

Attention:
E-mail:

Zefyrou 8
Pal. Faliro 17564
Athens
Greece

Michael Gialouris
mgg@asofin.eu
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if to Blenheim, to:

Name: Blenheim Holdings Ltd
Blenheim Special Investments Holding Ltd
c/o Ceres Monaco SAM

Address:

Attention:
E-mail:

Attention:
E-mail:

Gildo Pastor Centre
7 Rue du Gabian
MC98000 Monte Carlo
Principality of Monaco

Ilias Iliopoulos
iai@cereslog.com

Athanasios Thanopoulos
tt@cereslog.com

with a copy to (which shall not be considered notice):

Name: Linklaters LLP

Address:

Attention:
E-mail:

One Silk Street
London, EC2Y 8HQ
United Kingdom

Owen Clay
owen.clay@linklaters.com

if to the New Investor, to:

Name: c/o Global Energy & Power Infrastructure Funds

Address:

Attention:
E-mail:

One Lafayette Place
Greenwich, CT 06830
U.S.A.

Matt Raben
matthew.raben@blackrock.com

with copies to (which shall not be considered notice):

Name: BlackRock,
Inc.

Address: Office of
the General
Counsel
40 East
52nd Street,
19th Floor
New York,
NY 10022
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U.S.A.

Attention:
E-mail:

Jelena Napolitano
legaltransactions@blackrock.com

and

Name: Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP

Address:

Attention:
E-mail:

600 Travis Street, Suite 5400
Houston, TX 77002
U.S.A.

Christopher R. May
cmay@stblaw.com

if to any party who becomes a party to this Agreement after the date hereof: to the address and email address set forth
below its name on the signature page hereto or on the applicable Joinder Agreement;

or such other address or email address as such party may hereafter specify by like notice to the other parties hereto. All such notices,
requests and other communications shall be deemed received on the date of actual receipt by the recipient thereof if received prior to
5:00 p.m. local time in the place of receipt and such day is a business day in the place of receipt. Otherwise, any such notice, request or
communication shall be deemed not to have been received until the next succeeding business day in the place of receipt.

Section 5.05. Entire Agreement. Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, this Agreement (including the
Schedules and Annexes hereto and other documents and the instruments referred to in this Agreement) contains the entire agreement
between the parties hereto relating to the transactions contemplated hereunder at the date hereof and supersedes and replaces any previous
written or oral agreement between the parties hereto in relation to the matters dealt with herein and therein.

Section 5.06. Governing Law.

(a) This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the substantive laws of Bermuda.
The parties hereto hereby irrevocably (i) submit to the jurisdiction and venue of the Bermuda courts in any Actions arising out of or
relating to this Agreement, (ii) waive the defense of an inconvenient forum or lack of jurisdiction to the maintenance of any such Action
and (iii) agree to not attempt to deny or defeat such jurisdiction by motion or otherwise request for leave from any such court. The
consents to jurisdiction set forth in this Section 5.06(a) shall not constitute general consents to service of process in Bermuda and shall
have no effect for any purpose except as provided in this Section 5.06(a) and shall not be deemed to confer rights on any Person other
than the parties hereto. Each party hereto agrees that
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service of process upon such party in any Action arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be effective if notice is given by
overnight courier at the address set forth in Section 5.04 of this Agreement. The parties hereto agree that a final judgment in any such
Action shall be conclusive and may be enforced in other jurisdictions by suit on the judgment or in any other manner provided by
applicable Law; provided, however, that nothing contained in the foregoing shall restrict the rights of any party hereto to seek any post-
judgment relief regarding, or any appeal from, a final trial court judgment.

(b) EACH PARTY HERETO ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT ANY CONTROVERSY WHICH
MAY ARISE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IS LIKELY TO INVOLVE COMPLICATED AND DIFFICULT ISSUES, AND
THEREFORE IT HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED
BY APPLICABLE LAW, ANY RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY ACTION DIRECTLY
OR INDIRECTLY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT. EACH PARTY HERETO CERTIFIES AND
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT (I) NO REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT OR ATTORNEY OF ANY OTHER PARTY HERETO HAS
REPRESENTED, EXPRESSLY OR OTHERWISE, THAT SUCH OTHER PARTY WOULD NOT, IN THE EVENT OF ANY SUCH
ACTION, SEEK TO ENFORCE THE FOREGOING WAIVER, (II) IT UNDERSTANDS AND HAS CONSIDERED THE
IMPLICATIONS OF SUCH WAIVER, (III) IT MAKES SUCH WAIVER VOLUNTARILY AND (IV) IT HAS BEEN INDUCED TO
ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT BY, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE MUTUAL WAIVER AND CERTIFICATIONS IN THIS
SECTION 5.06(b).

Section 5.07. Specific Enforcement. The parties hereto agree that irreparable damage for which monetary relief,
even if available, would not be an adequate remedy, would occur in the event that any provision of this Agreement is not performed
in accordance with its specific terms or is otherwise breached. The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that the parties hereto shall
be entitled to an injunction or injunctions, specific performance or other equitable relief to prevent breaches of this Agreement and to
enforce specifically the terms and provisions hereof in the courts described in Section 5.06(a) without proof of damages or otherwise,
this being in addition to any other remedy to which they are entitled under this Agreement. The parties hereto agree not to assert that a
remedy of specific enforcement is unenforceable, invalid, contrary to Law or inequitable for any reason, and not to assert that a remedy of
monetary damages would provide an adequate remedy or that the parties hereto otherwise have an adequate remedy at law. The parties
hereto acknowledge and agree that any party hereto seeking an injunction or injunctions to prevent breaches of this Agreement and to
enforce specifically the terms and provisions of this Agreement in accordance with this Section 5.07 shall not be required to provide any
bond or other security in connection with any such order or injunction.

Section 5.08. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts (including by PDF or
electronic signature), each of which shall be deemed to be an original but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same
agreement, and shall become effective when one or more counterparts have been signed by each of the parties hereto and delivered to the
other parties hereto.
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Section 5.09. Severability. If any term or other provision of this Agreement is finally determined by a court
of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any applicable Law or public policy, all other terms
and provisions of this Agreement shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect so long as the economic or legal substance of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement is not affected in any manner adverse to any party hereto or such party waives its rights
under this Section 5.09 with respect thereto. Upon such determination that any term or other provision is invalid, illegal or incapable of
being enforced, the parties hereto shall negotiate in good faith to modify this Agreement so as to effect the original intent of the parties
hereto as closely as possible to the fullest extent permitted by applicable Law in an acceptable manner to the end that the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement are fulfilled to the extent possible.

Section 5.10. Existing Shareholders.

(a) The parties hereto agree that the rights of the Existing Shareholders pursuant to Article II (Corporate
Governance) and Annex A shall be exercised collectively, by Peter G. Livanos, on behalf of all Existing Shareholders, in accordance with
Section 5.10(c). The parties hereto agree that the rights of the Existing Shareholders in relation to Article III (Transferability of Shares)
shall be exercised independently and as more particularly described therein.

(b) Other than the Existing Shareholders’ Agreement, as at the date of this Agreement no Existing Shareholder
nor any of its Affiliates has any arrangement, agreement or understanding with any Person that relates to the acquisition, voting, holding
or disposing of the Shares or any other Equity Interests of the Company or any Subsidiaries of the Company. Following the date of this
Agreement the Existing Shareholders shall, reasonably promptly after the entry into any new or modified arrangement, agreement or
understanding, notify the New Investor of such arrangement, agreement or understanding and inform New Investor of the material terms
thereof.

(c) Olympic LNG Investments Ltd. hereby appoints Mr. Peter G. Livanos to exercise its rights under Article
II and Annex A of this Agreement. BSIH hereby appoints BHL to exercise, irrevocably and exclusively, all of its rights under this
Agreement. Each Existing Shareholder shall take such further action or execute such other instruments as may be necessary to effectuate
the intent of these proxies. These proxies and powers of attorney granted by each Existing Shareholder shall be irrevocable during the
term of this Agreement, shall be deemed to be coupled with an interest sufficient in law to support an irrevocable proxy and shall revoke
any and all prior proxies granted by any Existing Shareholder with respect to such Existing Shareholder’s Shares (or other Equity Interests
in the Company). The power of attorney granted by each Existing Shareholder herein is a durable power of attorney and shall survive
the dissolution, bankruptcy, death or incapacity of such Existing Shareholder. The proxy and power of attorney granted hereunder by
any Existing Shareholder shall terminate upon the earlier of (i) the termination of this Agreement and (ii) the written agreement of BHL
and such Existing Shareholder; provided that no such proxy or power of attorney shall terminate prior to the later of (i) the earlier of (A)
March 22, 2022 and (B) the redemption or other purchase by the Company of all of the issued and outstanding 8.875% Senior Notes due
March 22, 2022 of the Company and (ii) the date on which the termination of such proxy or power of attorney would not give rise to a
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change of control or similar provision under any of the Indebtedness of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or any vessel charter of
the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

[Signature Pages Follow]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned duly executed this Agreement (or caused this Agreement to be
executed on its behalf by its officer or representative thereto duly authorized) as of the day and year first written above.

GASLOG LTD.

By:
Name:
Title:

[Signature Page to Shareholders’ Agreement]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned duly executed this Agreement (or caused this Agreement to be
executed on its behalf by its officer or representative thereto duly authorized) as of the day and year first written above.

GEPIF III CROWN BIDCO L.P.

By: GEPIF III (GenPar), LLC, its general partner

By:
Name:
Title:

[Signature Page to Shareholders’ Agreement]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned duly executed this Agreement (or caused this Agreement to be
executed on its behalf by its officer or representative thereto duly authorized) as of the day and year first written above.

BLENHEIM HOLDINGS LTD.

By:
Name:
Title:

OLYMPIC LNG INVESTMENTS LTD.

By:
Name:
Title:

BLENHEIM SPECIAL INVESTMENTS
HOLDING LTD.

By:
Name:
Title:

[Signature Page to Shareholders’ Agreement]
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ANNEX A

APPROVAL RIGHTS OF THE NEW INVESTOR AND BHL

Subject to Sections 2.08(a) and 2.08(b) of this Agreement, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries shall take, directly
or indirectly, any of the following actions without the prior written approval thereof by each of (i) New Investor and (ii) BHL (which
in each case may be given or withheld in each of their sole discretion), in addition to the approval thereof by the Company Board (or a
committee thereof) in accordance with Section 2.04 of this Agreement (or, as applicable, the approval of the requisite governing body of
any applicable Subsidiary of the Company); provided that no such approval shall be required for the taking of any action by the Company
or any of its Subsidiaries contemplated by the budget of the Company for the 2021 fiscal year attached hereto as Exhibit A. In respect of
each budget, the New Investor and BHL shall consider and agree if and to what extent the following matters shall be treated as having
been approved for the purposes of this Annex A by virtue of the budget being approved and which therefore require no further or separate
approval pursuant to this Annex A:

(a) (i) amending or otherwise modifying or changing, or waiving any provision of, the Company Organizational
Documents or the organizational documents of the Company’s Subsidiaries or (ii) amending or otherwise modifying or changing the
rights, preferences or privileges of any Equity Interests of the Company if, in the case of this clause (ii) such amendment, modification or
change to the rights, preferences or privileges of such Equity Interests adversely affects the New Investor, in its capacity as a shareholder
of the Company, or in the New Investor’s rights in such Equity Interests;

(b) adopting any voluntary winding up, liquidation, dissolution or termination of its business, voluntarily filing of
(or agreeing to the filing of) any bankruptcy proceeding, voluntarily making an assignment for the benefit of creditors or taking any other
comparable action, other than the winding up, liquidation or dissolution of a wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company or wholly owned
Subsidiary of the Partnership that is dormant or inactive;

(c) a sale of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, whether by plan or agreement for merger, amalgamation,
consolidation, combination, sale of all or substantially all of its assets, recapitalization or similar restructuring or reorganization or
otherwise, other (i) than any reorganization transaction, whether in the form of a merger, amalgamation, consolidation or otherwise,
solely (A) among the Company and its wholly owned Subsidiaries or among the Company’s wholly owned Subsidiaries or (B) among
the Partnership and its wholly owned Subsidiaries or among the Partnership’s wholly owned Subsidiaries or (ii) than the sale of Equity
Interests of a Subsidiary of the Company whose only asset is a vessel in connection with a sale of such vessel approved in accordance
with clause (o) hereof;

(d) any initial public offering of the Equity Interests of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries;

(e) (i) authorizing, selling or issuing any Equity Interests of the Company to any Person, or increasing or
decreasing the amount of authorized or issued number of such Equity Interests, (ii) entering into or effecting any transaction or series of
related transactions involving
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the redemption or purchase of Equity Interests of the Company or its non-wholly owned Subsidiaries from any Person, or (iii) otherwise
requiring or permitting any capital contribution to the Company or its Subsidiaries, other than, in the case of clause (ii) (A) the redemption
or purchase of Equity Securities of a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company by the Company or another wholly owned Subsidiary of
the Company or (B) the redemption or purchase of Equity Securities of a wholly owned Subsidiary of the Partnership by the Partnership
or another wholly owned Subsidiary of the Partnership;

(f) authorizing, issuing, selling or otherwise disposing of any Equity Interests of (i) (A) any wholly owned
Subsidiary of the Company to any Person that results in such wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company ceasing to be (directly or
indirectly) a wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company, (B) any wholly owned Subsidiary of the Partnership to any Person that results in
such wholly owned Subsidiary of the Partnership ceasing to be (directly or indirectly) a wholly owned Subsidiary of the Partnership or
(C) any non-wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company, in each other than the sale of Equity Interests of a Subsidiary of the Company
whose only asset is a vessel in connection with a sale of such vessel approved in accordance with clause (o) hereof;

(g) creating any non-wholly owned Subsidiary or forming a joint venture or similar arrangement;

(h) purchasing, acquiring or making any investment in, directly or indirectly, any other Person (whether by
purchase of Equity Interests, contributions to capital, merger or consolidation, or otherwise) or any assets of any other Person (other than
any vessels, which are the subject of clauses (m) and (p)), other than (i) purchases, acquisitions or investments during any twelve-month
period with an aggregate Enterprise Value for all such purchases, acquisitions or investments of less than $65,000,000 (provided, that each
such purchase, acquisition or investment is on demonstrable arms’-length terms), (ii) investments by the Company or any wholly owned
Subsidiary of the Company in any other wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company, (iii) investments by the Partnership or any wholly
owned Subsidiary of the Partnership in any other wholly owned Subsidiary of the Partnership or (iv) acquisitions approved pursuant to
clause (p) hereof;

(i) (i) materially amending the terms of any Indebtedness of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or (ii) incurring
any Indebtedness of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, including the renewal, extension, replacement or refinancing of any
Indebtedness existing on the date of this Agreement or any Indebtedness otherwise incurred in accordance with this Agreement, if such
incurrence, after taking into account the use of proceeds thereof, would result in the Company’s projected consolidated EBITDA to
debt service ratio (calculated after giving effect to such incurrence) at any time during the term of such Indebtedness to be less than
1.2:1.0 (and otherwise determined in a manner consistent with the Company’s existing credit agreements) other than (A) intercompany
indebtedness (I) among the Company and its wholly owned Subsidiaries or among the Company’s wholly owned Subsidiaries or (II)
among the Partnership and its wholly owned Subsidiaries or among the Partnership’s wholly owned Subsidiaries, (B) Indebtedness
incurred in connection with the renewal, extension, replacement or refinancing of any indebtedness existing on the date hereof or of any
indebtedness otherwise incurred in accordance with this Agreement which does not exceed the amount of, and is on terms that are at least
as favorable to the Company and its Subsidiaries in all material respects as the terms of, the Indebtedness being
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renewed, extended, replaced or refinanced or (C) Indebtedness incurred in accordance with Section 4.09 of the Agreement;

(j) (i) declaring or paying any dividends or other distributions on account of any Equity Interests of the Company
that are (A) not paid in cash or (B) not paid on a pro rata basis, (ii) changing the dividend or distribution policy of the Company or any
of its Subsidiaries, (iii) failing to distribute all Available Cash in accordance with this Agreement or (iv) entering into any agreement or
arrangement that prohibits or otherwise restricts any dividends or distributions on account of any Equity Interests of the Company or
its Subsidiaries, other than agreements for Indebtedness approved in accordance with clause (i) hereof or with respect to the Company’s
8.75% Series A Cumulative Redeemable Perpetual Preference Shares, par value $0.01 per share or the existing preference units of the
Partnership;

(k) entering into, making any material amendments or modifications to, terminating or waiving any rights under,
any agreement with, or otherwise engaging in any Affiliate Transaction with, any Shareholder or any of its Affiliates (excluding the
Company and its Subsidiaries), in each case other than compensation arrangements with directors, officers or employees in the ordinary
course of business consistent with past practice and the Company’s then existing budget;

(l) entering into, making any material amendments or modifications to, terminating or waiving any rights under,
or renewing any agreement or understanding with a third party for the charter-out by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries of (a) any
Newbuilding or (b) any other vessel (excluding a Newbuilding) with a term of greater than 2 years (including any extension options
granted to the charterer thereunder and the term length of any such extension);

(m) entering into, making any material amendments or modifications to, terminating or waiving any material
rights under any agreement or understanding for Newbuilding or the conversion of an existing vessel;

(n) entering into, making any material amendments or modifications to, terminating or waiving any material
rights under (i) any collective bargaining agreement (other than ordinary course agreements with the International Transport Workers’
Federation), (ii) any agreement or understanding providing for vessel management or commercial management by any Person other than
the Company or any of its wholly-owned Subsidiaries or providing for vessel management or commercial management to any Person
other than the Company and its Subsidiaries, (iii) the Omnibus Agreement, or (iv) any agreement that contains provisions that prohibit the
Company or any of its Affiliates during any period of time from competing or engaging in any line of business or prevent the Company
or any Affiliate of the Company from entering any territory, market or field or freely engaging in business anywhere in the world;

(o) (i) selling or otherwise disposing of vessels or other assets of the Company or its Subsidiaries (other than the
Partnership and its Subsidiaries) to the Partnership or its Subsidiaries, other than as required by the Omnibus Agreement, (ii) selling or
otherwise disposing of any assets or Persons (other than vessels or the sale of Equity Interests of a Subsidiary of the Company whose
only asset is a vessel), other than dispositions during any twelve-month period with an aggregate Enterprise Value for all dispositions of
less than $65,000,000 (provided, that
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such disposition is on demonstrable arms’-length terms), or (iii) selling or otherwise disposing of any vessels, other than, during any
twelve-month period, the disposition of vessels with an aggregate Enterprise Value for all dispositions of less than $65,000,000 (provided,
that such disposition is on demonstrable arms’ length terms);

(p) acquiring any second-hand vessels, other than, during any twelve-month period, the acquisition of second-
hand vessels with an aggregate for all such vessels of less than $65,000,000 (provided, that such acquisition is on demonstrable arms’-
length terms);

(q) adopting or materially amending or modifying any management incentive plan for the benefit of any members
of the senior leadership team of the Company or any equity incentive plan for the benefit of any employees of the Company or its
Subsidiaries;

(r) hiring, terminating without cause or materially modifying the terms of employment or compensation of the
Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer or the Chief Operating Officer of the Company; provided that, in the event of
termination for cause, resignation, death or disability of the then-serving Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Chief
Operating Officer of the Company, such approval shall not be required for the appointment of an interim Chief Executive Officer, an
interim Chief Financial Officer or an interim Chief Operating Officer, respectively, for a period not to exceed twelve months and with
total annual compensation not in excess of the total annual compensation of such predecessor Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer or Chief Operating Officer, respectively;

(s) making any changes in financial accounting methods, principles or practices materially affecting the
consolidated assets, liabilities or results of operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries, except as may be required by (A) IFRS (or any
interpretation thereof), including pursuant to standards, guidelines and interpretations of the International Accounting Standards Board or
any similar organization or (B) any applicable Laws, including Regulation S-X under the Securities Act;

(t) changing the Company’s auditors, other than to another “Big 4” accounting firm;

(u) (i) making any changes to material tax practices, policies or procedures of the Company or (ii) changing the
legal form or tax classification of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, other than in the case of clause (i) in the ordinary course of
business (including to facilitate tax planning in the ordinary course of business);

(v) changing the business purpose of the Company and its Subsidiaries from the Business or entering into a new
line of business other than the Business;

(w) settling or compromising any pending or threatened Action, other than the settlement or compromise (i) of
any Action in which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is named as a nominal defendant, (ii) in the ordinary course of business
so long as such settlement or compromise is covered by insurance, or (iii) where the amount to be paid by the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries does not exceed $15,000,000, in the case of each of clauses (i) through (iii), so long as such settlement or compromise does
not (A) impose any material restrictions on any of
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the future activities of the Company or any of its Affiliates, or (B) involve a criminal matter, a matter of moral turpitude or any other
matter that could reasonably be expected to have a material and adverse impact on the reputation of, or the willingness of other Persons
to engage in transactions with, the Company, the New Investor, the Existing Shareholders or any of their respective Affiliates;

(x) (i) settling, compromising or otherwise entering into any agreement, including a non-prosecution agreement, to
resolve any pending or threatened Action relating to Anti-Bribery Laws, Economic Sanctions or Money Laundering Laws, (ii) engaging
in any conduct or action that would or would reasonably be likely to result in the Company or any of its Subsidiaries violating any Anti-
Bribery Laws, Economic Sanctions or Money Laundering Laws or (iii) engaging in any transactions or dealings involving any Sanctioned
Person, or with or in any country or territory that is the target of any Economic Sanctions (each such country, a “Sanctioned Country”
including without limitation Cuba, Iran, Syria, North Korea and the Crimea region of the Ukraine) or the acceptance of any payments or
revenues from or in involving any Sanctioned Country or Sanctioned Person;

(y) (i) approving the annual operating and capital budgets (including any amendments thereto that would result
in expenditures in excess of 105% of the total expenditures contemplated by the budget or in excess of 110% for any line item in the
budget; provided that if the New Investor and BHL are unable to agree on an operating budget that is acceptable to each for any fiscal
year, then unless and until such an acceptable operating budget is approved for such fiscal year, the operating budget from the prior fiscal
year (including assumptions regarding interest rates) shall be deemed to be the approved operating budget except that (w) any one-time
or non-recurring items will be deleted, (x) any recurring expenses from the previous year’s budget shall be increased by the change in
CPI as reported by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics from the date of the last budget, (y) any item that would have otherwise required
the consent of the New Investor and BHL in accordance with this Annex A shall be excluded and (z) any assumptions regarding foreign
exchange rates and interest rates shall be based on the applicable closing foreign exchange rates and interest rates on the day the budget
from the previous year was agreed, (ii) incurring any expenditure that is inconsistent with the operating or capital budget then in effect,
other than (i) additional aggregate expenditures less than (A) 5% of the total expenditures contemplated by such budget or (B) 10% for
any line item in such budget;

(z) making, or causing a Person to make, a “Surrender Election” (as such term is defined in the Seventh Amended
and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of the Partnership, dated as of August 5, 2020, as it may be further amended, restated,
modified or supplemented);

(aa) requiring the return of the Exchange Fund (as such term is defined in the Merger Agreement) to the Company
or making any determination to (i) issue any Additional Amount (as such term is defined in the Merger Agreement) out of the Exchange
Fund or (ii) pay, or cause the payment of, the excess of the Appraised Fair Value (as such term is defined in the Merger Agreement) over
the Merger Consideration (as such term is defined in the Merger Agreement) to be paid out of the Exchange Fund; or committing or
agreeing, in writing or otherwise, to take any of the foregoing actions.

A-5

Copyright © 2021 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

https://www.secdatabase.com

	Cover Page
	FORM 6-K(REPORT OF FOREIGN ISSUER)
	EX-2.1(AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER)
	EX-2.2(ROLLOVER AGREEMENT)

